

RESULTSNOLA 2013

Mayor Mitchell J. Landrieu

Year End Performance Report

January 1– December 31, 2013

Issued 03/21/2014



A message from Mayor Mitch Landrieu:



For the past three years, we've issued these quarterly performance reports with information for City employees, the City Council, and citizens on the direct results of our operations, primarily with measures of timeliness, such as fire department response times, and outputs, such as potholes filled. However, we need to remain focused on the big picture, end results that we hope to achieve, for example, fewer structure fires and improved street conditions. With that in mind, we're reporting for the first time on a

wide variety of citywide outcomes like the number of fatal traffic accidents, life expectancy, commute times, median income, and education levels. These outcome measures are supplemented by our related operational measures, so that we can assess the impact of City services on outcomes. We examine trends to evaluate whether outcomes have improved or deteriorated over the past several years. To provide a clearer frame of reference for assessing the city's condition, we compare ourselves to similar jurisdictions, from Baton Rouge to Miami. We're taking the views of New Orleans citizens into account, too, using third-party survey results on quality of life perceptions and satisfaction with services like trash pickup and parks and recreation.

This report demonstrates the power of using specific, ambitious targets to improve city conditions. In 2010, I set a goal of reducing the blight count in New Orleans by 10,000 units by 2014. With a clear picture of what we wanted to achieve, City employees and partners rose to the challenge, using data-driven decision-making,

innovative new enforcement policies, and opportunities to grow and strengthen neighborhoods to exceed the goal last year.

Our unemployment rate has steadily fallen since 2010, and was lower than the average in comparable jurisdictions in 2013. With our new economic development plan, ProsperityNOLA, now in place, and major projects such as a new, modern airport and the rebuilding of our water and sewerage system on the horizon, we're on our way to creating a diverse, sustainable, and prosperous economy for all citizens.

Violent crime and murder continues to be our biggest challenge and my top priority, and in 2013, the murder rate in New Orleans decreased more than 19%, compared to 2012, and the number of murders was the lowest in nearly 30 years. While this suggests that NOLA FOR LIFE, our comprehensive murder reduction strategy launched in 2012, has shown signs of progress and positive results, some other crimes ticked up, and we have a lot of work left to do.

Most of the outcomes we report on are positively trending, and while we should celebrate our accomplishments, we're also examining where we're falling short. In deciding how to direct our limited resources, we won't make decisions based solely on anecdotes, but will instead use this data to manage and continue to steer towards alternative, better ways of getting results.

mitch.

Mitchell J. Landrieu

Table of Contents

Introduction	6	
Purpose and Scope	6	
Performance Management in New Orleans	8	
Reliability of Performance Data	9	
City Organization Chart	11	
Executive Summary	13	
Performance by Goals and Objectives	19	
Overview	21	
City Mission, Values, and Vision	23	
Public Safety	25	
Open and Effective Government	45	
Children and Families	59	
Sustainable Communities	77	
Economic Development	93	
Innovation	111	
Performance by Organizations	115	
Budget	117	

Capital Projects	119
City Planning Commission	121
Civil Service Commission	123
Clerk of Criminal Court	125
Coastal and Environmental Affairs	127
Code Enforcement	129
Community Development	133
Coroner	137
Criminal District Court	139
Criminal Justice Coordination	145
Cultural Economy	147
District Attorney	149
Economic Development	153
Emergency Medical Services	157
Equipment Maintenance Division	159
Finance	161
Fire	165
Health	167

Historic District Landmarks Commission	173	Public Works	223
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness	175	Risk Management	227
Human Resources	177	Safety and Permits	229
Information Technology and Innovation	179	Sanitation	233
Juvenile Court	183	Sheriff	235
Law	187	Taxi and For Hire Vehicle Bureau	239
Library	191	Traffic Court	241
Mayor's Office	193	Vieux Carré Commission	243
Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control Board	195	Youth Study Center	245
Municipal Court	197	Appendices	247
Municipal Court New Orleans Museum of Art	197 . 201	Appendices Performance Measure Changes	247 247
	201		
New Orleans Museum of Art	201	Performance Measure Changes	247
New Orleans Museum of Art New Orleans Recreation Development Commissio	201 on203	Performance Measure Changes List of References	247 250
New Orleans Museum of Art New Orleans Recreation Development Commissio New Orleans Redevelopment Authority	201 on203 209	Performance Measure Changes List of References Contact Information	247 250 257
New Orleans Museum of Art New Orleans Recreation Development Commission New Orleans Redevelopment Authority Parks and Parkways	201 on203 209 211	Performance Measure Changes List of References Contact Information Useful Links	247 250 257 257
New Orleans Museum of Art New Orleans Recreation Development Commissio New Orleans Redevelopment Authority Parks and Parkways Performance and Accountability	201 on203 209 211 213	Performance Measure Changes List of References Contact Information Useful Links Glossary of Acronyms	247 250 257 257 257

Introduction

Purpose and Scope

ResultsNOLA reports are intended to provide key performance results for major City programs and services to stakeholders, including the Mayor and other senior City leaders, City managers and staff, the City Council, and New Orleans citizens. The organizations measured include all Mayoral departments, as well as other agencies, boards, and commissions that received a 2013 appropriation from the City. The 2013 adopted budget for the included organizations is \$696 million, which represents 83% of the total operating budget.

Performance information is presented both by organizations and by goals and objectives. The *Performance by Organizations* section provides users with the comprehensive performance results for the accountable departments, agencies, boards, and commissions. The following *Performance by Goals and Objectives* section organizes performance measures by the goals, objectives, and strategies to which they align. The purpose of this section is show how departmental services contribute to citywide strategic goals.

Performance Information Presented

To evaluate the performance of the included departments, agencies, boards, and commissions, the following performance information is included for each organization:

Measures	Indicators of results, which include output, efficiency, customer service, and outcome measures.
Q1/Q2/Q3/Q4/Annual Actuals [†]	Actual performance results in the

	first quarter (Q1), second quarter
	(Q2), third quarter (Q3), fourth
	quarter (Q4) and the year (Annual).
Annual Targets*	Expressions of desired performance
	levels in 2013.
Target Achievement Indicators	Symbols used to evaluate whether
	organizations met annual targets.
	Green circles indicate that
	organizations met or exceeded the
	targets, yellow triangles indicate
	that organizations were within 10%
	of the targets, and red diamonds
	indicate that organizations did not
	meet the targets.
Analyses	Discussions of performance,
Anaryses	including performance highlights,
	internal and external factors
	affecting results, significant
	variances relative to targets, and
	any plans for improvement.
Prior Year Actuals [†]	Performance results from 2011 and
	2012, subject to data availability.
2 Year Quarterly Trends	Small charts that show quarterly
	results over 25 months (beginning
	October 2011), subject to data
	availability. Note that the scale of
	the chart is not displayed, and it is automatically adjusted to "zoom in"
	on the data. This can have the
	effect of making small changes
	appear more dramatic, and large
	changes appear less significant.
	Changes appear less significant.

Relationships to Strategies	Alignment of the performance measures to the goals, objectives, and strategies in the City's strategic framework.
Resources	Funds budgeted by the City in 2011, 2012 and 2013. Some organizations, such as criminal justice agencies, may have additional sources of funding that are not included in this report.

⁺The acronym "N/A" is an indication that the actual performance results were not available. Dashes (-) are indications that the results field was not relevant in the quarter because results are only reported in one or more other quarters (such as the number of individuals served through Summer Youth Employment Programs). Dashes (-) are also used for prior year actuals in instances in which a measure is new and there is no prior year data.

*Targets may not be set in three instances:

- If a measure is new and there is not one year of baseline data. For these measures, the City has deferred setting firm targets until enough data has been collected to be confident of setting plausible targets that are both aggressive and achievable. These instances are indicated by the phrase "Establishing baseline."
- If a measure is a workload indicator, or a measure of the amount of work that comes into an organization (such as the number of customers that come in for a service), which is referred to a management statistic. These instances are indicated by the abbreviation "MS."

3. If a measure is an outcome indicator that is mostly influenced by factors outside of the City's direct control. These instances are indicated by the abbreviation "MS."

Performance Measure Selection

The Office of Performance and Accountability (OPA) works with City organizations to develop a balanced set of performance measures. The City aims to select measures for public reporting that are:

- 1. most *meaningful*; that is, less focused on activities (e.g. number of programs) or outputs (e.g. number of clients served) that are not oriented toward results or benefits to the public, but rather on intermediate outcomes (e.g. percent of clients whose condition improved after services), end outcomes, efficiency, and customer service;
- 2. *understandable* to all users, including senior City leaders, the City Council, and the public;
- 3. *unique*; that is, measures that do not duplicate or significantly overlap with other measures;
- 4. *important* to City leaders and external audiences, as opposed to "inside baseball" operational measures that are better suited for internal measurement;
- 5. *actionable*, or useful for management decision-making, versus measures that do not produce insights that can lead to actions to improve performance, such as measures with results that rarely deviate; and
- 6. *measurable*, meaning that reliable data for measurement can be collected, and the benefits are not outweighed by the burden.

With these criteria in mind, the City refined performance measures for 2014.

Performance Information Uses

Performance information can be used for a variety of accountability and decision-making purposes. Examples include the following:

Senior City Leaders	To effectively plan/strategize, and to hold managers accountable
City Managers	To make operational changes to improve performance (e.g. make changes to policies or programs, move staff or funds, provide training, or develop partnerships)
City Staff	To identify and implement ways to continuously improve programs and services
City Council	To help determine what funding levels are likely to lead to desired outcomes, and to provide oversight
Citizens	To track the results they are getting for their tax dollars, and to hold elected officials accountable

Relationship to the Budget

Most performance measures in this report were developed by City departments, agencies, boards, and commissions, in conjunction with the Office of Performance and Accountability, as part of the City's Budgeting for Outcomes (BFO) process. In BFO, organizations submit their budget requests in the form of "offers" that explain how they can contribute to the achievement of Citywide goals and what performance measures they will use to track progress. The Government Finance Officers Association has adopted this approach to budgeting as a "recommended best practice." This ResultsNOLA report is the tool the Landrieu administration uses to publicly report on the progress tracked using the performance measures developed in the budgeting process. The <u>2013 Adopted</u> <u>Operating Budget</u> is available on the City's website.

Performance Management in New Orleans

A best practice implemented by governments worldwide and legally required in many jurisdictions, a system of measuring performance in New Orleans City government was recommended by a broad group of organizations, including the New Orleans Office of Inspector General and Forward New Orleans. Mayor Landrieu engaged the Public Strategies Group to produce the March 2011 report *A Transformation Plan for New Orleans*, in which development of a performance management system was a primary recommendation.

Mayor Landrieu has committed to dramatically improving the accountability, transparency, and performance of New Orleans City government. In November 2010, the City launched BlightSTAT, a datadriven performance review of Mayor Landrieu's strategy to reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the end of 2014. For Mayor Landrieu's first budget, the City used a Budgeting for Outcomes process, in which departments developed performance measures and targets for 2011. Building on this momentum, Mayor Landrieu, with City Council support, created the Office of Performance and Accountability (OPA) in January 2011, and for the first time in its history, the City has a sustained commitment to performance management.

In 2011, OPA worked with Mayoral departments to develop operational, or "business," plans to map out the execution of programs, and additional

performance measures to track progress. The City released its first quarterly ResultsNOLA report on departmental performance after the end of the first quarter of 2011. For key cross-departmental initiatives, OPA in 2011 and 2012 developed and implemented additional data-driven performance reviews: ReqtoCheckSTAT for the contracting process, BottomLineSTAT for revenue collection and cost containment efforts, and QualityofLifeSTAT for key issues related to citizens' quality of life. In monthly STAT meetings, City leaders and managers review and assess progress achieved, overall trend data, and the likelihood of meeting performance targets. For programs at risk of not meeting targets, leaders and managers identify prospects and tactics for performance improvement, and make adjustments to operational plans as needed. STAT meetings are open to the public.

Also in 2012, the Landrieu administration developed a strategic framework to map out the City's overall direction and serve as the foundation for budgeting and performance management. Best practices demonstrate the importance of a strategic framework to link services to the achievement of desired outcomes, and the framework links City services, programs, strategies, and objectives to the City's mission, values, and vision. It incorporates new outcome performance measures to track progress towards goals. The strategic framework is designed to foster the development of departmental operational plans, guide decision-making to attain goals and improve outcomes, and communicate to stakeholders.

In the 2013 Budgeting for Outcomes process, City organizations submitted offers aligned to the strategies in the City's new strategic framework, explaining how they would contribute to the achievement of Citywide goals and what performance measures they would use to track progress. Also, the OPA extended its performance management efforts beyond line departments to additional agencies, boards, and commissions, including criminal justice agencies. To provide a clearer frame of reference for assessing the performance of the City's programs and services, in 2013, for the first time, the City participated in the International City/County Management Association (ICMA) comparative performance management program. Participation in the program enabled the City to better gauge the efficiency and effectiveness of operations, and provided a starting point for determining the causes of differences and further improving performance.

Reliability of Performance Data

The performance data in this report is mostly self-reported to the Office of Performance and Accountability (OPA) by departments, agencies, boards, and commissions, and unaudited. To improve data reliability, the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) issued a Policy Memorandum in 2013 to establish a City policy governing performance management that addresses data quality. According to the policy, City employees shall not knowingly report false or misleading performance data. To support the general accuracy and reliability of performance data, reduce the risk of reporting inaccurate data, and provide a sufficient level of confidence to the public that the information presented in City performance reports is credible, the policy requires the following basic steps:

- 1. Build data quality.
 - a. Departments and offices shall document data collection and reporting procedures, and create standard definitions for all terms.
 - b. The CAO's designee(s) shall complete a review of the internal controls over the data collection and reporting procedures to ensure that departments and offices documented adequate procedures.

- 2. Validate and verify data.
 - a. The CAO's designee(s), with consideration of cost effectiveness and prioritization, shall periodically review source data for consistency with reported data and provide feedback to departments on types of errors found and recommendations for improvement.
 - b. Departments and offices shall maintain performance result supporting documentation for four years, and in accordance with applicable City document retention policies.
- 3. Disclose limitations of data in performance reports.

OPA, as the CAO's designees, worked with City organizations to begin implementing this policy in 2013. Further, as the City strengthens its information supply chain, it will release additional raw data to the public on the City's Open Data Portal at <u>data.nola.gov</u>, allowing citizens to examine and analyze the data.



11 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

12 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Executive Summary

The City's 2013 performance report is intended to show how departmentlevel services contributed to citywide strategic goals, long-term aspirations for 6 major policy domains, or "Result Areas": Public Safety, Open and Effective Government, Children and Families, Economic Development, Sustainable Communities, and Innovation.

Public Safety

Objective: Rebuild citizen confidence in public safety offices

 Since 2009, the percent of citizens reporting feeling safe in their neighborhoods increased substantially, and the percent of citizens reporting confidence in the NOPD increased by more than 75%. In 2010, the City launched a comprehensive 65-point plan to completely remake the NOPD, and in 2012, the City released a comprehensive murder reduction strategy, NOLA FOR LIFE. The NOPD attended 3,265 Neighborhood Watch (Community Coordinating) meetings in 2011-2013.

Objective: Ensure safe and secure neighborhoods, and reduce the murder rate

 In 2013, the homicide rate in New Orleans decreased more than 19%, compared to 2012, and the number of homicides was the lowest in nearly 30 years. However, the homicide rate remained well above the average of comparable cities, through 2012. In 2013, NOLA FOR LIFE initiatives produced results ranging from the 42 high risk individuals identified and engaged by CeaseFire outreach workers to the 3,243 participants in Midnight Basketball.

- The overall 2013 change in the number of violent crimes was 0.24%, but considering an increase in the city's population, the rate of violent crime decreased. Since 2008, the rate was been well below the average of comparable cities, through 2012.
- Though the number of property crimes increased by more than 6% in 2013, compared to 2012, the rate has been substantially lower than the average of comparable cities, through 2012. To address the property crime rate increase, the New Orleans Police Department (NOPD) plans to improve visibility and officer presence.
- The most recent data available showed that, while the number of fatal traffic accidents increased in 2011, compared to 2010, the number was substantially lower than in the 2007-2009 period. To reduce fatal traffic accidents, the New Orleans Police Department made 1,624 Driving While Intoxicated arrests in 2011 alone.
 Further, the City issued 261,738 citations through the Road Safety Camera Program in 2011. The City also continued to add bikeways in 2013, increasing bicyclist safety.
- The times from police charging to District Attorney acceptance/refusal decision and from case acceptance to disposition varied substantially by quarter in 2013. The Metropolitan Crime Commission (MCC) attributes relatively slow case processing times to more difficult cases, resulting from a greater recent emphasis by police and prosecutors on arresting and prosecuting weapon and violent felony cases, which require more time to process.

Objective: Prepare for, mitigate, and effectively respond to emergencies

 The number of fires in New Orleans decreased substantially in 2011, compared to 2010, and remained relatively consistent in 2012 and 2013. In 2013, the New Orleans Fire Department (NOFD) reached 65,094 citizens through events and activities to educate the community on fire prevention and mitigation. To prevent commercial and industrial fires, the NOFD inspected 3,872 commercial and industrial structures in 2013. For 2014, the NOFD set a new goal to install 1,000 smoke alarms. The number of fatalities due to fire has continually declined since 2010. In 2013, the NOFD aimed to respond to most fire calls in under 6 minutes 20 seconds, and responded to 74.1% of such calls with the target timeframe.

- According to preliminary data, New Orleans Emergency Medical Services (NOEMS) came within 10% of meeting its 2013 target to revive 35% of patients that have gone into cardiac arrest, after achieving the target in 2012. NOEMS trained 746 individuals in Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation in 2013, up from 79 in 2012.
- In 2012 and 2013, 100% of the City's emergency preparedness plans were compliant with NIMS standards, up from 90% in 2011.
 In 2013 New Orleans Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness completed a comprehensive update of the Citywide Emergency Operations Plan.

Open and Effective Government

Objective: Exercise effective management and accountability for the City's physical resources

 The Board of Liquidation, City Debt's bond ratings have all improved since 2007. In 2013, Standard & Poor's assigned a rating of BBB+ to the City's \$40 million General Obligation (GO) bond issue, and raised existing GO debt to BBB+ from BBB. The other rating agencies maintained ratings during 2013, with Fitch maintaining a rating of A- on GO debt while adjusting its outlook from stable to negative.

- In 2012, based on the evidence obtained in the audit of the City's Basic Financial Statements, independent auditors provided an unqualified audit opinion for the third year in a row.
- The City's 2-year property tax collection rate has remained stable since 2005. The City has placed a high priority on improving collections of property and other taxes.
- In 2013, the average number of respondents to requests for bids and proposals decreased. The City has worked to improve vendor payment timeliness to promote competition for City contracts. In 2013, the City processed 60.7% of General Fund invoices within 7 business days of receipt by Accounts Payable, short of the 70% target. Performance was affected by IT system outages, which slowed payments in Q1.
- The customer satisfaction rating of the Information Technology and Innovation (ITI) Service Desk increased substantially from Q1 2013 to Q4 2013, as the Office offered a greatly improved level of service to internal customers.

Objective: Attract, develop, and retain public servants throughout City government empowered to deliver highquality customer service

• The City employee turnover rate in 2013 was consistent with the 2012 level, and with the average for state and local governments. To address employee turnover, the City plans to survey employees in 2014 and use the data to identify challenges and drive improvements.

Objective: Facilitate the legal, administrative, and policy work of governmental bodies serving City residents

• The percent of citizens reporting satisfaction with overall government services increased by nearly 77% from 2008-2013, and the gap between attitudes in New Orleans and Jefferson Parish has narrowed considerably.

Children and Families

Objective: Improve health outcomes for City residents

- The metro area's overall fitness score was consistent with the average of comparable metro areas in 2013. In 2012, the City unveiled Fit NOLA, a comprehensive plan to achieve healthy weight and fitness for all those who live, learn, work and play in New Orleans. Through Fit NOLA, New Orleans has set a goal of becoming one of the top ten fittest cities in the United States by 2018.
- While the rate of low birth weight babies in New Orleans was substantially higher than the average of comparable cities, the rate decreased in 2011 to the lowest level in recent years. The New Orleans Health Department's Healthy Start program served 1,856 individuals in 2011.
- The percent of adults in New Orleans reporting fair or poor health was substantially higher than the average of comparable cities in 2011, and stayed relatively stable during the 2008-2011 period. Through the Greater New Orleans Community Health Connection program, more than 54,000 individuals in the 4-parish region will continue to receive primary care through 2014. However, as of Q1 2014, individuals with incomes between 100% and 200% of the federal poverty line are no longer eligible to participate. An additional 93,000 uninsured adults in the New Orleans metro area between 100% and 138% of the federal poverty line would be eligible for Medicaid under the Affordable Care Act Medicaid

expansion, but Louisiana opted not to adopt this part of the law. Those individuals are eligible to buy private insurance at subsidized rates under the Affordable Care Act.

 The life expectancies of both males and females in New Orleans were below the averages of comparable jurisdictions in 2010, though male life expectancy has increased in recent years. In 2012, researchers found that life expectancy varies significantly among New Orleans neighborhoods, with a 54.5 year life expectancy in the poorest zip code in the city, 25.5 years lower than the 80 year life expectancy in the zip code with the least amount of poverty.

Objective: Support the development of strong and resilient youth and families, including children in schools

- The number of truancy charges increased substantially in 2011, and has remained stable since. The City's comprehensive 65-point plan to completely remake the New Orleans Police Department, launched in 2010, called for a renewed focus on enforcing truancy ordinances.
- The number of teen births per 1,000 female population in New Orleans in 2011 was substantially higher than the average of comparable cities, though the number decreased substantially in 2011. In an effort to further reduce the teen birth rate in New Orleans, the Orleans Teen Pregnancy Prevention Project is implementing and evaluating evidence-based interventions, and aims to reach 1,000 youth.
- The percentage of New Orleans students passing LEAP/ILEAP tests has continually increased since 2007, and in 2013, New Orleans surpassed Baton Rouge. The New Orleans public school system was transformed following Hurricane Katrina, and the current

model is defined by school autonomy, parental choice, and accountability.

• The percentage of New Orleans students graduating from high school in 4 years continually increased from 2008 to 2012, and the percentage in 2012 slightly exceeded the average of comparable cities.

Objective: Provide high-quality cultural and recreational opportunities to City residents and visitors

 The percent of New Orleans citizens reporting satisfaction with parks and recreation decreased in 2013. The City continued to improve parks and recreation centers and expanded programming in 2013. In 2014, the City will complete additional facility improvements and additions.

Objective: Facilitate the provision of effective human services to City residents

- While the number of homeless individuals per 100,000 population in New Orleans in 2013 was higher than in most comparison areas, the number has decreased significantly in recent years. In 2011, the City released a Ten-Year Plan to End Homelessness, which provides a roadmap based on best practices. In 2013, the Office of Community Development and New Orleans Health Department provided a variety of services for homeless individuals.
- The percentage of the New Orleans population that was food insecure increased in 2011, and was substantially higher than the average of comparable jurisdictions. In 2011, 61,124 clients visited Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) clinics, and the New

Orleans Health Department's 2014 client visit target is 66,000. However, 20% of food insecure individuals in New Orleans were above the income threshold for eligibility for any federal nutrition program, and charitable responses were the only safety net for this group.

Sustainable Communities

Objective: Maintain and improve public infrastructure

- In 2013, 11% of survey respondents rated the conditions of New Orleans' streets favorably, up from 6% in 2008, but down 2 points from 2012. Survey respondents in New Orleans were far less satisfied with the conditions of streets than their counterparts in Jefferson Parish. In 2013, the City completed 51 roadway projects, with a funding investment of more than \$56 million. In addition, the Department of Public Works filled 144,973 potholes in 2011-2013.
- In 2012, commuters in New Orleans took an average of nearly 23 minutes to commute to work, a figure that has remained relatively flat over the past 6 years. New Orleanians' commute times were similar to comparable cities. The City has completed more than 75 miles of bikeways since Hurricane Katrina. Also in 2013, the City completed 51 roadway projects to facilitate the flow of traffic.
- In 2012, fully 26% of individuals working in New Orleans commuted to work through means other than driving alone, a rate that substantially exceeded the average of comparable cities. Since 2010, the Regional Transit Authority (RTA) has worked to improve and expand service to customers. Further, the City is on track to have more than 100 miles of bikeways by the end of 2014, up from less than 5 miles prior to Hurricane Katrina.

Objective: Promote quality neighborhoods

- Between September 2010 and April 2013, blighted addresses in New Orleans were reduced by at least 10,000 units, or about 30%. In September 2010, Mayor Landrieu announced a comprehensive blight strategy with a goal of reducing blight in New Orleans by 10,000 addresses by 2014. This strategy prioritized data-driven decision-making, new legal tools for encouraging compliance from property owners, and converting problem properties into opportunities for homeownership.
- With 28% of total land area as parks, New Orleans has a large proportion of green space relative to other cities. However, only 8% percent of these park acres are maintained by the City's Department of Parks and Parkways.
- In 2013, 73% of survey respondents in New Orleans rated trash pick-up services favorably, a dramatic increase from 2006, when only 17% of respondents rated trash pick-up services positively. While trash pick-up services are rated more favorably in Jefferson Parish, the gap in favorably ratings has decreased substantially. In 2010, the City renegotiated its residential trash pick-up and disposal contracts to secure more affordable rates for residents and to add curbside recycling services.

Objective: Promote energy efficiency and environmental sustainability

- New Orleans enjoyed healthy air every day during 2012 and 2013. Compared to other cities, New Orleanians' have enjoyed healthier air over the past 6 years.
- In the past 8 years, New Orleans has had two health-based drinking water violations, both in 2010, and there has not been another violation since.
- There were 349 LEED-certified green buildings in New Orleans in 2013, a number that far eclipsed comparable cities. The number of green buildings has exploded since Hurricane Katrina. Before 2005, there were no certified green buildings in the city.
- According to observations by the United States Geological Survey, Orleans Parish is losing land at a rate of about 5 square miles (or 3%) every 10 years. Land loss in Orleans Parish is a relatively minor component of coastal land loss in the Mississippi River Delta, Pontchartrain, Breton Sound and Barataria Basins, which, as whole, is losing land at a rate of about 121 square miles (or 5%) every 10 years.

Economic Development

Objective: Promote business growth and job creation

 The greater New Orleans metro area has experienced sustained job growth since 2010. During the Great Recession of 2008-2010, many comparable metro areas experienced much steeper job declines. In the period after the Great Recession (2011-2013), these same metro areas have experienced stronger job growth than the New Orleans metro area, on average. In 2013, the newly formed New Orleans Business Alliance announced ProsperityNOLA, a comprehensive economic development strategic plan. Major projects on the horizon include a new, modern airport and the rebuilding of the City's water and sewerage system.

- In the New Orleans metro area, a little less than one quarter of all jobs were considered "high wage." This proportion was smaller than that of many other comparable metro areas.
- More than 6.5% of jobs in New Orleans were related to the cultural economy in 2013. This figure was 60% greater than the national share of jobs related to the cultural economy. In 2013, 58 film productions utilized state tax credits, spending nearly \$420 million locally. Also, the Office of Cultural Economy held 14 job training/business development workshops.
- The value of residential and commercial construction rose 22% between 2011 and 2013, from \$1.19 billion to \$1.45 billion. The City attracted major businesses in 2013.
- Vacancy rates for commercial office space, retail space, and warehouse space were well below rates in comparable cities in 2013.
- In 2012, fully 9 million tourists visited New Orleans. This figure was the highest since Hurricane Katrina, and approached the pre-Katrina record high of 10.2 million visitors.
- In 2012, sales, hotel/motel, and motor vehicle sales tax revenues totaled more than \$163 million, fully 22% greater than the \$134 million in 2007 and 2009. Major retail openings in 2013 are expected to contribute to additional growth.

Objective: Develop and train the local workforce, and connect residents with jobs

- Since 2008, the unemployment rate in Orleans Parish has tracked below that of comparable jurisdictions.
- At just under \$26,000, New Orleans' income per capita was similar to that of comparable cities in 2012. New Orleans' per capita

income has increased 21% since 2008, a rate that surpassed most comparable cities.

- The Gross Metro Product (GMP) per job in the New Orleans metro area far exceeded that of other comparable cities. The GMP of the New Orleans metro area is driven by the oil, gas, and petrochemical industries.
- In 2012, 34% of New Orleanians ages 25 or older held at least a bachelor's degree, a level similar to that of comparable cities. This figure is up substantially from the 26% of individuals 25 or older who held bachelor degrees in 2008.
- Like comparable cities, New Orleans' middle class was smaller than the United States as whole in 2012. However, New Orleans' share of low-income earners was particularly high.
- The median income of households in New Orleans (\$34,000) in 2012 was less than that of most comparable cities. However, there were large disparities among different racial and ethnic groups.

Innovation

Objective: Implement projects that enable the achievement of citywide outcomes and that provide long term value

 Innovation projects managed by the City's Service and Innovation team have captured over \$9 million in value (through revenue generation or cost savings) in 2012-2013.

Performance by Goals and Objectives

January 1 – December 31, 2013

19 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Overview

The Landrieu Administration developed a strategic framework to map out the City's overall direction. The framework links services, programs, strategies, and objectives to the City's mission, values, and vision. It incorporates performance measures used to track progress towards goals. Gaining citizen input is a priority for Mayor Landrieu, and based on citizen feedback in community meetings, prioritizations are refined. The strategic framework is designed to foster the development of departmental operational plans, guide decision-making to attain goals and improve outcomes, and communicate to stakeholders.

For the first time, this year-end ResultsNOLA report includes key outcome measures and results. The measures, which were selected by Budgeting For Outcomes "Result Teams" chaired by senior City leaders, in conjunction with the Office Performance and Accountability (OPA), show the city's progress towards achieving the objectives laid out in the strategic framework.

The selection of the outcome measures was substantially influenced by the Greater New Orleans Community Data Center's series of "New Orleans Index" (formerly "Katrina Index") reports. These reports, initially prepared in partnership with the Brookings Institution, included a wide range of indicators measuring the vitality and prosperity of New Orleans and the greater New Orleans region, and were foundational to community planning efforts in the period after the Hurricane Katrina disaster. While measures in this report were ultimately selected by policy-makers to reflect the strategic priorities of the City, it is no coincidence that many of the indicators in this report echo the measures reported in the "New Orleans Index" reports, which are substantiated by research, peer review, and perhaps most importantly, their application to policy-making and planning in New Orleans over the past eight years.

This report is distinct from the "New Orleans Index" series in that links community-level outcome measures to the operational measures for which City departments are held accountable. This report analyzes outcomes in the context of City policies and programs that affect the results.

Caveats

It is important to note that most of the end outcomes measured are influenced by a variety of factors outside of City government's control.

It is also important to note that the data do not tell why these results occurred. Outcome measurement does not tell anything about cause and effect. For example, if crime rates decrease, it could be the result of City actions, such as better police deployment, or external factors, such as an improved economy.

This report includes the most recent data available for the City of New Orleans or the federally-defined New Orleans Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA). In cases where OPA relies on data from the American Community Survey (ACS), it should be noted that these estimates are within a 90% margin of error. The reported data is the point estimate produced by the ACS. When the data is reported for New Orleans, the margin of error is included in the "About This Measure" section. In all comparisons made using ACS data, the threshold for statistical significance is held at 90%.

Comparisons to Other Jurisdictions

To provide a clearer frame of reference for assessing the city's condition, OPA compared New Orleans' performance to selected benchmark jurisdictions, when possible. Comparisons to such jurisdictions will provide a starting point for determining the causes of differences and making changes to improve outcomes. The City selected benchmark jurisdictions that were:

- located within the Southern states of Texas, Oklahoma, Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, Alabama, Georgia, Florida Tennessee, North Carolina, South Carolina, Kentucky, or Virginia, and within 1,000 miles of New Orleans;
- had 2012 populations between 70% and 200% of New Orleans;
- had 2012 Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) median incomes of 100% and 160% of the New Orleans MSA; and
- ranked as the largest municipalities within the respective MSAs.

In addition to the jurisdictions that met these criteria, the jurisdictions of Baton Rouge and, in some instances, Jefferson Parish were included because of their geographic proximity to New Orleans, relative importance within the state of Louisiana, and data availability (such as inclusion in the UNO Quality of Life Survey, in the case of Jefferson Parish). Where citylevel data is not available, this report uses county-level data.

Based on these criteria, the following jurisdictions were selected:

City	Corresponding County/Parish
Atlanta, Georgia	Fulton County
Baton Rouge, Louisiana	East Baton Rouge Parish
Louisville, Kentucky	Jefferson County
Memphis, Tennessee	Shelby County
Miami, Florida	Miami-Dade County
Nashville, Tennessee	Davidson County
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma	Oklahoma County
Raleigh, North Carolina	Wake County
Tampa, Florida	Hillsborough County

In cases where city-level data and/or county-level data is not available, or is not appropriate for use, metropolitan statistical area (MSA) data is used.

The New Orleans-Metairie-Kenner MSA consists of Jefferson, Orleans, Plaquemines, St. Bernard, St. Charles, St. James, St. John the Baptist, and St. Tammany parishes. In the case of point-in-time homelessness count, we use each community's continuum of care (CoC), which did not consistently align with city, county, or MSA jurisdictional boundaries. The CoC is a geographically defined area with coordinated housing and service provision programs for homeless populations. Finally, in cases where data was not available for any of the selected jurisdictional types (city, county, MSA) in each benchmark location, OPA used other data that was readily available. For example, when reporting on New Orleans EMS' ability to revive patients (as measured by the percentage of individuals suffering cardiac arrest with pulse at delivery to hospital), a national average is used to benchmark because that was the only data accessible.

City Mission

The City of New Orleans delivers excellent service to its citizens with courage, competence and compassion. We provide unbeatable customer service driven by sound fiscal management. As good stewards of our resources, we ensure safe neighborhoods, excellent schools, good-paying jobs and a clean environment for our citizens.

We facilitate partnerships, link strong leaders and new ideas and leverage critical resources to move New Orleans forward. Our decisions are informed by effective communication and active citizen involvement.

We responsibly manage and preserve our City's natural resources.

City Values

Our service is driven by core values that define and inspire how we work in the City of New Orleans.

Integrity: We are committed to serving the citizens of New Orleans, not ourselves. We are honest and trustworthy. We continually strive to improve efficiency and cost-effectiveness.

Excellence: We deliver high-quality City services focused on better outcomes for all New Orleanians. We raise and exceed the expectations of our citizens. Our service inspires others to deliver their best.

Transparency: We are clear and honest in public decision-making, provision of data and delivery of City services.

Teamwork: We work across departments, programs and services to deliver better results for our citizens. We are passionate about our work, have fun doing it and celebrate a job well done.

Responsiveness: We are eager to respond to citizen requests and committed to delivering solutions in a timely manner.

Innovation: We build partnerships across City agencies and with community partners to create new solutions to the City's most intractable problems.

Diversity and Inclusion: We seek a city where all people, irrespective of race, religion, gender or sexual orientation, share opportunity and responsibility, risk and reward, political power and economic prosperity.

City Vision

New Orleans is a model city. We demonstrate to the world the power of strong leadership in the halls of City government and on streets. With resilience, we transform challenges into instruments of progress with the belief and assurance that change is possible.

We are a unified city where municipal employees and engaged citizens work together to create equitable, thriving communities for all. The City of New Orleans leverages the transformative power of our people to build safe neighborhoods and foster educational, economic and cultural opportunities.

We are a creative city. We recognize limitless opportunity and appreciate the shared benefit of our neighbor's success. The richness of diversity is manifested clearly in our culture-a beautiful mosaic that only New Orleans is able to create. Our commitment to excellence, coupled with timeless cultural heritage and creative vision ensures New Orleans' greatness for generations to come.

		City o	of New Orleans S	trategic Framew	ork		
Component	Mission and Values	Vision	Result Area Goals	Objectives	Strategies	Programs and Services	Resources
Description	Fundamental reasons for City government existence, and the guiding principles that anchor and drive operations.	Future that the City intends ultimately to become.	Long-term aspirations for major policy domains	Results the City strives to achieve	Actions to achieve the Objectives.	Specific departmental initiatives that will positively contribute to meeting performance targets.	Funds allocated according to priorities and information about what actions are effective in achieving desired results.
Performance Measurement				Outcome measures		iency, customer intermediate easures	
Accountability			Citywide/Mayo	ral	Department	al	
Time Frame			5-10 years	1-5 years	0-12 months	;	

24 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Public Safety

Goal: Ensure the public's safety and serve our citizens with respect and dignity.

Budget: \$345,662,052

Result Area Chair: Lt. Col. Jerry Sneed



Outcome Measure: Percent of citizens reporting feeling safe in their neighborhoods

About This Measure

Neighborhood safety—both perceived and actual—is an important factor in retaining residents and improving overall quality of life. Individual experiences related to crime, including hearing gunfire in their neighborhoods, and perception of the police department's ability to prevent crime and respond to events quickly, shape citizens' perceptions of safety (Plyer, Ortiz, Horwitz, & Hobor, 2013). Researchers in the United Kingdom found that improved street lighting "provide[d] reassurance to some people who were fearful in their use of public space. (Atkins, S., Husain, S., & Storey, A., 1991)" Perceptions of crime can create a negative image that hampers economic development efforts (Booza, J.C., 2008). Citizens feeling safe in the city's neighborhoods is important not only to the city's economic health, but to the health of residents. Stress-related disorders are higher among people who experience repeated exposure to an unsafe community (County Health Rankings and Roadmaps, 2013).

Analysis

The percent of citizens reporting feeling safe in their neighborhoods increased substantially since 2009.

In 2010, the City launched a comprehensive 65-point plan to completely remake the New Orleans Police Department (NOPD), and in 2012, the City released a comprehensive murder reduction strategy, NOLA FOR LIFE. Among other initiatives, the 65-point plan instituted community-oriented policing, and NOLA FOR LIFE built on the extensive outreach of NOPD Community Coordinating Sergeants and Quality of Life officers, rapidly improving police visibility and providing avenues for communication and community partnerships. The NOPD attended 3,265 Neighborhood Watch (Community Coordinating) meetings in 2011-2013. Also as part of the City's efforts to improve citizens' sense of safety, the Department of Public Works deveoped a long-term streetlight repair plan. The City restored 19,456 streetlight outages in 2013, and ended the year with approximately 4,000 outages citywide, the lowest number of year-end outages since Hurricane Katrina.



New Orleans Crime Coalition Citizen Satisfaction Study

Outcome Measure: Percent of citizens reporting confidence in the Police Department

About This Measure

Citizen confidence in the police department is an important measure of police effectiveness. It reflects residents' perception of the NOPD's ability to address violent and property crime, prevalence of drugs on the street, enforcement of traffic laws, and NOPD cooperation with the public, honesty, integrity, professionalism, attitude toward citizens, and overall competence (Chervenak, E.E., & Mihoc, B., 2012). A study on citizen confidence in police in Chicago showed that the number one reason for improved citizen confidence in police improved was positive perceptions of police working with residents to solve problems (Skogan, W. 1994). The greater the confidence the citizens have in police, the more likely they are to report crimes and participate as witnesses, which in turn improves overall police effectiveness.

Analysis

The percent of citizens reporting confidence in the Police Department increased by more than 75% since 2009.

In 2010, the City launched a comprehensive 65-point plan to completely remake the New Orleans Police Department (NOPD), and in 2012, the City released a comprehensive murder reduction strategy, NOLA FOR LIFE. Among other initiatives, the 65-point plan instituted community-oriented policing, and NOLA FOR LIFE built on the extensive outreach of NOPD Community Coordinating Sergeants and Quality of Life officers, rapidly improving police visibility and providing avenues for communication and community partnerships. The NOPD attended 3,265 Neighborhood Watch (Community Coordinating) meetings in 2011-2013.



Result Area: Public Safety Objective 1: Rebuild citizen confidence in public safety offices

Organizational Measures						
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.	
Strategy: Reform NOPD policies and operations						
Measure: Number of complaints about officers made to the NOPD Public Integrity Bureau	Police	945	MS	\bigtriangleup	215	
Measure: Number of police report reviews	Police	3,404	≥3,200		215	
Strategy: Employ Proactive policing and positive community engagement						
Measure: Number of Neighborhood Watch (Community Coordinating) meetings	Police	881	≥800		215	
Strategy: Support oversight entitites to promote transparency, accountability, and trust		• •				
Measure: Number of NOPD integrity checks	Police	241	≥240		215	

Outcome Measure: Number of murders per 100,000 population

About This Measure

The homicide rate is a measure of the number of persons killed by another person (Weiss, H. Gutierrez, M.I., Harrison, J. Matzopolous, R., 2006). Violence against others is a major public health problem in New Orleans, and is a leading cause of death among young people.

Reducing violent crime is important for community safety, not only for the victims of crime but also for community members who experience stress and stressrelated disorders due to repeated exposure to an unsafe community (County Health Rankings and Roadmaps, 2013). The top factors identified by police departments as contributing to violent crime are, in descending order, gangs, youth crime, the economy/poverty/unemployment, impulsive violence/disrespect issues, release of offenders from correctional institutions, drugs, poor parenting, increased availability of guns, reduced cooperation from witnesses/victims, and school dropout rates (Police Executive Research Forum, 2009).

Analysis

In 2013, the homicide rate in New Orleans decreased more than 19%, compared to 2012, and the number of homicides was the lowest in nearly 30 years. However, the homicide rate remained well above the average of comparable cities, through the first six months of 2013. In 2012, the City released a comprehensive murder reduction strategy, NOLA FOR LIFE. Recognizing that law enforcement alone cannot solve the murder problem, the NOLA FOR LIFE plan takes a holistic approach to get to the root of the problem. The initiatives in the plan are broken down into 5 main categories: Stop the Shootings; Invest in Prevention; Promote Jobs and Opportunity; Improve the NOPD; and Get Involved and Rebuild Neighborhoods. One key initiative is the Group Violence Reduction Strategy, an approach that applies concentrated enforcement within areas of high crime on the groups of individuals that commit violent acts. In 2013, the NOLA FOR LIFE initiatives produced results ranging from the 42 high risk individuals identified and engaged by CeaseFire outreach workers to the 3,243 participants in Midnight Basketball.

Results



*2013 data is preliminary, based on January to June crime data in conjunction with 2012 population data. Data is adjusted to an annual basis to allow comparisons with prior years.

Data Source

Federal Bureau of Investigation, Uniform Crime Reports as prepared by the National Archive of Criminal Justice Data

Outcome Measure: Number of violent crimes per 100,000 population

About This Measure

Violent offenses include murder and non-negligent manslaughter, forcible rape, robbery and aggravated assault (United States Department of Justice, n.d.). Reducing violent crime is important for community safety, not only for the victims of crime but also for community members who experience stress and stress-related disorders due to repeated exposure to an unsafe community. The top factors identified by police departments as contributing to violent crime are, in descending order, gangs, youth crime, the economy/poverty/unemployment, impulsive violence/disrespect issues, release of offenders from correctional institutions, drugs, poor parenting, increased availability of guns, reduced cooperation from witnesses/victims, and school dropout rates (Police Executive Research Forum, 2009).

Analysis

The rate of violent crime decreased during the first half of 2013 decreased from 2012. Since 2008, the rate was been well below the average of comparable cities, through 2012. While the numbers of murders and assaults decreased, the numbers of robberies and reported rapes increased. The NOPD attributes a substantial increase in the number of rapes to underreporting in prior years.

In 2012, the City released a comprehensive murder reduction strategy, NOLA FOR LIFE. Recognizing that law enforcement alone cannot solve the murder problem, the NOLA FOR LIFE plan takes a holistic approach to get to the root of the problem. The initiatives in the plan are broken down into 5 main categories: Stop the Shootings; Invest in Prevention; Promote Jobs and Opportunity; Improve the NOPD; and Get Involved and Rebuild Neighborhoods. One key initiative is the Group Violence Reduction Strategy, an approach that applies concentrated enforcement within areas of high crime on the groups of individuals that commit violent acts. In 2013, the NOLA FOR LIFE initiatives produced results ranging from the 42 high risk individuals identified and engaged by CeaseFire outreach workers to the 3,243 participants in Midnight Basketball.

Further, the District Attorney has focused resources on violent felony cases, as demonstrated by the Office's 86% acceptance rate for all felony charges in 2013.

Results



*2013 data is preliminary, based on January to June crime data in conjunction with 2012 population data. Data is adjusted to an annual basis to allow comparisons with prior years.

Data Source

Federal Bureau of Investigation, Uniform Crime Reports as prepared by the National Archive of Criminal Justice Data

Outcome Measure: Number of property crimes per 100,000 population



Outcome Measure: Number of fatal traffic accidents per 100,000 population

About This Measure

Traffic fatalities include vehicle occupants and non-occupants, such as pedestrians and bicyclists, killed in traffic crashes. Traffic fatalities are a leading cause of death, particularly for people between the ages of 4 and 34. The causes of traffic fatalities include alcohol-impaired, aggressive, and distracted driving (National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, n.d.). Actions to deter unsafe driver, pedestrian, and bicyclist behaviors and promote safe alternatives can lead to reductions in the number of traffic fatalities.

Analysis

While the number of fatal traffic accidents increased in 2011, compared to 2010, the number was substantially lower than in the 2007-2009 period.

To reduce fatal traffic accidents, the New Orleans Police Department has made thousands of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) arrests in recent years, with 1,624 in 2011 alone. Further, the City works to change driver behavior through its Road Safety Camera Program, which includes school zone, red-light and speed cameras. The City issued 261,738 citations through the program in 2011. The City continued to add bikeways in 2013, increasing bicyclist safety. Before Hurricane Katrina, New Orleans had fewer than 5 miles of designated bikeways. The City now has more than 80 miles of bikeways and is on track to have more than 100 miles of bikeways by the end of 2014. The City was recognized by the League of American Bicyclists in 2013 as a Bronze Bicycle Friendly Community and continues to work with a broad coalition of partners to make New Orleans more bicycle friendly. To improve pedestrian safety, in 2014, the City will install pedestrian countdown signals on Canal Street and Poydras Street. The Regional Planning Commission (RPC) unveiled a campaign in 2012 featuring the 610 Stompers to promote pedestrian safety, with radio spots, a website, billboards, banners, and sidewalk graphics targeted towards both drivers and pedestrians. In 2013, the RPC launched a follow-up series of print, video, and online ads focusing on bicyclists' rights and safety.

Results



Data Source

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

Outcome Measure: Average number of days from police charging to case disposition

About This Measure

Average time to disposition is an indicator of the effectiveness and timeliness of the criminal justice system's administration of justice. The New Orleans Police Department, District Attorney, and courts all have an important role to play in ensuring timely dispositions for criminal offenses. The measure of the average number of days from case acceptance to disposition by the court includes state felony cases in Criminal District Court; state misdemeanor and municipal offenses are not included in this measure.

Analysis

The times from police charging to District Attorney acceptance/refusal decision and from case acceptance to disposition varied substantially by quarter in 2013. While the Office of Performance and Accountability only began working with the District Attorney's Office to report these results in 2013, the Metropolitan Crime Coalition (MCC) has reported on prior year felony case processing timeliness in its *Orleans Parish Judicial Accountability Reports*. In its 2012 report, the MCC found that the median felony case processing time in 2012 was 155 days, similar to the 157 days in 2011. However, the MCC found that the average quarterly percent of open felony cases more than one year old was 29.3%, up from 26.1% in 2011. According to the MCC's analysis, a small group of judges had longer case processing times and greater rates of cases open more than one year. The MCC attributes relatively slow case processing times to more difficult cases, resulting from a greater recent emphasis by police and prosecutors on arresting and prosecuting weapon and violent felony cases, which require more time to process.



If the District Attorney refuses a case, it is not considered in the time from case acceptance to disposition by court

Data Source

Orleans Parish District Attorney's Office

Result Area: Public Safety

Objective: Ensure safe and secure neighborhoods, and reduce the murder rate

Organizational Meas	sures				
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page N
Strategy: Prevent illegal activity by addressing root causes					
Measure: Number of participants in NOLA FOR LIFE Midnight Basketball	Criminal Justice Coordination	3,243	≥3,000		145
Measure: Number of volunteer hours provided through the OPD Client Services Division	Criminal Justice Coordination	17,153	Establishing Baseline	-	145
Strategy: Intervene when conflicts occur to resolve them non-violently					
Measure: Number of high-risk individuals identified and engaged by CeaseFire New Orleans outreach workers	Criminal Justice Coordination	42	≥45		145
Measure: Percent of identified shooting-related conflicts in targeted areas for which intervention and/or mediation are conducted	Criminal Justice Coordination	100%	≥90%		145
Measure: Percent of shootings in CeaseFire targeted areas with responses within 72 hours	Criminal Justice Coordination	94%	100%		145
Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity		•			
Measure: Field Operations Bureau Investigations clearance rate for crimes against persons	Police	40%	≥41%		215
Measure: Field Operations Bureau Investigations clearance rate for crimes against property	Police	13%	≥18%		215
Measure: Percent of officers completing 40 hours of required in-service training	Police	100%	≥100%		215
Measure: Monthly average of crimes against person	Police	247	MS	MS	215
Measure: Monthly average of crimes against property	Police	1,210	MS	MS	215
Measure: Number of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) arrests	Police	1,392	≥1,770	\diamond	215
Measure: Number of parking citations	Public Works	315,778	MS	MS	223
Measure: Number of tows	Public Works	14,480	MS	MS	223
Measure: Number of boots	Public Works	7,489	MS	MS	223



Result Area: Public Safety

Objective: Ensure safe and secure neighborhoods, and reduce the murder rate

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page N
Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice				-	
Measure: Number of deaths	Coroner's Office	3,441	MS	MS	137
Measure: Number of scene investigations	Coroner's Office	1,478	MS	MS	137
Measure: Number of autopsies performed	Coroner's Office	1,465	MS	MS	137
Measure: Number of psychiatric interviews conducted	Coroner's Office	4,125	MS	MS	137
Measure: Number of cases	Criminal District Court	4,190	MS	MS	139
Measure: Number of trials	Criminal District Court	122	MS	MS	139
Measure: Median age (in days) of cases disposed or resolved	Criminal District Court	528	Establishing Baseline	-	139
Measure: Median age (in days) of pending open cases	Criminal District Court	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	13
Measure: Percent of citizens summoned for jury duty who served	Criminal District Court	24%	MS	-	13
Measure: Ratio of new cases filed to cases disposed	Criminal District Court	N/A	MS	MS	13
Measure: Ratio of assessed monetary penalties to monetary penalties collected	Criminal District Court	65%	Establishing Baseline	-	13
Measure: Number of individuals supervised by specialty courts	Criminal District Court	4,016	Establishing Baseline	-	13
Measure: Number of individuals successfully completing and/or making program gains in specialty courts	Criminal District Court	575	Establishing Baseline	-	13
Measure: Number of mental competency hearings	Criminal District Court	1,774	Establishing Baseline	-	13
Measure: Number of probation and parole supervisees	Criminal District Court	6,853	Establishing Baseline	-	13
Measure: Number of drug tests administered	Criminal District Court	16,049	Establishing Baseline	-	13
Measure: Number of defendants	Criminal District Court	5,003	MS	MS	13
Measure: Number of charges	Criminal District Court	7,618	MS	MS	13

≤10% Off

Measured

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

A Target

~

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

Result Area: Public Safety

Objective: Ensure safe and secure neighborhoods, and reduce the murder rate

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No
Measure: Number of cases accepted for prosecution	District Attorney	7,934	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Number of guilty pleas	District Attorney	7,330	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Jury trial conviction rate	District Attorney	76%	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Average number of days from case acceptance to disposition by court	District Attorney	226	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Average number of days from police charging to DA acceptance/refusal decision	District Attorney	48	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Overall conviction rate	District Attorney	90%	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Percent of felony charges accepted for prosecution	District Attorney	86%	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Number of felony charge dispositions	District Attorney	4,077	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Number of dependency cases filed	Juvenile Court	81	MS	MS	183
Measure: Average number of days to disposition for dependency cases	Juvenile Court	47	Establishing Baseline	-	183
Measure: Percent of dependency cases filed that are "repeat"	Juvenile Court	14%	Establishing Baseline	-	183
Measure: Number of delinquency cases filed	Juvenile Court	669	MS	MS	183
Measure: Percent of youth defendants referred to alternative programs	Juvenile Court	35%	Establishing Baseline	-	183
Measure: Continuance rate	Juvenile Court	13%	Establishing Baseline	-	183
Measure: Average number of days to disposition for delinquency cases	Juvenile Court	52	Establishing Baseline	-	183
Measure: Average number of Municipal and Traffic Court cases per attorney per month	Law	780	MS	MS	187
Measure: Revenue from Municipal and Traffic Court claims, settlements, and judgments	Law	\$13,987,535	≥\$12,000,000		187
Measure: Number of tax and public nuisance cases filed before the ABO Board	Law	268	≥200		187

≤10% Off

Measured

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

A Target

~

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target
Result Area: Public Safety

Objective: Ensure safe and secure neighborhoods, and reduce the murder rate

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Measure: Percent of ABO Tax cases resolved within 60 days	Law	94%	≥93%		187
Measure: Number of City misdemeanor filings	Municipal Court	26,016	MS	MS	197
Measure: Number of City misdemeanor filings disposed	Municipal Court	22,793	Establishing Baseline	-	197
Measure: Number of State misdemeanor filings	Municipal Court	5,769	MS	MS	197
Measure: Number of State misdemeanor filings disposed	Municipal Court	5,255	Establishing Baseline	-	197
Measure: Average number of days to disposition in all cases	Municipal Court	223	MS	MS	197
Measure: Average number of days to disposition in cases for which no warrants are issued	Municipal Court	73	Establishing Baseline	-	197
Measure: Average number of days from filing date to first trial setting	Municipal Court	64	Establishing Baseline	-	197
Measure: Ratio of assessed monetary penalties to monetary penalties collected	Municipal Court	47%	Establishing Baseline	-	197
Measure: Cumulative case workload	Public Defender	22,391	MS	MS	221
Measure: Number of new cases	Public Defender	20,725	MS	MS	221
Measure: Number of new clients served through the OPD Client Services Division	Public Defender	1,170	MS	MS	221
Measure: Cumulative misdemeanor case workload per staff attorney	Public Defender	3,016	≤450	\diamond	221
Measure: Cumulative capital case workload per staff attorney	Public Defender	15	≤5	\diamond	221
Measure: Cumulative felony case workload per staff attorney	Public Defender	187	≤200		221
Measure: Value of infractions	Traffic Court	\$34,104,195	MS	MS	241
Measure: Value of collections	Traffic Court	\$11,080,719	MS	MS	241
Measure: Conviction rate	Traffic Court	31%	MS	MS	241
Measure: Litigant satisfaction rating	Traffic Court	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	241
Measure: Number of infraction transactions	Traffic Court	188,638	MS	MS	241
Measure: Number of incoming traffic tickets	Traffic Court	62,146	MS	MS	241



Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

Result Area: Public Safety

Objective: Ensure safe and secure neighborhoods, and reduce the murder rate

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do not recidivate					
Measure: Number of new participants in the Tulane Tower Learning Center	Criminal District Court	956	Establishing Baseline	-	139
Measure: Number of individuals successfully completing and/or making program gains at Tulane Tower Learning Center	Criminal District Court	883	Establishing Baseline	-	139
Measure: Number of adjudicated individuals employed through re-entry services	Criminal Justice Coordination	0	≥100		145
Measure: Number of clients accepted into diversion programs	District Attorney	281	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Number of clients successfully completing diversion program requirements	District Attorney	257	Establishing Baseline	-	149
Measure: Percent of delinquency filings with a previous case	Juvenile Court	42%	Establishing Baseline	-	183
Measure: Average daily number of inmates	Sheriff's Office	2,471	MS	MS	235
Measure: Average daily number of inmates in the Electronic Monitoring Program	Sheriff's Office	234	MS	MS	235
Measure: Average detainee length of stay (in days)	Sheriff's Office	66	MS	MS	235
Measure: Number of incidents involving the use of force	Sheriff's Office	53	MS	MS	235

Result Area: Public Safety

Objective: Ensure safe and secure neighborhoods, and reduce the murder rate

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Measure: Number of assaults on inmates (via inmates)	Sheriff's Office	307	N/A	N/A	235
Measure: Number of assaults on staff (via inmates)	Sheriff's Office	23	N/A	N/A	235
Measure: Number of offenders admitted to the Transitional Work Program	Sheriff's Office	131	N/A	N/A	235
Measure: Recidivism rate of offenders who completed the Transitional Work Program in the prior year	Sheriff's Office	9%	N/A	N/A	235
Measure: Number of offenders admitted to the Re-Entry Program	Sheriff's Office	1290	N/A	N/A	235
Measure: Recidivism rate of offenders who completed the Re-Entry Program in the prior year	Sheriff's Office	15%	N/A	N/A	235
Measure: Percent programmatic federal consent decree compliance	Youth Study Center	100%	100%		245
Measure: Percent of newly hired Youth Study Center direct care staff with at least 30 college credits	Youth Study Center	96%	100%		245
Measure: Percent of direct care staff hours that are overtime	Youth Study Center	19%	≤18%	\bigtriangleup	245
Measure: Percent youth participation in educational programming	Youth Study Center	100%	100%		245
Measure: Number of major incidents involving physical assault	Youth Study Center	65	≤48		245
Measure: Percent of confinements exceeding 8 hours	Youth Study Center	4%	≤8%		245
Strategy: Coordinate the criminal justice system	•		•		•
Measure: Percent of grants, initiatives, and programs in compliance with associated conditions	Criminal Justice Coordination	100%	100%		145



Outcome Measures: Number of structure fires and fatalities per 100,000 population

About This Measure Results Fires can result in injuries, death, and property damage. 250 The leading cause of both residential and non-residential building fires in the U.S. in 2007-2011 was, by far, cooking. Other causes were heating, electrical malfunctions, carelessness/other unintentional, intentional, and open flame 200 (United States Fire Administration, 2013). Fires per 100,000 Population 150 100 **Analysis** The number of fires in New Orleans decreased substantially in 2011, compared to 50 2010, and remained relatively consistent in 2012 and 2013. Throughout the year, the New Orleans Fire Department (NOFD) hosts events and activities to educate the community on fire prevention and mitigation, and reached 65,904 citizens in 2013 alone. To prevent commercial and industrial fires, the NOFD aims to inspect 0 2009 2010 all commercial and industrial buildings annually, and inspected 3,872 such New Orleans Fatalities per structures in 2013. For 2014, the NOFD set a new goal to install 1,000 smoke 0.6 2.9 100,000 Population alarms. Oklahoma City Fatalities per 0.0 2.4 100,000 Population The number of fatalities due to fire has continually declined since 2010. To Miami-Dade County (Miami) Fatalities per 100,000 0.0 0.0 reduce the number of fatalities due to fire, the New Orleans Fire Department Population (NOFD) aims to respond to most fire calls in under 6 minutes 20 seconds. The New Orleans Fires per 100,000 NOFD responded to 74.1% of such calls with the target timeframe in 2013, and 198 226 Population for 2014, has set targets to respond to 86% of emergency structure fire calls Oklahoma City Fires per 171 within 6 minutes 20 seconds, and 75% of all fire calls within that time. 100,000 Population

3.5 3.0 Population 2.5 2.0 per 100,000 1.5 **Fatalities** 1.0 0.5 0.0 2011 2012 2013 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.3 165 183 178 169 155 65 58 45 Fires per 100,000 Population

Data Source

New Orleans Fire Department; International City/County Management Association

Outcome Measure: Percent of individuals suffering cardiac arrest with pulse at delivery to hospital

About This Measure

Patients who arrive at the hospital with a pulse after cardiac arrest have a higher survival rate than those who do not. Shockable cardiac rhythm and spontaneous circulation, which indicate a pulse, are determinants used by Emergency Medical Services (EMS) to warrant rapid transportation to further care. Bystander Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and defibrillation will have a greater effect on surviving cardiac arrest (Sasson, C., Rogers, M.A.M., Dahl, J., & Kellermann, A. L., 2010).

Analysis

New Orleans Emergency Medical Services (NOEMS) seeks to revive patients that have gone into cardiac arrest, and has set a goal of 35% of such individuals achieving prehospital return of spontaneous circulation. NOEMS achieved the target in 2012, and, while it came within 10% of meeting the target in 2013, the results are preliminary. Complete 2013 data will be available in April 2014. NOEMS also trains the public in Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) to allow them to take the appropriate actions to help save lives in emergencies. In 2013, NOEMS trained 746 individuals in CPR, up from 79 in 2012 and 39 in 2011. The substantial increase in 2013 was due to the training of the local CERT group, as well as piloting CPR training for local high school students. NOEMS has set a target to train 800 individuals in 2014.

Results



Outcome Measure: Percent of City plans, procedures, and other strategies that are National Incident Management System (NIMS) compliant

About This Measure

The Federal Emergency Management Association's National Incident Management System (NIMS) provides a systematic, proactive approach to guide governments, nongovernmental organizations, and the private sector to prevent, protect against, respond to, recover from, and mitigate the effects of disasters. Compliance with the NIMS indicates a high level of emergency preparedness, which facilitates coordination during times of crisis and efficient and effective emergency management and incident response activities (Federal Emergency Management Agency, 2013).

Analysis

In 2012 and 2013, 100% of the emergency preparedness plans overseen by the City's Deputy Mayor of Public Safety were compliant with NIMS standards, up from 90% in 2011. In 2013, with the support of all City departments, New Orleans Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness completed a comprehensive update of the Citywide Emergency Operations Plan. The plan provides a basic framework for all hazards emergency response citywide. The Office also revised other citywide emergency plans, including the City Freeze Plan and the City Assisted Shelter Plan.



Organizational Measures								
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.			
Strategy: Respond to emergencies, including fire and medical, effectively								
Measure: Number of calls for service	Emergency Medical Services	55,271	MS	MS	157			
Measure: Number of individuals trained in Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)	Emergency Medical Services	746	≥100		157			
Measure: Percent of Code 3 Emergency Medical Service responses within 12 minutes	Emergency Medical Services	76%	≥80%		157			
Measure: Percent of individuals that suffer from cardiac arrest who achieve prehospital return of spontaneous circulation (ROSC)	Emergency Medical Services	32%	≥35%		157			
Measure: Percent of response times under 6 minutes 20 seconds	Fire	74%	≥80%		165			
Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters								
Measure: Number of citizens reached through community education activities	Fire	65,904	≥60,000	\bigcirc	165			
Measure: Number of commercial and industrial structures inspected	Fire	3,872	≥4,000	\bigtriangleup	165			
Measure: Percent of company training hours completed	Fire	95%	≥90%		165			
Measure: Number of fire hydrant inspections completed	Fire	31,350	≥31,200		165			
Measure: Number of citizens trained to assist in City Assisted Evacuation Plan (CAEP)	Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness	533	≥300		175			
Measure: Percent of all NOHSEP staff that is NIMS/ICS compliant within 90 days of assignment	Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness	100%	100%		175			
Measure: Percent of plans, procedures, and other strategies that are National Incident Management System (NIMS) compliant	Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness	100%	100%		175			
Measure: Percent of grants in good standing	Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness	100%	100%		175			

≤10% Off

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Target

~ Measured

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

MS Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

[This page intentionally left blank]

Open and Effective Government

Goal: Ensure sound fiscal management and transparency, promote effective, customer-driven services and foster active citizen engagement in City government.

Budget: \$92,510,070

Result Area Chair: Norman Foster



Outcome Measure: Bond rating of the Board of Liquidation, City Debt

About This Measure

The bond rating of the Board of Liquidation, City Debt is a reflection of the financial status of the City. Bond ratings are based on the ability of the bond issuer to repay the debt and interest on the bond, as well as the issuer's credit history (Clayton, 2005, p. 321). High ratings indicate a high level of creditworthiness and thus, result in the ability to borrow money at relatively cheaper rates (Moody's, n.d.).

Analysis

The Board of Liquidation, City Debt's bond ratings have all improved since 2007. The Board's ratings are highlighted in the tables at right.

Since 2010, the City has made gains in restoring structural budgetary balance, and the city's long term economic prospects are positive. Further, the City has manageable debt, and federal recovery money to assist with infrastructure projects. In 2013, Standard & Poor's assigned a rating of BBB+ to the City's \$40 million General Obligation (GO) bond issue, and raised existing GO debt to BBB+ from BBB. The other rating agencies maintained ratings during 2013, with Fitch maintaining a rating of A- on GO debt while adjusting its outlook from stable to negative. According to Fitch, the negative outlook is based on additional costs related to the New Orleans Police Department and Orleans Parish Prison consent decree reforms, along with possible increased firefighter pension contributions.

Results

		Fitc	h Ratings			
2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013
А	А	А	А	А	А	А
A-				A-	A-	A-
BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+
BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB
BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-
BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+
		Моос	dy's Rating	S		
2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013
Aa1						Aa1
A3			A3	A3	A3	A3
A2						A2
A1						A1
Baa3	Baa3	Baa3	Baa3	Baa3	Baa3	Baa3
Baa2	Baa2	Baa2	Baa2	Baa2	Baa2	Baa2
		S&	P Ratings			
2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013
A-						A-
BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+	BBB+
BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB	BBB
BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-	BBB-
BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+	BB+
BB	BB	BB	BB	BB	BB	BB
BB-	BB-	BB-	BB-	BB-	BB-	BB-

Data Source

Fitch/Moody's/Standard & Poor's

Outcome Measure: Audit Opinion

About This Measure

Results

Each year, an unqualified audit opinion is sought from external auditors to certify that the City's financial statements give a true and fair view of its finances. An unqualified opinion indicates that the statements are free of material misstatements as established under accounting principles, which makes the opinion unqualified. A qualified opinion indicates that the accuracy of the statements has to be qualified with explanations for information contained or not contained in them. Providing citizens with a true and fair view of the City's finances is an important component of the City's accountability.

Analysis

For 2012, based on the evidence obtained in the audit of the City's Basic Financial Statements, independent auditors provided an unqualified audit opinion for the third year in a row.

In the report on the City's 2012 financial statements, the independent auditors expressed their opinion that the financial statements fairly presented the respective financial position of the government activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of December 31, 2012, as well as the respective changes in financial position for the year in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Fiscal Year	Unqualified Opinion?
2005	N/A
2006	•
2007	•
2008	•
2009	•
2010	•
2011	•
2012	

Data Source

City of New Orleans Basic Financial Statements

Outcome Measure: Two-year property tax collection rate

About This Measure

The property tax collection rate is a measure of the proportion of people who pay their bill within 2 years. Property taxes are a crucial source of revenue for the City, constituting 22.2% of the total 2014 adopted General Fund revenue. They are used to fund a wide range of City government services, such as police, fire, and street repair services. A high collection rate indicates effective City management of revenue collection and taxpayer compliance.

Analysis

The City's 2-year property tax collection rate has remained stable since 2005.

The City has placed a high priority on improving collections of property and other taxes. Due to these efforts, property tax delinquency rates dropped. The City made it more convenient for taxpayers to pay online as well as in person, and in 2013, added 3 public libraries as drop off sites, while continuing to offer curbside drop-off at City Hall during the last week before the payment deadline. Additionally, the City held 3 tax title sales to collect delinquent property taxes in 2011 and 2012.



Outcome Measure: Average number of respondents to requests for bids and proposals

About This Measure

The number of bids and proposals the City receives in response to solicitations is a measurement of the City's ability to attract competition for City contracts, which leads to better pricing alternatives and potential savings. The number of responses is influenced by the type of contract offered, the number of firms within the marketplace that are capable of completing the work, the scope and specificity of the work to be completed, and contractor perceptions of dealing with the City of New Orleans as a customer.

Analysis

In 2013, the average number of respondents to requests for bids and proposals decreased.

Delays in payments to vendors are one factor that can result in fewer vendors competing for City work, and the City works to improve vendor payment timeliness to promote competition for City contracts. To improve the process, the Office of Performance and Accountability (OPA) mapped the City's entire procurement process and worked with key departments to set timeliness targets for each step To manage contracting and payment performance, OPA developed ReqtoCheckSTAT to track the entire process, from requisitions of budgeted funds to the issuance of checks for services rendered. In 2013, the City processed 60.7% of General Fund invoices within 7 business days of receipt by Accounts Payable, short of the 70% target. Performance in Q1 was affected by IT system outages, which slowed payments.

Results



Outcome Measure: Customer satisfaction rating of the ITI Service Desk

About This Measure

The City's Office of Information Technology and Innovation (ITI) randomly sends surveys to City employees who have contacted the Service Desk (helpdesk) for support, and uses the customer satisfaction data collected to identify areas for improvement. The City's ability to address internal information technology (IT) problems and improve technology facilitates the delivery of high quality and timely government services to citizens.

Analysis

The customer satisfaction rating of the ITI Service Desk increased substantially from Q1 2013 to Q4 2013.

In 2013, ITI offered a greatly improved level of service to internal customers. ITI substantially reduced the Service Desk's call abandonment rate, from 13% in Q1 to 8% in Q4. The Office also reduced the average monthly percentage of open Service Desk tickets more than 30 days old, from 21% in Q1 to 13% in Q4. To further assess and improve performance, in 2014, ITI will deploy modules to track the percentage of Service Level Agreements that the Service Desk meets.



Results

Jre	k lh	172	TIO	nal	easures
					cabarco

	Organization	Veer End Actual	Year-End	Status	Daga Na
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Target	Status	Page No
Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial resources	-	T		T	1
Measure: Number of audit findings related to the City's budget in the financial audit	Budget Office	0	0		117
Measure: Number of field visits/contacts by Bureau of Revenue field agents	Finance	19,073	≥15,400		161
Measure: Number of sales tax audits completed	Finance	81	≥105		161
Measure: Revenue earned through golf courses	Parks and Parkways	\$681,103	≥\$600,000		211
Measure: Amount of revenue collected from the rent of City owned properties	Property Management	\$1,119,387	≥\$850,000		219
Measure: Number of general liability claims per 10,000 population	Risk Management	2.1	MS	MS	227
Measure: Number of traffic accidents per 100,000 miles driven – law enforcement vehicles	Risk Management	2.1	Establishing Baseline	-	227
Measure: Number of worker's compensation claims per 100 full-time equivalents (FTEs)	Risk Management	9.6	Establishing Baseline	-	227
Measure: Number of worker days lost per injury per full-time equivalent (FTE)	Risk Management	1	MS	MS	227

Objective 1: Exercise effective management and accountability for the City's physical resources

	Organization	Year-End Actua	Year-End Target	Status	Pag
trategy: Manage the City's information and analyze the City's data					
Measure: Percent of critical ITI projects delivered on schedule	Information Technology and Innovation	67%	≥80%		-
Measure: Call abandonment rate for 311 (non-emergency times)	Information Technology and Innovation	9%	≤10%	•	:
Measure: Call abandonment rate for the Service Desk	Information Technology and Innovation	9%	≤7%		
Measure: Average monthly percent of 311 first call resolution	Information Technology and Innovation	63%	≥70%	•	
Measure: Average monthly percent of open Service Desk tickets over 30 days old	Information Technology and Innovation	14%	0%		
Measure: Customer satisfaction rating of the Service Desk	Information Technology and Innovation	67%	≥70%		
Measure: Customer satisfaction rating of 311 call center	Information Technology and Innovation	91%	≥70%		
Measure: Percent of Service Level Agreements (SLAs) met by the Service Desk	Information Technology and Innovation	N/A	≥95%	N/A	:
Measure: Percent of successful back-ups of Priority 1 applications	Information Technology and Innovation	100%	100%		:
Measure: Telephone and email service availability	Information Technology and Innovation	100.00%	≥99.99%		:
Measure: Network availability	Information Technology and Innovation	99.99%	≥99.99%		
Measure: Average usefulness of STAT meetings to meeting attendees, as scored on a scale from 5	n 1- Performance and Accountability	5	≥4		

* Seasonally

Affected

~ Measured

Annually

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

52 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Objective 1: Exercise effective management and accountability for the City's physical resources

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No
Strategy: Manage vendor relationships and provide oversight of City contracts					
Measure: Average number of days to approve requisitions for the purchase of goods or services by the budget office	Budget Office	1.0	≤2		117
Measure: Percent of invoices paid within 30 days for bonds, 45 days for revolver funds, and 60 days for DCDBG funds	Capital Projects Administration	91%	≥80%		119
Measure: Percent of requests for bids or proposals with 3 or more responses	Finance	61%	≥70%		161
Measure: Percent of General Fund invoices processed within 7 business days of being received by Accounts Payable	Finance	61%	≥70%		161
Measure: Percent of Capital/Grants Fund invoices processed within 7 business days of being received by Accounts Payable	Finance	91%	≥90%		161
Measure: Percent of contracts drafted and reviewed by the Law Department and signed by the City Attorney within 30 days	Law	94%	≥80%		187
Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital assets		•			
Measure: Number of gallons of fuel dispensed	Equipment Maintenance Division	1,676,255	≤1,800,000		159
Measure: Percent of vehicles in operation	Equipment Maintenance Division	88%	≥75%		159
Measure: Percent of vehicles capable of using alternative fuel	Equipment Maintenance Division	33%	MS	MS	159
Measure: Average age of light vehicles (<8,500 lbs.)	Equipment Maintenance Division	7.00	MS	MS	159
Measure: Number of work order requests completed	Property Management	3,691	≥2,600		219
Measure: Percent of work orders/service requests completed within 30 days	Property Management	91%	≥75%		219
Measure: Percent of work orders completed using in-house staff	Property Management	87%	≥75%		219
Measure: Number of Property Management emergencies responded to and resolved using Job Order Contracting	Property Management	622	MS	MS	219

≤10% Off

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Target

~ Measured

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

Objective: Attract, develop, and retain public servants throughout City government empowered to deliver high-quality customer service

Outcome Measure: Employee turnover rate

About This Measure

The City's employee turnover rate reflects the percentage of City employees who retired, resigned, or were terminated in the year. Employee turnover results in significant costs to employers. It costs organizations an estimated 20% of a typical employee's annual salary to replace that employee due to productivity losses, the costs of hiring and training a new employee, and the slower productivity until the new employee gets up to speed in his or her new job; however, because some jobs have very high costs of turnover and others are less significant, the estimates vary widely across all types of employment (Boushey, H. & Glynn, S.J., 2012).

The economy, overall performance of the organization, organizational culture, characteristics of a job, expectations, demographics and individual characteristics can contribute to turnover rates (Society for Human Resources Management, 2012).

Analysis

The employee turnover rate in 2013 was consistent with the 2012 level. Both levels were comparable to the national average for state and local governments.

To address employee turnover, the City plans to survey employees in 2014 to measure perceptions of whether, and to what extent, conditions characterizing successful organizations are present in their departments. The City will use the data to identify challenges and drive improvements.

Results



Objective: Attract, develop, and retain public servants throughout City government empowered to deliver high-quality customer service

()rg	20172	tional	asures
	aiiiza	uunai	asules

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No	
Strategy: Cultivate a high-quality City workforce						
Measure: Percent of employee performance reviews completed on schedule	Civil Service	95%	≥90%		123	
Measure: Percent of eligible lists established within 60 days of the opening of the job announcement	Civil Service	75%	≥70%		123	
Measure: Percent of appeals set for hearing within 30 days	Civil Service	96%	≥90%		123	
Measure: Expenditures on employee training per full-time equivalent (FTE)	Civil Service	3.41	MS	MS	123	
Measure: Number of public employees serviced through Civil Services' internal services	Civil Service	5,498	MS	MS	123	
Measure: Percent of grievances settled within 30 days	Human Resources	0%	100%	•	177	
Strategy: Provide fair and reasonable benefits to City employees and retirees						
Measure: Healthcare fund balance as of the end of the period	Human Resources	\$10,618,594	≥\$0		177	



Outcome Measure: Percent of citizens reporting satisfaction with overall government services

About This Measure

Citizen satisfaction with government services is a reflection of aligned interests between the citizens and government in the use of tax dollars. Communication between government and citizens on priorities and outcomes is key to achieving a high citizen satisfaction rating. Performance reporting is intended to build trust and support for City government by providing performance information to the citizens of New Orleans.

The University of New Orleans (UNO) Survey Research Center Quality of Life survey results represent the subjective perceptions and opinions of registered voters in Orleans and Jefferson parishes. In 2013, the Center interviewed 301 respondents in Orleans Parish from October 19-30, and the sampling error was +/-5.7%. Responses from people who answered "very good" or "good" were aggregated into a measure of satisfaction, which does not include those people who answered "fair," "poor," or "very poor."

Analysis

The percent of citizens reporting satisfaction with overall government services increased by nearly 77% from 2008-2013, and the gap between attitudes in New Orleans and Jefferson Parish has narrowed.



Objective: Facilitate the legal, administrative, and policy work of governmental bodies serving City residents

City of New Orleans Mayor's Office

Outcome Measure: Amount of public/private resources secured in alignment with strategic priorities





Objective: Facilitate the legal, administrative, and policy work of governmental bodies serving City residents

Organizational Measures							
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.		
Strategy: Govern the City with integrity and accountability					-		
Measure: Audit opinion	Finance	Unqualified	Unqualified		161		
Measure: Number of Single Audit findings	Finance	3	≤8		161		
Measure: Number of Basic Financial Statements findings	Finance	3	≤5		161		
Measure: Average number of days to release the quarterly ResultsNOLA report	Performance and Accountability	64.8	≤60		213		
Strategy: Defend the City's legal interests							
Measure: Savings achieved by legal team in civil/police litigation	Law	\$769,832	MS	MS	187		
Strategy: Promote civic engagement		•					
Measure: Number of public records requests completed	Law	1,047	MS	MS	187		
Measure: Number of community and public meetings addressing citizen priorities	Mayor's Office	149	≥125		193		
Strategy: Facilitate, link, and leverage resources with external organizations		• •	•		-		
Measure: Percent of total budget coming from external resources rather than City General Fund/ local tax dollars (leveraged grants and in-kind)	Health	93%	≥75%		167		
Measure: Number of visits by foreign dignitaries*	Mayor's Office	182	≥150		193		
Measure: Amount of public/private resources secured in alignment with strategic priorities	Mayor's Office	\$8,670,280	≥\$15,000,000		193		
Measure: Number of new partnerships initiated between the City of New Orleans and other countries	Mayor's Office	9	≥7		193		
Measure: Number of state legislative priorities accomplished during legislative session	Mayor's Office	20	≥\$15		193		



Children and Families

Goal: Promote the health and well-being of youth and families by ensuring that quality educational, economic, health and recreational programming opportunities are available for all.

Budget: \$41,282,783



Result Area: Children and Families Objective: Improve health outcomes for City residents

Outcome Measure: Overall fitness score

About This Measure

The American Fitness Index (AFI) creates an overall fitness score for the health of a metropolitan area. The prevalence of healthy behaviors (physical activity, fruit and vegetable consumption, smoking), chronic health problems (obesity, asthma, heart disease, diabetes), health insurance, and quality of the environment (access to parks and recreational facilities) all influence a metropolitan area's AFI rating (American College of Sports Medicine, 2011).

Analysis

The metro area's overall fitness score was consistent with the average of comparable metro areas.

In 2011, the City of New Orleans was designated as a Let's Move! city as part of First Lady Michelle Obama's childhood obesity reduction initiative. In 2012, the City unveiled Fit NOLA, a comprehensive plan to achieve healthy weight and fitness for all those who live, learn, work and play in New Orleans. Through Fit NOLA, New Orleans has set a goal of becoming one of the top ten fittest cities in the United States by 2018. Since the launch, more than 190 organizations and stakeholders have joined in the Fit NOLA partnership, and partners have secured more than \$1.5 million in new funds aimed at implementing the plan , held 5 events aimed at awareness and capacity building for physical fitness, and created 6 distinct working groups to improve the city's health and wellness, as of November 2013. In February 2013, New Orleans was selected to receive the inaugural Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Roadmaps to Health Prize in recognition of the City's efforts to build a healthier community. New Orleans was selected as one of 6 cities nationwide exhibiting strong community partnerships that help people build healthier, happier lives.

Results



Data Source

American College of Sports Medicine's American Fitness Index Report

Result Area: Children and Families Objective: Improve health outcomes for City residents

Outcome Measure: Rate of low birth weight babies

Results

About This Measure

Low birth weight babies are those who weigh under 2,500g (5lbs, 8oz) at birth. Low birth weight is a predictor of premature mortality for the infant and represents increased exposure to health risks for both the mother and infant. Low birth weight is more common in mothers who smoke, drink, use drugs or gain a significant amount of weight during pregnancy. Access to prenatal care and education are important factors influencing healthy birth weight (County Health Rankings & Roadmaps, n.d.).

Analysis

While the rate of low birth weight babies in New Orleans was substantially higher than the average of comparable cities, the rate decreased in 2011 to the lowest level in recent years.

The New Orleans Health Department manages the Healthy Start program, which focuses on decreasing infant mortality through health and social service activities and the promotion of healthy families. The program served 1,856 individuals in 2011, 946 in 2012, and 1,119 in 2013.

16% -							
14% -							
12% -						N	ew Orlea
10% -							
8% -							of Compara Cities
6% -	/						
4% -							
2% -							
0% -							
070	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010	2011
New Orleans	13.9%	12.5%	13.2%	13.0%	12.0%	12.5%	11.5%
Oklahoma City	9.0%	9.0%	9.0%	10.0%	9.0%		
— Tampa	9.0%	9.1%	8.8%	9.3%	8.6%	9.1%	9.4%
Miami	9.0%	8.6%	9.0%	9.0%	9.0%	9.1%	8.7%
Memphis	11.8%	11.3%	11.1%	11.0%	11.1%	11.1%	
Louisville	10.0%	10.0%	9.0%	10.0%	9.0%	10.0%	9.0%
- Nashville	9.5%	9.8%	9.3%	8.7%	9.1%	8.7%	
Raleigh	6.7%	7.8%	7.7%	7.7%	8.0%	8.0%	8.3%
Atlanta	10.5%	10.7%	11.3%	11.0%	10.7%	10.7%	10.6%
Detex Device	12.8%	13.9%	12.5%	12.0%	11.7%	12.1%	11.7%
 Baton Rouge 							1

Data Source

Agenda for Children via the Annie E. Casey Foundation

Outcome Measure: Percent of adults reporting fair or poor health

About This Measure

Self-reported health is one of the most frequently used health measures in health research, and is important because people care not only about the length of their lives, but also the quality of those years (County Health Rankings & Roadmaps, n.d.). The percentage of adults reporting poor or fair health is one of the measures from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, the world's largest, on-going telephone health survey system (Centers for Disease Control, 2013).

Analysis

The percent of adults in New Orleans reporting fair or poor health was substantially higher than the average of comparable cities, and stayed relatively stable during the 2008-2011 period.

To improve health, the New Orleans Health Department provides a variety of services. Through the Greater New Orleans Community Health Connection program, a Medicaid waiver that allows low-income individuals to receive high-quality primary care at a network of community health centers, more than 52,000 individuals in the 4-parish region are expected to continue to receive primary care through 2014.

An additional 65,000 uninsured adults in the New Orleans metro area below 138% of the federal poverty line would be eligible for Medicaid under the Affordable Care Act Medicaid expansion, but Louisiana opted not to adopt this part of the law. A small portion of those individuals between 100% and 138% of the federal poverty line are eligible to buy private insurance at subsidized rates under the Affordable Care Act.



Data based on 3-year composite, as reported by the County Health Rankings.

Data Source

County Health Rankings, University of Wisconsin

Result Area: Children and Families Objective: Improve health outcomes for City residents

Outcome Measure: Life Expectancy

About This Measure

Life expectancy is the average number of years a person can expect to live, if in the future they experience the current age-specific mortality rates in the population (World Health Organization, n.d.). Social, economic, and environmental conditions in particular neighborhoods predict residents' life expectancy(Joint Center for Political and Economic Studies, 2012).

Analysis

The life expectancies of both males and females in New Orleans were below the averages of comparable jurisdictions, though male life expectancy has increased in recent years.

In 2012, researchers found that life expectancy varies significantly among New Orleans neighborhoods, with a 54.5 year life expectancy in the poorest zip code in the city, 25.5 years lower than the 80 year life expectancy in the zip code with the least amount of poverty (Joint Center for Political and Economic Studies, 2012). To improve health, the New Orleans Health Department provides a variety of services. Through the Greater New Orleans Community Health Connection program, a Medicaid waiver that allows low-income individuals to receive highquality primary care at a network of community health centers, more than 54,000 individuals in the 4-parish region will continue to receive primary care through 2014.

An additional 93,000 uninsured adults in the New Orleans metro area between 100% and 138% of the federal poverty line would be eligible for Medicaid under the Affordable Care Act Medicaid expansion, but Louisiana opted not to adopt this part of the law. Those adults are eligible to buy private insurance at subsidized rates under the Affordable Care Act (Urban Institute: Health Policy Center, 2010).



Data Source

Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation, University of Washington

Result Area: Children and Families Objective 1: Improve health outcomes for City residents

Organizational Measures								
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.			
Measure: Percent of milestones completed that are associated with accreditation	Health	90%	≥90%	\bigcirc	167			
Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (including access to mental health services)								
Measure: Number of Healthy Start Services recipients	Health	1,119	≥1,000		167			
Measure: Number of client visits to Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) clinics	Health	64,374	≥66,000	\bigtriangleup	167			
Measure: Percent of WIC mothers who initiate breastfeeding	Health	12%	≥12%		167			
Measure: Number of unduplicated clients served through Ryan White Part A HIV/AIDS services	Health	4,046	≥3,990		167			
Measure: Percent of patients who report satisfaction with HIV/AIDS care	Health	1	≥1		167			
Measure: Number of unduplicated clients receiving Health Care for the Homeless services	Health	3,468	≥2,000		167			
Measure: Number of patient visits to the Health Care for the Homeless program	Health	7,070	≥4,000		167			
Measure: Number of enrollees in GNOCHC Medicaid Waiver program	Health	64,183	≥65,000	\bigtriangleup	167			
Measure: Percent of women between pregnancies participating in Healthy Start who have a medical home	Health	85%	≥92%	\bigtriangleup	167			



Result Area: Children and Families

Objective 1: Improve health outcomes for City residents

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.			
Strategy: Provide public health services to City residents, including community health education and preventing the spread of communicable diseases								
Measure: Number of City government entities implementing new or revised policies that address public health, in partnership or consultation with the Health Department	Health	14	≥9		167			
Measure: Number of Play Streets fitness promotion events held	Health	5	≥4	\bigcirc	167			
Measure: Percent of women screened for domestic violence at Central City WIC clinic	Health	15%	≥50%		167			
Measure: Number of behavioral health trainings convened	Health	8	≥4	\bigcirc	167			
Measure: Percent of diabetic employees participating in wellness programs who are compliant with the requirements of that program	Human Resources	N/A	≥28%	N/A	177			
Measure: Number of cases of human West Nile Virus and other arbovirus illness	Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control	0	MS	MS	195			
Measure: Average number of business days to respond to rodent service requests	Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control	1	≤3		195			
Measure: Average number of business days to respond to mosquito service requests	Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control	2	≤3		195			
Measure: Number of maintenance inspections of City property	Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control	124	Establishing Baseline	-	195			
Measure: Number of rodent bites or disease transmission	Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control	0	MS	MS	195			

Objective: Support the development of strong and resilient youth and families, including children in schools

Outcome Measure: Number of truancy charges

About This Measure

Truancy is a status offense defined as an unexcused and/or unauthorized absences from school. In Louisiana, every child is required by state law to attend public or private school from the earlier of a child's 7th birthday or enrollment in school, until his/her 18th birthday or graduation. Research confirms a strong correlation between early truancy and continued academic and behavioral problems in school, as well as eventual school dropout, delinquent behavior, teen pregnancy and adolescent substance abuse (Louisiana State University School of Social Work, n.d.).

Analysis

The number of truancy charges increased substantially in 2011, and has remained stable since.

The City's comprehensive 65-point plan to completely remake the New Orleans Police Department (NOPD), launched in 2010, called for a renewed focus on enforcing truancy ordinances. According to Louisiana law, juveniles ages 7 to 17 must be enrolled in school. Juveniles who are not in school during the hours of 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. are in violation of the City truancy ordinance and are picked-up by NOPD and transported to the Truancy Center. 17-year olds are issued a summons and returned to the school in which they are enrolled. If a juvenile is picked-up for truancy three times within a calendar year, the parent receives a summons to Municipal Court, and is fined a fee of \$500 and 20 hours of community service.



Results

Outcome Measure: Number of teen births per 1,000 female population

About This Measure

Teen pregnancy and childbearing results in increased health care and foster care costs, increased incarceration rates among children of teen parents, and lost tax revenue because of lower educational attainment and income among teen mothers and their children. Factors that increase teens' risk for pregnancy include growing up in poverty, growing up in a single-parent family, parents with low levels of education, and poor performance in school. Evidence-based prevention programs, access to youth-friendly clinical services, and parents and other trusted adults play roles in reducing teen pregnancy (Centers for Disease Control, 2012).

Analysis

The number of teen births per 1,000 female population in New Orleans was substantially higher than the average of comparable cities, though the number decreased substantially in 2011.

In an effort to further reduce the teen birth rate in New Orleans, the Orleans Teen Pregnancy Prevention Project, a collaborative project facilitated by the Louisiana Public Health Institute and funded by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, seeks to address gaps in prevention and sex education by implementing and evaluating two evidence-based interventions: Becoming a Responsible Teen (BART) and Safer Sex Interventions (SSI). The project aims to reach 1,000 New Orleans youth with the interventions. The City of New Orleans participates through the Health Department's Healthy Start program.



Agenda for Children via the Annie E. Casey Foundation

Outcome Measure: Percent of students passing LEAP/ILEAP tests

About This Measure

The Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) test measures 4th and 8th grade students' knowledge and skills in English Language Arts, Math, Science and Social Studies to determine if students may advance to the next grade (Louisiana Department of Education, n.d.). Further, the Integrated Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (ILEAP) test measures 3rd, 5th, 6th, and 7th students in the same subjects as the LEAP. The LEAP and ILEAP tests prepares students for the Graduation Exit Exam and ensures that they have met basic levels of achievement before continuing on to more difficult subject matter in the following year. LEAP and ILEAP test passage rates are influenced by school quality as well as socio-economic factors that contribute to a student's motivation and preparation outside of school.

Analysis

The percentage of New Orleans students passing LEAP/ILEAP tests has continually increased since 2007, and in 2013, New Orleans surpassed Baton Rouge.

The New Orleans public school system was transformed following Hurricane Katrina, and the current model is defined by school autonomy, parental choice, and accountability. Academic performance trends suggest the reforms are working. In its 2013 report The State of Public Education in New Orleans, the Scott S. Cowen Institute for Public Education Initiatives at Tulane University identified a number of successes in the 2012-2013 school year: improved academic performance, inclusion of additional schools in a unified application system, implemenation of a centralized expulsion policy, and consistency in the school closure and transformation process. The report also highlighted challenges related to long-term governance, meeting the needs of special education students, availability of mental health services, adjustments stemming from Louisiana's transition to the Common Core curriculum and new assessments, and disparity in the quality of schools. While the City of New Orleans does not have direct authority over schools, the City impacts student achievement by devoting resources to the New Orleans Recreation Development Commission, the Health Department, and other organizations that address the needs of children.



Data Source

Louisiana Department of Education; The Scott S. Cowen Institute for Public Education Initiatives at Tulane University

Outcome Measure: High school graduation rate (4-year cohort)

About This Measure

The cohort graduation rate measures the number of students who graduate high school within 4 years. Graduation rate reflects the quality of the education system as well as the quality of the region's labor force, which in turn predicts job growth and overall economic health. High school graduates make higher wages and add fewer costs to the economy. In contrast, a high school dropout costs the economy approximately \$240,000 over his or her lifetime in terms of lower tax contributions, higher reliance on Medicaid and Medicare, higher rates of criminal activity and higher reliance on welfare (United States Department of Education, 2011). Among girls, pregnancy and offspring are significant contributors to high school dropout rates (Centers for Disease Control, 2012). Other characteristics associated with a higher probability of dropping out are poor performance in school, weak school engagement, out-of-school work, socioeconomic status, school characteristics, and high-stakes exit exams (Tyler, J.H., Lofstrom, M., 2009).

Analysis

The percentage of New Orleans students graduating from high school in 4 years continually increased from 2008 to 2012, and the percentage in 2012 slightly exceeded the average of comparable cities. The New Orleans public school system was transformed following Hurricane Katrina, and the current model is defined by school autonomy, parental choice, and accountability. Academic performance trends suggest the reforms are working. In its 2013 report The State of Public Education in New Orleans, the Scott S. Cowen Institute for Public Education Initiatives at Tulane University identified a number of successes in the 2012-2013 school year: improved academic performance, inclusion of additional schools in a unified application system, implemenation of a centralized expulsion policy, and consistency in the school closure and transformation process. The report also highlighted challenges related to long-term governance, meeting the needs of special education students, availability of mental health services, adjustments stemming from Louisiana's transition to the Common Core curriculum and new assessments, and disparity in the quality of schools. While the City of New Orleans does not have direct authority over schools, the City impacts student achievement by devoting resources to the New Orleans Recreation Development Commission, the Health Department, and other organizations that address the needs of children.



Data reflects school districts which followed the four-year cohort graduation rate standard set by the U.S. Department of Education.

Data Source

State Department of Education (respective states)

Organizational Measures

Strategy: Support increased student achievement and school success, including closing achievement gaps

Strategy: Encourage the development of strong and resilient families

Strategy: Support the social and emotional needs of youth

Outcome Measure: Percent of citizens reporting satisfaction with parks and recreation

About This Measure

According to the Trust for Public Land, "parks are important to communities. Close-to-home opportunities to exercise and experience nature are essential for our physical and mental well-being. Studies show that parks can encourage physical activity, reduce crime, revitalize local economies, and help bring neighborhoods together (n.d.)." Federal, state, and local investments in parks and recreation influence citizen perceptions.

The University of New Orleans (UNO) Survey Research Center Quality of Life survey results represent the subjective perceptions and opinions of registered voters in Orleans and Jefferson parishes. In 2013, the Center interviewed 301 respondents in Orleans Parish from October 19-30, and the sampling error was +/-5.7%. Responses from people who answered "very good" or "good" were aggregated into a measure of satisfaction, which does not include those people who answered "fair." "poor." or "very poor."

Analysis

The percent of New Orleans citizens reporting satisfaction with parks and recreation decreased in 2013.

The City continued to improve parks and recreation centers in 2013, reopening Joe W. Brown Memorial Park in New Orleans East, the Lyons Recreation Center Uptown, and the Tremé Center. The City also completed improvements to Pontchartrain Park, recreation centers in Algiers, and several playgrounds. Further, the New Orleans Recreation Development Commission (NORDC) expanded programming in 2013. NORDC hosted 40 summer camps in 2013, a more than 21% increase from 2012 and nearly 28% increase from 2011. NORDC offered 12 athletic programs in 2013, one more than in 2012, and 3 more than in 2011. In 2014, the City will complete additional facility improvements and additions, including the Stallings St. Claude Recreational Center and Pool, the Gernon Brown Recreational Center, and the Andrew P. Sanchez Recreation Center in the Lower Ninth Ward.



Objective : Provide high-quality cultural and recreational opportunities to City residents and visitors

Organizational Measures							
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.		
Strategy: Support cultural institutions and experiences							
Measure: General attendance	New Orleans Museum of Art	224,188	≥160,000		201		
Measure: School children attendance	New Orleans Museum of Art	8,150	≥12,000	\diamond	201		
Measure: Number of special exhibitions	New Orleans Museum of Art	17	MS	MS	201		
Measure: Number of items circulated (checked-out)	Library	1,067,472	Establishing Baseline	-	191		
Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents							
Measure: Number of recreation centers open	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	7	≥7		203		
Measure: Percent of recreation center operating hours that include programming	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	44%	≥50%	•	203		
Measure: Number of youth athletic program registrants	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	7,561	≥7,200		203		
Measure: Number of athletic programs	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	12	≥11		203		
Measure: Number of youth cultural program registrants	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	7,288	≥4,600		203		

≤10% Off

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Target

~ Measured

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target
Result Area: Children and Families

Objective : Provide high-quality cultural and recreational opportunities to City residents and visitors

	Organization	YTD Actual	YTD Target	Status	Page No.
Measure: Number of adult cultural program participants	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	962	≥1,150	٠	203
Measure: Number of cultural events offered	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	57	≥66	٠	203
Measure: Average daily number of youth camp participants	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	2,888	≥3,500	٠	203
Measure: Average daily number of teen camp participants	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	718	≥760		203
Measure: Number of summer camps	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	40	≥33		203
Measure: Average number of pool users per operating hour	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	203	≥251	٠	203
Measure: Number of swimming lesson registrants	New Orleans Recreation Development Commission	10,834	≥7,200		203
Measure: Number of 18-hole rounds of golf played	Parks and Parkways	21,264	≥20,000		211

≤10% Off

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

On Target

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

Outcome Measure: Number of homeless individuals counted in Point-in-Time counts per 100,000 population

About This Measure

The Point-in-Time (PIT) Homelessness count provides an estimate of the total homeless population of a given area based on the total number of sheltered and unsheltered homeless individuals on a given night. The PIT Count provides an estimate for how many people are homeless, but also provides a snapshot for who is homeless and why they are homeless (United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, 2013). PIT counts are performed by local Continua of Care (CoC), strategic collaborations between governmental and non-profit organizations devoted to ending homelessness (Strategies to End Homelessness, 2014).

Poverty and housing affordability have a major impact on homelessness. Lack of affordable health care, domestic violence, mental illness and substance abuse are also contributing factors (National Coalition for the Homeless, 2009).

Analysis

While the number of homeless individuals per 100,000 population in New Orleans in 2013 was higher than in most comparison areas, the number has decreased significantly in recent years.

In 2011, the City released a Ten-Year Plan to End Homelessness, which provides a roadmap based on best practices. In implementing the plan, the City provides a variety of services for homeless individuals. In 2013, the Office of Community Development (OCD) provided 264 households with homelessness prevention assistance and provided 3,481 homeless persons with emergency shelter. OCD also provided Rapid Rehousing to 202 homeless persons as a bridge to a permanent housing solution. The New Orleans Health Department Health Care for the Homeless program provides specialized care and treatment for individuals who would not otherwise be able to access appropriate care, with 3,468 such clients receiving specialized care in 2013, and 2,500 targeted for care in 2014.



Data Source

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Homelessness Assistance Programs, Homeless Populations and Subpopulations Reports

Outcome Measure: Rate of food insecurity

About This Measure

Results

The food insecurity rate is the percentage of the population that experienced food insecurity at some point during the year. Food insecurity, a condition assessed in the U.S. Census Bureau's Current Population Survey (CPS), is the household-level economic and social condition of limited or uncertain access to adequate food (Feeding America, 2013). A high food insecurity rate represents economic instability and lower quality of life (Feeding America, n.d.). Unemployment, rising food prices and disparity of income within a community are strong predictors of food insecurity (National Academies Press, 2005).

Analysis

The percentage of the New Orleans population that was food insecure increased in 2011, and was substantially higher than the average of comparable jurisdictions.

More than 73,800 people in New Orleans were food insecure in 2011. According to Feeding America, the additional money required to meet food needs in New Orleans, where the average cost of a meal was \$3.13, was \$37,678,780. The Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program is the cornerstone of the federal nutrition safety net. In addition, the New Orleans Health Department (NOHD) manages the federal Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) program, which helps to ensure healthy child development through nutritional support for low-income families. Client visits to WIC clinics in New Orleans totaled 61,124 in 2011, and the NOHD's 2014 target for client visits is 66,000. However, 20% of food insecure individuals in New Orleans were above the income threshold for eligibility for any federal nutrition program, and charitable responses were the only safety net for this group.



Objective: Facilitate the provision of effective human services to City residents

Organizational Mea	sures				
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Strategy: Provide quality, secure housing to residents and reduce homelessness					-
Measure: Percent of clients of homeless services moved to successful outcomes	Community Development	73%	≥75%		133
Measure: Percent of clients of homeless services who showed an increase in income	Community Development	N/A	≥60%	N/A	133
Measure: Number of individuals with AIDS who received housing assistance	Community Development	503	≤395		133
Measure: Number of homeless persons provided Rapid Rehousing	Community Development	202	≤200		133
Measure: Number of homeless persons provided emergency shelter	Community Development	3,481	≤2,500		133
Measure: Number of households who received homelessness prevention assistance	Community Development	264	≤350		133
Measure: Number of first time homebuyers who received soft second mortgage commitments	Community Development	309	≥300		133
Measure: Average number of days from soft second mortgage application to commitment	Community Development	22	≥40		133
Measure: Number of housing units developed through Homeownership Development Program	Community Development	11	≥30		133
Measure: Number of affordable rental units developed	Community Development	98	≥140	٠	133
Strategy: Ensure a safety net of needed services is available to all residents					•
Strategy: Ensure residents' access to a variety of healthy nutritional options					
Strategy: Honor the service of veterans and wounded warriors by recognizing their unique needs					



Sustainable Communities

Goal: Support sustainable communities that integrate quality housing, transportation, schools, commercial development, energy efficiency, parks and green space, flood protection and cultural assets.

Budget: \$203,460,847

Result Area Chair: Cedric Grant



Outcome Measure: Percent of citizens reporting satisfaction with street conditions

About This Measure

According to TRIP, a national transportation research group, "driving on roads in disrepair increases consumer costs by accelerating vehicle deterioration and depreciation, increasing the frequency of needed maintenance and requiring additional fuel consumption." Because of roads in poor condition, motorists in New Orleans typically pay \$687 in additional vehicle maintenance annually, which places the metro area among the top 10 large urban regions in the US for vehicle maintenance charges over normal maintenance (TRIP, 2013). Federal, state, and local investments in streets influence citizen perceptions.

The University of New Orleans (UNO) Survey Research Center Quality of Life survey results represent the subjective perceptions and opinions of registered voters in Orleans and Jefferson parishes. In 2013, the Center interviewed 301 respondents in Orleans Parish from October 19-30, and the sampling error was +/-5.7% (Chervenak, Dai, & Juhasz, 2013). Responses from people who answered "very good" or "good" were aggregated into a measure of satisfaction, which does not include those people who answered "fair," "poor," or "very poor."

Analysis

In New Orleans, 11% of survey respondents rated the conditions of New Orleans' streets favorably, up from 6% in 2008, but down 2 points from 2012. Survey respondents in New Orleans were far less satisfied with the conditions of streets than their counterparts in Jefferson Parish, where 53% of respondents rated street conditions favorably.

In 2013, the City of New Orleans completed 51 roadway projects, with a funding investment of more than \$56 million. Highlights included the Broadmoor streetscape, Esplanade Avenue, the Press Dr. streetscape, New Orleans East streetscape, Iberville Street, Freret Street, and the Gentilly streetscape. In addition, the City's Department of Public Works filled 144,973 potholes in 2011-2013.

Despite these major investments in streets, far too many City streets, especially interior streets in residential neighborhoods, remain in poor condition. These poor conditions are due to a crumbling subsurface water and sewerage system, deferred maintenance, and subsidence.



Result Area: Sustainable Communities Objective: Maintain and improve public infrastructure

Outcome Measure: Mean travel time to work

About This Measure

Results

Congestion results in delays and excess fuel consumption that cost New Orleans \$746 per auto commuter in 2010 (Schrank, Lomax, & Eisele, 2011). Congestion is influenced by population and employment growth, and the growth in alternatives means of transportation.

The American Community Survey (ACS) generates data about commuting patterns that is used by stakeholders to improve transportation policy. The ACS is an ongoing statistical survey that samples a small percentage of the population every year (United States Census Bureau, n.d.). The margin of error of the New Orleans estimate for 2012 is ±1 minute.

Analysis

In 2012, commuters in New Orleans took an average of nearly 23 minutes to commute to work, a figure that has remained relatively flat over the past 6 years. New Orleanians' commute times were not significantly different (at 90% confidence) than comparable cities such as Tampa, Raleigh, and Baton Rouge, and were significantly less than high-traffic cities like Miami and Atlanta.

In order to decrease commute times and improve public health, the City has invested in bike facilities. Before Hurricane Katrina, New Orleans had fewer than 5 miles of designated bikeways. The City now has more than 80 miles of bikeways and is on track, with the additional work planned, to have more than 100 miles of bikeways by the end of 2014. Further, in 2013, the City completed 51 roadway projects, with a funding investment of more than \$56 million, to facilitate the flow of traffic.



Data Source

U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

Outcome Measure: Percent of workers commuting by means other than driving alone

About This Measure

The use of alternative means of commuting reduces congestion and harmful emissions, and in many cases saves workers money. Many factors influence personal transportation choices including access to vehicles, congestion, and availability of alternative modes of transit (Plyer et al., 2013). Means of transportation other than driving along include public transportation, walking, bicycling, and carpooling.

The American Community Survey is an ongoing statistical survey that samples a small percentage of the population every year (United States Census Bureau, n.d.). The margin of error of the New Orleans estimate for 2012 is ±1%.

Analysis

In 2012, fully 26% of individuals working in New Orleans commuted to work through means other than driving alone, such as public transportation (7%), biking, or walking. This rate substantially exceeded that of comparable cities, such as Baton Rouge (17%), Raleigh (16%), and Nashville (16%). However, in hightraffic cities with long commute times, like Atlanta and Miami, slightly more commuters elected to utilized modes of transportation other than driving alone. The difference between New Orleans and all other cities in 2012 is statistically significant at 90% confidence.

Since 2010, the Regional Transit Authority (RTA) has worked to improve and expand service to customers, and in 2013 added streetcar service along Loyola Avenue between the Union Passenger Terminal and Canal Street. The RTA plans to construct a new streetcar line along Rampart Street, providing a new transportation option for residents and visitors.

To encourage cycling, the City is on track to have more than 100 miles of bikeways by the end of 2014, up from less than 5 miles prior to Hurricane Katrina.



Data Source

U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

Result Area: Sustainable Communities Objective 1: Maintain and improve public infrastructure

Organizational Mea	sures				
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Strategy: Maintain and improve road surface infrastructure					
Measure: Number of potholes filled	Public Works	31,263	≥20,000		223
Measure: Number of streetlight outages restored	Public Works	19,356	≥8,000	\bigcirc	223
Strategy: Consistently implement Complete Streets philosophy in streets investments	• •	•			
Strategy: Effectively administer the City's capital improvements program					
Measure: Percent of DPW construction projects delivered on or ahead of schedule	Public Works	77%	≥80%	\bigtriangleup	223
Strategy: Optimize the City's subsurface drainage infrastructure to ensure resilient neighborhoods					
Measure: Number of catch basins cleaned	Public Works	2,839	≥3,000	\land	223



Outcome Measure: Number of blighted residential addresses or empty lots

About This Measure

Blighted buildings negatively affect quality of life by reducing property values, deterring investment, and creating magnets for crime (United States Census Bureau, n.d.).Natural disasters, housing demand, and economic ability to maintain properties affect the number of blighted properties. From September 2006 through September 2010, the Greater New Orleans Community Data Center (GNOCDC) analyzed U.S. Postal Service (USPS) data to calculate the number of blighted housing units, using addresses coded as "no-stat" as proxies for blighted units. In late 2010, the quality of the USPS data deteriorated significantly, making it unreliable. A 2013 estimate was conducted by Peter Yaukey, PhD of University of New Orleans' Geography Department utilizing longitudinal survey data of a representative sample of houses in Orleans Parish (Yaukey, Knaggs, & Wise, 2013).

Analysis

Between September 2010 and April 2013, blighted addresses in New Orleans were reduced by at least 10,000 units, or about 30%.

In September 2010, Mayor Landrieu announced a comprehensive blight strategy with a goal of reducing blight in New Orleans by 10,000 addresses by 2014. This strategy prioritized data-driven decision-making, new legal tools for encouraging compliance from property owners, and converting problem properties into opportunities for homeownership. To manage the implementation of the strategy, the Administration created BlightSTAT, a series of public meetings where City leaders and managers review performance results and use the data to identify what is working, what is not working, and what adjustments need to be made to improve performance. According to a survey conducted by Dr. Peter Yaukey of the University of New Orleans, Mayor Landrieu's blight reduction goal was achieved by April 2013.



Estimates from before 2012 are from the United States Postal Service's (USPS) no-stat registry. The 2012 estimate is from the Greater New Orleans Community Data's estimate based on USPS data. The 2013 estimate is based on the Department of Geography of the University of New Orleans's Rebuilding Study.

Data Source

2010: United States Postal Service, 2013: Yaukey, Knaggs, Wise

Outcome Measure: Percent of city that is park land

According to the Trust for Public Land, "parks can encourage physical activity, reduce crime, revitalize local economies, and help bring neighborhoods together (Trust for Public Land, n.d.)." The percentage of the city that is park land is a result of federal, state, and local investments in parks.

Analysis

With 28% of total land area as parks, New Orleans has a large proportion of green space relative to other cities. However, only 8% percent of these park acres are maintained by the City's Department of Parks and Parkways. Other major park stewards include the National Parks Service (which maintains the 23,000 acres in the Bayou Savage National Wildlife Refuge), the State (which governs the 1,300 acre City Park) and the Audubon Commission (which maintains the 300 acre Audubon Park and the 16 acre Woldenberg Park).



Outcome Measure: Percent of citizens reporting satisfaction with trash pickup

About This Measure

The visibility of trash and litter negatively affects quality of life. Effective sanitation services are important to public health and a clean community (Schultz, P.W. & Stein, S.R., 2009).

The University of New Orleans (UNO) Survey Research Center Quality of Life survey results represent the subjective perceptions and opinions of registered voters in Orleans and Jefferson parishes. In 2013, the Center interviewed 301 respondents in Orleans Parish from October 19-30, and the sampling error was +/-5.7% (Chervenak, et al., 2013). Responses from people who answered "very good" or "good" were aggregated into a measure of satisfaction, which does not include those people who answered "fair," "poor," or "very poor."

Analysis

In 2013, 73% of survey respondents in New Orleans rated trash pick-up services favorably, a dramatic increase from 2006, when only 17% of respondents rated trash pick-up services positively. While trash pick-up services are rated more favorably in Jefferson Parish, the gap in favorably ratings has decreased substantially over the course of the past 6 years.

The City of New Orleans relies on contractors for residential trash pick-up and disposal. In 2010, the City renegotiated its contracts to secure more affordable rates for residents and to add curbside recycling services.



Organizational Mea	isures				
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Measure: Average number of days to close 311 abandoned vehicle service requests	Public Works	34	≤25	\diamond	223
Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the end of 2014					
Measure: Number of housing units assisted through the Owner Occupied Rehab Programs	Community Development	79	≥75		133
Measure: Number of properties returned to commerce through disposition programs (Auction, Lot Next Door, Developer, Alternative Land Use)	New Orleans Redevelopment Authority	513	≥500		209
Measure: Number of sales where agreements were successfully completed by the end user for disposition programs	New Orleans Redevelopment Authority	261	MS	MS	209
Measure: Value of NORA direct investment in real estate projects	New Orleans Redevelopment Authority	\$9,633,975	MS	MS	209
Measure: Value of leveraged investment committed to real estate projects	New Orleans Redevelopment Authority	\$70,030,703	MS	MS	209
Measure: Percent of total development costs that is leveraged investment	New Orleans Redevelopment Authority	88%	MS	MS	209



Result Area: Sustainable Communities Objective : Promote quality neighborhoods

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Measure: Number of Code Enforcement inspections	Code Enforcement	15,193	≥15,000		129
Measure: Number of properties brought to hearing	Code Enforcement	3111	≥5,000		129
Measure: Percent of hearings reset due to failure to re-inspect the property	Code Enforcement	3.7%	≤5.0%		129
Measure: Percent of hearings reset due to failure to properly notify the owner	Code Enforcement	1.5%	≤3.0%		129
Measure: Average number of days to complete a new, initial inspection request	Code Enforcement	32	≥30		129
Measure: Number of blighted properties brought into compliance	Code Enforcement	836	≥750		129
Measure: Number of blighted units demolished	Code Enforcement	329	≥250		129
Strategy: Provide effective sanitation services to residents and businesses					<u>.</u>
Measure: Number of illegal dumping sites cleared	Sanitation	2,135	≥900		233
Measure: Landfill disposal costs	Sanitation	\$5,288,661	≤\$5,458,854		233
Measure: Special event costs	Sanitation	\$1,184,095	≤\$1,488,241		233
Measure: Number of tons of recyclable material collected	Sanitation	6,650	≥6,000		233
Measure: Average number of days to close illegal dumping 311 cases	Sanitation	17	Establishing Baseline	-	233
Strategy: Protect and preserve parks and other green spaces					
Measure: Percent of major corridor acres mowed on a 1-3 week cycle during peak growing season	Parks and Parkways	75%	≥75%		211
Measure: Number of acres mowed	Parks and Parkways	19,795	≥17,000		211
Measure: Average number of days to complete non-emergency tree service requests	Parks and Parkways	169	≤119	•	211
Measure: Number of emergency tree service requests completed	Parks and Parkways	915	MS	MS	211

≤10% Off

Measured

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

A Target

~

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

Result Area: Sustainable Communities

Objective : Promote quality neighborhoods

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant neighborhoods and preserve historic properties					
Measure: Average number of days to schedule a completed zoning docket application for a public hearing before the CPC	City Planning Commission	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	121
Measure: Percent of closed enforcement cases that were closed due to voluntary compliance	Historic District Landmarks Commission	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	173
Measure: Average number of days to review staff approvable applications	Historic District Landmarks Commission	18	Establishing Baseline	-	173
Measure: Average number of days to respond to a complaint	Safety and Permits	7	≤4	\diamond	229
Measure: Average number of days to respond to a business license application inspection request	Safety and Permits	8	≤7		229
Measure: Average number of days to respond to a building inspection request	Safety and Permits	N/A	≤3	N/A	229
Measure: Percent of cases closed due to compliance	Vieux Carre Commission	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	243
Measure: Average number of days to review staff approvable applications	Vieux Carre Commission	693%	Establishing Baseline	-	243

Outcome Measure: Percent of days with healthy air quality

About This Measure

Air pollution affects public health, especially the health of people in sensitive groups, such as those with heart or lung disease, asthmatics, children and older adults, and people who are active outdoors. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) uses the Air Quality Index (AQI) to measure the cleanliness of outdoor air, calculating the AQI for five major air pollutants regulated by the Clean Air Act: ground-level ozone, particle pollution, carbon monoxide, sulfur dioxide, and nitrogen dioxide (EPA, 2009).

The activities of people, such as transportation, energy use, and materials production, and nature, such as marsh fires, can cause air pollution. The federal and state government address air pollution with emissions regulations. Individuals can help reduce air pollution by conserving energy and by commuting by walking, biking, carpooling, or using public transportation, rather than driving alone.

Analysis

New Orleans enjoyed healthy air every day during 2012 and 2013. Compared to other cities, New Orleanians' have enjoyed healthier air over the past 6 years.

Results



Data Source

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Air Quality Index (AQI) Report

Outcome Measure: Number of health-based drinking water violations

About This Measure

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) determines the maximum limits of certain contaminants that may be present in drinking water. The legal limits reflect both the level that protects human health and the level that water systems can achieve using the best available technology. While the maximum parts per million allowed for a safe rating depends on the contaminant, the standards protect citizens from levels of contaminants known to cause acute and chronic health problems. The EPA also sets water testing scheduling requirements and methods that must be followed by public water systems (EPA, n.d.).

Analysis

In the past 8 years, New Orleans has had two health-based drinking water violations, both in 2010, and there has not been another violation since. Atlanta (2013) and Nashville (2012) are two other cities who have had drinking water violations in the past eight years.

New Orleans had two violations in Algiers in 2010 due to the use of an improper treatment technique. Nashville had one violation in 2012 due to use of an improper treatment technique and another violation in 2012 due to an unsafe level of contaminants. Atlanta had one violation in 2013 due to an unsafe level of contaminants.

Results

City	Number of Violations Since 2006
New Orleans, Nashville	2
Atlanta	1
Oklahome City, Tampa, Miami, Memphis, Louisville, Raleigh, Baton Rouge	0
Private water systems are not included.	

Data Source

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Enforcement & Compliance History Online (ECHO)

Outcome Measure: Cumulative number of certified green buildings

About This Measure

Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) is a program run by the U.S. Green Building Council that provides third-party verification of green buildings. For commercial buildings and neighborhoods, to earn LEED certification, a project must satisfy all LEED prerequisites and earn a minimum 40 points on a 110-point LEED rating system scale. Homes must earn a minimum of 45 points on a 136-point scale (U.S. Green Building Council, n.d.).LEED-certified buildings benefit the environment by reducing waste sent to landfills, conserving energy and water, providing healthier and safer spaces for occupants and reducing harmful greenhouse gas emissions. In addition, the economic benefits of becoming LEED-certified include lowering operating costs, increasing asset value and qualification for tax rebates, zoning allowances and other incentives (U.S. Green Building Council, n.d.).

Analysis

There were of 349 LEED-certified green buildings in New Orleans in 2013, a number that far eclipsed comparable cities. Baton Rouge, for example, had only 8 green buildings. Of the 10 comparable cities surveyed in this report, Atlanta, a city with 20% more residents, had the second-most green buildings, with 239.

The number of green buildings has exploded since Hurricane Katrina. Before 2005, there were no certified green buildings in the city. From 2007-2009, 12 new green buildings were built. Since 2010, 337 new green buildings have become certified. Notable green buildings include the Holy Cross Project, L.B. Landry High School, and Second Line Stages.

Results



Data Source

U.S. Green Building Council

Outcome Measure: Amount of land area

About This Measure

This measure is an indicator of coastal land loss. The New Orleans metro area is protected by the wetlands of the Breton Sound, the Barataria Basin and the Pontchartrain Basin. The region's coastal landscape is crucial to New Orleans' wellbeing. The region's wetlands are home to diverse species of fish and wildlife, and serve as a natural defense against hurricanes and flooding. Levees and other manmade flood protection systems are inadequate without healthy coastal wetlands. Wetland erosion also poses a threat to the metro area's three largest economic drivers: tourism, oil and gas, and shipping (Plyer et al., 2013). Land loss in Louisiana is caused by both natural and man-made factors, including the levees and floodgates on the Mississippi River that deprive the coastal ecosystem of the fresh water and sediment needed to survive, the dredging of canals for oil and gas exploration that weakens marshes and allows salt water to spread into coastal basins, sea level rise, subsidence, storms, and invasive species (Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority, 2011). Restoration projects may include bank stabilization barrier island/headland restoration, hydrologic restoration, marsh creation, sediment diversion, channel realignment, oyster barrier reefs, ridge restoration, and shoreline protection (Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority, 2011).

Analysis

According to observations by the United States Geological Survey, Orleans Parish is losing land at a rate of about 5 square miles (or 3%) every 10 years. Land loss in Orleans Parish is a relatively minor component of coastal land loss in the Mississippi River Delta, Pontchartrain, Breton Sound and Barataria Basins, which, as whole, is losing land at a rate of about 121 square miles (or 5%) every 10 years (Greater New Orleans Community Data Center 2013).



Organizational Mea	sures				
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Strategy: Restore the City's marshes and coastline					
Strategy: Promote green energy and other sustainability measures					
Measure: Number of energy efficiency loans executed by city residents through the NOLA Wise residential program	Coastal and Environmental Affairs	3	≥150		127
Measure: Number of building units retrofitted for energy efficiency through the NOLA Wise program	Coastal and Environmental Affairs	314	≥650	•	127
Measure: Number of new contractors trained and certified in Building Performance Institute (BPI) standards	Coastal and Environmental Affairs	4	≥50		127
Strategy: Remediate brownfields, lead, and other environmental hazards					



Economic Development

Goal: Spur the growth of a diverse, inclusive economy that creates good-paying jobs and provides equal access to economic prosperity.

Budget: \$28,973,284

Result Area Chair: Aimee Quirk



Outcome Measure: Population growth

About This Measure

Results

Population growth is an important indicator of the city's recovery from Hurricane Katrina, and it is often used as an indicator of economic growth. However, researchers have found that there is little, if any, connection between population growth and productivity growth (Florida, 2013). Through its Population Estimates Program, the U.S. Census Bureau uses administrative data from a number of sources to estimate the annual population.

Analysis

Following the Hurricane Katrina disaster in August 2005, New Orleans' population declined dramatically from 437,000 in 2005 to 223,000 in 2006. Since that period, population has grown an average of 9.2% per year, a rate far greater than comparable cities. This growth was driven both by displaced New Orleanians returning to the city after Katrina-induced relocation as well as newcomers migrating into New Orleans. While population growth remains strong, recent data indicates that population growth may be aligning more with rates experienced by other comparable cities. Between 2011 and 2012, the population of New Orleans grew 2.2%. This rate was slower than that of Atlanta, whose population grew 2.6% to 444,000, but still greater than that of other comparable cities, such as Raleigh, Miami, Tampa, and Louisville.



Data Source

U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program

Outcome Measure: Job growth

About This Measure

Results

Jobs are a major economic indicator. The jobs data from the Bureau of Labor Statistics measures non-farm jobs, and includes all full- and part-time positions on company payrolls and at civilian government agencies. It excludes selfemployed, unpaid, and household workers.

Job growth leads to rising standards of living, new opportunities for an expanding labor force, and an increased tax base (Plyer, et al., 2013).

Analysis

In recent years, New Orleans has experienced sustained economic growth. During the Great Recession of 2008-2010, while many comparable cities experienced steep, multi-year job declines, New Orleans only experience one year of negative job growth (2009).

Since 2010, Mayor Landrieu has made economic development a priority. In 2013, the newly formed New Orleans Business Alliance announced ProsperityNOLA, a comprehensive economic development strategic plan. New employers like GE Capital, Gameloft, and Costco were responsible for 4,500 new jobs, and employers such as Lockheed Martin have announced future additional jobs. Major projects on the horizon include a new, modern airport and the rebuilding of the City's water and sewerage system.

10% -				K					A	
5% -				+				Co	Avera mpara	
0% -		23					1			
-5% -						Y		Nev	v Orlea	ans
-10% -										
-15% -		<u> </u>								
-20% -										
-25% -			\mathbf{V}							
-30% -										
-35% -									1	
	2003- 2004	2004- 2005	2005- 2006	2006- 2007	2007- 2008	2008- 2009	2009- 2010	2010- 2011	2011-2012	2012- 2013
New Orleans	-1.4%	-14.1%	-28.5%	8.9%	4.0%	-2.0%	1.1%	2.1%	1.8%	0.0%
Oklahoma City	1.3%	1.7%	2.1%	0.0%	1.0%	-3.1%	-0.4%	2.5%	2.3%	1.7%
Tampa	2.9%	2.6%	2.4%	1.1%	-5.3%	-6.8%	-1.4%	1.6%	2.7%	1.6%
Miami	1.4%	1.8%	0.9%	0.8%	-0.8%	-5.5%	-0.4%	2.4%	2.3%	0.7%
Memphis	0.0%	0.6%	1.7%	0.0%	-1.5%	-5.3%	-1.7%	0.0%	1.1%	0.7%
Louisville	0.0%	1.4%	1.3%	1.2%	-1.4%	-4.3%	-0.2%	1.4%	2.7%	2.0%
Nashville	1.0%	2.2%	1.9%	-0.5%	-1.6%	-4.7%	-0.1%	1.2%	2.1%	2.6%
Raleigh	2.5%	4.0%	5.4%	5.0%	0.6%	-4.3%	-0.2%	2.5%	3.2%	4.2%
Atlanta				-2.0%				2.8%	-0.4%	3.1%
Baton Rouge	1.1%	2.5%	2.6%	1.4%	-0.1%	-0.7%	-2.6%	0.4%	1.6%	0.5%
Average of Comparable Cities	1.3%	2.1%	2.3%	0.8%	-1.2%	-4.4%	-0.9%	1.6%	1.9%	1.9%
ote: 2013 numbers are prelimina	rv ha	sed or	า ไลกบ	arv -	lune 2	2013 =	octual	с.		

Bureau of Labor Statistics, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages

Outcome Measure: Proportion of total jobs that are high wage jobs

About This Measure

Wages reflect several factors: job quality (industrial mix and occupational mix), worker productivity, local cost of living, local amenities, and labor supply and demand (Hill, Hoffman, & Rex, 2005). Educational attainment levels are closely related to high wage job growth. Most high wage jobs are a part of the growing "knowledge economy," and science and technology are important features in nearly half of high wage jobs (Rex, 2006). Regional workers in jobs with wages in the 75th percentile or higher, or those with wages of \$51,480 or more in the New Orleans metro area, are considered "high wage." This methodology is consistent with that utilized by Matt Eskew and Paul Kleppner of Northern Illinois University (2006).

Analysis

In the New Orleans metro area, a little less than one quarter of all jobs were considered "high wage." This proportion was smaller than that of many other comparable metro areas, with the exception of Baton Rouge, where 24.2% of all jobs were considered as high wage. In Tampa, Miami, and Raleigh, the two job categories that drove the proportion of high wage jobs were nurses and general and operations managers. The relative importance of the tourism industry, which has relatively low wages, may be one reason that New Orleans' had a relatively low proportion of high wage jobs (Plyer, et al., 2013).



Outcome Measure: Percent of jobs in the cultural industry

About This Measure

The cultural economy contributes to the life of the city both culturally and economically (New Orleans Mayor's Office of Cultural Economy, 2013). Studies have found that arts and culture play important roles in attracting skilled people to cities, powering innovation, business formation and economic development and growth (Florida, 2010). Researchers have also found that the three major occupational groups that add to regional wages and productivity are arts and culture, science and engineering, as well as business and management (Florida, Mellander, & Stolarick, 2008). The City's measure of cultural industry jobs includes those in preservation and heritage, visual arts, literary arts, entertainment (motion picture and video production), and design, It does not includes jobs in the culinary arts, construction trades, or drinking places.

Analysis

More than 6.5% of jobs in New Orleans were related to the cultural economy, more than 60% more than in the U.S. as a whole, and nearly 2.37 times the share in Louisiana as a whole.

The Office of Cultural Economy's mission is to create opportunities and systems that enable economic activity and growth for cultural economy stakeholders and the public. The Office facilitates zoning, permitting, and licenses for cultural businesses, hosts cultural job training and business development workshops, and facilitates film productions in the city. In 2013, 58 film productions utilized state tax credits, spending nearly \$420 million locally. The Office also held 14 job training/business development workshops.



Data Source

City of New Orleans Mayor's Office of Cultural Economy

Outcome Measure: Value of residential and commercial construction

About This Measure

Investment in building construction and renovation affects employment and is driven by a demand for doing business and living in New Orleans. Building permits issued by the City's Department of Safety and Permits are required for the owner of a property to construct or renovate a building. The dollar value of construction is calculated based on the market value of the work to be performed as indicated on the following types of permits issued by the City: accessory structure, renovation (non-structural), renovation (structural), substantial improvement, new construction, change of use, and swimming pool.

Analysis

The value of residential and commercial construction rose 22% between 2011 and 2013, from \$1.19 billion to \$1.45 billion. The strong growth of residential and commercial construction is indicative of a strong local real estate market. The City attracted major businesses in 2013. Highlights included: a groundbreaking ceremony for the historic Circle Food Store in the 7th Ward; redevelopment of the former Schwegmann's site at Broad and Bienville streets for a development that includes a new Whole Foods Market; Wal-Mart groundbreakings in New Orleans East and Gentilly; the grand opening of Mid-City Market; the groundbreaking for a Wal-Mart in Gentilly at the site of the former Gentilly Woods Shopping Mall; Costco's opening of its first Louisiana warehouse; the beginning of construction on the \$200 million South Market District, a mixed-use development in downtown New Orleans, a project that, in Phase I, will feature 209 luxury apartments and 22,000 square- feet of retail space; an announcement by the Howard Hughes Corporation that Last Call by Neiman Marcus would among the tenants in the redeveloped Riverwalk Marketplace, a \$70 million redevelopment that will convert the marketplace to The Outlet Collection at Riverwalk, which will be the nation's first outlet center located in a downtown setting; and the opening by H&M of its first Louisiana store.



City of New Orleans Department of Safety and Permits

Outcome Measure: Vacancy Rates

About This Measure

The office space vacancy rate is the percentage of total Class A Central Business District/downtown inventory physically vacant as of Q3 2013, including direct vacant and sublease space. The inventory includes all existing multi- or single tenant leased and owner-occupied office properties greater than or equal to 10,000 square feet (net rentable area), but does not include medical or government buildings. The retail vacancy rate is the percentage of total metropolitan area inventory available as of Q3 2013. The industrial space vacancy rate is the percentage of total metropolitan area industrial inventory available (both vacant and occupied) as of Q3 2012. The inventory includes all existing multi- or single-tenant leased and owner-occupied industrial warehouse, light manufacturing, flex and research and development properties greater than or equal to 10,000 square feet.

These measures are indicators of how well demand is matched to supply.

Short-term changes in vacancy rates can be an indicator of demand in the "whitecollar" sector. When office space vacancy rates are high, rents for space will likely fall. When office space vacancy rates are too low, rents will increase making the cost of doing business high. Leasing activity, new construction and availability of sublease spaces contributes to changes in this rate (Miestchovich, 2012).

Analysis

Vacancy rates for commercial office space, retail space, and warehouse space were well below rates in comparable cities, indicating a strong demand for existing business space. New Orleans had the lowest vacancy rate for warehouse space among similar cities, and the second lowest vacancy rates for retail and office space.





Outcome Measure: Number of tourists

About This Measure

Tourism is a top economic driver in New Orleans, and, according to the Greater New Orleans Community Data Center, is the City's top "export" industry (Plyer, et. al. 2013). The "export" of products and services to other regions is the chief driver of regional growth and development. However, jobs in the tourism sector pay considerably less than many other sectors. According to a coalition of New Orleans tourism groups facilitated by the New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau, tourism benefits residents in three ways: direct employment, with an estimated 78,000 New Orleanians employed in the tourism industry in 2013; the "ripple effect" through the local economy from tourism employment; and community enhancements, as tourism spending and associated taxes provide local tax revenue for government services, nurture culture, and support amenities for residents.

Analysis

In 2012, fully 9 million tourists visited New Orleans. The figure was the highest since Hurricane Katrina, and approached the pre-Katrina record high of 10.2 million visitors.

In 2013, New Orleans hosted the Superbowl, which according to a University of New Orleans study, drew more than 130,000 visitors and produced a\$480 million net economic impact for the New Orleans metro area. The economic impact consisted of \$262.8 million of direct spending and \$217.2 million of secondary spending. In advance of the Superbowl, the Louis Armstrong International Airport completed more \$300 million in renovations, the Regional Transit Authority completed the \$45 million Loyola Avenue streetcar project, and the City made more than \$12 million in road repairs.



Outcome Measure: Amount of sales taxes generated

About This Measure

A sales tax is a tax levied on consumer purchases. The amount of sales tax revenue is a useful indicator of the health of the local economy because it reflects the level of consumer activity in the city (Clayton, 2005, p. 239). Increased consumption may lead to increased business growth and job creation. It is also an important source of revenue for the local government. However, because the city is underserved by retail, the city loses an estimated \$1.9 billion in retail spending by residents to areas outside of Orleans Parish every year, and if the missed opportunities for tourist spending were included, the number would be substantially higher. This translates into lost sales tax revenue for the City and discourages new residents from settling in New Orleans as opposed to neighboring parishes with more retail options (New Orleans Business Alliance, 2013). The sales tax rate in Orleans Parish is 9% on general goods and services. The state government receives 4% of the tax, and the local government receives 5%. However, only 2.5% goes directly to the City government, as 1.5% goes to the Orleans Parish School Board, and 1% to the Regional Transit Authority. In 2014, New Orleans will derive a projected 33.8% of its General Fund revenues from sales taxes, including hotel/motel and motor vehicles sales taxes.

Analysis

In 2012, the City government's sales, hotel/motel, and motor vehicle sales tax revenues totaled more than \$163 million, fully 22% greater than the \$134 million in 2007 and 2009. In years 2010-2012, sales taxes have grown by an average of 6.7% per year, a figure more than three times higher than the 2% average annual US inflation rate over that same period (Bureau of Labor Statistics). The strong sales tax growth indicates a rebounding economy, especially in the retail sector. Highlights of 2013 retail openings include Costco's first Louisiana warehouse; Mid-City Market; H&M's first Louisiana store; Tiffany & Co.'s first Louisiana store; CVS and Big Lots stores in New Orleans East; and a renovation to Algiers Plaza that added 100,000 square-feet of retail space. Additional retail on the horizon includes Wal-Marts in New Orleans East and Gentilly; the South Market District, a mixed-use development downtown that, in Phase I, will feature 22,000 squarefeet of retail space; and the redeveloped Riverwalk Marketplace, a redevelopment that will convert the marketplace to The Outlet Collection at Riverwalk, which will be the nation's first outlet center located in a downtown setting.

Results



Organizational Mea	sures				
	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory environment, including streamlining the permitting	process				
Measure: Number of driver permits revoked	Taxi and For Hire Vehicle Bureau	36	MS	MS	239
Measure: Revenue generated from permits	Safety and Permits	\$11,863,972	MS	MS	229
Measure: Average number of days for initial commercial building permit plan review	Safety and Permits	N/A	≤15	N/A	229
Measure: Average number of days for initial residential building permit plan review	Safety and Permits	N/A	≤5	N/A	229
Measure: Average number of days, application to permit issuance – residential	Safety and Permits	7	≤17		229
Measure: Average number of days, application to permit issuance – commercial	Safety and Permits	11.9	≤42		229
Measure: Percent of building permits issued within 1 day of receipt	Safety and Permits	61%	MS	MS	229

Result Area: Economic Development

Objective 1: Promote business growth and job creation

	Organization	Year-End Actual	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.
Strategy: Promote an environment of equal opportunity for a diverse supplier pool					
Measure: Percent of City contract value awarded to Disadvantaged Business Enterprises	Economic Development	35%	≥35%		153
Measure: Number of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise certifications	Economic Development	101	≥50		153
Measure: Number of participants in Contractor's College of New Orleans	Economic Development	58	≥200		153
Strategy: Aggressively seek to attract new business and retain existing businesses					_
Measure: Number of film productions in the City of New Orleans utilizing State tax credits	Cultural Economy	58	≥48		147
Measure: Amount of local spending by film productions	Cultural Economy	\$419,733,839	≥\$600,000,000		147
Measure: Number of non-tax credit related film productions in the City of New Orleans	Cultural Economy	194	MS	MS	147
Measure: Number of jobs announced through the Fresh Food Retailers Initiative, Small Business Assistance Fund, and Retail Attraction Initiative	Economic Development	1,707	Establishing Baseline	-	153
Measure: Estimated private dollars leveraged through the use of incentives to attract new business and retain existing businesses	Economic Development	\$98,919,832	Establishing Baseline	-	153
Measure: Number of business information sessions	Economic Development	20	≥20		153
Strategy: Provide support for world-class special events					

Result Area: Economic Development Objective: Develop and train the local workforce, and connect residents with jobs

Outcome Measure: Unemployment rate

Results

About This Measure

The unemployment rate, defined as the number of unemployed individuals seeking work divided by the total number of individuals in the labor force, is a basic measure of the health of the local labor market (Clayton, p. 383).

Analysis

Since 2008, the unemployment rate in Orleans Parish has tracked below that of comparable cities, whose economies may have been more succeptible to the effects of the Great Recession. However, in 2013, the unemployment rate in Orleans Parish (5.6%) was closer to comparable jurisdictions, but still below the average unemployment rate of these jurisdictions (6.2%).

Since 2010, Mayor Landrieu has made economic development a priority. In 2013, the newly formed New Orleans Business Alliance announced ProsperityNOLA, a comprehensive economic development strategic plan. New employers like GE Capital, Gameloft, and Costco were responsible for 4,500 new jobs, and employers such as Lockheed Martin have announced future additional jobs. Major projects on the horizon include a new, modern airport and the rebuilding of the City's water and sewerage system.

14% -								
12% -								
10% -				R				
8% -				F				Average ompara Countie
6% -			41	P			Orle	ans Par
4% -			2/				Onec	
2% -								
0% -	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013
Orleans Parish	2000	4.50%	5.40%	7.70%	8.80%	8.60%	7.80%	5.60%
Oklahoma County, OK (Oklahoma City)	4.30%	4.40%	3.90%	6.40%	6.80%	5.80%	5.10%	5.10%
Hillsborough County, FL (Tampa)	3.20%	4.00%	6.30%	10.40%	11.50%	10.20%	8.50%	5.70%
Miami-Dade County, FL (Miami)	4.10%	4.10%	6.20%	11.20%	12.40%	11.10%	9.30%	6.80%
Shelby County, TN (Memphis)	5.70%	5.20%	7.00%	10.20%	10.20%	10.10%	9.10%	9.10%
Jefferson County, KY (Louisville)	5.90%	5.50%	6.50%	10.10%	10.40%	10.00%	8.60%	7.10%
Davidson County, TN (Nashville)	4.20%	3.90%	5.50%	8.90%	8.90%	8.20%	6.60%	5.70%
Wake County, NC (Raleigh)	3.60%	3.50%	4.70%	8.10%	8.60%	8.20%	7.50%	5.00%
Fulton County, GA (Atlanta)	5.00%	4.90%	6.50%	10.00%	10.90%	10.60%	9.60%	7.50%
East Baton Rouge Parish	3.90%	3.60%	4.20%	6.00%	7.10%	7.20%	6.30%	4.30%
Average of Comparable Counties	4.43%	4.34%	5.64%	9.03%	9.64%	9.04%	7.84%	6.26%

Data Source

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Local Area Unemployment Statistics

Outcome Measure: Amount of income per capita

About This Measure

Income per capita is an important measure of a household's ability to generate income to maintain a decent quality of life. American Community Survey (ACS) income data are included in federal allocation formulas for many government programs (United States Census Bureau, n.d.). The ACS is an ongoing statistical survey that samples a small percentage of the population every year. Income includes wages, salary, tips etc.; self-employment income; interest, dividends, net rental income, royalty income etc.; social security or railroad retirement; supplemental security income; public assistance or welfare payments; retirement, survivor or disability pensions; and other sources.

The margin of error of the New Orleans estimate in 2012 is ±\$1,069.

Analysis

At just under \$26,000, New Orleans' income per capita was similar to that of comparable cities in 2012. Cities with substantially higher incomes per capita included Atlanta (\$35,829) and Raleigh (\$29,710). Cities with lower incomes per capita included Baton Rouge (\$23,903), Memphis (\$20,377), and Miami (\$20,671). The differences between New Orleans and all aforementioned cities are statistically significant at 90% confidence.

New Orleans' per capita income has increased 13% since 2008, a statistically significant difference. This is a rate that surpassed most comparable cities.

Results \$45,000 \$40,000 \$35,000 \$30,000 Average of **Comparable Cities** \$25,000 New Orleans \$20,000 \$15,000 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 New Orleans \$27,142 \$26,058 \$22,801 \$25,118 \$26,336 \$25,554 \$25,697 \$25,838 \$27,537 \$26,285 \$25,889 \$25,825 \$23,976 \$24,982 Oklahoma City \$32,213 \$31,850 \$30,545 \$27,985 \$28,386 \$27,951 \$28,819 Tampa \$20,419 \$22,142 \$23,893 \$20,810 \$19,182 \$20,142 \$20,671 Miami \$21,947 \$23,901 \$24,195 \$20,745 \$21,249 \$20,872 \$20,377 Memphis Louisville \$26,567 \$27,255 \$26,282 \$25,549 \$25,129 \$25,638 \$24,554 \$25,817 Nashville \$28,409 \$29,601 \$29,390 \$27,783 \$26,179 \$26,659 Raleigh \$31,828 \$33,994 \$33,008 \$30,789 \$29,456 \$28,924 \$29,710 \$36,055 \$40,002 \$37,587 \$39,496 \$32,222 \$33,779 \$35,829 Atlanta \$24,573 \$26,532 \$26,603 \$25,215 \$24,226 \$21,443 \$23,903 Baton Rouge - Average of Comparable Cities \$27,539 \$29,202 \$28,643 \$27,140 \$25,761 \$25,487 \$26,074 Data is expressed in 2012 dollars. Data Source

U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

Outcome Measure: Gross metro product per job

About This Measure

Results

Data is

Data S

Gross metropolitan product (GMP) per job refers to the average market value of all final goods and services produced by each job within the metro area. GMP is the sub-state counterpart of the nation's gross domestic product (GDP), the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis' most comprehensive measure of U.S. economic activity. GMP per job is an indicator of regional productivity. Increases in productivity are important for long-term increases in standards of living (Plyer et al., 2013). GMP is equal to the sum of the metro area's consumption, investment, government spending, and exports, minus imports.

Analysis

The GMP per job in the New Orleans metro area far exceeded that of other comparable cities, a figure that became more pronounced in 2012, when each job produced \$166,000 in economic activity. According to the Greater New Orleans Community Data Center, the GMP of the New Orleans metro area is driven by the oil, gas, and petrochemical industries (Plyer et al., 2013). The extraction and refining infrastructure for these industries are prinicipally located outside of Orleans Parish.

\$180 -	_							Nev	v Orle	ans M
\$160 -										
\$140 -										
- \$120 - \$100 -										
er \$100 -								Co	Avera mpara	
\$80 -										
\$60 -										
\$40 -										
\$20 -										
\$0 -	2003	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012
New Orleans MSA	\$166	\$163	\$157	\$170	\$156	\$150	\$144	\$160	\$158	\$166
Oklahoma City MSA	\$109	\$106	\$103	\$107	\$109	\$114	\$109	\$112	\$113	\$112
- Tampa MSA	\$108	\$106	\$102	\$103	\$104	\$103	\$108	\$109	\$107	\$109
Miami MSA	\$32	\$31	\$30	\$30	\$30	\$30	\$31	\$31	\$31	\$31
- Memphis MSA	\$121	\$118	\$114	\$113	\$114	\$110	\$115	\$117	\$115	\$116
– Louisville MSA	\$106	\$104	\$100	\$101	\$101	\$99	\$102	\$106	\$106	\$107
- Nashville MSA	\$120	\$117	\$113	\$114	\$113	\$115	\$120	\$122	\$122	\$124
Raleigh MSA	\$118	\$115	\$111	\$110	\$113	\$113	\$119	\$124	\$122	\$120
Atlanta MSA	\$136	\$133	\$129	\$128	\$129	\$127	\$131	\$133	\$132	\$133
Baton Rouge MSA	\$135	\$132	\$128	\$123	\$118	\$115	\$116	\$128	\$131	\$133
	\$115	\$112	\$109	\$110	\$109	\$108	\$110	\$114	\$114	\$115

Bureau of Economic Analysis. Data is not available at the county/parish level.

Outcome Measure: Percent of population holding a Bachelor's degree or higher

About This Measure

An educated workforce is important to the long-term economic vitality and productivity of a city. Cities with higher education levels add jobs and population faster, and are better equipped to adapt to economic changes. Workforce skills play a crucial role in firms' decisions to locate or expand in a particular region. High-skill, high-growth industries require highly educated workforces. Wages also increase with higher education levels (Plyer et al., 2013).

The margin of error of the New Orleans estimate in 2012 $\pm 1.2\%$

Analysis

In 2012, 34% of New Orleanians ages 25 or older held at least a bachelor's degree, a level similar to that of comparable cities. This figure is up significantly from the 26% of individuals 25 or older who held bachelor degrees in 2008. New Orleans' level of post-graduate education attainment is lower than cities such as Atlanta (47%) and Raleigh (47%) but is higher than cities like Miami (23%), Memphis (24%), and Louisville (27%). These differences are all statistically significant.



Outcome Measure: Percent of households in national income quintiles

About This Measure

Household income measures often are used to assess the performance of the local economy and the health of the middle class. A strong middle class means more consumers with greater purchasing power, which has an important impact on the growth of businesses and jobs in the city (Plyer et al., 2013). Further, places with larger middle classes tend to have higher economic mobility. As a consequence, low-income children who grow up in areas with large middle classes are likely to become more successful than those who do not (Olinsky & Post, 2013).

Analysis

Like comparable cities, New Orleans' middle class was smaller than the United States as whole in 2012. However, New Orleans' share of low-income earners was particularly high. Whereas 20% of all US households earned less than \$20,900 per year, fully 35% of households in New Orleans earned that same amount or less. This proportion was greater than that in comparable cities, such as Baton Rouge (26%), Atlanta (28%), and Nashville (25%).

Nationally the middle 60 percent of households earned between \$20,900 and \$102,999. In New Orleans, only 51% of households had incomes within that "middle-class" range.


Amount of median household income

Results

About This Measure

Household income is a basic measure of a household's ability to financially sustain itself. The purchasing power of households is also a driver of overall economic growth. Increased median household income expands the City's tax base and supports local business growth (Plyer, et al., 2013). This measure takes into account all incomes of individuals 15 years or older within all households (United States Census Bureau, 2011). Variation by race and ethnicity in the distribution of household incomes across income spectrums demonstrate economic inequalities. The margin of error of the New Orleans estimate for all races in 2012 is ±\$1,798.

Analysis

The median income of households in New Orleans (\$34,000) in 2012 was significantly less (at 90% confidence) than that of most comparable cities, such as Baton Rouge (\$39,000), Tampa (\$41,000), and Nashville (\$43,000). However, because the disparities in income between whites and blacks in New Orleans was so pronounced, white households in New Orleans, with a midpoint estimate of approximately \$62,000, earned as much or more than their white counterparts in those same cities of Baton Rouge (\$59,000), Tampa (\$59,000), and Nashville (\$52,000). These differences are not statistically significant for Baton Rouge and Tampa, but are significant for Nashville. By contrast, black households earned \$23,000 (significantly less than all comparable cities other than Tampa and Miami), Hispanic or Latino households earned \$37,000, and Asian households earned \$46,000. For both Hispanic or Latino and Asian households, there was no significant differences in income between New Orleans and any city other than Miami, which had a lower income for Latinos and a higher income for Asians.



U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates. Data is for 2012.

Organizational Measures											
	Year-End Target	Status	Page No.								
Strategy: Provide access to work opportunities to youth and other vulnerable populations											
Measure: Number of youths employed through Summer Youth Employment Programs	Economic Development	1,477	≥1,200		153						
Measure: Percent of applicants for youth employment and vocational training opportunities who received such opportunities	Economic Development	62%	Establishing Baseline	-	153						
Measure: Amount of resources leveraged as percent of Summer Youth Employment Programs funding	Economic Development	0	≥0		153						
Measure: Number of employer sites engaged through Summer Youth Employment Programs	Economic Development	243	≥200		153						
Strategy: Promote workforce development and skills training to meet employers' needs											
Measure: Number of job training/business development workshops	Cultural Economy	14	≥12		147						
Strategy: Link employers to the local workforce	•				-						



Innovation

Goal: Implement projects that enable the achievement of citywide outcomes and that provide long-term value

Budget: \$421,000

Result Area Chair: Allen Square



Outcome Measure: Amount of marginal value generated from Innovation Team projects

About This Measure	Results
Investing in innovation is essential to continually improve services at lower costs to citizens.	
Data are one-year estimates based on marginal increase in revenues/decrease in costs from the prior fiscal year.	
Applycic	
Analysis The Service and Innovation Team manages and supports strategic projects to help the City become more efficient, by reducing costs or increasing revenues. In 2012, projects supported by the Service and Innovation Team earned \$4.4 million in value. These projects included increasing revenue from parking collections and booting; increased sales taxes from a delinquent payer notification campaign; and consulting Traffic Court on staff adjustments. In 2013, Innovation team projects generated an addition \$4.7 million in value. These projects included assisting the renegotiation of two major sanitation contracts, reducing the City's utility expenditures, and assisting the City in reforming its healthcare plan.	
	Estimat projects of New In
	Data Sour City of New Team



rce

Orleans Office of Information Technology and Innovation Service and Innovation

Organizational Measures

Strategy: Implement projects that improve stewardship of the City's assets

Strategy: Implement projects that improve relationships with the City's customers

Strategy: Implement projects that cultivate a high-quality City workforce

Strategy: Implement projects that integrate the City's financial information

Strategy: Implement projects that improve the quality of the City's technology investments

Strategy: Implement projects that improve the selection and oversight of vendors

[This page intentionally left blank]

Performance by Organizations

January 1 – December 31, 2013

To support the development and oversight of all City departments to produce a balanced budget that most effectively uses resources to deliver results for the citizens of New Orleans. The fiscal guidance provided by this office contributes to renewed citizen confidence in the City of New Orleans' ability to provide vital government services, maintain its commitment to the betterment of New Orleans, and demonstrate New Orleans' status as a model city.

Analysis

In 2013, the Budget Office improved and streamlined the Budgeting For Outcomes process. In Budgeting for Outcomes, organizations submit their budget requests in the form of "offers" that explain how they can contribute to the achievement of citywide goals. The Office worked with an information technology specialist to automate the process. The Office also revised and reconfigured the online budget offer template to allow departments to complete offers in less time and with greater ease.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of audit findings related to the City's budget in the financial audit	0	≤0	
Average number of days to approve requisitions for the purchase of goods or services by the budget office	1.0	≤2	
The Budget Office approved 12,370 requisitions.	· · ·		-



Budget Office Cary Grant, Assistant CAO

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	-
Chief Administrative Office-Budget	\$ 1,792,798	\$ 1,330,710	\$ 1,025,747	2202	100
Total Funding	\$ 1,792,798	\$ 1,330,710	\$ 1,025,747	2282	186

	20:	11	20:	12	2013					Í	2 Year	
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of audit findings related to the	1	_	0			0			0	0		
City's budget in the financial audit	T	-	0	-	-	0	-	-	0	0		
Counts the number of audit findings related to the City's financial budget found by an external auditor. It shows the Budget Office's performance in adhering to accounting and reporting laws and regulations.												
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial re-	sources											
Average number of days to approve												
requisitions for the purchase of goods or	2.4	\diamond	1.3		1.6	0.7	0.9	0.9	1.0	≤2		
services by the budget office												
Calculated by averaging the number of days to approve re	quisitions for go	ods and service	es. Budget Offic	e approval of i	requisitions is a c	ritical step in the	city's procureme	nt process, and de	elays in procurer	nent can cause	delays in th	e delivery of goods
and services needed to serve citizens.												
Related Strategy: Manage vendor relationships and provid	e oversight of Ci	ty contracts										



tracking

To serve the public good by delivering the City of New Orleans' Capital Program with quality, timeliness and within budget

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status						
Percent of projects delivered on schedule 79.4% ≥80%									
The Capital Projects Administration (CPA) delivered 42 of 61 projects on schedule in Q4. The CPA did not meet the target because of external factors outside of its control, such as bids that came in over budget.									
Percent of invoices paid within 30 days for bonds, 45 days for revolver funds, and 60 days for DCDBG funds	91.3%	≥80%							
The Capital Pojects Administration (CPA) paid 1,197 of 1,308 invoices within the target timeframes. In Q4, the CPA paid 97.4% within the target timeframes, the highest percentage in 3 years of ResultsNOLA									

Analysis

As of the end of 2013, the City has completed 116 priority facilities with a total investment of more than \$142 million since May 2010. Thirty-six projects were completed in 2013, 14 of which began in 2013, and 22 that carried forward from previous years. Highlights include Joe W. Brown Park in New Orleans East, Lyons Center in East Riverside, Tremé Center, Cita Hubbell Library in Algiers Point, St. Roch Park, the Joseph Bartholomew Maintenance Warehouse in Pontchartrain Park, Norwood Thompson Playground in Gert Town and Harrell Stadium in Leonidas. In 2013, the City started construction on 33 projects, including the Sanchez Center and Natatorium in the Lower Ninth Ward, Coroner's Complex/ Emergency Medical Services headquarters in B.W. Cooper, the new New Orleans Recreation Development Commission headquarters at the Milne Boys Home in Milneburg, and the Stallings St. Claude Center.

A number of external and internal factors impacted project delivery performance, including contractor delays, additional scopes of work to accomodate end user requests, regulatory requirements that were not previously identified or that addressed unforeseen site conditions, extensions of bid phases to re-procure projects that were previously bid with pricing coming in over the established project budgets, extended Cooperative Endeavor Agreement discussions with third party consultant providers, and engagement of construction claims negotiations.



Capital Projects Vincent Smith, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	0
Chief Administrative Office-Capital Projects	\$ 806,932	\$ 649,861	\$ 977,052	2285	165
Community Development-Capital Projects	\$ 644,899	\$ -	\$ 4,783,184	2199	186
Total Funding	\$ 1,451,833	\$ 649,861	\$ 5,760,236		

	20	11	20	2012				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of projects delivered on schedule	79%		80%		83.3%	81.2%	83.6%	68.9%	79.4%	≥80%		
Calculated by dividing the number of facilities construction or major repair projects that adhere to the schedule posted on the City's website (http://www.nola.gov/GOVERNMENT/Capital-and-Recovery-Projects/) by the total number of projects. Projects that are not active and, therefore, do not have forward schedules are not included. The measure shows how effectively Capital Projects is managing FEMA, Community Development Block Grant, and Bond funding to complete New Orleans' recovery from Hurricane Katrina and to meet the City's facilities project deadlines. Related Strategy: Effectively administer the City's capital improvements program												
Percent of invoices paid within 30 days for bonds, 45 days for revolver funds, and 60 days for DCDBG funds	82%		83%		83.7%	88.9%	95.6%	97.4%	91.3%	≥80%		
program. Revolver funds are paid through the State Revolving coordinating the draw downs on the funding sources support	alculated by dividing the number of payments made to City vendors that are paid within the target timeframe, depending on the funding source, by the total number of payments. (Bond funds are City bonds sold to support the capital improvement rogram. Revolver funds are paid through the State Revolving Loan Fund for Katrina repairs. DCDBG funds are Disaster Community Development Block Grant funds disbursed by the state.) The measure shows how efficiently Capital Projects is poordinating the draw downs on the funding sources supporting the capital program. If invoices are not paid in a timely fashion, construction bidders may inflate their bids to compensate for payment delays, increasing the City's costs. elated Strategy: Manage vendor relationships and provide oversight of City contracts											

To promote the public health, safety and welfare of the New Orleans community through subdivision regulation, capital improvement plans, major street plans and land use planning. The Commission also makes recommendations to the City Council on zoning matters, neighborhood improvements, environmental protection, capital budget amendments, ordinances and other policy matters.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Average number of days to schedule a completed zoning docket application for a public hearing before the CPC	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-

The 2013 data was unreliable, and reporting improvements were implemented. CPC handles a number of other application types and measures to reflect those will be included in 2014.

Analysis

To improve and streamline the customer experience related to securing permits and licenses, the City Planning Commission (CPC) was integrated into the City's One Stop Shop in 2013. The integration included a physical colocation with three other City departments, the introduction of new system to receive, review and process applications, and the launch of One Stop Online. Coordination with colleagues in the One Stop Shop resulted in better decision-making and more complete analysis of land use applications and Board of Zoning Adjustments (BZA) variance requests. The staff is better equipped to address inquiries from the public as they learn about the roles of other departments in the permitting process and work as a team to make better decisions. This results in more complete consultations with applicants prior to filing applications and more complete and well thought out application submittals.

In September, the City Planning Commission (CPC) released the updated review draft of the City's Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance (CZO). The CPC also hosted the final round of 10 Neighborhood Planning District meetings where residents could view the draft CZO, learn how to use it, and give input on zoning issues in their neighborhoods.

The Commission also advanced Neighborhood Participation Program legislation to the City Council. Applicants began implementing pre-application neighborhood meeting requirements in advance of adoption. In addition, the Commission advanced legislation to make the City's new digital zoning maps the official zoning maps of the City.

To improve access to accurate zoning and conditional use maps, the CPC published a Planning and Zoning Lookup Tool on its website. The Lookup Tool provides zoning information for all properties within the city. The viewer includes all zoning districts, zoning district boundary lines, and the locations of site-specific zoning actions approved by ordinance. The tool significantly reduced staff time spent researching properties' zoning.

The CPC hired an Executive Director, who started in Q4, allowing staff to spend more time addressing challenges, including an increase in the number of Council motions submitted for docketing; a small increase in land use applications in advance of the adoption of the Neighborhood Participation Program, which will codify requirements for neighborhood engagement in land uses practices; and data collection and reporting issues.



City Planning Commission Robert Rivers, Executive Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	 2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	•
City Planning Commission	\$ 1,294,436	\$ 1,781,439	\$ 1,594,134	6701, 6713,	372
Total Funding	\$ 1,294,436	\$ 1,781,439	\$ 1,594,134	6714, 6723	372

	:	2011 2012			2013							2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Average number of days to schedule a completed zoning docket application for a public hearing before the CPC	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculating by averaging the number of days from receipt of a completed application to the date that a public hearing before the CPC was scheduled. This measure shows whether zoning requests are handled timely and in accordance with State laws and City ordinances. Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant neighborhoods and preserve historic properties												



To provide the most efficient and effective human resource services and programs to enable City government to recruit, develop and retain a well-qualified and high performing workforce in accordance with merit-system principles.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status							
Percent of employee performance reviews completed on schedule	95.4%	≥90%								
4,275 of 4,483 employee performance appraisals were complete	ed on schedule.									
Percent of eligible lists established within 60	75.4%	≥70%								
days of the opening of the job announcement										
Civil Service established 117 of 155 eligible lists within 60 days. due to recruitment staffing levels and difficult to fill positions. C division positions approved for 2014 will result in improved perf	ivil Service anti	,								
Percent of appeals set for hearing within 30 days	95.7%	≥90%								
Civil Service set 67 of 70 appeals for hearings within 30 days. In	Q4, employee d	ippeals were po	stponed due							
to a hearing examiner vacancy, which Civil Service anticipates w	vill affect 2014 i	results.								
Number of public employees serviced through Civil Services' internal services	5,498	MS	MS							

Analysis

The City hired hundreds of new employees in 2013, from Sewerage and Water Board employees to police recruits. Civil Service's recruitment efforts in Q1 resulted in the New Orleans Police Department's first police recruit class since early 2012. Civil Service also played a key role in the migration of payroll and HR systems to an external payroll services vendor.

The Commission's performance was impacted in Q1 by its move from City Hall to 1340 Poydras Street. The moving process caused some temporary interruptions to operations as employees packed and labeling years of historical information.



Civil Service Lisa Hudson, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	•
Civil Service	\$ 1,795,470	\$ 1,622,784	\$ 1,469,643	4801, 4825	309
Total Funding	\$ 1,795,470	\$ 1,622,784	\$ 1,469,643	4001, 4025	309

	20	11	20	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of employee performance reviews completed on schedule	-	-	-	-	-	95.4%	-	-	95.4%	≥90%		
Calculated by dividing the number of employee performance and timely feedback to employees is vital to performance.	opraisals compl	eted by April 1	by the number	of performanc	e appraisals due	for completion.	Employee perforr	mance appraisals	are an importan	t tool to assess	workforce	performance, and
Related Strategy: Cultivate a high-quality City workforce												
Percent of eligible lists established within 60 days of the opening of the job announcement	-	-	-	-	76.7%	72.7%	83.3%	65.2%	75.4%	≥70%		
Calculated as the percentage of lists established in 60 days from advertised, the smaller the impact on a department's productiv			nt was opened.	This result is i	nfluenced by bot	th Civil Service an	d departmental a	ctions. The faste	r an eligible list i	s established a	fter a job o	pening is
Related Strategy: Cultivate a high-quality City workforce												
Percent of appeals set for hearing within 30 days	-	-	-	-	N/A	100%	90.6%	-	95.7%	≥90%		
Calculated by dividing the number of appeals set for hearings w	within 30 days c	of filing by the t	otal number of	appeals filed d	uring the quarte	r. It shows whet	her appeals filed	by employees are	being addresse	d in a timely m	anner.	
Related Strategy: Cultivate a high-quality City workforce												
Number of public employees serviced through Civil Services' internal services	5,635	MS	5,670	MS	5,394	5,498	5,346	5,367	5,498	MS	MS	
Counts the number of employees who are provided internal hu period. Services provided to employees by Civil Service are crit Related Strategy: Cultivate a high-quality City workforce						s, performance ap	ppraisals, personr	nel file maintenan	ce, and drug and	alcohol tests,	as of the e	nd of the reporting
nerated strategy. Califyate a high-quality City Workforce												

To support the criminal justice system, as the keeper of records and evidence. The Clerk maintains integrity and justice within the system as the custodian of elections and polling sites.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Reliability and integrity of case files	Not Provided	Not Provided	Not Provided

Analysis

The Office of the Clerk of the Criminal District Court did not respond to requests for quantifiable performance measures for this report.



Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget		Page Reference in 2013 Budget Book
Clerk of Criminal District Court	\$ 3,850,403	\$ 3,726,329	\$ 3,726,330	8610-8643	524
Total Funding	\$ 3,850,403	\$ 3,726,329	\$ 3,726,330	0010-0043	524



To provide for a sustainable New Orleans through sustainable coastal zone management, energy efficiency financing, green economic development, soil/heavy metals remediation as well as public education and information to further amplify the message of a green, sustainable New Orleans.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of energy efficiency loans executed by city residents through the NOLA Wise residential program	3	≥150	
The NOLA Wise program merged with Entergy New Orleans' Energy transition, the Office anticipates an increased impact.	gy Smart progra	am in Q4. W	ïth the
Number of building units retrofitted for energy efficiency through the NOLA Wise program	314	≥650	٠
The NOLA Wise program merged with Entergy New Orleans' Energy transition, the Office anticipates an increased impact.	gy Smart progra	nm in Q4. W	ith the
Number of new contractors trained and certified in Building Performance Institute (BPI) standards	4	≥50	•
The NOLA Wise program merged with Entergy New Orleans' Energy transition, the Office anticipates an increased impact.	gy Smart progra	im in Q4. W	ith the

Analysis

In December, Mayor Mitch Landrieu and the Rockefeller Foundation announced that New Orleans was one of 33 initial cities selected to join the 100 Resilient Cities Network. As part of the 100 Resilient Cities Network, the City of New Orleans will receive support to hire a Chief Resilience Officer, create a resilience strategy, and receive access to tools, technical support, and resources for implementing a comprehensive resilience plan. The Office of Coastal and Environmental Affairs played a key role in the application process.

In March, the Office partnered with the National Wildlife Federation to host a coastal restoration information session with the Governor's Office of Coastal Activities. The session "Advancing the Louisiana Coastal Master Plan: Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill Funding Sources," explored the role New Orleanians can play in advancing coastal restoration projects that can strengthen the economy and protect the city from future storms.

In order to improve performance of the NOLA Wise program, which provided services to help homeowners save up to 30% on their utility bills, the Office of Coastal and Environmental Affairs pursued a policy change that merged the NOLA Wise program with Entergy New Orleans' Energy Smart program. This new program, regulated by the City Council Utility Committee, combines the strengths of each existing program, while streamlining operations and accountability.



Coastal and Environmental Affairs Charles Allen III, Advisor to the Mayor

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Mayor's Office-Brownfields Revolving Loan	\$ 902,973	\$ 928,549	\$ 928,549	2159	136
Mayor's Office-EPA Urban Waters	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 10,000	2162	136
Mayor's Office-Orleans Land Bridge	\$ -	\$ 14,730,942	\$ 120,000	2189	136
Mayor's Office-Solar America Cities	\$ 282,079	\$ 40,087	\$ 4,349	2192	136
Mayor's Office-Renewal Community Program	\$ 29,000	\$ 29,000	\$ 29,000	2183	136
Mayor's Office-Environmental Affairs	\$ 558,402	\$ 178,726	\$ 233,141	2142	136
Mayor's Office-Coastal Zone Management	\$ 45,658	\$ 22,658	\$ 22,658	2152	136
Community Development-Coastal and Environmental	\$ 710,402	\$ 440,785	\$ 93,225	7110	436
Total Funding	\$ 2,763,078	\$ 16,370,747	\$ 1,440,922		

Performance Details

	201	1	201	.2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of energy efficiency loans executed by												
city residents through the NOLA Wise residential	-	-	-	-	0	2	1	0	3	≥150	\diamond	
program												
Counts the number of homeowners assisted, through NOLA Wise 30% on their utility bills.	in executing lo	oans to retro	fit their homes	to lower the	eir energy use and	d make their hom	es healthier and	more comfortabl	e. Homeowners	whose homes ha	ive been retro	ofitted can save up to
Related Strategy: Promote green energy and other sustainability r	neasures											
Number of building units retrofitted for energy efficiency through the NOLA Wise program	-	-	-	-	50	11	253	0	314	≥650	•	
Counts the number of units retrofitted, through NOLA Wise, to lo Related Strategy: Promote green energy and other sustainability r	ς,	and make h	omes healthier	r and more o	comfortable. Hor	neowners whose	homes have bee	n retrofitted can	save up to 30% o	n their utility bills		
Number of new contractors trained and certified in Building Performance Institute (BPI) standards	-	-	-	-	0	0	2	2	4	≥50	•	
Counts the number of contractors trained to participate in the NC contractors are permitted to participate in the NOLA Wise progra Related Strategy: Promote green energy and other sustainability r	m due to the ri	•				•	d make their hon	nes healthier and	more comfortab	le. Only Building	Performance	Institute-trained
related strategy. Promote green energy and other sustainability r	leusures											
128 ResultsNOLA 2013	ear End	l Repo	rt		*	On Target Seasonally ~ Affected	Target Measured A Sp	f Target N oradic, Quarterly ogress is Variable	AS Management Statistic (Workload Indicator) - Not Relevant/ Not Measured	N/A Not Establishing New	Available v Measure with inst orical data to set ta	ifficient rget

128 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

To protect the condition of New Orleans neighborhoods through the enforcement of the City's property standards codes.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of Code Enforcement inspections	15,193	≥15,000	
Results from previous quarters were revised to include inspectic the end of the reporting period. The Q1 result, previously repor reported as 3,676, and the Q3 result, previously reported as 3,1	ted as 3,455, the	e Q2 result, pr	eviously
Number of properties brought to hearing	3,111	≥5,000	
The number of properties brought to hearing was affected by a Code Enforcement hired new staff as partr of its efforts to addro reported as 732, was revised in Ja nuary 2014.		• • • • •	
Percent of hearings reset due to failure to re- inspect the property	3.7%	≤5%	
In 2013, 154 of 4,145 hearings were reset due to failure to re-in	spect the proper	ty.	
Percent of hearings reset due to failure to properly notify the owner	1.50%	≤3%	
In 2013, 62 of 4,145 hearings were reset due to failure to prope	rly notify the ow	ner.	
Average number of days to complete a new, initial inspection request	32.5	≤30	
The number of days to complete new, initial inspections increas clear its inspection backlog. In 2013, Code Enforcement completed			
Number of blighted properties brought into compliance	836	≥750	
Number of blighted units demolished	329	≥250	
The number of units demolished decreased substantially in Q4 b end of Q3. Code Enforcement published an Invitation to Bid in a			•

Analysis

In August, the City Council adopted ordinances proposed by the Administration to significantly strengthen the City's enforcement capabilities on residential and commercial blight. The reforms represent a complete restructuring of Chapters 6 and 26 of the City Code. Chapter 6 governs the hearing process for violations of ordinances and Chapter 26 provides minimum property maintenance standards for all properties. The revisions will ensure compliance with State law, continue and improve the City's aggressive blight strategy, increase efficiency throughout the Code Enforcement hearing process, and create stronger and more flexible enforcement options for all properties.

With Code Enforcement's implementation of a dynamic inspection queuing system, the percent of hearings reset due to the Department's failure to re-inspect a property decreased 60% compared to 2012, and more than 69% compared to 2011. Quality assurance and control efforts also contributed to the low number of incidences of undesirable resets.

In Q4, Code Enforcement moved to new offices, which resulted in short term challenges, but is expected to result in improved collaboration, with the entire department now on one floor. Also in Q4, technology issues plagued the City's BlightStatus tool and the software behind data.nola.gov, and troubleshooting and redevelopment continued into Q1 2014. Another ongoing challenge for Code Enforcement is the inability of inspectors to enter inspections data from the field. The back-end systems needed to facilitate field data entry are scheduled for testing in Q2 2014.



Code Enforcement Pura Bascos, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Community Development-Blight Reduction	\$	-	\$ 1,206,913	\$ 4,180,790	2144	164
Community Development-Demolition Program Administration	\$	8,329,749	\$ 8,510,782	\$ 351,000	7608	436
Community Development-Housing Code Enforcement	\$	2,012,928	\$ 2,780,378	\$ 2,177,468	7603	437
Community Development-Demolition Program Administration	\$	4,000,000	\$ 1,754,842	\$ 1,493,112	7609	437
Neighborhood Housing Improvement	\$	5,194,143	\$ 4,738,187	\$ 11,332,700	7821-7823	451
Total Funding	\$	19,536,820	\$ 18,991,102	\$ 19,535,070		

	201	1	20:	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of Code Enforcement inspections	23,523		11,931		3,573	3,870	3,346	4,404	15,193	≥15,000		الليلل
Counts the number of inspections to assess the compliance of p	property with cit	y standards. T	This is not a me	asure of uniq	ue properties ins	pected as every p	roperty must be in	nspected a minim	um of three time	es before a judg	ment is reco	orded.
Conducting inspections is a key step in the City's blight eradicat	ion process, and	l results in do	cumentation of	f blight on wh	ich the City can a	ct.						
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											
Number of properties brought to hearing	4,701		3,261		468	886	754	1,003	3,111	≥5,000	•	lhadd
Counts the number of initial administrative hearings held follow	ving inspections	and notices o	f citation for b	lighted comm	ercial and resider	ntial properties.	oes not include r	eset hearings. Ar	n administrative l	nearing is a key s	tep in the (City's blight
eradication process. A judgment rendered against a property e	nables the city t	o move forwa	ard with the de	molition or lie	en foreclosure of	the judgment.						
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											
Percent of hearings reset due to failure to re- inspect the property	13%	-	10%	-	12.2%	2.1%	3.0%	0.8%	3.7%	≤5%		h.ht
Calculated by dividing the number of hearings reset for no re-ir control processes.	spection by the	total number	of hearings. R	esets because	e of a missed post	ing or re-inspection	on are negative a	nd costly events t	hat Code Enforce	ement can avoid	with qualit	y assurance and
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											



Code Enforcement Pura Bascos, Director

	201	1	20	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of hearings reset due to failure to properly notify the owner	-	-	-	-	0.82%	2.60%	0.86%	1.42%	1.50%	≤3%		
Calculated by dividing the number of hearings reset for insuffici	ent notice by th	e total numbe	er of hearings.	Resets due to	insufficient notio	ce are negative ar	d costly events th	nat Code Enforcen	nent can avoid w	ith thorough tit	le research p	prior to notice.
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	nd of 2014											
Average number of days to complete a new, initial inspection request	-	-	-	-	7.8	8.0	15.6	70.1	32.5	≤30		
Calculated by averaging the number of days from case creation Enforcement to citizens who call 311 to complain about proper		iitial inspectio	ons for cases cro	eated during t	he current year.	Timely evaluatior	ns of reported put	olic nuisances and	blight are impor	tant to the resp	onsiveness	of Code
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	nd of 2014											
Number of blighted properties brought into compliance	946		642	-	167	250	197	222	836	≥750		ևսև
Counts the number of blighted properties brought into complia actions of the City and property owners.	nce by the own	er prior to adr	ministrative he	aring or, begir	nning in Q1 2013,	through the lien	waiver process. T	his shows the nur	mber of propertion	es where blight	has been ree	duced through th
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	nd of 2014											
Number of blighted units demolished	2,030		1,234		69	135	107	18	329	≥250		lh
Counts the number of blighted commercial and residential units and NORA's demolition program, as well as those structures def structures that present an ongoing danger and hazard to surrou Related Strateay: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	termined to be a notice to be notice to be notice to be a notice to be a notice t	,										•

[This page intentionally left blank]



To provide economic opportunities, quality housing and suitable living environments particularly for persons of low and moderate income to improve their quality of life.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of first time homebuyers who received soft second mortgage commitments	309	≥300	
Average number of days from soft second mortgage application to commitment OCD processed 309 applications.	22	≤40	
Percent of clients of homeless services moved to successful outcomes	73%	≥75%	
Percent of clients of homeless services who showed an increase in income Reliable data is not currently available.	N/A	≥60%	N/A
Number of individuals with AIDS who received housing assistance	503	≥395	
Number of homeless persons provided Rapid Rehousing	202	≥200	
Number of homeless persons provided emergency shelter	3,481	≥2500	
Number of households who received homelessness prevention assistance	264	≥350	≥1
Number of housing units developed through Homeownership Development Program	11	≥30	
Number of housing units assisted through the Owner Occupied Rehab Programs	79	≥75	
Number of affordable rental units developed	98	≥140	
A large complex expected to be completed in 2013 will instead b	e completed in	2014.	

Analysis

In 2013, the City's \$52.3 "soft second" mortgage homebuyer assistance initiative passed the halfway point milestone, with 309 first time homebuyers receiving commitments in the year. The goal of the initiative is to strategically promote homeownership opportunities for low and moderate income persons and families who are buying their first homes.

Also in 2013, the City launched a new partnership to end homelessness in New Orleans. The Office of Community Development (OCD) has used \$5 million of federal funds to build or renovate housing and provide rental assistance. The New Orleans Redevelopment Authority has teamed with OCD to make available 20 of its vacant properties for the program. The City has also partnered with the Housing Authority of New Orleans, the Louisiana Housing Corporation, and the Southeast Louisiana Veterans Health Care System to provide project-based housing vouchers that are attached to the housing units, as opposed to the individuals, to create permanent subsidized housing. Further, the Downtown Development District has committed \$40,000 annually to hire and pay for a full-time homeless case manager. OCD received 8 proposals in response to a Notice of Funding Availability. The 2013 Homeless Point in Time Count for New Orleans and Jefferson Parish revealed a 52% decrease from 2012 in the number of homeless people.

In September, Mayor Landrieu announced the successful placement of 244 chronically homeless and vulnerable homeless individuals in just 100 days as part of the 200 Homes in 100 Days Campaign. From May 24 to September 1, 2013, the City advanced the campaign in cooperation with UNITY of Greater New Orleans, Southeast Louisiana Veterans Health Care System, State of Louisiana, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development New Orleans Field Office, and 60 partner agencies and homeless service providers that make up the Continuum of Care. The campaign addresses the needs of those who have been homeless for more than one year or who have experienced four episodes of being homeless in the past three years to follow on the Obama Administration's goal of ending chronic homelessness nationwide by 2015.

Mayor's Outstanding Performance Award Emanuel Boutte

Emanuel Boutte supervises housing rehabilitation inspections and assisted nonprofit housing agencies in the rehabilitation of 79 homes through the City's Owner Occupied Rehab program.

MS Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A

Baseline

Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

historical data to set target

<10% Off

Measured

Annually

Target

On Target

Seasonally

∆ffected

Off Target

Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable



Resources

Description	2011 Budget			2012 Budget		2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Mayor's Office-Community Development	\$	6,490,675	\$	75,099,119	\$	67,342,058	2106-2143,2163- 2175,2188, 2194	164
Community Development	\$	48,271,544	\$	49,482,936	\$	39,657,404	7227,7296,7301,7 360,7494,7551- 7552,7611- 7695,7106,7204,7 219	436
Total Funding	\$	54,762,219	\$	124,582,055	\$	106,999,462		

Performance Details

	20	11	201	2				2013				2 Year	
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend	
Number of first time homebuyers who received soft second mortgage commitments	-	-	220		62	60	108	79	309	≥300		dill	
Counts the number of loans committed to first time homebuyers. The soft second subsidy bridges the affordability gap for first-time homebuyers and provides an incentive to develop vacant property to create a steady inventory of houses that will be may available for sale. The program stabilizes neighborhoods by providing families an opportunity to become homeowners. It also reduces blight in the community through the development of vacant properties.													
Related Strategy: Provide quality, secure housing to residents an	d reduce home	lessness											
Average number of days from soft second mortgage application to commitment	-	-	-	-	27	24	16	24	22	≤40			
Averages the number of calendar days from the receipt of soft second mortgage applications to loan commitments. The program stabilizes neighborhoods by providing families an opportunity to become homeowners. It also reduces blight in the community through the development of vacant properties.													
Related Strategy: Provide quality, secure housing to residents an	d reduce home	lessness											
Percent of clients of homeless services moved to successful outcomes	-	-	-	-	-	-	72%	77%	73%	≥75%			
Calculated by dividing the number of clients moved to permane			housing by the	total numbe	r of clients served	. Permanent dest	tinations and transition	onal housing provi	ide clients with a s	stable and susta	inable envir	onment.	
Related Strategy: Provide quality, secure housing to residents an	la reauce nome	lessness											
Percent of clients of homeless services who showed an increase in income	-	-	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	≥60%	N/A		
Calculated by dividing the number of clients who have a higher entered by the total number of clients served. Increased incom Related Strategy: Provide guality, secure housing to residents an	es enable clien	ts to be more se								out the period) 1	than they di	d when they	
neracea scracegy. Fromae quanty, secure nousing to residents an		103511035											

≤10% Off

Measured

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

A Target

~

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

Community Development Brian Lawlor, Director of Housing Policy and Community Development

Actual 530 g administer	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual	Annual	Status	Quarterly
g administer	•	437						Actual	Target		Trend
				170	0	150	183	503	≥395		1
euuce nomei		e city for housir	ng assistance	for persons with <i>i</i>	Acquired Immune	Deficiency Syndrom	e (AIDS). A stable t	reatment enviro	nment, includin	g housing, h	elps with disea
-	-	-	-	26	35	54	87	202	≥200		
ness.		rary rental/util	ity assistance	e as a bridge to a p	permanent housin	g solution. Emerging	g research indicates	s that an immedi	ate, housing-firs	st response c	an reduce an
educe homel	essness										_
-	-	3,005		1,048	560	1,035	838	3,481	≥2,500		
empts to kee	p warm.	nicles, and in al	bandoned bu	ildings, and then o	connected with se	rvices to assist them	with the appropria	ite permanent ho	ousing resource	s. Shelter du	ring critical
-	-	453		78	87	77	22	264	≥350	•	11.0
(HPRP) gran	nts. This holisti			0		0	0 ,	())	ing Opportunitie	es for Person	s with AIDS
educe homel	essness										_
-	-	22		9	0	0	2	11	≥30		
		•		•					on and down pa	ayment assis	tance that wil
educe homel	essness										
339	•	119		11	18	23	27	79	≥75		l I.
0	1 0 ,	ich is administ	ered by not-f	for-profit housing	organizations and	l Office of Communit	y Development sta	ff. This program	provides financ	ial assistance	to low incom
-	-	195		43	0	2	53	98	≥140	♦	
so reduces b	light by redeve					that will provide affo	ordable rental hous	ing for low-incor	me families. Thi	s program ad	dresses the r
	ess. duce homel living on the mpts to keed duce homel e and utiliti (HPRP) grar duce homel n. Not-for-p provides he duce homel 339 e through the ode and reco f 2014 -	ess. duce homelessness duce homelessness living on the streets, in veh mpts to keep warm. duce homelessness e and utilities assistance to (HPRP) grants. This holisti duce homelessness aduce homelessness a339 e through the program, wh ode and reducing blight. f 2014 	ess. duce homelessness 3,005 living on the streets, in vehicles, and in at mpts to keep warm. duce homelessness 453 e and utilities assistance to prevent them (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness duce homelessness 22 n. Not-for-profit and for-profit housing d provides homeownership opportunities duce homelessness 339 119 e through the program, which is administic ode and reducing blight. f 2014 195 rprofit and for-profit housing developmer o reduces blight by redeveloping substan duce homelessness	ess. duce homelessness 3,005 Iiving on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned bumpts to keep warm. duce homelessness 453 e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becom (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance for duce homelessness 22 (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance for duce homelessness 22 (MPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance for duce homelessness 22 (MPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance for duce homelessness 21 (MPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance for the provides homeownership opportunities for low-inconduce homelessness 339 119 (MPRP) grants. This holistic housing development for how-inconduce homelessness 195 (MPRP) for profit and for-profit housing development organization oreduces blight by redeveloping substandard structure duce homelessness	ess. duce homelessness 3,005 • 1,048 living on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned buildings, and then one mpts to keep warm. duce homelessness 453 • 78 e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becoming homeless. The (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance program is used to duce homelessness 22 • 9 n. Not-for-profit and for-profit housing development organizations can provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and el duce homelessness 339 • 119 • 11 e through the program, which is administered by not-for-profit housing ode and reducing blight. f 2014 195 • 43 195 • 43 195 • 43	ess. duce homelessness 3,005 • 1,048 560 living on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned buildings, and then connected with sempts to keep warm. duce homelessness 453 • 78 87 e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becoming homeless. These services are fur (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance program is used to intervene and pr duce homelessness 22 • 9 0 n. Not-for-profit and for-profit housing development organizations can apply for HOME for provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and eliminates blight the duce homelessness 339 • 119 • 11 18 e through the program, which is administered by not-for-profit housing organizations and ode and reducing blight. f 2014 195 • 43 0 profit and for-profit housing development organizations acquire and redevelop property o reduces blight by redeveloping substandard structures and vacant lots. duce homelessness	ess. duce homelessness 3,005 • 1,048 560 1,035 living on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned buildings, and then connected with services to assist them mpts to keep warm. duce homelessness 453 • 78 87 77 e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becoming homeless. These services are funded through the En (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance program is used to intervene and prevent families from the duce homelessness 22 • 9 0 0 n. Not-for-profit and for-profit housing development organizations can apply for HOME funds to subsidize the provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and eliminates blight through the development duce homelessness 339 • 119 • 11 18 23 e through the program, which is administered by not-for-profit housing organizations and Office of Communit ode and reducing blight. f2014 195 • 43 0 2 profit and for-profit housing development organizations acquire and redevelop property that will provide affect o reduces blight by redeveloping substandard structures and vacant lots. duce homelessness 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	ess. duce homelessness 3,005 • 1,048 560 1,035 838 living on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned buildings, and then connected with services to assist them with the appropria mpts to keep warm. duce homelessness 453 • 78 87 77 22 e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becoming homeless. These services are funded through the Emergency Shelter G (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance program is used to intervene and prevent families from becoming homeless. duce homelessness 22 • 9 0 0 2 n. Not-for-profit and for-profit housing development organizations can apply for HOME funds to subsidize the cost of construction provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and eliminates blight through the development of vacant proper duce homelessness 339 • 119 • 11 18 23 27 e through the program, which is administered by not-for-profit housing organizations and Office of Community Development stat ode and reducing blight. <i>F2014</i> 195 • 43 0 2 53 profit and for-profit housing development organizations acquire and redevelop property that will provide affordable rental hous o reduces blight by redeveloping substandard structures and vacant lots. <i>duce homelessness</i>	ess. duce homelessness 4 3,005 • 1,048 560 1,035 838 3,481 living on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned buildings, and then connected with services to assist them with the appropriate permanent he mpts to keep warm. duce homelessness 4 453 • 78 87 77 22 264 e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becoming homeless. These services are funded through the Emergency Shelter Grant (ESG), House (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance program is used to intervene and prevent families from becoming homeless. 4 22 • 9 0 0 2 11 n. Not-for-profit and for-profit housing development organizations can apply for HOME funds to subsidize the cost of construction, land acquisiti provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and eliminates blight through the development organizations can apply for HOME funds to subsidize the cost of construction, land acquisiti provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and eliminates blight through the development of vacant properties. 339 119 11 18 23 27 79 et through the program, which is administered by not-for-profit housing organizations and Office of Community Development staff. This program ode and reducing blight. 72014 - 195 43 0 2 53 98 profit and for-profit housing development organizations acquire and redevelop property that will provide affordable rental housing for low-income or reduces blight by redeveloping substanded structures and vacant lots. duce homelessness 300 0 1 195 0 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	ess. - 3,005 ● 1,048 560 1,035 838 3,481 ≥2,500 living on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned buildings, and then connected with services to assist them with the appropriate permanent housing resource mpts to keep ware. - 453 ● 78 87 77 22 264 ≥350 e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becoming homeless. These services are funded through the Emergency Shelter Grant (ESG), Housing Opportunitie (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance program is used to intervene and prevent families from becoming homeless. - - 22 9 0 0 2 11 ≥30 n. Not-for-profit and for-profit housing development organizations can apply for HOME funds to subsidize the cost of construction, land acquisition and down part provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and eliminates blight through the development of vacant properties. 27 79 ≥75 e through the program, which is administered by not-for-profit housing organizations and Office of Community Development staff. This program provides financia and earlier blight. - 195 43 0 2 53 98 ≥140 profit and for-profit housing development organizations actuard acquire and redevelop property that will provide affordable rental housing for low-income families. Thi oreduces blight. -	duce homelessness - 3,005 1,048 560 1,035 838 3,481 ≥2,500 • living on the streets, in vehicles, and in abandoned buildings, and then connected with services to assist them with the appropriate permanent housing resources. Shelter dumpts to keep warm. duce homelessness - 453 • 78 87 77 22 264 ≥350 • e and utilities assistance to prevent them from becoming homeless. These services are funded through the Emergency Shelter Grant (ESG), Housing Opportunities for Person (HPRP) grants. This holistic homelessness assistance program is used to intervene and prevent families from becoming homeless. duce homelessness - 22 9 0 0 2 11 ≥30 • n. Not-for-profit nousing development organizations can apply for HOME funds to subsidize the cost of construction, land acquisition and down payment assist provides homeownership opportunities for low-income families and eliminates blight through the development of vacant properties. 339 119 11 18 23 27 79 275 • a to profit and for-profit housing development organizations and eliminates blight through the development staff. This program provides financial assistance ode and reducing blight. 2 53 98 2140

135 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Community Development Brian Lawlor, Director of Housing Policy and Community Development

[This page intentionally left blank]



To determine cause of death using investigation and expert autopsies performed by board certified forensic pathologists. Also, to continue to provide mental health evaluations performed by psychiatrists. Our services are always conducted with the utmost sensitivity for the citizens of New Orleans.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of deaths	3,441	MS	MS
Number of scene investigations	1,478	MS	MS
Number of autopsies performed	1,465	MS	MS
Number of psychiatric interviews conducted	4,125	MS	MS
	-		

Analysis

The new Coroner's Complex is under construction, and is expected to be completed in 2014. The new facility, located at Earhart Blvd. and Claiborne Ave., will include administrative space and pathology laboratories.

Despite the implementation of an improved psychiatric interview screening process in 2013, the number of psychiatric interviews conducted increased substantially in Q4.



Coroner's Office Honorable Frank Minyard, MD, Coroner

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget		2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	•
Coroner's Office	\$	2,813,714	\$	3,166,545	\$ 1,669,099		
Total Funding	\$	2,813,714	\$	3,166,545	\$ 1,669,099	8201, 8230	468

	201	11	201	2				2013				2 Year	
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend	
Number of deaths	-	MS	-	MS	942	783	813	903	3,441	MS	MS		
Counts the number of deaths in New Orleans. This is a workloa	d indicator.												
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													
Number of scene investigations	-	MS	-	MS	303	403	204	568	1,478	MS	MS	- th	
Counts the number of scene investigations conducted. This is a	Counts the number of scene investigations conducted. This is a workload indicator. Investigations help to reveal the circumstances surrounding deaths in the city, identify the deceased, and notify the kin of the deceased in a timely manner.												
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													
Number of autopsies performed	-	MS	-	MS	407	338	322	398	1,465	MS	MS		
Counts the autopsies performed. This is a subset of the measur was caused by foul-play or negligence.	re of number of	deaths. This is	a workload in	dicator. Auto	opsies can help to	verify the cause	of death of indiv	iduals, which can	often facilitate th	ne determinatior	n of whethe	r or not a death	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													
Number of psychiatric interviews conducted	-	MS	-	MS	1,111	409	630	1,975	4,125	MS	MS	- La	
Counts the number of psychiatric interviews conducted. This is a workload indicator of the number of professional evaluations of citizens by a psychiatrist. This can facilitate the resolution of cases, as well as the proper treatment of citizens with mental, drug, alcohol, or emotional problems. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice											itizens with		

To interpret and uphold the law and constitutions of Louisiana and the United States; to maintain an orderly society, and to garner public trust and confidence by administering justice in a fair, impartial, timely, efficient, effective and accessible manner. The duties of Criminal District Court are described in the Louisiana Constitution, Article VII, Section 82:85, and in Louisiana Revised Statues 13:1338 through 1343. The goal of the Court is to prosecute all crimes, misdemeanors and/or felonies, as well as other offenses committed within the Parish of Orleans, in which iurisdiction is not vested in some other court.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of cases	4,190	MS	MS
Number of defendants	5,003	MS	MS
Number of charges	7,618	MS	MS
Number of trials	122	MS	MS
Average number of days from case acceptance to disposition by court	226	Establishing Baseline	-
11,387 charges reached final disposition.			
Median age (in days) of pending open cases	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-
Data not available due to the Court's lack of an automated re system is in development.	porting system	. A new case man	agement
Percent of citizens summoned for jury duty who served	24.3%	MS	-
9,127 of 37,550 jurors summoned served. The percentage sig implementation of a new online jury management system in (ased following the	
Ratio of new cases filed to cases disposed	N/A	MS	MS
Data not available due to the Court's lack of an automated re system is in development.	porting system	. A new case man	agement

Analysis

With the implementation of a new online jury management system in 2013, the Court has had to summon fewer citizens than in the past, and the percent of citizens summoned for jury duty who served increased substantially in the second half of the year. The system has resulted in improved address accuracy, with fewer notifications returned due to incorrect information.

\bigcirc	On Target	\triangle	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	۸	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured		New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

2013 Quarter 4 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Ratio of assessed monetary penalties to monetary penalties collected	65%	Establishing Baseline	-
The Court collected \$615,015 of \$947,352.			
Number of individuals supervised by specialty courts	4,016	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of individuals successfully completing and/or making program gains in specialty courts	575	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of mental competency hearings	1774	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of probation and parole supervisees	6,853	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of drug tests administered	16,049	Establishing Baseline	-
Drug testing significantly increased in Q3 following the imple	mentation of a	new automated sy	stem.
Number of new participants in the Tulane Tower Learning Center	956	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of individuals successfully completing and/or making program gains at Tulane Tower Learning Center	883	Establishing Baseline	-

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget		2013 Budget	Code	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Criminal District Court	\$ 2,860,196	\$	2,214,832	\$	1,526,597	8371, 8372,	511
Total Funding	\$ 2,860,196	\$	2,214,832	\$	1,526,597	8377	011

	2	2011	201	12				2013				2 Year	
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend	
Number of cases	-	MS	-	MS	952	1,021	1,193	1,024	4,190	MS	MS		
Counts the number, as maintained and collected by the Clerk	of Criminal Di	strict Court, of case	es accepted fo	r prosecutio	n by the District A	Attorney's Office	and allotted to tl	ne various sectior	ns of the Court. 1	his is a workload	indicator.		
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													
Number of defendants	-	MS	-	MS	1,239	1,241	1,366	1,157	5,003	MS	MS		
Counts the number, as maintained and collected by the Clerk	of Criminal Di	strict Court, of defe	endants in the	cases accept	ted for prosecuti	on by the District	Attorney's Offic	e and allotted to	the various section	ons of the Court.	This is a worl	load indicator.	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													
Number of charges	-	MS	-	MS	1,994	2,207	2,234	1,183	7,618	MS	MS		
Counts the number, as maintained and collected by the Clerk	of Criminal Di	strict Court, of cha	rges in the cas	es accepted	for prosecution k	by the District Att	orney's Office ar	d allotted to the	various sections	of the Court. This	is a workloa	d indicator.	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													
Number of trials	-	MS	-	MS	32	43	27	20	122	MS	MS	10	
Counts the number of new cases adjudicated through use of	jurors. This is a	a workload indicate	or that assists	in determini	ng the number o	f jurors summone	ed for service.						
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													

	2	2011	201	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Average number of days from case acceptance to disposition by court	-	-	-	-	178	259	238	207	226	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of days from receipt of ca Court. This is an indicator of the timeliness and efficiency of		, ,	he total numb	er of charge	s which reached	final disposition	during the report	ing period. Inclu	des cases in Crir	ninal District Court,	but not tho	se in Municipal
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Median age (in days) of pending open cases	-	-	-	-	366	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculates the median age, in number of days, of cases open	at the end of t	he period. The me	asure shows t	he effectiver	ness of the court	system in movin	g cases through t	ne justice system	in a timely man	ner.		<u> </u>
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Percent of citizens summoned for jury duty who served	-	MS	-	MS	17.3%	18.3%	56.2%	24.5%	24.3%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of citizens who report to s prospective jurors who are summoned, but not needed.	erve for jury se	ervice by the total r	number of citiz	zens summo	ned for jury servi	ce in the period.	This measure sh	ows the effective	eness of the use	of jurors. Courts ai	m to minimi	ze the number of
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Ratio of new cases filed to cases disposed	-	MS	-	MS	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	MS	MS	
Calculated by dividing the number of cases disposed in the p cases awaiting disposition will grow. Courts should aspire to								•		are not disposed in	a timely ma	nner, a backlog o
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												



Measure	2011		2012		2013							
	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Ratio of assessed monetary penalties to monetary penalties collected	-	-	-	-	67%	57%	73%	64%	65%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the funds collected in the period by the the dispute resolution process depend in part on how well co						ant to funding th	e daily operatior	is of the court an	d other services	provided. Further	integrity ar	nd public trust in
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Number of individuals supervised by specialty courts	-	-	-	-	1,056	1,115	922	923	4,016	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of individuals supervised by specialty courts on the last day of the period. Specialty courts address the need to rehabilitate individuals who are un-incarcerated, and provide them with tools to be productive members of the community.												
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Number of individuals successfully completing and/or making program gains in specialty courts	-	-	-	-	N/A	197	169	209	575	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of participants who have successfully con to assist them in being productive citizens.	pleted and/or	made program ga	ins from level	to another in	n a specialty cour	t in the reporting	g period. Comple	tion of specialty	courts result in i	ndividuals returned	l to the com	munity with tools
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Number of mental competency hearings	-	-	-	-	555	375	456	388	1,774	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of defendants set for mental competency that may assist in stopping future criminal activities.	hearings in th	e reporting period	. This measure	helps to sh	ow the number o	f individuals who	o are diagnosed v	vith mental illnes	s and substance	abuse problems, a	nd who nee	d other services
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												



Measure	2011		2012		2013							2 Year
	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of probation and parole supervisees	-	-	-	-	6,812	6,808	6,801	6,853	Establishing Baseline	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of probationers and parolees supervised by State probation and parole officers. This shows the need for officers for the effective supervision of probationers and parolees.												
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Number of drug tests administered	-	-	-	-	1,727	1,794	6,762	5,766	Establishing Baseline	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of drug tests administered to clients. Drug testing clients are monitored through Courts and specialty courts until their successful completion.												
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Number of new participants in the Tulane Tower Learning Center	-	-	-	-	305	236	162	253	Establishing Baseline	Establishing Baseline	-	h
Counts the number of new participants in the Tulane Tower Learning Center. The Center provides basic literacy and GED preparation to youth and adults both involved in and at-risk of becoming involved in the criminal justice system. The Center addresses the educational needs of court-involved individuals as well as the needs of persons for whom traditional learning environments were inadequate.												
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do not recidivate												
Number of individuals successfully completing and/or making program gains at Tulane Tower Learning Center	-	-	-	-	54	429	169	231	Establishing Baseline	Establishing Baseline	-	lı
Counts the number of individuals who successfully complete and/or make program gains in the Tulane Tower Learning Center program. The Center provides basic literacy and GED preparation to youth and adults both involved in and at-risk of becoming involved in the criminal justice system. The Center addresses the educational needs of court-involved individuals as well as the needs of persons for whom traditional learning environments are inadequate.												
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do not recidivate												


Criminal Justice Coordination

Mission

To coordinate the efforts of public and private agencies involved in the City's crime reduction, criminal justice and victim assistance efforts. The office adminsters, monitors and evaluates state and federal grants to facilitate crime reduction efforts and serves as the staff support to the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of high-risk individuals identified and engaged by CeaseFire New Orleans outreach workers	42	≥45	
Percent of identified shooting-related conflicts in targeted areas for which intervention and/or mediation are conducted	100%	≥90%	
The Office conducted intervention and/or mediation in 30 of 30 shooti	ng-related confi	cts.	
Percent of shootings in CeaseFire targeted areas with responses within 72 hours	94%	≥100%	
The Office achieved a timely response in 16 of 17 shootings in CeaseFin	re targeted area	s.	
Number of adjudicated individuals employed through re-entry services	0	100	•
Due to delays in procuring the case management software, the Workf By the end of Q1, the program expects to employ or train 20-30 individ	,	gram will laun	ch in Q1 2014.
Number of participants in NOLA FOR LIFE Midnight Basketball	3,243	3,000	
Q4 saw fewer than expected participants due to one Saturday night the Storm Karen.	at was cancelled	d in anticipatio	n of Tropical
Percent of grants, initiatives, and programs in compliance with associated conditions	100%	100%	
In Q4, 25 of 25 grants, initiatives, and programs were in compliance.			

Analysis

In 2013, the Office of Criminal Justice Coordination supported the murder reduction efforts in the Mayor's NOLA FOR LIFE strategy through the ongoing efforts of CeaseFire Central City, Midnight Basketball, and the Group Violence Reduction Strategy, and the implementation of a Workforce Reentry Program pilot. CeaseFire expanded to include a Hospital Crisis Intervention Team that is designed to provide crisis intervention immediately following gunshot injuries involving youth between the ages of 16 and 25, and provides case management for high-risk individuals who agree to services. The team also educates and mobilizes the community to change norms around violence.

Through these collective efforts, New Orleans saw the fewest number of murders in nearly 30 years, and a reduction of 20% over 2012 and 22% over 2011. Additionally, shootings were down 16% over 2012. During the year, the CeaseFire target area in Central City experienced more than 230 days without a murder, and that area ended the year 23% fewer shooting incidents and 31% fewer shooting victims than in 2012.

More than 3,200 people participated in Midnight Basketball over three 10-week sessions. The program continued to evolve throughout the year; beyond weekly engagement through an enrichment message, Midnight Basketball now offers connections to services through local providers, including employment and job training, and additional activities, such as movies, to provide a safe space for relatives and others who come out to support players at the games.

At the end of 2013, the Office worked with the City Civil Service Commission to amend the City's employment application policies that require applicants to disclose prior convictions on initial job forms. This effort to "Ban the Box" establishes new guidelines for screening candidates before a final hiring decision is made, and is designed to remove obstacles that might prevent qualified ex-offenders from attaining or retaining quality jobs.

The Office convened a Criminal Justice Council meeting in October 2013 to allocate criminal justice related grant funds.

\bigcirc	On Target	\triangle	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	۸	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured		New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Criminal Justice Coordination

Resources

Description	2011 B	udget	2012 B	udget	2013	Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book				
Criminal Justice Coordination	\$	6,141,464	\$	5,149,621	\$	4,762,652	2118, 2120- 2128, 2166,	147				
Total Funding	\$	6,141,464	\$	5,149,621	\$	4,762,652	2187, 2198					
Performance Details					1		<u> </u>					
	20:	11	201	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of high-risk individuals identified and engaged by CeaseFire New Orleans outreach workers	-	-	-	-	54	42	32	42	42	≥45		- hi
Counts the number of participants in each outreach worker's caseload capacity with caseload ensures that the City is using its resources with <i>Related Strategy: Intervene when conflicts occur to resolve them non-</i>	the right popul		eriod. CeaseFir	e relies on ca	ase managemen	t to reduce the	likelihood of hig	h risk individuals	being involved	in a shooting o	r a murder.	Staying at
Percent of identified shooting-related conflicts in	loientiy											
targeted areas for which intervention and/or	-	-	100%		100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	≥90%		
mediation are conducted												
Calculated by dividing the number of shooting-related conflicts, ident Preventing the cycle of retaliatory violence, especially shooting violen	•						is undertaken b	y the total numl	per of identified	shooting-relate	ed conflicts	in targeted areas.
Related Strategy: Intervene when conflicts occur to resolve them non-	violently											
Percent of shootings in CeaseFire targeted areas with	-	-	93%		100%	100%	100%	75%	94%	≥100%		
responses within 72 hours Calculated by dividing the number of shootings in CeaseFire targeted	aroos for which	at least 1E com	munitu momb			within 72 hour	r by the total pu	mbor of chootin		targated areas	Changing	
providing public education and mobilizing community members to de					-				gs III Ceaserire	targeteu areas.	Changing i	IOTTIS Dy
Related Strategy: Intervene when conflicts occur to resolve them non-						0 /1						
Number of adjudicated individuals employed through re-entry services	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	0	0	≥100	♦	
Counts the number of ex-offenders who complete jobs/workforce trai	ning and gain er	mployment thr	ough the City's	re-entry pro	gram. Providin	g wraparound se	ervices and the o	opportunity for r	neaningful emp	loyment reduce	s recidivism	1.
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do not rec	tidivate											
Number of participants in NOLA FOR LIFE Midnight Basketball	-	-	-	-	549	1,127	715	852	3,243	3,000		ht
Counts the number of non-unique participants in the NOLA FOR LIFE I	Vidnight Basket	ball League. Th	he League prov	ides a safe sp	ace during prin	ne violent crime	hours for at-risk	youth who live	in high-murder	neighborhoods		
Related Strategy: Prevent illegal activity by addressing root causes												
Percent of grants, initiatives, and programs in	-	_	-	-	100%	91%	100%	100%	100%	100%		
compliance with associated conditions												í
Calcuated by dividing the number of grants, initiatives, and programs Criminal Justice Coordination are limited and it is vital that all organize Related Strategy: Coordinate the criminal justice system					•				•	iatives, and pro	grams. Res	ources for

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

≤10% Off

Annually

 \sim Measured

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

146 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

To create opportunities and systems that enable true economic activity and growth for cultural economy stakeholders and the public. The Office of Cultural Economy leverages the innovative and entrepreneurial nature of cultural economic development to achieve deeper outcomes across City projects and priorities.

2013 Performance Summary

2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
58	≥48	
\$420 million	≥\$600 million	
194	MS	MS
14	≥12	
	Actual 58 \$420 million han the goal, fi of Cultural Eco 194	Actual Target 58 ≥48 \$420 ≥\$600 million million han the goal, film production of Cultural Economy does not 194 MS

Analysis

The city saw its largest film production of the year in the spring of 2013, as *Dawn of the Planet of the Apes* filmed at locations across New Orleans. The production had an estimated \$80 million local economic impact and employed about 600 local residents.

Other notable film projects produced in the city that premiered in theaters in 2013 included Oscar nominees 12 Years A Slave and Dallas Buyer's Club. New Orleans also saw a big interest from television series with True Detective, Ravenswood, Star-crossed and American Horror Story: Coven being filmed in the city.

The Office partnered with local organizations to produce low- cost or no- cost film industry workforce training programs for individuals interested in working in New Orleans burgeoning film industry. In 2012, productions spent \$669 million in the New Orleans region, resulting in an increased demand for locals to fill jobs in the industry. In 2013, the City partnered with local film industry businesses, New Orleans Video Access Center, Jefferson Parish, St. Bernard Parish, Local Union 478 and the UNO Foundation, to produce workforce training programs which trained a total of 90 individuals from the New Orleans region for jobs in the film industry.

Further, in Q1, the Office partnered with JOB1 to apprentice citizens to local master craftsmen in historic plastermolding and blacksmithing, trades that are crucial to the preservation of New Orleans' many historic properties, and in Q2, partnered with the National Performance Network, the Contemporary Arts Center, and Sweet Home New Orleans to present "Doin' It On the Road," a touring workshop for artists that expressed an interest in touring nationally.

The Office held two programs in Q1 to educate cultural businesses and sole proprietors about various City functions such as permitting, licensing, and other regulations in order to allow them to relate better to City government and move through any government processes smoothly. In Q3, the Office partnered with the Chief Administrative Office and the Mayor's Innovation Delivery Team to consolidate the special event permitting process and conduct a training session for event organizers to introduce them to the One Stop Shop and new consolidated permitting system. In Q4, the Office prepared to oversee all event permitting for the upcoming NBA All-Star game in February.

Also in Q4, as a sponsor of the New Orleans Film Festival, the Office of Cultural Economy hosted a panel discussion "A Film Case Study: Homefront," a script pitch event, and supported film screenings for over 1,000 public school students; coordinated the development of the new food truck permit guides; and hosted the 8th Annual

Resources

Description	2011 Budget			2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Mayor's Office-Cultural Economy	\$	789,405	\$	789,405	\$ 616,124	2136	135
Total Funding		789,405	\$	789,405	\$ 616,124		

	20	11	2012	2			i	2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual Q4 Actual		Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of film productions in the City of New Orleans utilizing State tax credits	46		61		20	17	10	11	58	≥48		վերը
Counts the number of film productions taking place in New Orleans, that began filming activity during the reporting period, and that are taking advantage of Louisiana State Tax credits. Film is a growing sector of New Orleans' economy that creates jobs and markets the city on both the national and international levels.												
Related Strategy: Aggressively seek to attract new business and	l retain existing	businesses										
Amount of local spending by film productions	\$532 million		\$649 million		\$94,916,626	\$62,769,654	\$139,313,710	\$122,733,849	\$420 million	≥\$600 million		din.u
Dollar value of expenditures in Orleans Parish related to tax-credit film productions that completed production within the reporting period. Film is a growing sector of New Orleans' economy that creates jobs and markets the city on both the national and international levels.												
Related Strategy: Aggressively seek to attract new business and	l retain existing	businesses										
Number of non-tax credit related film productions in the City of New Orleans	-	MS	229	MS	74	40	31	49	194	MS	MS	liihi
Counts the number of film productions taking place in New Orl regardless of tax credit incentives.	eans, that bega	n filming activi	ty during the q	uarter, an	d that are not util	zing Louisiana Stat	te Tax credits. This	measure indicates ir	ndustry interest in fi	ming on loc	ation in N	ew Orleans,
Related Strategy: Aggressively seek to attract new business and	l retain existing	businesses										
Number of job training/business development workshops	-	-	-	-	4	3	5	2	14	≥12		- II.
Counts the number of job training/business development program important functions of the Office.	rams held by Cu	Iltural Econom	y. Workforce o	levelopme	ent for cultural wo	rkers and the prov	ision of cultural busi	nesses with the info	rmation and tools th	ey need to	develop sı	iccessfully are
Related Strategy: Promote workforce development and skills tro	aining to meet e	employers' nee	ds									

To represent the interests of the State of Louisiana, advocate for the victims of crime, protect public safety, and uphold justice in an honest and ethical manner.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of cases accepted for prosecution	7,934	Establishing Baseline	-
The number of cases in Q1, previously reported as 2,140, in Q. previously reported as 2,211, revised in January 2014.	2, previously report	ted as 1,972, and ir	Q3,
Average number of days from police charging to	48	Establishing	_
DA acceptance/refusal decision		Baseline	
The DA either accepted or refused 17,358 charges.			
Percent of felony charges accepted for prosecution	86.1%	Establishing Baseline	-
The DA accepted 9,965 of 11,574 charges screened for prosec	ution.		
Number of guilty pleas	7,330	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of felony charge dispositions	4,077	Establishing Baseline	-
Average number of days from case acceptance to disposition by court	226	Establishing Baseline	-
11,387 charges reached final disposition.			
Overall conviction rate	00.00/	Establishing	
Overall conviction rate	90.0%	Baseline	-
6,609 of 7,346 cases disposed resulted in convictions.			
Jury trial conviction rate	76.3%	Establishing	-
•	70.370	Baseline	
84 of 110 jury trials resulted in guilty verdicts.	1		
Number of clients accepted into diversion	281	Establishing	-
programs		Baseline	
Number of clients successfully completing	257	Establishing	

Analysis

The District Attorney continued to focus resources on serious/violent felony cases, as demonstrated by the 86% acceptance rate for all felony charges. The District Attorney continued to go to major crime scenes and continued to facilitate "charging conferences" with New Orleans Police Department detectives regarding major violent felonies. These conferences resulted in heightened collaboration and cooperation between police and prosecutors, and contributed to the high acceptance rate for felonies. The District Attorney also continued to utilize gang enhancement statutes and identify best practice strategies for combating street criminals that terrorize neighborhoods.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target		Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Resources

Description		2011 Budget	2013 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	-
District Attorney	\$	6,166,265	\$ 6,666,265	\$ 6,271,671	8101	461
Total Funding	\$	6,166,265	\$ 6,666,265	\$ 6,271,671	0101	401

Performance Details

	20	011	20	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of cases accepted for prosecution	-	-	-	-	1,941	1,973	2,212	1,808	7,934	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of cases allotted for prosecution in Criminal	District Court ar	nd state cases acce	oted in Municip	oal Court. This	is a workload ind	cator.						
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Average number of days from police charging to DA acceptance/refusal decision	-	-	-	-	47	36	57	54	48	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of days from arrest to screen	ning disposition b	y the total number	of charges scre	eened during t	ne reporting perio	d. This is an indic	cator of the timeli	ness and efficienc	y of the adminis	tration of justice.		
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Percent of felony charges accepted for prosecution	-	-	-	-	84.3%	88.1%	85.8%	85.1%	86.1%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of accepted felony charges b		, .									ooperation l	oetween NOPD a
the District Attorney's Office. Higher acceptance rates demons Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice	trate effective po	olice work and pros	ecutorial polici	es because val	uable resources a	re not lost to case	es which are refus	ed because they	cannot be prose	cuted successfully.		
Related Strategy: Effectively and Jurry daminister justice												
Number of guilty pleas	-	-	-	-	1,897	2,391	1,647	1,395	7,330	Establishing Baseline	-	- III
Counts the number of felony cases plead guilty in Crimin the criminal justice system. In order to have a timely an and policies by providing a palpable measure of judicial	d productive cr	iminal justice sys	tem, the maj	ority of cases	should result in	guilty pleas. G	iuilty pleas track	the effectivene	ess of judicial, I			
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												_
Number of felony charge dispositions	-	-	-	-	1,115	1,068	940	954	4,077	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the total number of final dispositions in the repo	rting period. T	his is an indicato	of the efficie	ency of the cr	iminal justice sy	stem in holding	g the most serio	us criminals acc	ountable for th	neir actions. Felo	ny dispositi	ons and
sentences reflect the "price" criminals pay for violating la	aws, and presu	mably provide a	deterrent aga	inst future ci	iminal activity.							
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												

≤10% Off

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Target

~ Measured

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

District Attorney Honorable Leon Cannizzaro, Jr., District Attorney

	20	011	20	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Average number of days from case acceptance to disposition by court	-	-	-	-	178	259	238	207	226	Establishing Baseline	-	- III
Calculated by dividing the number of days from receipt of case an indicator of the timeliness and efficiency of the administrati	,	isposition by the to	tal number of	charges which	reached final disp	osition during the	e reporting period	. Includes cases i	n Criminal Distric	t Court, but not the	ose in Munio	ipal Court. This is
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Overall conviction rate	-	-	-	-	96.3%	89.2%	88.1%	85.3%	90.0%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of convictions for reporting pholding offenders accountable.	period by the tota	al number of cases	which were fin	ally disposed c	f for the reporting	g period. The calo	culation includes b	ooth felony and m	isdemeanor chai	ges. This is an indi	cator of the	effectiveness in
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Jury trial conviction rate	-	-	-	-	72.4%	76.9%	83.3%	72.2%	76.3%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of trials resulting in a offenders accountable.	guilty verdict b	y the number of	trials which r	eached final	disposition. Cal	culation does no	ot include mistr	ials and hung ju	ries. This is an	indicator of the	effectivene	ss in holding
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Number of clients accepted into diversion programs	-	-	-	-	74	62	87	58	281	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of new adult diversion clients accepted dur consequences of a criminal conviction; this reduces recidivism system.	0 1 0		1 0 1		, ,	,			0		0	
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do	not recidivate											
Number of clients successfully completing diversion program requirements	-	-	-	-	61	62	87	47	257	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of diversion clients who successfully comple collateral consequences of a criminal conviction; this reduces r justice system.										-		•
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do	not recidivate											

[This page intentionally left blank]



To spur the growth of a diverse and inclusive economy that creates good-paying jobs and provides equal access to economic prosperity, leading to job growth, increases in the tax base and better quality of life for our citizens.

2013 Performance Summary

2013 Terrormance Summary			
Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of jobs announced through the Fresh Food Retailers Initiative, Small Business Assistance Fund, and Retail Attraction Initiative	1,707	Establishing Baseline	-
The total includes 896 permanent jobs and 811 construction jobs. The Q1 res January 2014 to include construction jobs.	ult, previsously re	ported as 188, wa	s revised in
Estimated private dollars leveraged through the use of incentives to attract new business and retain existing businesses	\$98.9 million	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of business information sessions	20	≥20	
Percent of City contract value awarded to Disadvantaged Business Enterprises	34.9%	≥35%	
The City awarded \$81 million of \$232.1 million to DBEs. The Q1, Q2, and Q3 and 32.9% were adjusted in January 2014.	results, previous	y reported as 26.2	%, 35.6%,
Number of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise certifications	101	≥50	
Number of youths employed through Summer Youth Employment Programs	1,477	≥1,200	
Percent of applicants for youth employment and vocational training opportunities who received such opportunities	62.4%	Establishing Baseline	-
Of 2,652 applicants, 1,654 youth received offers.			
Amount of resources leveraged as percent of Summer Youth Employment Programs funding	16.6%	≥10%	
\$520,000 of \$3,132,908 in Summer Youth Employment funding was leverage	ed from outside so	ources.	
Number of employer sites engaged through Summer Youth Employment Programs	243	≥200	
The extent by which the target was exceeded was due to greater than expect employment and work readiness opportunities.	ed employer inte	rest in engaging yo	outh in

Analysis

The City attracted major businesses in 2013. Highlights include: a groundbreaking ceremony for the historic Circle Food Store in the 7th Ward, which received \$1 million in funding through the Fresh Food Retailer Initiative; a \$1 million loan from the Fresh Food Retailers Initiative to Broad Community Connections for the redevelopment of the former Schwegmann's site at Broad and Bienville streets for a development that includes a new Whole Foods Market, creating 125 new jobs; Lockheed Martin's announcement that it would open a liquefied natural gas project at Michoud Assembly Facility, create 166 new direct jobs with an average salary of \$42,000 a year, in addition to 236 new indirect jobs; the Wal-Mart groundbreaking in New Orleans East at the site of the former Lakeland Medical Center, which will result in 300 new jobs and access to fresh food for the New Orleans East community; the grand opening of Mid-City Market, a shopping center that created more than 500 new jobs; the groundbreaking for a Wal-Mart in Gentilly at the site of the former Gentilly Woods Shopping Mall, which will result in an estimated 300 jobs; Costco's opening of its first Louisiana warehouse at North Carrollton Avenue and Palmetto Street, creating 200 new jobs; the beginning of construction on the \$200 million South Market District, a mixed-use development in downtown New Orleans, a project that, in Phase I, will feature 209 luxury apartments and 22,000 square- feet of retail space; an announcement by the Howard Hughes Corporation that Last Call by Neiman Marcus would among the tenants in the redeveloped Riverwalk Marketplace, a \$70 million redevelopment that will convert the marketplace to The Outlet Collection at Riverwalk, which will be the nation's first outlet center located in a downtown setting; the opening by H&M, one of the world's largest retailers, of its first Louisiana store, creating 70 new jobs; the opening by Tiffany & Co. of its first Louisiana store at the Shops at Canal Place, creating 21 new jobs; the opening of CVS and Big Lots stores in New Orleans East, bringing 50 new jobs to the area; and a \$20 million renovation to Algiers Plaza that added 100,000 square-feet of retail space.

The City's Office of Supplier Diversity continued its work to increase the number of certified DBE businesses by certifying 103 new firms in 2013. In June, Mayor Landrieu signed an ordinance into law to strengthen the City's Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program. The ordinance shaped new policies that reforms program reporting and compliance requirements, streamlines various processes and creates penalties for non-compliance. In 2013, DBE firms were awarded more than \$98.2 million in business opportunities with the City of New Orleans.

In January, Mayor Landrieu, airport and regional officials unveiled more than \$300 million in improvements to the Louis Armstrong New Orleans International Airport, as part of an Airport Modernization Program. During spring 2013, the City announced plans to build an \$826 million, state-of-the-art airport terminal. The project expects to create over 13,000 construction jobs.

The City's Office of Workforce Development, through its JOB1 Business and Career Solutions Center, assisted more than 3,500 new job seekers with employment and training services in 2013. The Office hosted the inaugural NOLA FOR LIFE Jobs & Opportunity Expo, which was attended by over 1,000 job seekers and dozens of employers, community partners and industry professionals from across the city.

In summer 2013, the New Orleans Business Alliance, in partnership with the City of New Orleans and the Economic Development Administration, launched ProsperityNOLA: A Plan to Drive Economic Growth for 2018. The 5-year strategic plan introduced strategies to promote collaboration, investment, workforce, entrepreneurship, equity, the repositioning of the City's brand and international competitiveness across the 5 priority industry clusters: Advanced Manufacturing; BioInnovation and Health Sciences; Creative Digital Media; Sustainable Industries; and Transportation, Trade and Logistics.

The City provided \$1.5 million in funding to 25 local small businesses through the Small Business Assistance Fund, which was created in partnership with NewCorp, Inc. Combined, these businesses will create 90 new jobs.



Economic Development Aimee Quirk, Advisor to the Mayor

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Mayor's Office-Economic Development	\$ 705,106	\$	719,132	\$ 681,300	2132	136
Mayor's Office-Supplier & Diversity	\$ -	\$	773,435	\$ 810,062	2178	137
Mayor's Office-International Affairs	\$ 77,500	\$	77,500	\$ 53,627	2133	137
Community Development-Minority Contractor Training Program	\$ 834,147	\$	888,760	\$ 602,220	7536	437
Workforce Investment	\$ 7,960,007	\$	4,826,863	\$ 6,015,064	7720-7723, 7727,7734	444
Economic Development Fund	\$ 5,975,387	\$	3,330,965	\$ 1,753,245	7810	447
Miscellaneous-Mayor's Summer Youth Program	\$ 1,000,000	\$	1,130,905	\$ 900,000	7115	411
Total Funding	\$ 16,552,147	\$	11,747,560	\$ 10,815,518		

	20	011	20:	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of jobs announced through the Fresh Food Retailers Initiative, Small Business Assistance Fund, and Retail Attraction Initiative	-	-	-	-	529	223	449	506	1707	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the estimated number of jobs created by businesses benefiting from the City's Fresh Food Retailer Initiative, Small Business Assistance Fund, or retail attraction initiative implemented by the New Orleans Business Alliance. This demonstrates the job creation outcomes directly linked to economic development initiatives funded by the City.												
Related Strategy: Aggressively seek to attract new business and retain existin	g businesses											
Estimated private dollars leveraged through the use of incentives to attract new business and retain existing businesses	-	-	-	-	\$24,254,817	\$3,682,269	\$39,509,000	\$31,473,746	\$98.9 million	Establishing Baseline	-	
Estimated dollar value of new construction sourced from the Resto program that is used for expansion, restoration, improvement, and Related Strategy: Aggressively seek to attract new business and retain existin	development		-							e investment sti	mulated by	the RTA

Economic Development Aimee Quirk, Advisor to the Mayor

	2	011	20:	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual Target Met?		Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of business information sessions	-	-	-	-	5	5	5	5	20	≥20		
Counts the number of sessions held during the reporting period. Business in	formation session	ons inform residen	ts and busine	sses of reso	urces and services	to assist them in	starting and grow	ing businesses.				
Related Strategy: Aggressively seek to attract new business and retain existin	g businesses											
Percent of City contract value awarded to Disadvantaged Business Enterprises	32%		34.4%		26.0%	29.5%	39.1%	34.5%	34.9%	≥35%		
Calculated by dividing the dollar value awarded to DBE firms by the total cor supplier pool.	tract value. The	methodology was	changed in 2	013 to inclu	de proposals, in a	ddition to bids. A	warding contracts	to DBE firms ensu	res an environ	iment of equal op	portunity for	r a diverse
Related Strategy: Promote an environment of equal opportunity for a diverse	supplier pool											
Number of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise certifications	-	-	-	-	26	17	28	30	101	≥50		
Counts the number of firms approved for DBE certification by an independent	nt third party par	nel. The certificati	on of DBE fir	ms contribut	tes to the growth o	of a diverse suppl	lier pool.					
Related Strategy: Promote an environment of equal opportunity for a diverse	supplier pool											



Economic Development Aimee Quirk, Advisor to the Mayor

	2	011	20 1	12				2013			Í	2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of youths employed through Summer Youth Employment Programs	2,213		2,310		-	-	1,477	-	1,477	≥1,200		11
Counts the number of individuals who participate in the City's Summer Job1 to develop connections and interests to guide them in their future careers.	program. Sumr	ner youth employr	ment opportu	nities provi	de young people v	vith an entryway	into the job marke	and an opportuni	ty to build va	luable career expe	rience, while	e allowing them
Related Strategy: Provide access to work opportunities to youth and other vul	Inerable populat	ions										
Percent of applicants for youth employment and vocational training opportunities who received such opportunities	-	-	-	-	-	-	62.4%	-	62.4%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of youth who received employment and v build valuable career experience, while allowing them to develop connection			,		ed. Summer youth	n employment op	portunities provide	e young people wit	h an entrywa	y into the job mark	et and an op	oportunity to
Related Strategy: Provide access to work opportunities to youth and other vul	Inerable populat	ions										
Amount of resources leveraged as percent of Summer Youth Employment Programs funding	-	-	-	-	-	-	16.6%	-	17%	≥10%		
Calculated by dividing the dollar value of external funding sources supporting and an opportunity to build valuable career experience, while allowing them	-		• ,		-	budget. Summe	r youth employme	nt opportunities p	rovide young	people with an en	tryway into	the job market
Related Strategy: Provide access to work opportunities to youth and other vul	Inerable populat	ions										
Number of employer sites engaged through Summer Youth Employment Programs	-	-	-	-	-	-	243	-	243	≥200		
Counts the number of employer sites engaged through Summer Youth Emplo them to develop connections and interests to guide them in their future care	, .	s. Summer youth	employment	opportuniti	es provide young	people with an er	ntryway into the jol	o market and an op	portunity to	build valuable care	er experien	ce, while allowing
Related Strategy: Provide access to work opportunities to youth and other vul	Inerable populat	ions										



To provide the highest quality pre-hospital emergency care to individuals living in and visiting New Orleans. As public servants, our sense of purpose will be reflected solely in our time sensitive, medically sound and respectful, compassionate delivery of this pre-hospital care.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of calls for service	55,271	MS	MS
The rate of increases since 2010 slowed in 2013.			
Number of individuals trained in Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)	746	≥100	
The substantial increase in 2014 was due to the training of the l training for local high school students. Due to the extent by who for 2014.			
Percent of Code 3 Emergency Medical Service responses within 12 minutes	75.7%	≥80%	
EMS responded to 11,933 of 15,756 calls within 12 minutes. No reports in Q4 allowed EMS to compile more accurate response			ta and
Percent of individuals that suffer from cardiac arrest who achieve prehospital return of spontaneous circulation (ROSC)	32.1%	≥35%	
143 of 446 individuals achieved prehospital ROSC. Results are p in April 2014.	reliminary. Comp	olete data will	be available

Analysis

New Orleans Emergency Medical Services' (NOEMS) Unit Hour Utilization remained high, indicating high demand for EMS units with limited staffing, resulting in decreased response time compliance. NOEMS is filling vacancies to improve daily staffing levels and increase the number of units available for service calls. NOEMS has faced staffing shortages due to competition from lucrative private sector safety and offshore employment, and is working on an incentive program to keep highly skilled and valuable emergency medical technicians and paramedics.

Hospital Emergency Department (ED) "wall time," or time spent waiting for hospital staff to assume patient care, totaled more than 3,700 hours in 2013, up from 3,157 in 2012 and 1,209 in 2010. ED wall time negatively impacts EMS response and unit availability by keeping ambulances at the local emergency departments awaiting patient beds.

NOEMS remained an extremely busy service, responding to more than 55,000 calls for service in 2013, a nearly 20% increase in call volume since 2010. In 2013, NOEMS entered into a contract with a new billing vendor to increase collections and revenue while switching to a new electronic patient care report program that will allow for better quality assurance and improvement and fully electronic patient health records. Additionally, the Medicaid Upper Payment Limit program resulted in \$3.9 million in additional revenue for the City in 2013.

EMS operations and administration continued to work out of temporary trailers while work proceeded on a new EMS-Coroner's Complex. The permanent building is expected to improve employee morale.



Emergency Medical Services Jeff Elder, MD, Superintendent

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	
Health-Emergency Medical Service	\$ -	\$ 10,729,252	\$ 11,844,897	3665	264
Total Funding	\$ -	\$ 10,729,252	\$ 11,844,897	5005	204

	201	1	201	12				2013			ľ	2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of calls for service	50,343	MS	54,442	MS	14,152	13,607	14,190	13,322	55,271	MS	MS	ստեր
Counts the number of calls for service received by Emergency N management's assessment of other performance results, such a						or EMS. EMS doe	s not influence th	ne number of calls	s that they receiv	e. This is a wor	kload indica	ator that informs
Related Strategy: Respond to emergencies, including fire and me	edical, effectively					_	_		_			
Number of individuals trained in Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)	39		79		372	16	0	358	746	≥100		
Counts the number of individuals trained by EMS in Cardiopulm	onary Resuscitati	on (CPR). Tra	aining the publ	ic in CPR can	allow them to ta	ake the appropria	te actions to help	save lives in eme	ergencies.			
Related Strategy: Respond to emergencies, including fire and me	edical, effectively											
Percent of Code 3 Emergency Medical Service responses within 12 minutes	81%		77%		76.8%	72.3%	73.6%	80.3%	75.7%	≥80%		հու.
Calculated by dividing the number of Code 3 (critical/life threat measure reflects compliance with the national standard on resp	0,	0,			0	ing by an EMS op	erator to arrival	on scene, by the t	otal number of (Code 3 emergen	cy service c	lispatches. This
Related Strategy: Respond to emergencies, including fire and me	edical, effectively											
Percent of individuals that suffer from cardiac arrest who achieve prehospital return of spontaneous circulation (ROSC)	25%		35%		33.6%	25.3%	37.5%	31.3%	32.1%	≥35%		հեհ
Calculated by dividing the number of times EMS is able to reviv cardiac arrest. Related Strategy: Respond to emergencies, including fire and me	•	as experience	d cardiac arres	t by the tota	I number of patie	ents who experier	nce cardiac arrest	t. This reflects EN	MS's ability to say	ve the lives of p	atients that	have gone into



To provide fleet maintenance, continuous fuel product dispensing, debt service administration and fleet management system procurement.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of gallons of fuel dispensed	1,676,255	≤1,800,000	
Percent of vehicles capable of using alternative fuel	32.5%	MS	MS
In Q4, 520 of 1,600 vehicles were capable of using altern	ative fuel.		
Average age of light vehicles (<8,500 lbs.)	7.0	MS	MS

Analysis

The City's efforts to reduce fuel consumption and the number of vehicles in the fleet have resulted in a third consecutive year of decreased fuel consumption. To replace aging vehicles, in 2013, the City purchased 100 new police vehicles, 20 detective sedans and 80 patrol utility vehicles.

The Equipment Maintenance Division's (EMD) challenges included resource constraints, its physical location, and its lack of a fleet management information system. EMD is working with the Capital Projects Administration to develop plans for a new, more efficient maintenance garage. It also continues to pursue an information system to assist in the management of City owned vehicles. A fleet management system would enable the collection of accurate inventory, cost, and use data for the complete lifecycle of each vehicle. Such a system would satisfy performance and accountability reporting needs and result in increased fleet management efficiency and effectiveness.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Equipment Maintenance Division Jeff Cashill, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	-
Chief Administrative Office-EMD-General Maintenance	\$	4,127,291	\$ 3,493,239	\$ 2,895,574	2297	183
Chief Administrative Office-EMD-Fuel Supply	\$	5,225,000	\$ 5,530,000	\$ 6,104,289	2298	183
Chief Administrative Office-Equipment Account	\$	2,511,061	\$ 2,511,061	\$ 2,682,039	2299	183
Total Funding	\$	11,863,352	\$ 11,534,300	\$ 11,681,902		

	20	11	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual Target Met?		Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of gallons of fuel dispensed	1,903,872		1,786,898		410,940	425,023	429,625	410,667	1,676,255	≤1,800,000		
Counts the total number of gallons of fuel dispensed for	City vehicles. Lov	wer fuel consum	nption indicates a	a more efficie	nt fleet managem	ent, and also red	uces costs to the I	public.	-			
Related Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital a	ssets											
Percent of vehicles capable of using alternative fuel	-	MS	-	MS	30.9%	31.3%	32.5%	32.5%	32.5%	MS	MS	
Calculated by dividing the number of vehicles in the City	s fleet that are ca	apable of runnin	ng on alternative	fuel by the n	umber of vehicles	in the City's entir	e fleet. Alternativ	ve fuel usage can	result in improve	d fuel efficiency,	while reduc	ing costs.
Related Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital a	ssets											
Average age of light vehicles (<8,500 lbs.)	-	MS	-	MS	7.0	7.3	7.0	7.0	7.0	MS	MS	
Calculated by averaging the ages of the City's vehicles un	ider 8,500lbs that	t are currently ir	n service. Vehicle	es exceeding r	eplacement crite	ria are costlier to	maintain and are	usually less fuel	efficient.	-		
Related Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital a	ssets											

To provide timely and relevant financial services for the City of New Orleans.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of field visits/contacts by Bureau of Revenue field agents	19,073	≥15,400	
Number of sales tax audits completed	81	≥105	
Finance did not meet the target due to greater than expec	ted turnover amon	g sales tax audito	rs.
Percent of requests for bids or proposals with 3 or more responses	61.3%	≥70%	
The City received 3 or more responses to 92 of 150 request to improve vendor payment timeliness, which is expected t 2012 annual actual, previously reported as 77%, was revis reported as 58.3% and 72.7%, were revised in February 20	o lead to an increa ed in February 2014	se in the number	of responses.
Percent of General Fund invoices processed within 7 business days of being received by Accounts Payable	60.7%	≥70%	
Finance processed 6,816 of 11,193 General Fund invoices v affected by IT system outages, which slowed payments. Po			
Percent of Capital/Grants Fund invoices processed within 7 business days of being received by Accounts Payable	91.4%	≥90%	
Finance processed 4,283 of 4,684 Capital/Grants Fund invo	oices within 7 busin	ess days.	
Audit opinion	Unqualified	Unqualified	
Number of Single Audit findings	3	≤8	
Number of Single Audit findings	3	≤8	

Analysis

The City's 2012 financial audit received an unqualified, or clean, audit opinion, with the number of accounting related findings down to 3, from 5 in 2012 and 6 in 2011. The number of Single Audit findings, related to compliance with federal grant expenditure requirements, was also down to 3, from 8 in 2012 and 10 in 2011.

The Bureau of Treasury deployed a new cashier system that enhances the Bureau's ability to track and reconcile financial information, and improves customer service by providing cashiers with more readily available information. The Bureau also worked with the Sewerage and Water Board to include notifications in the water and sanitation bill reminding all citizens over 65 and within certain income levels to enroll in the trash pick-up discount program. Additionally, the Bureau held an online tax title sale in September as part of its continuing efforts to collect delinquent real estate taxes.

The Bureau of Revenue worked to design and implement a new sales tax revenue collection system, expected to be fully deployed in 2014, that will simplify procedures and improve taxpayer service. The Bureau also continued its enforcement efforts by performing sweeps to verify business compliance with occupational licenses.

To modernize and improve the City's payroll processes, the Bureau of Accounting's payroll unit, in collaboration with Information Technology and Innovation (ITI), worked to implement a new payroll system, expected to be fully deployed in 2014. The new system will eliminate the risk resulting from aging information technology (IT) systems, reduce manual processes and support new and better ways of operating.

The Retirement System office worked to complete the transition to a new banking platform. The new platform allows retirees to access monthly statements online, and will facilitate online access to W2s in the future. The new system also provides more flexible and detailed financial reporting for the Employee Retirement Board's use in managing investments for the retirement fund.

The Bureau of Purchasing worked with other departments to further streamline purchasing processes and improve coordination.

The Department's performance continues to be affected by IT challenges. The City has identified a need for an Enterprise Resource Planning system, or an administrative support system with end-to-end processing for accounting, procurement, and other financial management functions, but funding for the project has not yet been identified.

Mayor's Outstanding Performance Award Mailan Le

With over 30 years of experience, Mailan Le is instrumental in the City's sales tax collection team. Her team has never received an audit finding and has maintained high standards of accuracy and professionalism in the management of the City's largest revenue sources.

> MS Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A

Baseline

Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

historical data to set target

<10% Of

Measured

Target

On Target

∆ffecter

Off Target

Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable



Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Finance	\$ 11,693,007	\$ 10,341,892	\$ 9,552,308	4001-4081	287
Finance-Debt Service	\$ 40,175,259	\$ 38,624,649	\$ 30,262,905	4047	287
Finance-Other	\$ 1,498,500	\$ 1,498,500	\$ 3,283,402		
Total Funding	\$ 53,366,766	\$ 50,465,041	\$ 43,098,615		

	20:	11	201	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of field visits/contacts by Bureau of Revenue field agents	-	-	17,508		5,057	4,655	5,400	3,961	19,073	≥15,400		
Counts the number of times the Bureau of Revenue reaches out to the public in order to check compliance related to occupational licenses and sales tax payments. Visits and contacts encourage businesses to comply with the City's laws and regulations.												
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial resources												
Number of sales tax audits completed	-	-	136		20	19	23	19	81	≥105		Intern
Counts the number sales taxes audits for which field work h	nas been complete	ed Sales tax audit	s encourage bu	sinesses to file	on time and pay tl	ne proper amount	of sales taxes owe	ed to the City.		-		
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial res	ources											
Percent of requests for bids or proposals with 3 or more responses	-	-	78%	-	63.2%	61.1%	69.2%	51.4%	61.3%	≥70%		
Counts the number of bids and RFPs for which 3 or more proposals were received divided by the total number of bids and RFPs received during the period. A high percentage indicates greater competition for City contracts, which leads to better pricing alternatives and potential savings.												
elated Strategy: Manage vendor relationships and provide oversight of City contracts												

Finance Norman Foster, Director of Finance

	20	11	201	L2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of General Fund invoices processed within 7 business days of being received by Accounts Payable	74%		58%		43.0%	65.9%	63.4%	69.5%	60.7%	≥70%	•	. I. I
Calculated by dividing the number of General Fund invoice step in the City's procurement process and delays in paym		,	,		· ,	0		ity's invoices with	the 95% percent o	confidence interval). Processing	invoices is a critical
Related Strategy: Manage vendor relationships and provid	e oversight of City	contracts										
Percent of Capital/Grants Fund invoices processed within 7 business days of being received by Accounts Payable	94%	•	93%	•	87.0%	89.5%	94.7%	95.0%	91.4%	≥90%	•	۱۱.۱
Calculated by dividing the number of Capital Fund invoices process and delays in payments to vendors could, over tim					•		of the city's invoic	es on a monthly b	asis. Processing ir	nvoices is a critical	step in the Cit	y's procurement
Related Strategy: Manage vendor relationships and provid	e oversight of City	contracts										
Audit opinion	Unqualified		Unqualified		-	Unqualified	-	-	Unqualified	Unqualified		
Each year an unqualified audit opinion is sought from exte accounting principles, which makes the opinion unqualifie		, ,		0								
Related Strategy: Govern the City with integrity and account	ntability											
Number of Single Audit findings	10		8		-	3	-	-	3	≤8		
Counts the number of findings identified by external audit in Q2 or Q3. This shows the City's performance in adherin Related Strategy: Govern the City with integrity and account	g to grant account		0 1		0			0	ent and Budget Ci	ircular A-133. The i	measure is anr	ually reported eith
Number of Basic Financial Statements findings	6		5		-	3	-	-	3	≤5		
Counts the number of accounting and reporting findings p	ertaining to the De	epartment of Fina	nce identified by	the City's exte	ernal auditors each	year. The indicat	or only includes th	ne Finance Departr	ment related findi	ngs. The measure i	s annually repo	orted either in Q2 of
Related Strategy: Govern the City with integrity and accou	ntability											



[This page intentionally left blank]



To respond to all emergency situations in the City of New Orleans to protect and save life and property. Further, the Department will strive to reduce the incidence of fire and the loss of life and injuries to civilians and fire personnel.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status								
Number of citizens reached through community education activities	65,904	≥60,000									
While the NOFD provides community education year round, the the second half of the year, particularly during Fire Prevention I drills are conducted.											
Number of commercial and industrial structures inspected	3,872	≥4,000									
The NOFD is working with other City departments to develop a comprehensive, dynamic list of commercial and industrial structures. The Q1 result, previously reported as 586, the Q2 result, previously reported as 765, and the Q3 result, previously reported as 1,378, were revised in January 2014.											
Percent of company training hours completed	95.1%	≥90%									
Number of fire hydrant inspections completed	31,350	≥31,200									
All of the City's hydrants were inspected twice.											
Percent of response times under 6 minutes 20 seconds	74.1%	≥80%									
The NOFD responded to 9,031 of 12,188 calls in less than 6 minu	ites 20 seconds.										

Analysis

In 2013, the New Orleans Fire Department (NOFD) implemented and evaluated a new redeployment plan, which strategically realigns resources so that equipment and personnel can be deployed more efficiently. NOFD revised its rules and regulations, establishing a new organizational structure. The Superintendent appointed new executive leadership and management teams consisting of 3 deputy superintendents and 13 division heads. Challenges in 2013 included the numerous major events, including the Super Bowl, that the NOFD supported.



Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	
Fire	\$ 84,647,127	\$ 86,356,672	\$ 85,447,565	2510 2502	200
Total Funding	\$ 84,647,127	\$ 86,356,672	\$ 85,447,565	2510 - 2592	209

	201	1	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of citizens reached through community education activities	115,268		137,724		6,057	12,996	9,636	37,215	65,904	≥60,000		L.L.I
Counts the number of citizens reached through events and activities led by the Fire Department intended to raise awareness of fire prevention and mitigation in the community. Educating the public can improve their safety in the event of an emergency as well as inform them on how to reduce the risk of fire to the whole community. Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters												
Number of commercial and industrial structures inspected	2,854		3,395		636	810	1,414	1,012	3,872	≥4,000		սեսև
Counts the number of commercial and industrial buildings inspected. According to the National Fire Protection Association, all such buildings should be inspected annually. Conducting inspections allows NOFD to advise owners of actions that can be taken to improve their building's safety and reduce the risk of fire to the whole community.												
Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters												
Percent of company training hours completed	-	-	-	-	21.1%	37.5%	27.5%	9.00%	95.1%	≥90%		<u>d</u> .
Calculated by dividing the total number of training hours compl Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters	leted by firefigh	ters by the to	otal number of	required hou	urs. It shows the	proportion of the	e NOFD involved i	n programs to im	prove their effec	tiveness and to re	educe the in	jury rate.
Number of fire hydrant inspections completed	-	-	-	-	2,307	13,404	1,454	14,185	31,350	≥31,200		
Counts the number of completed inspections. Hydrant inspecti total number may exceed 31,200. Fully operational fire hydran							nent's goal is to in	spect each of the	City's 15,600 hyd	Irants twice per y	/ear. Due to	re-inspections, the
Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters												
Percent of response times under 6 minutes 20 seconds	79%		75%	\bigtriangleup	75.8%	74.7%	72.5%	73.4%	74.1%	≥80%		
Calculated by dividing the number of fire-related response time compliance with the National Fire Protection Association. Spec	0							,		f fire-related dis	patches. This	s measure is set in
Related Strategy: Respond to emergencies, including fire and m	edical, effective	ly										

To protect, promote and improve the health of all community members so they can achieve their full potential; To foster an optimum health-related quality of life for those that live, learn, work, and play in New Orleans; To ensure conditions that enable health and healthy choices.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013	Status
		Target	
Percent of total budget coming from external			
resources rather than City General Fund/ local tax	92.8%	≥75%	
dollars (leveraged grants and in-kind)			
As of the end of 2013, \$63.3 million of \$68.2 million was from externa	l sources. Note th	nat not all the f	unds received
and counted in the total were spent in 2013; some grants received will	be spent over m	ultiple years.	
Number of City government entities implementing			
new or revised policies that address public health, in			
partnership or consultation with the Health	14	≥9	
Department			
The number increased substantially in 2014 as 911, NOPD, District Att District Court, Municipal Court, Municipal Probation and Parole, and D engaged through the Blueprint for Safety domestic violence project.			
Percent of milestones completed that are associated			
with accreditation	90.0%	≥90%	
The City completed 18 of 20 milestones. The final two milestones are	a site visit, sched	uled for Janua	ry 2014, and
an accreditation decision, anticipated thereafter.			
Number of Healthy Start Services recipients	1,119	≥1,000	
Percent of women between pregnancies participating in Healthy Start who have a medical home	85%	≥92%	
1,352 of 1,600 participating women had a medical home. The Departm	nent did not mee	t the target du	e to the
continued challenges in overcoming the mindset and behavioral pract		0 1	
emergency services for their healthcare needs, rather than preventativ			
their medical history. Going forward, outreach and case management			
Counselors under the Affordable Care Act to assist program participan them with medical homes by the end of the enrollment visit.	ts with signing U	o jor neaithCar	e una link
Number of client visits to Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) clinics	64,374	≥66,000	

Due to the federal government shutdown, the Department was forced to suspend services for a few weeks at the end of the year, negatively affecting participation. To increase participation, all WIC sites began using reminder phone calls and letters, and began calling participants who missed appointments to reschedule.

Analysis

In 2013, the New Orleans Health Department (NOHD) engaged in intense outreach and enrollment efforts for the Greater New Orleans Community Health Connection (GNOCHC), including a paid media campaign with GNOCHC shared services funding. The program was initially scheduled to end in 2013; however, working with the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals, the City announced a planned extension of GNOCHC into 2014. Beginning Sept 30, 2013, GNOCHC eligibility changed from 200% to 100% of the Federal Poverty Level, as those above 100% are eligible for tax credits on the health care marketplace created by the Affordable Care Act. Accordingly, NOHD began outreach and education around marketplace enrollment. The shift in focus to the new marketplace affected the number of enrollees in the GNOCHC Medicaid Waiver program.

NOHD launched the Best Babies Zone initiative in collaboration with community partners in Hollygrove to improve health, education, economic, social, and community systems and reduce incidences of low birth weight. NOHD launched the Strong Start project to encourage breastfeeding among Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) program participants, establishing breastfeeding spaces at each of the City's contracted WIC sites. NOHD expanded the WIC program into Landry-Walker High School and moved the N.O. East WIC facility into a larger space.

With grant funds from the National Forum on Youth Violence Prevention, NOHD co-sponsored 4 behavioral health trainings, including Psychological First Aid, Grief and Trauma Intervention, and PREPaRE, a crisis preparedness workshop, with 155 participants. The Department also held semi-annual behavioral health forums to bring providers and stakeholders together to review progress and prioritize goals for the future. NOHD partnered with the Municipal Court to develop the Community Alternatives Program, a diversion program for defendants who appear before the Court with severe mental health issues. NOHD received a \$250K grant from the Bureau of Justice Assistance to fund the program over the next two years. Also, NOHD released the NOLA FOR LIFE PLAYbook: Promoting Life for All Youth, a strategic plan to prevent youth violence that was developed with the support of the National Forum on Youth Violence Prevention.

NOHD received \$300,000 from the Office on Violence Against Women to support coordination and efforts of the Domestic Violence Advisory Committee, the Sexual Assault Response Team, support for the NOPD in implementing continued improvement in its response to domestic violence and sexual assault and improvements in access to services. In December, New Orleans hosted the three demonstration initiative communities for a workshop. Discussion included the role that demonstration communities will play in leading a nationwide effort to adapt and implement the Blueprint for Safety and the need for attention to the unintended consequences of policies addressing domestic violence.

The City was one of 6 inaugural winners of the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWJF) Roadmaps to Health Prize, announced in Q1. The prize honors outstanding community partnerships, which help residents live healthier lives. The Health Department dedicated the \$25,000 cash prize from RWJF towards furthering the Fit NOLA initiative, which promotes physical and nutritional fitness. *(continued on next page)*

MS

Management Statistic

(Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A

Baseline

Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

historical data to set target

<10% Off

Measured

Annually

Target

On Target

Seasonally

∆ffecter

Off Target

Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Percent of WIC mothers who initiate breastfeeding	12.4%	≥12%	
1,926 of 15,377 participating mothers initiated breastfeeding .			
Number of unduplicated clients served through Ryan White Part A HIV/AIDS services	4,046	≥3,990	
Percent of patients who report satisfaction with HIV/AIDS care	89.0%	≥89%	
1,369 of 1,538 patients reported satisfaction with care.	1		
Number of unduplicated clients receiving Health Care for the Homeless services	3,468	≥2,000	
The extent by which the target was exceeded was due to the full staff changes to provider schedules.	ing of the medica	l and dental se	ctions and
Number of patient visits to the Health Care for the Homeless program	7,070	≥4,000	
Number of enrollees in GNOCHC Medicaid Waiver program	64,183	≥65,000	
The result was affected by a shift in focus to Affordable Care Act mark reported quarterly results were revised in January 2014 to reflect the quarter, rather than the changes in enrollment.			,
Number of Play Streets fitness promotion events held	5	≥4	
	1		
Percent of women screened for domestic violence at Central City WIC clinic	15.4%	≥50%	•
The result includes Q1-Q3 only. Despite the fact that women were on database limitations, the result was calculated as a percentage of bou in a reported result that was less than the actual. Further, if a child w proxy, the City was unable to screen the mother. In Q4, the methodol methodology, the Q4 result was 39%. The Q1 result, previously repor	th certification vis as brought to tha logy was improve	its and other v t appointment d for 2014. Wi	isits, resulting by a father or th the new
Number of behavioral health trainings convened	8	≥4	
The extent by which the target was exceeded was due to the receipt c	of grant funding.		

(continued from previous page)

NOHD made improvements to and did outreach for the special needs registry, operated with NOLA Ready and New Orleans Emergency Medical Services (EMS) to identify individuals who require special assistance during emergencies. In addition, in conjunction with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, NOHD participated in an exercise to assess an innovative way to use data to identify and reach medical high-risk citizens in need of assistance in the event of any emergency. The exercise was a first-in-the-nation assessment of a more active way to find and assist those most in need in the event of emergency or disaster.

Other highlights included providing flu shots for first responders, other City employees, and family members; the beginning of a health impact assessment to be conducted with the Livable Claiborne Communities Initiative to promote health in decision-making within the corridor; help with hosting the United States Conference on AIDS held in New Orleans; systematic improvements in Health Care for the Homeless leading to the programs' ability to serve a greater number of clients; and the submission of a complete application package to the National Public Health Accreditation Board.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Resources

Description		2011 Budget		2012 Budget		2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	•
Health Total Funding		15,336,123	\$	27,929,913	\$	18,016,415	3601-3664,	264
		15,336,123	\$	27,929,913	\$	18,016,415	3666-3683	204

	201	11	2012					2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of total budget coming from external												
resources rather than City General Fund/ local tax	-	-	90%		88.6%	89.9%	89.9%	92.8%	92.8%	≥75%		
dollars (leveraged grants and in-kind)												
Calculated by dividing the dollar value of external funding sources supporting the Health Department by the total value of the Health Department budget. The total budget amount used in the calculation may not equal the amount in the budget book due to differences in the counting of grant funding, as federal and state grant periods are not aligned with the City's fiscal year. This shows the Health Department's effectiveness in relieving the City's General Fund of its expenses and lowering its reliance on local taxpayer dollars. Related Strategy: Facilitate, link, and leverage resources with external organizations												
Related Strategy: Facilitate, link, and leverage resources with external	organizations											
Number of City government entities implementing new or revised policies that address public health, in partnership or consultation with the Health Department	-	-	11	•	2	2	2	8	14	≥9	•	l
Counts the number of City government entities (Departments, Boards coordinate with Property Management to install bike racks and revise policies will improve the health related quality of life for New Orleani	smoking policies											
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City residents, inclu	ding community	health educat	on and prevent	ing the sprea	ad of communica	ble diseases						
Percent of milestones completed that are associated with accreditation	-	-	-	-	30.0%	45.0%	15.0%	0.0%	90.0%	≥90%		ıl.
Calculated by dividing the number of milestones implemented at the milestones promotes public health through the assurance of a high-pu				lestones req	uired for accredi	tation. Mileston	es are critical ste	ps in the Health D	epartment's pla	an to become acc	redited. The	e completion of
Related Strategy: Improve health outcomes for City residents												
Number of Healthy Start Services recipients	1,856		946	\bigtriangleup	636	158	138	187	1,119	≥1,000		III
Counts the number of unique individuals receiving services through H	ealthy Start. Th	e program foc	uses on decreas	sing infant m	nortality through	health and social	service activities	and the promoti	on of healthy fai	milies.		
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (inclu	iding access to m	ental health s	ervices)									

	201	1	2012					2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of women between pregnancies participating in Healthy Start who have a medical home	-	-	-	-	85%	85%	86%	80%	85%	≥92%		
Calculated by dividing the number of enrolled women who have acces	ss to a medical h	ome by the tot	al number of e	nrolled wom	en. Healthy Star	t New Orleans co	nducts intensive	case managemen	t services which	include linking p	articipants	with primary
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (inclu	iding access to m	ental health se	ervices)		· · · · · · ·							
Number of client visits to Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) clinics	61,124		64,602	\bigtriangleup	15,730	16,559	16,801	15,284	64,374	≥66,000		11111
Counts the number of clinic visits (not unique clients) served through	ne number of clinic visits (not unique clients) served through the Federal Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Program. WIC services help to ensure healthy child development through nutritional support for low-income families.											
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (including access to mental health services)												
Percent of WIC mothers who initiate breastfeeding	-	-	-	-	13.7%	12.0%	11.6%	12.6%	12.4%	≥12%		
Calculated by dividing the number of participants (mothers) who initiate breastfeeding during an infant's first year of life by the total number of participants. Breastfeeding is the healthiest form of nutrition an infant can be given and results in multiple health benefits for babies, yet breastfeeding rates are very low among the population served by the WIC clinics. This measure shows whether or not the Health Department's breastfeeding efforts are successful. Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (including access to mental health services)												
Number of unduplicated clients served through Ryan White Part A HIV/AIDS services	-	-	-	-	2,569	656	443	378	4,046	≥3,990		
Counts the number of unduplicated HIV positive clients who accessed demonstrating the need and ability for OHP to provide the necessary			s area within th	e reporting	period. The data	source is the Off	ice of Health Poli	cy (OHP) and AID	S Funding electr	onic medical rec	ord databas	e. This is critical to
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (inclu	iding access to m	ental health se	ervices)									
Percent of patients who report satisfaction with HIV/AIDS care	87%		89%		-	-	89.0%	-	89.0%	≥89%		
Calculated by averaging the number of participants indicating that a s treatment programs, and also serves as an indicator of the quality of s		as "good" or "	very good" in h	elping to ma	nage their HIV, b	y the total numb	er of participants	responding. Pat	ient satisfaction	is important for	retaining p	articipants in
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (inclu	iding access to m	ental health se	ervices)									
Number of unduplicated clients receiving Health Care for the Homeless services	3,020		2,031		724	846	942	956	3,468	≥2,000		11
Counts the number of homeless individuals accessing primary care (de appropriate care.	ental, gynecolog	y, medical) thr	ough the City's	Health Care	for the Homeles	s program. This a	ssistance provide	es specialized care	e for individuals	who would not c	therwise be	able to access
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (including access to mental health services)												
Number of patient visits to the Health Care for the Homeless program	5,485		6,801		1,548	1,751	1,892	1,879	7,070	≥4,000		
Counts the number of visits by homeless individuals to the City's Heal	th Care for the H	omeless progr	am. This assist	ance provid	es specialized ca	e and treatment	for individuals w	ho would not oth	erwise be able t	o access appropr	iate care.	
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (inclu	iding access to m	ental health se	ervices)									



	201	1	2012					2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of enrollees in GNOCHC Medicaid Waiver program	-	-	-	-	59,630	61,358	63,902	64,183	64,183	≥65,000		
Counts the number of enrollees, as provided by the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals, as of the last day of the reporting period. Enrolling people in the Greater New Orleans Community Health Connection (GNOCHC) enables those who are ininsured or otherwise unable to afford health care to access primary medical care for no cost.												
Related Strategy: Improve access to healthcare for city residents (inclu	ding access to m	ental health se	ervices)									
Number of Play Streets fitness promotion events held	-	-	-	-	-	2	0	3	5	≥4		
Counts the number of Play Street fitness promotion events held Provi	iding fitness activ	vities for childr	en helps reduce	e child obesi	ty.						·	
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City residents, inclue	ding community	health educati	on and preventi	ing the sprea	nd of communica	ble diseases						
Percent of women screened for domestic violence at Central City WIC clinic	-	-	-	-	11.8%	14.9%	16.7%	N/A	15.4%	≥50%		
percentage of both certification visits and visits where women simply	Calculated by dividing the number of women screened by the total WIC women seen at the Central City Clinic who are eligible for screening. Women are only screened at certification visits. However, due to database limitations, the result is calculated as a percentage of both certification visits and visits where women simply pick up vouchers and/or receive education, resulting in an a reported result that is less than the actual. This is an enhanced service of the WIC program in order to offer services to women who may be experiencing domestic violence. If a woman indicates as part of the screening process that she has experienced domestic violence, she is offered a referral.											
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City residents, inclu	ding community	health educati	on and preventi	ing the sprea	nd of communica	ble diseases						
Number of behavioral health trainings convened	-	-	-	-	2	4	2	0	8	≥4		- di
Counts the number of trainings convened by the Health Department.	Improving acces	s to quality be	havioral health	services for	youth is a comm	unity health prio	rity. Behavioral h	ealth trainings he	lp to address ga	ps in behavioral l	nealth servio	es for youth.
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City residents, inclue	ding community	health educati	on and preventi	ing the sprea	nd of communica	ble diseases						



[This page intentionally left blank]



To safeguard the heritage of the City by preserving and regulating historic landmarks and historic districts which reflect elements of its cultural, social, economic, political and architectural history.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Percent of closed enforcement cases that were closed due to voluntary compliance	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-
The Commission is developing a process to track enforcement	cases for future p	erformance report	ting.
Average number of days to review staff approvable applications	17.5	Establishing Baseline	-
The HDLC issued 1,603 staff approvable permits. The Q1 result previousoly reported as 12.9, were revised in January 2014.	, previously repo	rted as 39.4, and ti	he Q2 result,

Analysis

In March, the City officially unveiled a One Stop Shop to improve and streamline the customer experience related to securing permits and licenses. The official launch came after the physical co-location of the Historic District Landmarks Commission (HDLC) and three other departments, and the introduction of a new software system to receive, review and process applications. The City also launched One Stop Online, which allows applicants to submit applications, download related documents, query the status of their application electronically, and improves access to accurate zoning and conditional use maps. In June, the One Stop Shop resumed adjudication of enforcement cases for which there was not voluntary compliance. HDLC worked to improve the quality of data and reporting in the City's permitting and licensing database to facilitate additional performance measurement.

\bigcirc	On Target	\triangle	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	۸	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured		New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget		2013 Budget	Code	Page in 2013 Budget Book
HDLC	\$ 695,728	\$	638,095	\$	638,095	6540	354
Total Funding	\$ 695,728	\$	638,095	\$	638,095	0540	304

	20	011	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of closed enforcement cases that were closed due to voluntary compliance	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of enforcement cases closed without going to adjudication (because the property was voluntarily brought into compliance after receipt of a warning letter) by the total number of enforcement cases closed. Work that does not meet the Historic District Landmarks Commission guidelines negatively affects the historic character of the district, which in turn can affect the property values of nearby buildings. Voluntary compliance is preferable to forced compliance.												
Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant nei	ighborhoods and	preserve historic p	oroperties									
Average number of days to review staff approvable applications	-	-	-	-	38.5	13.2	9.5	5.7	17.5	Establishing Baseline	-	. In.
Calculated by averaging the number of calendar days from the development.	receipt of a staf	approvable applic	ation to the da	ite the pern	nit was issued.	As the first step	p in the permitti	ng process, dela	ys in the review	of applications neg	gatively affe	ect economic
Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant nei	ighborhoods and	preserve historic p	roperties									



To coordinate the activities needed to protect the lives and property of its citizens and visitors from natural or manmade disasters in partnership with NOPD, NOFD, NOEMS and the other City departments through a comprehensive program of mitigation, preparation, response and recovery.

2013 Performance Summary

2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
533	≥300	
100%	100%	
100%	100%	
100%	100%	
	·	
	533	533 ≥300 100% 100% 100% 100%

Analysis

The New Orleans Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness (NOHSEP) monitored the Gulf of Mexico for hurricane activity while maintaining daily operations. Emergency managers attended numerous community meetings to help educate citizens regarding emergency preparedness, focusing on hurricane preparedness and evacuation. In June, the City, Evacuteer.org, and the Arts Council of New Orleans unveiled the installation of Evacuspots public art. The new 14-foot stainless steel sculptures clearly identify City-assisted evacuation pick-up points where citizens without their own transportation would report to in the event the City calls for a mandatory evacuation. The iconic artwork was installed at 17 neighborhood pick-up points across the city as part of the City-Assisted Evacuation Plan. Also, with grant funding, NOHSEP installed new hurricane shutters for the Emergency Operations Center and other critical areas, increasing safety in critical areas during severe weather

NOHSEP supported major events in 2013, including the Super Bowl. With the support of all City departments, NOHSEP completed a comprehensive update of the Citywide Emergency Operations Plan. The plan provides a basic framework for all hazards emergency response citywide. The Office also revised other citywide emergency plans, including the City Freeze Plan and the City Assisted Shelter Plan.

The Office faced challenges associated with reduced staffing levels and a significant decrease in grant funding. The Federal Emergency Management Performance Grant funding that NOHSEP had relied on was reduced by approximately 40% over three years, making it more difficult for the Office to provide all necessary services. This was a trend statewide as the Governor's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness took a larger portion of pass through grant funds for its own operations, necessitating increased City General Fund requests and other alternative funding for NOHSEP.

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Lt. Col. Jerry Sneed, Deputy Mayor of Public Safety

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Homeland Security	\$ 124,927,818	\$ 42,462,818	\$ 55,272,895	2110, 2116, 2119, 2124, 2130, 2154, 2155, 2195	156
Chief Administrative Office-OEP Mobile Hospital	\$ 402,920	\$ 402,920	\$ 402,920	2200	185
Chief Administrative Office-Statewide Generator Program	\$ 2,419,802	\$ 1,012,826	\$ 1,012,826	2219	185
Chief Administrative Office-Emergency Managment Planning Grant	\$ 208,339	\$ 220,989	\$ 160,000	2209	185
Chief Administrative Office-Metropolitan Medical Response	\$ 963,663	\$ 958,270	\$ 581,215	2212	185
Chief Administrative Office-City Readiness Initiative Grant	\$ -	\$ 46,157	\$ 120,000	2205	185
Chief Administrative Office-Emergency Operations Center Grant	\$ -	\$ 249,645	\$ 249,645	2225	185
Total Funding	\$ 128,922,542	\$ 45,353,625	\$ 57,799,501		
Performance Details					
	2011				204.2

2 Year 2012 2013 2011 Measure Quarterly Target Target Annual Annual Actual Actual Q1 Actual Q2 Actual Q3 Actual Q4 Actual Status Trend Met? Met? Actual Target Number of citizens trained to assist in City \diamond 427 289 312 244 533 ≥300 Assisted Evacuation Plan (CAEP) Counts the number of citizens trained to assist in the City Assisted Evacuation Plan (CAEP) before the start of hurricane season. Volunteers play a key role is assisting other citizens with evacuation in the event of a major emergency (e.g. a hurricane). Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters Percent of all NOHSEP staff that is NIMS/ICS 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% compliant within 90 days of assignment Calculated by dividing the number of New Orleans Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness (NOHSEP) staff trained in the National Incident Management System (NIMS) and Incident Command System (ICS) at the 300-400 level within 90 days of assignment by the total number of NOHSEP personnel. NOHSEP staff needs to be fully prepared to follow these protocols in the event of an emergency. Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters Percent of plans, procedures, and other \diamond \bigcirc strategies that are National Incident 90% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% Management System (NIMS) compliant Counts the percent of emergency preparedness plans overseen by the Deputy Mayor of Public Safety that are compliant with National Incident Management System (NIMS) and Incident Command System (ICS) standards. Compliant plans are important to area-wide coordination and high quality incident management. Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters Percent of grants in good standing 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% Calculated by dividing the number of grants in good standing (i.e. that avoid negative findings and have less that 5% fund de-obligation) by the total number of grants managed by NOHSEP. Effective administration of NOHSEP's grants results in the City lowering hurricane damage and overall risk for large scale emergencies, and residents being able to lower their risk for hurricane damage. Related Strategy: Plan and prepare for disasters Management Statistic (Workload Indicator) ≤10% Off On Target Off Target N/A Not Available Target Not Relevant/ Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Seasonally

Affected

Measured

Annually

۸

Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Not Measured

Baseline historical data to set target

176 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

To provide a fully aligned menu of HR services including payroll and personnel transactions, benefits administration, employee relations, training and development (i.e. customer service), performance review management, safety standards and policy development to support the achievement of the missions, goals, and objectives of all departments.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Healthcare fund balance as of the end of the period	\$10,618,594	≥\$0	
Percent of grievances settled within 30 days	0%	100%	
One grievance was filed. Due to the low number of gr 2014.	ievances, this mea	sure will be not	be included in
Percent of diabetic employees participating in wellness programs who are compliant with the requirements of that program	N/A	≥28%	N/A
Due to questions about the methodology, this measur	e will not be includ	led in 2014.	

Analysis

Human Resources (HR) contained healthcare costs in 2013 following structural plan changes made in prior years, and through constant monitoring of claims and expenditures.

HR implemented a new wellness program and wellness credit system. The Office engaged in outreach to City employees, providing information on the wellness program and credit system through e-mail messages and presentations.



Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Chief Administrative Office-Personnel/Office Management	\$ 226,398	\$ 165,197	\$ 132,848	2273	185
Chief Administrative Office-Benefits Administration	\$ 3,417,393	\$ 4,096,417	\$ 4,169,011	2275	185
Chief Administrative Office-Employee Performance & Training Project	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 281,000	2278	185
Chief Administrative Office-Employee Relations	\$ 103,730	\$ 113,342	\$ 82,945	2284	185
Chief Administrative Office-Municipal Training Academy	\$ 122,132	\$ 73,884	\$ 103,106	2277	185
Chief Administrative Office-Mail Room	\$ 343,235	\$ 316,409	\$ 243,409	2280	185
Total Funding	\$ 4,212,888	\$ 4,765,249	\$ 5,012,319		

Performance Details

	201	1	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Healthcare fund balance as of the end of the period	-	-	-	-	\$384,922	\$22,461,485	\$10,646,365	\$10,618,594	\$10,618,594	≥\$0		_h
Calculated as the difference between total City and er	nployee contributi	ons for medical,	, vision and der	ntal benefits	minus the cost of	claims. This show	s the success of co	st reduction efforts	towards health an	d benefit admin	istration.	
Related Strategy: Provide fair and attractive benefits to City employees and retirees												
Percent of grievances settled within 30 days 66% 100% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% •												
Calculated by dividing the number of grievances settle	d within 30 days o	of filing by the to	tal number of	grievances fi	led during the rep	oorting period. Thi	s shows whether g	rievances filed by e	employees are bein	g addressed in a	timely fash	ion.
Related Strategy: Cultivate a high-quality City workfor	се											
Percent of diabetic employees participating in wellness programs who are compliant with the requirements of	-	-	26%		39%	34%	N/A	N/A	N/A	≥28%	N/A	
Calculated by dividing the total number of compliant diabetic employees by the total number of diabetic employees participating in the program. Participation in such programs is aimed at containing healthcare costs and improving employees' overall health. Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City residents, including community health education and preventing the spread of communicable diseases												

≤10% Off

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Target

~ Measured

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

To work toward and deliver in three areas: maximize the City's IT value by providing a stable technology and network infrastructure, drive innovation and performance improvement to enhance the delivery of all City services, and increase the availability of information to improve decision making for City employees, partners, and citizens of New Orleans.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Percent of critical ITI projects delivered on schedule	67%	≥80%	•
ITI completed 41 of 61 critical projects on schedule. ITI continuu continues to work without a Project Management Office (PMO) projects. Operational and break/fix responsibilities are priority. resources to projects and in filling unfilled positions. ITI will con continue to implement a governance model that will improve p	manager, resulting ITI is working on re tinue searching for	g in delays in th esolving proble a PMO manag	ne completion of ms in assigning
Call abandonment rate for 311 (non-emergency times)	9%	≤10%	
14,520 of 170,498 calls were abandoned. In Q3, ITI invested in p have substantially increased the Office's ability to handle large abandonment, among other improvements.			
Average monthly percent of 311 first call resolution	63%	≥70%	
ITI resolved 96,274 of 153,189 cases during the first call. First co continued training and monitoring, and improvements to its on		,	e due to
Customer satisfaction rating of 311 call center	91%	≥70%	
ITI conducted 155 phone surveys. The Q1 result, previously repo	orted as 80%, was r	evised in Janua	ıry 2014.

Analysis

Information Technology and Innovation's (ITI) 2013 performance highlights included launching the One Stop Shop application, which improves permitting and licensing customer service; launching the Planning and Zoning Lookup tool, which provides the public with permit and zoning information; on-boarding additional departments, including Emergency Medical Services and the Taxi and For Hire Vehicle Bureau, into the 311 system; launching the new City of New Orleans website, as well as HireNOPD.com, special events, and Enterprise Information Team training websites; mapping and publishing self-reported neighborhood association boundaries on data.nola.gov; and collaborating with partners to update precinct boundaries via an ordinance correction. ITI also substantially reduced the Service Desk's call abandonment rate, offering a greatly improved level of service to customers. Quality assurance and control processes such as change management and reliance on standards implementation have allowed ITI to achieve a level of stability in its infrastructure unseen in recent memory.

ITI continued to experience staffing challenges, and is working with Civil Service to hire key employees, while also implementing a staff augmentation plan. The lack of a Project Management Office (PMO) manager resulted in delays in the completion of projects. A PMO manager will improve project management performance by assisting with implementation of a project management governance model and continuing implementation of recommendations from an assessment completed in fall 2012.

Mayor's Outstanding Performance Award Loretta Boutin

Loretta Boutin has single-handedly made City Hall a more friendly place to visit, greeting each visitor with a warm smile and helpful information.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	0	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Information Technology and Innovation Allen Square, Chief Information Officer

Measure	YTD Actual	YTD Target	Status
Call abandonment rate for the Service Desk	9%	≤7%	
3,013 of 31,962 calls were abandoned. ITI is in the process of in that will help in reducing the call abandonment rate by providir base and a self-service portal.			
Average monthly percent of open Service Desk tickets over 30 days old	14%	0%	
301 of 2,165 monthly tickets were more than 30 days old. The r tickets, which take more time to resolve, that were initially cate categorized as projects.			
Customer satisfaction rating of the Service Desk	67%	≥70%	
ITI received 318 ratings. While ITI did not meet the target, the	rating increased su	bstantially in th	e second half of
Percent of Service Level Agreements (SLAs) met by the Service Desk	N/A	≥95%	N/A
ITI will deploy tracking and performance modules in 2014.			
Percent of successful back-ups of Priority 1 applications	100%	100%	
Telephone and email service availability	100.00%	≥99.99%	
	1		
Information Technology and Innovation Allen Square, Chief Information Officer

Resources

Description	2011 Budget			2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Chief Administrative Office-Vendor Management	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 140,000	2230	185
Chief Administrative Office-Management Information Systems	\$	12,834,231	\$	10,293,858	\$ 9,916,954	2231	185
Chief Administrative Office-Techonology Progrms	\$	481,500	\$	365,000	\$ 300,000	2232	185
Chief Administrative Office-311	\$	1,321,371	\$	1,266,678	\$ 1,124,477	2234	185
Chief Administrative Office-Enterprise Wide Applications	\$	2,480,585	\$	1,719,498	\$ 1,523,452	2236	185
Miscellaneous-Office of Service & Innovation	\$	6,243	\$	1,160,565	\$ 501,184	7030	411
Total Funding	\$	17,123,930	\$	14,805,599	\$ 13,506,067		

The 2012 funding for Vendor Management, previously reported as \$824,791, was revised in Q4. The 2011 and 2012 funding levels for the Office of Service & Innovation, not originally reported, were revised in Q4.

Performance Details

	201	.1	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of critical ITI projects delivered on schedule	53%		70%		60%	61%	88%	70%	67%	≥80%		սևոսև
Calculated by dividing the total number of critical Information T initiatives rely on ITI projects being delivered on schedule.	echnology and Inr	novation projec	ts completed by	the total nur	nber of projects t	hat were schedule	ed for completior	by the end of the	e quarter. Severa	al systematic C	ity governn	nent improvement
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data											
Call abandonment rate for 311 (non-emergency times)	-	-	-	-	9%	11%	9%	4%	9%	≤10%		
Calculated by dividing the number of 311 calls where the caller	hangs up before tl	he call is answe	red by the total r	number of 31	1 calls during the	period. A low c	all abandonment	rate is an indicate	or of quality custo	omer service.		
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data											
Average monthly percent of 311 first call resolution	-	-	58%		69%	62%	61%	60%	63%	≥70%		
Calculated by averaging the percentage of 311 requests that are	e resolved on the f	first call directly	by the 311 call o	center at the	end of each mon	th. A high first cal	Il resolution rate	is an indicator qua	ality customer sei	rvice.		
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data											
Customer satisfaction rating of 311 call center	-	-	-	-	90%	95%	86%	93%	91%	≥70%		
ITI randomly calls citizens who called into 311 and asks them to	give an overall rat	ting of their sat	isfaction with 31	1 agents. Th	is score provides	feedback to ITI ab	out the quality of	f 311's services to	citizens, and illur	ninates areas f	or improve	ment.
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data											
					On Ta	rget <u></u> ≤10% Of Target	f 🔶 Off Target		ement Statistic pad Indicator)	N/A Not Availa	ble	

* Seasonally

Affected

~ Measured

Annually

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

181 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Information Technology and Innovation Allen Square, Chief Information Officer

	201	1	201	2				2013				2 Year	
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend	
Call abandonment rate for the Service Desk	25%		16%	•	13%	10%	6%	8%	9%	≤7%		Шп	
Calculated by dividing the number of ITI helpdesk calls where th City's helpdesk.	ne caller hangs up b	pefore the call i	is answered by th	ne total num	ber of helpdesk c	alls during the per	iod. This allows	management to a	ssess the approp	riate staffing le	vels and p	otocols for the	
ted Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze the City's data													
Average monthly percent of open Service Desk tickets over 30 days old	22%		31%		21%	2%	20%	13%	14%	0%	♦		
Calculated by dividing the number of ITI helpdesk tickets open a resolve or require creation of a process or product. This is an ir productivity that may result from computer application and have Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	ndicator of the num rdware problems.						•						
Customer satisfaction rating of the Service Desk	-	-	-	-	54%	66%	74%	76%	67%	≥70%			
ITI randomly sends a survey to individuals that have contacted	the helpdesk for su	pport. This ra	ating helps to det	ermine cust	omer satisfaction	with ITI services a	among City emplo	yees, and identify	points for impro	ovement that n	eed to be a	ddressed.	
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data												
Percent of Service Level Agreements (SLAs) met by the Service Desk	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	≥95%	N/A		
Calculated by dividing the total number of a Service Level Agree	ements (SLAs) met	by the helpdes	k, divided by the	total numbe	r of SLAs establis	hed for the helpd	esk. This measure	helps gauge the	helpdesk's level o	of service comm	nitments t	o City employees.	
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data												
Percent of successful back-ups of Priority 1 applications	100%	\bigtriangleup	100%		100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%			
Calculated by dividing the number of successful back-ups of Priv	ority 1 completed b	by the total nur	nber of Priority 1	L back-ups at	tempted. Backir	g up the informat	tion housed on cit	y servers allows f	or restoration of	data in the eve	nt of a cat	astrophe.	
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data												
Telephone and email service availability	99.80%	\bigtriangleup	99.03%	<u> </u>	99.99%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	≥100%			
Calculated by averaging the percent of telephone and email ser	vice available daily	. Telephone a	nd email service	s are essentia	al to public and in	terdepartmental	communications.				<u> </u>		
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data												
Network availability	99.97%	-	99.90%	\bigtriangleup	100.00%	100.00%	99.99%	99.98%	99.99%	≥99.99%			
Calculated by dividing the total time networking resources are a Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th		h by the total r	number of minut	es in a montl	n. The City's net	vork is vital to the	e operational capa	city of all departr	nents.				



To provide a court of excellence for children, youth, and families by enforcing the Louisiana Children's Code.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of dependency cases filed	81	MS	MS
Average number of days to disposition for dependency cases	46.7	Establishing Baseline	-
23 dependency cases were disposed. The time to disposition of outliers in which delays were caused by issues such as appreh appeals, writs and transportation problems from detention ce were resolved, the cases proceeded to disposition within the t	ensions on outsta enters to court ap	nding warrants fo pearances. Once th	r runaway,
Percent of dependency cases filed that are "repeat"	13.6%	Establishing Baseline	-
11 of 81 dependency cases were "repeats." Number of delinquency cases filed	669	MS	MS
Percent of youth defendants referred to alternative programs	34.6%	Establishing Baseline	-
215 of 622 juveniles were referred to an alternative program. Continuance rate	13.1%	Establishing Baseline	-
894 of 6,817 proceedings were continued. Average number of days to disposition for delinquency cases	51.6	Establishing Baseline	-
331 delinquency cases were disposed. The time to disposition several outliers in which delays were caused by issues such as runaway, appeals, writs and transportation problems from de issues were resolved, the cases proceeded to disposition withi time varies significantly depending on whether youth are deta beginning in 2014.	apprehensions of tention centers to in the time frames	n outstanding war o court appearance s required by law.	rants for es. Once these Because the
Percent of delinquency filings with a previous case	41.8%	Establishing Baseline	-
220 of 526 delinquency filings involved youth with a previous	case.		

183 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Analysis

In 2013, the Orleans Parish Juvenile Court (OPJC) referred 215 youth, or 34.6% of all defendants, to the Court's alternative to detention programs. OPJC is one of 5 Louisiana sites participating in the Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative, which promotes changes to policies, practices, and programs to support the Annie E. Casey Foundation's vision that "all youth involved in the juvenile justice system have opportunities to develop into healthy, productive adults." Referral to alternative programs results in savings to the City, as the approximate cost per day to detain a child at the Youth Study Center (\$250) is considerably higher than that of any one or all of the alternative programs combined (\$90). The percentage of youth defendants referred to alternative programs increased to 47.5% in Q4, the highest level of 2013.

	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	۸	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	-	2013 Budget	Code	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Juvenile Court	\$ 3,961,913	\$ 3,743,800	\$	2,615,283	8302, 8303,	475
Total Funding	\$ 3,961,913	\$ 3,743,800	\$	2,615,283	8308	475

	20	011	2012	2				2013				2 Year		
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend		
Number of dependency cases filed	-	MS	-	MS	13	16	31	21	81	MS	MS	_ ali		
Counts the number of dependency cases filed in court. This is	a workload indi	cator								•				
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														
Average number of days to disposition for dependency cases	-	-	-	-	47.0	34.7	46.8	62.0	46.7	Establishing Baseline	-			
Averages the number of days from petition date to disposition manner.	verages the number of days from petition date to disposition through trial or dismissal, for all dependency cases disposed in the reporting period. This shows the effectiveness of the court system in moving cases through the justice system in a timely													
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														
Percent of dependency cases filed that are "repeat"	-	-	-	-	30.8%	0.0%	16.1%	9.5%	13.6%	Establishing Baseline	-	- L.		
Calculated by dividing the number of returning dependency c	ases filed in the p	period with the tot	al number of de	pendency c	ases filed in the	period. This illu	strates the effect	tiveness of interv	ventions.	-				
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														
Number of delinquency cases filed	-	MS	-	MS	164	170	202	133	669	MS	MS			
Counts the number of delinquency petitions that have been fi	iled. This is a wo	rkload indicator.								·				
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														

Juvenile Court Honorable Ernestine Gray, Chief Judge

	20	011	2012	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of youth defendants referred to alternative programs	-	-	-	-	37.4%	28.8%	25.4%	47.5%	34.6%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of juveniles referred to alternative Program. The use of programs that are alternative		,						itoring Program,	the Evening Rep	orting Center, and	the Orleans	Detention
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Continuance rate	-	-	-	-	14.3%	13.6%	13.6%	11.8%	13.1%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of continuances by the tota effectiveness. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice	al number of pro	ceedings. The mea	asure shows the	effectivene	ess of the court sy	ystem in movin	g cases through t	he justice system	in a timely man	ner. A higher cont	inuance rate	e indicates less
Average number of days to disposition for delinquency cases	-	-	-	-	32.0	34.8	102.4	130.8	51.6	Establishing Baseline	-	
Averages the number of days from case filing to judgment ent	ered for delinqu	ency cases dispose	d in the period.	The measu	ire shows the eff	ectiveness of th	e court system i	n moving cases th	nrough the justic	e system in a timel	y manner.	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Percent of delinquency filings with a previous case	-	-	-	-	39.0%	39.4%	44.1%	47.4%	41.8%	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of new delinquency filings	in the period inv	olving youth who h	ad a previous c	ase by the t	otal number of r	new delinquenc	y filings in the pe	eriod. This measu	ire shows the eff	ectiveness of inter	ventions.	
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they de	o not recidivate											



Juvenile Court Honorable Ernestine Gray, Chief Judge

[This page intentionally left blank]



To direct and supervise the legal affairs of the City by providing legal advice and services to the Mayor, City Council, Departments, Boards, Commissions and related City entities; to represent the City, its officers and employees in civil litigation and oversees the legal services provided by outside counsel; and to prepare and review ordinances, resolutions, executive orders, contracts, and other legal documents for the City. The Law Department is also responsible for instituting actions to collect unpaid revenue to the City and for enforcing the City Code, Ordinances, and Civil Service regulations. Further, in its role as prosecutor, the Law Department prosecutes crimes in municipal and traffic court as well as prosecutes nuisance bars and restaurants which negatively impact the quality of life before the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. By minimizing the City's exposure to liability, fairly and economically resolving disputes, and minimizing legal fees and costs, the Law Department provides the highest quality legal representation to meet the present and future needs of the City of New Orleans in an efficient and effective manner.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Percent of contracts drafted and reviewed by the Law Department and signed by the City Attorney within 30 days	94%	≥80%	
The Law Department drafted, reviewed, and signed 1,167 c	ontracts.		
Average number of Municipal and Traffic Court cases per attorney per month	780	MS	MS
Revenue from Municipal and Traffic Court claims, settlements, and judgments	\$13,987,535	≥\$12,000,000	
Savings achieved by legal team in civil/police litigation	\$769,832	MS	MS
Number of public records requests completed	1,047	MS	MS
Number of tax and public nuisance cases filed before the ABO Board	268	≥200	
Percent of ABO Tax cases resolved within 60 days	94%	≥93%	
The Law Department resolved 250 of 266 cases within 60 d	ays.		

Analysis

In 2013, the Law Department drafted new taxi and for hire vehicle regulations, which included additional safety features aimed at protecting passengers and drivers, and regulations aimed at ensuring better customer service to residents and visitors. The Law Department also played an instrumental role in ensuring that all legal issues regarding the Super Bowl, including lawsuits challenging the clean zone and taxi and for hire vehicle regulations at Louis Armstrong New Orleans International Airport, were promptly and effectively addressed.

The Law Department also worked with the City Council to draft an updated ordinance for the operation of food trucks and to significantly revise the City Code with regard to housing violations and enforcement measures. In an effort to ensure best practices and community oriented policing, the Law Department successfully worked with the New Orleans Police Department (NOPD) to develop a revised and updated NOPD Policies and Procedures Manual. The Department also prepared ordinances establishing the Office of Police Secondary Employment. Finally, the Law Department achieved a legal victory when a court upheld the City's tour guide and licensing requirements.

Through increased productivity and oversight, the Law Department played a critical role in substantially reducing length of the procurement, contracting and payment process, drafting, reviewing, and signing 94% of contracts within 30 days, compared to 84% in 2012. The Department also played a key role in improving citizens' quality of life by filing 270 tax and public nuisance cases before the Alcoholic Beverage Outlet Board.

The Law Department's challenges in 2013 included issues surrounding the NOPD and the Orleans Parish Prison consent decrees, as well as the New Orleans Fire Fighter Pension litigation.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamondsuit	Off Target		Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget*	Organization Code Number	-	
Law	\$ 13,057,945	\$ 12,071,798	\$ 6,909,303	2310, 2320, 2330, 2331,	100	
Total Funding	\$ 13,057,945	\$ 12,071,798	\$ 6,909,303	2340, 2350, 2360, 2378	199	

*Decrease in 2013 reflects the move of the Risk Management Unit to the Chief Administrative Office.

	20	011	20:	12				2013				2 Year	
Measure	Actual Targ		Actual Target Met?		Q1 Actual	O2 Actual O3 Actual O4 Actual		Annual Actual	Annual Target Status		Quarterly Trend		
Percent of contracts drafted and reviewed by the Law Department and signed by the City Attorney within 30 days	-	-	84%		89%	96%	94%	97%	94%	≥80%			
alculated by dividing the number of contracts reviewed within 30 days by the total number of contracts that were submitted to the Law Department during the period. Law Department review and approval of contracts is a critical step in the City's procurement rocess and delays in procurement result in delays in the delivery of City goods and services.													
Related Strategy: Manage vendor relationships and provide	e oversight of City	contracts											
Average number of Municipal and Traffic Court cases per attorney per month	869	MS	806	MS	643	814	988	665	780	MS	MS	liihih	
Calculated by dividing the number of cases filed in the reporting period by the number of months and by the total number of budgeted Traffic and Municipal Court attorneys. An assistant City attorney assigned to handle traffic camera tickets and the Chief Deputy assigned to the team are excluded from the calculation. This indicator is used by management in the allotment of cases to each attorney in Traffic and Municipal Court.													
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice													



Law Department Sharonda Williams, City Attorney

	20	11	20:	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Revenue from Municipal and Traffic Court claims, settlements, and judgments	\$13,696,003		\$12,760,345		\$3,499,320	\$4,893,800	\$2,880,385	\$2,714,030	\$13,987,535	≥\$12,000,000		11111
The dollar amount paid to the City in new claims, settlements and judgments through successful prosecution of violations in Traffic and Municipal Courts. This is an indicator of the Law Department's success in prosecuting violations of the city code.											code.	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Savings achieved by legal team in civil/police litigation	\$11,781,356	MS	\$10,315,253	MS	\$121,184	\$254,183	\$100,259	\$294,205	\$769,832	MS	MS	
The dollar amount saved by the Law Department in civil litigation measured by calculating the potential risk exposure of each case and comparing it to the actual value of the settlement/judgment rendered in each case. This is an indicator of the Law Department's success in representing the City in litigation.								e Law				
Related Strategy: Defend the City's legal interests												
Number of public records requests completed	573	MS	563	MS	219	232	318	278	1,047	MS	MS	
Counts the number of public records requests submitted to	and completed b	y the Law Departm	nent. Public rec	ords requests r	equire City employ	ees inside and out	side of the Law De	epartment to asse	mble information	and prepare it fo	or public dis	semination.
Related Strategy: Promote civic engagement												
Number of tax and public nuisance cases filed before the ABO Board	227		324		70	63	57	78	268	≥200		սհա
Counts the number of prosecutions of tax delinquent Alcoh	olic Beverage Out	lets (ABOs) in the	reporting period	. Compliance	with ABO regulatio	ns is important to	citizens' quality of	life.				•
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Percent of ABO Tax cases resolved within 60 days	96%		95%		95%	92%	98%	92%	94%	≥93%		
Calculated by dividing the total number of Alcoholic Bevera quality of life.	ge Outlet (ABO) ta	ax cases resolved v	within 60 days of	referral to the	Law Department b	by the total numbe	r of tax cases close	ed during the peri	od. Compliance	with ABO regulati	ons is impo	ortant to citizens'
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												



Law Department Sharonda Williams, City Attorney

[This page intentionally left blank]



To inspire the individual and enrich the community through access to information, resources, technology and programming that is delivered by knowledgeable and creative staff.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of items circulated (checked-out)	1,067,472	Establishing Baseline	-

Analysis

As anticipated, circulation leveled off in 2013 following the nearly 30% increase in 2012 in conjunction with the completion of the Rosa Keller Library, New Orleans East Regional Library, Robert E. Smith Library, Norman Mayer Library, and Algiers Regional Library.

In July, the City and FEMA opened the newly renovated Cita Dennis Hubbell Library in the Algiers Point Historic District. The \$1.3 million restoration fully refurbished the 106 year old building, which had been closed since 2008. The Milton H. Latter Memorial Library Uptown, the second highest circulating branch, closed in August for renovations, and re-opened in October.

Circulation decreased in Q4, compared to Q3, as it was affected by holiday closures in November and December, as well as the closing of the Alvar Library on November 13 due to equipment installation



Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget*	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Library	\$ 16,968,515	\$ 24,927,224	\$ 12,112,000	6301, 6385	342
Total Funding	\$ 16,968,515	\$ 24,927,224	\$ 12,112,000	0301, 0385	542

*The 2013 budget includes \$12,000 in projected state aid that was not funded.

	20	11	201	L 2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of items circulated (checked-out)	880,638	-	1,141,002	-	238,743	275,582	295,588	257,559	1,067,472	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the records circulation in the Library's system-wide database. Items include books, audio/visual items, and digital materials, which includes e-books, music, and movies. The methodology was revised in 2013 to include digitial materials. This indicates the level of customer activity. Related Strategy: Support cultural institutions and experiences												



To deliver excellent service to the citizens of New Orleans with courage, competence and compassion. We provide unbeatable customer service driven by sound fiscal management. As good stewards of our resources, we ensure safe neighborhoods, excellent schools, good-paying jobs and a clean environment for our citizens. We facilitate partnerships, link strong leaders and new ideas, and leverage critical resources to move New Orleans forward. Our decisions are informed by effective communication and active citizen involvement. We responsibly manage and preserve our City's natural resources.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of visits by foreign dignitaries*	182	≥150	
		-	-
Amount of public/private resources secured in alignment with strategic priorities	\$8.67 million	≥\$15 million	
In addition to monetary awards, the City of received an in-kind and Palantir for resilience work valued at \$1.5 million.	donation from	the Rockefeller	Foundation
Number of community and public meetings addressing citizen priorities	149	≥125	
Number of new partnerships initiated between the City of New Orleans and other countries	9	≥7	•
Number of state legislative priorities accomplished during legislative session	20	≥15	

Analysis

The City welcomed dignitaries and delegations from around the world in 2013. In January 2013, Mayor Landrieu welcomed the Ambassador of the European Union to the United States, His Excellency Joao Vale de Almeida, on his first visit to New Orleans. In Q2, the City of New Orleans welcomed the 2013 World Cultural Economic Forum in partnership with the U.S. Conference of Mayors. More than 25 countries were represented at the forum and new partnerships were created with Brazil and Liverpool. The City also hosted a business delegation from the city of Talavera de la Reina, Spain and received ceramic tile plates to replace the time-worn existing tiles in Jackson Square. In Q3, the City hosted a delegation from the federal government of Haiti led by the Haitian Minister of Tourism. The City signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Haiti on cultural economy and tourism efforts that will provide opportunities for local businesses and nonprofits to assist Haiti with its rebuilding. In Q4, the City sent a delegation to sister city Matsue, Japan to promote economic and tourism interests and welcomed dignitaries and delegations from France, Republic of Georgia, Israel, South Korea and the Netherlands.

The \$8.67 million of investments secured in 2013 from philanthropic and corporate partners included a donation of \$450,000 from Goldman Sachs Gives for the Summer Youth Employment Program; a 2 year grant from the Ford Foundation to help fund the revitalization of the Claiborne Avenue Corridor and its surrounding neighborhoods; a Department of Justice Second Chance Act grant to implement job readiness training for incarcerated individuals to prepare for jobs in the technology sector; and investments from the Rockefeller Foundation for resilience efforts, from W.K. Kellogg Foundation for racial reconciliation efforts, and from Wells Fargo for homeownership assistance.

Community meetings were held to share information and gather citizen concerns on such topics as economic development and job opportunities, capital projects, the Louisiana Coastal Master Plan and neighborhood-based issues such as enforcement of nuisance Alcoholic Beverage Outlets.

In Q2, the Intergovernmental Team worked with the legislative delegation to pass legislation to reform the Sewerage and Water Board, pay the City \$3.6 million for support services rendered at Harrah's Casino, authorize the City to contract with the LA Department of Revenue to collect outstanding debts, and authorize the New Orleans International Airport to use an alternative building method and the Sewerage and Water Board to use the design build method of construction for the new power plant, both of which can result in significant savings in construction costs.



Resources

Description	2011 Bud _ế	get	2	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	•
Mayor's Office	\$ 3,5	597,336	\$	5,603,292	\$ 5,693,168	2112, 2115,	135
Total Funding	\$ 3,5	597,336	\$	5,603,292	\$ 5,693,168	2117, 2173- 2177, 2193	

	20	11	201	.2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of visits by foreign dignitaries*	76	-	177		9	109	22	42	182	≥150		.հ.ե
Counts the number of visits to New Orleans by foreign dignitar	ries. This is an	indicator of the	level of interest	in New Orlea	ins at the internat	tional level and th	e City's opportun	ities for collabora	tion with foreig	n countries.		
Related Strategy: Facilitate, link, and leverage resources with e	external organiz	ations										
Amount of public/private resources secured in alignment with strategic priorities	\$48.6 million		\$21.5 million		\$47,562	\$722,718	\$750,000	\$7,150,000	\$8.67 million	≥\$15 million		
Dollar value of public and private resources secured that fit int	to the city's trai	nsformation stra	ategies. This is	a measure of	external support	which demonstra	tes the extent to	which other entiti	es feel that inve	stment in the city is	worthwh	le.
Related Strategy: Facilitate, link, and leverage resources with e	external organiz	ations										
Number of community and public meetings addressing citizen priorities	47		297		45	33	45	26	149	≥125		Illina.
Counts the total number of public meetings focused on addres representatives of the City to share information that will assist		ng information (on citizen conce	rns or sharing	information on r	esources availabl	e to citizens. Put	olic meetings are a	a key point of inp	out for citizens to gu	ide the Cit	y's priorities or for
Related Strategy: Promote civic engagement												
Number of new partnerships initiated between the City of New Orleans and other countries	-	-	-	-	2	2	3	2	9	≥7		
Counts the number of official connections made between the	City and foreigr	n dignitaries. Pa	rtnerships with	other countri	es help raise good	dwill toward the o	ity on the global	stage.				
Related Strategy: Facilitate, link, and leverage resources with e	external organiz	ations										
Number of state legislative priorities accomplished during legislative session	-	-	-	-	-	20	-	-	20	≥15		
Counts successfully passed pieces of state legislation that the	City has identifi	ed as beneficial	to its well-being	g. Positive leg	islation demonst	rates success of th	ne City in represe	nting the interests	s of its citizens a	t the state level.		
Related Strategy: Facilitate, link, and leverage resources with e	external organiz	ations										

To administer and evaluate mosquito control activities and monitor the population of disease and virus transmitting mosquitos and consult with appropriate authorities. Part of this mission is to decrease the incidents of disease transmission, economic loss and medical emergencies caused by pest (i.e mosquitos, rodents, termites) by managing pest populations through a series of integrated approaches

Analysis

The 2013 mosquito season was light. The Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control Board conducted mosquito surveillance and control, and there were no cases of human West Nile Virus or other arbovirus illnesses during the year.

The Board was onboarded on to NOLA 311 in Q2. NOLA 311 now assists with mosquito control and rodent complaint service requests. The Board continues to work with the 311 team to address challenges related to data entry and reporting accuracy.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of cases of human West Nile Virus and other arbovirus illness	0	MS	MS
Average number of business days to respond to rodent service requests	1.3	≤3	
The Board responded to 887 rodent service requests.			
Average number of business days to respond to mosquito service requests	2.4	≤3	
The Board responded to 354 mosquito service requests.			
Number of maintenance inspections of City property	124	Establishing Baseline	-
	T		
Number of rodent bites or disease transmission	0	MS	MS



Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 BUDget	Organization Code Number	
Mosquito & Termite	\$ 495,222	\$ 4,569,189	\$ 2,109,265	6850	379
Total Funding	\$ 495,222	\$ 4,569,189	\$ 2,109,265	0850	579

	20)11	20:	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of cases of human West Nile Virus and other arbovirus illness	0	MS	18	MS	0	0	0	0	0	MS	MS	
Counts verified cases of West Nile Virus (WNV) and other an WNV and other arboviral diseases. When human cases are	reported, aggres	sive control measu	res must be tak	en to prevent a	additional cases.	WNV can range				0	ies to prever	nt human cases of
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City resid	lents, including co	ommunity health ea	ducation and pre	eventing the sp	read of commun	icable diseases		1	1			
Average number of business days to respond to rodent service requests	-	-	-	-	1.6	1.6	1.3	0.9	1.3	≤3		- III
Calculated by averaging the number of business days to cor	nplete rodent ser	vice requests in th	e reporting peri	iod. Shorter re	sponse times red	duce and ultimat	ely eliminate the	risk rodents pose	e to a resident.	<u></u>	·	
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City resid	lents, including co	ommunity health ea	ducation and pre	eventing the sp	read of commun	icable diseases						
Average number of business days to respond to mosquito service requests	-	-	-	-	N/A	1.8	2.7	2.5	2.4	≤3		
Calculated by averaging the number of business days to cor eliminate the risk mosquitoes pose to the resident.	nplete mosquito	service requests in	the reporting p	eriod. Shorter	response times	reduce the chan	ce that changes i	n weather could a	affect the mosqu	ito population, and	d also reduce	e and ultimately
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City resid	lents, including co	ommunity health ea	ducation and pre	eventing the sp	read of commun	icable diseases						
Number of maintenance inspections of City property	79	-	108	-	15	35	51	23	124	Establishing Baseline	-	th
Counts the number of inspections of City facilities. Monitor	ring and conducti	ng pest proofing c	an prevent seric	ous pest infesta	itions.							
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City resid	lents, including co	ommunity health ea	ducation and pre	eventing the sp	read of commun	icable diseases						
Number of rodent bites or disease transmission	-	MS	-	MS	0	0	0	0	0	MS	MS	
Counts the number of bites or disease transmission as repo	rted by physician	s to the LA Depart	ment of Health	and Hospitals.	Rodents present	a danger to the	public, as they a	re capable of tran	smitting numero	ous diseases and fo	od borne illi	nesses.
Related Strategy: Provide public health services to City resid	lents, including co	ommunity health ea	ducation and pre	eventing the sp	read of commun	icable diseases						

To execute fair and impartial administration of justice as it pertains to alleged violators of the ordinances of the City of New Orleans and the criminal statutes of the state of Louisiana.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of City misdemeanor filings	26,016	MS	MS
The Q1 result, previously reported as 8,459, and Q2 result, pre 2014.	eviously reported a	as 5,925, were revis	sed in January
Number of City misdemeanor filings disposed	22,793	Establishing Baseline	-
The Q1 result, previously reported as 8,328, Q2 result, previou reported as 7,978, were revised in January 2014.	isly reported as 6,	077, and Q3 result,	previously
Number of State misdemeanor filings	5,769	MS	MS
The Q1 result, previously reported as 1,914, Q2 result, previou reported as 1,449, were revised in January 2014.	isly reported as 1,.	380, and Q3 result,	previously
Number of State misdemeanor filings disposed	5,255	Establishing Baseline	-
The Q1 result, previously reported as 1,721, Q2 result, previou reported as 1,807, were revised in January 2014.	isly reported as 1,.	347, and Q3 result,	previously
Average number of days to disposition in all cases	223	MS	MS
The Q1 result, previously reported as 319, and Q2 result, previ 2014.	iously reported as	286, were revised	in January
Average number of days to disposition in cases for which no warrants are issued	73	Establishing Baseline	-
The Q1 result, previously reported as 76, Q2 result, previously as 54, were revised in January 2014.	reported as 89, a	nd Q3 result, previo	ously reported
Average number of days from filing date to first trial setting	64	Establishing Baseline	-
Percent of sentences issued with community service	8.89%	Establishing Baseline	-
Of the 7,277 defendants who were found guilty or entered a g assigned community service. The Q1 data was not available.	uilty or no contes	t plea in Qs 2, 3, an	d 4, 647 were

Analysis

In 2013, Municipal Court implemented Project Impact to administer free HIV/AIDS testing for the public while court is in session. Municipal Court also consolidated all municipal cases for those who are homeless into one section of court, Homeless Court. Outside providers attend the monthly court session and the court aligns the defendants with the appropriate provider based on the defendants' needs. The Court also partnered with the New Orleans Police and Justice Foundation (NOPJF) to more effectively and efficiently share data within the Orleans Parish Information Sharing and Integrated Systems (OPISIS) program, allowing the New Orleans Police Department, Criminal District Court, the District Attorney's Office, and the Orleans Public Defenders Office to access Municipal Court case data. Further, Municipal Court, with the help of the NOPJF, implemented the Court Notify subpoena system to serve police officers with court notices. With this system, the court can accurately locate an officer and verify that an officer has been served with his/her court notice, increasing the efficiency of the court by reducing the need for continuances due to lack of subpoena service.

The timeliness of Municipal Court dispositions continued to be affected by its lack of access to the evidence system accessible to all other criminal justice system entities. The evidence department currently has to rely on the other entities to track and locate evidence. Municipal Court is working with the NOPJF to secure the hardware and software to link the court to the evidence system.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamondsuit	Off Target		Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Municipal Court Honorable Desiree Charbonnet, Chief Judge

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	-	2013 BUDget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Municipal Court	\$ 2,800,000	\$ 2,566,323	\$	1,867,343	8351	495
Total Funding	\$ 2,800,000	\$ 2,566,323	\$	1,867,343	0001	495

	20)11	201	2				2013				2 Year		
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend		
Number of City misdemeanor filings	-	MS	-	MS	6,537	5,906	7,037	6,536	26,016	MS	MS			
Counts the number of City misdemeanor filings in the period.	This is a workloa	d indicator.												
elated Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														
Number of City misdemeanor filings disposed	-	-	-	-	6,037	5,914	5,476	5,366	22,793	Establishing Baseline	-			
Counts the number of City misdemeanor filings disposed in the period. This measure, when used with the measure of the number of filings, shows whether the court is keeping up with its incoming caseload. If cases are not disposed in a timely manner, a nacklog of cases awaiting disposition will grow.														
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														
Number of State misdemeanor filings	-	MS	-	MS	1,475	1,421	1,500	1,373	5,769	MS	MS			
Counts the number of State misdemeanor filings in the period	d. This is a worklo	ad indicator.												
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														
Number of State misdemeanor filings disposed	-	-	-	-	1,237	1,290	1,403	1,325	5,255	Establishing Baseline	-			
Counts the number of State misdemeanor filings disposed in backlog of cases awaiting disposition will grow.	the period. This r	neasure, when use	d with the measu	ure of the nun	nber of filings, sh	ows whether the	court is keeping	up with its incon	ning caseload. If	cases are not dispo	osed in a tim	ely manner, a		
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														

Municipal Court Honorable Desiree Charbonnet, Chief Judge

	20	011	201	2				2013			Í	2 Year			
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend			
Average number of days to disposition in all cases	-	MS	-	MS	292	292	147	152	223	MS	MS	- II.			
rages the number of days from case filing to disposition for all cases disposed in the period. Includes attachment, capias, and diversion cases. The measure shows effectiveness of the court system in moving cases through the justice system in a timely iner.															
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice	ed Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice														
Average number of days to disposition in cases for which no warrants are issued	-	-	-	-	83	99	57	48	73	Establishing Baseline	-	- Ih			
	verages the number of days from case filing to disposition, in cases for which no warrants are issued and which were disposed in the period. Excludes attachment, capias, and diversion cases. This measure shows effectiveness of the court system in moving ses for which no warrants are issued through the justice system in a timely manner.														
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice															
Average number of days from filing date to first trial setting	-	-	-	-	68	66	62	58	64	Establishing Baseline	-				
Averages the number of days from case filing to first trial setti through the justice system in a timely manner.	ing for all cases so	et for trial in the pe	eriod. Excludes a	ittachment, ca	apias, and diversi	on cases. This n	neasure shows ef	fectiveness of the	e court system ir	n moving cases for	which no w	arrants are issued			
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice															
Percent of sentences issued with community service	-	-	-	-	N/A	8.96%	8.91%	8.80%	8.89%	Establishing Baseline	-				
Calculated by dividing the number of sentences issued with co	ommunity service	e by the total numb	er of sentences i	issued,											
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice															



[This page intentionally left blank]



To inspire the love of art; to collect, preserve, exhibit and present excellence in the visual arts; to educate, challenge and engage a diverse public.

Analysis

The New Orleans Museum of Art (NOMA) embarked on an ambitious exhibition schedule to attract international, national, regional and local visitors. NOMA also partnered with numerous educational and cultural institutions to offer diverse programming that had wide community appeal.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status									
General attendance	224,188	≥160,000										
Attendance was 38% higher than in 2012. This increase is attributed to appealing exhibitions and more diverse programming. The Q3 result, previously reported as 44,871, was revised in January 2014.												
Number of special exhibitions	of special exhibitions 17 MS											
School children attendance	8,150	≥12,000										
Schoolchildren attendance was 22% higher than in 2012. The e standardized testing may have affected school children attendo		aring students f	or									

Highlights in 2013 included the Museum's collaboration with the Archdiocese of New Orleans to open the exhibition "Portrait of Faith: John Paul II in Life and Art," marking 25 years since Pope John Paul II's historic visit to New Orleans in 1987. In April, NOMA opened "Inventing a Modern World: Decorative Arts of the World Fairs, 1851-1939," and in June, the Museum opened "Rashaad Newsome: King of Arms," the first solo exhibition in Louisiana by the renowned video, performance, and collage artist Rashaad Newsome.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

New Orleans Museum of Art Susan Taylor, Director

Resources

Description		2011 Budget		2012 Budget			Organization Code Number	
ΝΟΜΑ	\$	196,000		167,772	\$	151,683	6890	387
Total Funding		\$ 196,000		\$ 167,772		151,683	0090	

	20:	11	201	2				2013				2 Year	
Measure	Actual		Actual Target Met?		Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend	
General attendance	-	-	162,291	-	47,705	67,335	55,933	53,215	224,188	≥160,000		, ill	
Counts the number of individuals who go through the Museum	's point of sale at	the front desk.	This serves as	a measure t	o assess manager	nent's ability to p	program and exhile	pit shows that app	beal to the public	2.			
Related Strategy: Support cultural institutions and experiences													
Number of special exhibitions	-	-	-	-	3	9	0	5	17	MS	MS	l i	
Counts the number of new exhibitions opened in the reporting	period. New exh	ibitions are one	e of manageme	nt's tactics t	o attract more ne	w and repeat vis	itors.						
Related Strategy: Support cultural institutions and experiences													
School children attendance	-	-	6,493	-	2,534	4,686	199	731	8,150	≥12,000	♦	.	
Counts the number of school children who go through the Muss base among children is one of the best strategies towards nurtu				ubset of the	general attendar	nce measure. NO	MA is a place of c	ontinuing educat	ion for people of	all ages, and bu	ilding a stro	ong art knowledge	
Related Strategy: Support cultural institutions and experiences													



To provide high quality recreational, physical, health, cultural, community interaction and lifestyles enhancement programs to the youth, young adults, adults, and senior citizens of the city of New Orleans. The Commission strives to augment the quality of life, personal self-esteem, community connection and sense of empowerment of all the citizens of New Orleans. Additionally, the Commission focuses on providing a structured framework within which volunteers, philanthropists and foundations can positively impact the character and vibrancy of New Orleans.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of recreation centers open	7	≥7	
In 2013, the City opened 3 recreation centers opened: Joe W. Bi Treme Center.	rown Recreation Cente	r, the Lyons Cen	ter, and the
Percent of recreation center operating hours	44%	50%	
that include programming	4470	30%	•
While programming at the St. Bernard Recreation Center cease programming at the Atkinson Stern Tennis Center. Additional p centers.		•	
Number of youth athletic program registrants	7,561	≥7,200	
With increased activity from booster clubs and playground recr	uitment, NORDC excee	ded the target.	
Number of athletic programs	12	≥11	
NORDC offered a variety of athletic programs, including cheerle cheerleading, track, soccer, baseball, and softball.	ading, volleyball, tenn	is, football, flag	football,
Number of youth cultural program registrants	7,288	≥4,600	
With the hiring of a cultural programs manager in Q4, NORDC i in higher than anticipated participation.	ncreased its focus on c	ultural program	ming, resulting
Number of adult cultural program participants	962	≥1,150	
The discontinuation of cultural programming at the St. Bernard and during the summer break resulted in decreased retention o	,	e to impending r	enovations,

and during the summer break resulted in decreased retention of senior participants.

Analysis

In Q4, the City broke ground at 5420 Franklin Avenue, the former Milne Boys Home in Gentilly, for the new New Orleans Recreation Development Commission (NORDC) Headquarters. The campus will house all of the administrative and executive staff in one location, which will aid in efficient management, planning, programming, data collection and analysis, and performance measurement. Upon completion, all administrative and executive personnel will be housed at the same site for the first time since before Hurricane Katrina.

Earlier in 2013, the City dedicated Joe W. Brown Memorial Park in New Orleans East, following a \$23.4 million rehabilitation. The park includes Victory Football Stadium, a 10-court tennis complex, a baseball field and little league clubhouse, concession stands, 2 playgrounds, Olympic Victory Track and 46 acres of green space. The recreation center includes 2 gymnasiums, 2 multipurpose rooms, a conference room, boys and girls locker rooms, a music instruction room and a fully equipped concession stand. The City also reopened the Lyons Recreation Center in June following a \$5 million renovation; this is the first Uptown recreation center to reopen since Katrina. The Lyons Center includes a gymnasium, performance theater, state-of-the art dance studio sponsored by the Chevron Corporation for the NORDC/New Orleans Grammatic Association Center for Dance, 4 multi-purpose rooms and an Olympic size outdoor swimming pool. The City also reopened the Tremé Center in June 2013 following a \$5.6 million renovation to the gymnasium, boys and girls locker rooms, year-round 25-meter indoor swimming pool, multi-purpose rooms, crafts and culture rooms, and a new state-of-the-art fitness center.

In addition, the City broke ground on the Stallings St. Claude Recreational Center and Pool, the Gernon Brown Recreational Center, and continued construction on the Andrew P. Sanchez Recreation Center in the Lower Ninth Ward. The City also completed improvements to Pontchartrain Park, recreation centers in Algiers, and several other NORDC playgrounds.

While NORDC made significant improvements and additions to the facilities in its portfolio, it also expanded programming. NORDC hosted 40 summer camps in 2013, an increase of more than 21% from 2012 and nearly 28% from 2011. In summer 2013, NORDC also operated 13 pools, in conjunction with summer camps, public swimming and lessons.

NORDC offered 12 athletic programs in 2013, one more than in 2012, and 3 more than in 2011. During the 2013 season, the NORDC team for the Reviving Baseball in Inner Cities initiative (RBI) advanced to the World Series semifinals in Minneapolis. RBI is a Major League Baseball initiative designed to increase interest and participation in the game within urban communities. This was the first year of the partnership between NORDC and RBI.



Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status	Mayor's Outstanding Performance Award Djuana Johnson
Number of cultural events offered	57	≥66		
NORDC did not meet the target because the Commission decrea. allow for rain day make ups.	sed the number of Mo	ovies In the Park	events to	
Number of registrants in NORDC summer camps	4,967	≥4,000		Djuana Johnson, the manager of the newly reopened Treme Rec Center, is a dedicated manager who has led her center to be a vital community asset.
Average daily number of youth camp participants	2,888	≥3,500	♦	
Average daily number of teen camp participants	718	≥760		_
Number of summer camps	40	≥33		
Average number of pool users per operating hour	203	≥251		
Number of swimming lesson registrants	10,834	≥7,200		1
]

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Miscellaneous-NORDC Director & Management	\$	890,442	\$ 1,146,511	\$ 1,078,959	7001	411
Miscellaneous-NORDC Cultural Programs	\$	1,014,903	\$ 1,424,196	\$ 1,342,304	7002	411
Miscellaneous-NORDC Maintenance	\$	1,993,707	\$ 2,213,936	\$ 2,274,554	7003	411
Miscellaneous-NORDC Athletics Programs	\$	1,186,084	\$ 1,544,842	\$ 1,418,577	7004	411
Miscellaneous-NORDC Centers	\$	537,442	\$ 523,111	\$ 942,375	7005	411
Miscellaneous-NORDC Aquatic Programs	\$	2,382,622	\$ 1,449,340	\$ 1,277,197	7006	411
Miscellaneous-NORDC Summer & Special Programs	\$	-	\$ 1,918,112	\$ 1,210,036	7007	411
Total Funding	\$	8,005,200	\$ 10,220,048	\$ 9,544,002		

	2011		201	2				2013				2 Year	
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend	
Number of recreation centers open	-	-	4	-	5	7	7	7	7	≥7			
Counts the number of capital projects that have reached "substantial completion" and have been turned over to NORDC. This measure allows NORDC to balance citywide public recreational opportunities in underserved areas.													
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5												
Percent of recreation center operating hours that include programming	-	-	-	-	50%	60%	52%	36%	44%	≥50%	•		
Calculated by dividing the number of programming hours for each facility by the number of operational hours. This measure allows NORDC to create a balance of structured and unstructured play and programming.													
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5												



	2011	201	12			2 Year								
Measure	Actual	Il Target Actual Target Met? Met?		Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend			
Number of youth athletic program registrants	8,113		7,998		1,107	1,951	3,953	550	7,561	≥7,200				
pounts the total number of unique registrants in separate youth athletic programs run by NORDC. This measure shows the number of youths engaged in structured athletic and team-oriented activities provided by the City, a need speatedly voiced by the community.														
lated Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents														
Number of athletic programs	9		11		2	4	3	3	12	≥11		di da		
Counts the total number of different athletic programs available	for public enrollment	t run by NORDC	. This shows th	e number of	structured, team-or	iented athletic pro	ograms available fo	or youths to enroll	in, a need repea	tedly voiced by th	ie commun	ity.		
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents														
Number of youth cultural program registrants	-	-	6,506		658	4,714	946	970	7,288	≥4,600				
Counts the total number of youth registrants in NORDC cultural p ntended to carry forward New Orleans' rich cultural legacy.	programs, including d	ance and theate	er, as well as yo	uth summer o	amps. The Q1 201	3 results also inclu	ded adults. This n	neasure shows the	number of yout	h participating in	enrichmen	t programs		
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents														
Number of adult cultural program participants	-	-	-	-	249	191	353	169	962	≥1,150	•	- 11h		
Counts the total number of adult registrants in NORDC cultural p	rograms. This measu	ure shows the n	umber of adult	s participating	g in enrichment pro	grams intended to	carry forward Ne	w Orleans' rich cu	ltural legacy.		1			
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents														
Number of cultural events offered	45		76		10	15	8	24	57	≥66	♦	hl I		
Counts the number of cultural events, such as Movies in the Park	< or music recitals, off	ered by NORDC	. This shows he	ow many opp	ortunities the City I	has provided for co	ommunity membe	rs of all ages to ga	ther, build camar	aderie and enjoy	themselves			
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents														

	2011	L	201	12				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of registrants in NORDC summer camps	4,036	\bigtriangleup	4,200	\bigtriangleup	-	4,967	-	-	4,967	≥4,000		
Counts the total number of registrants in NORDC summer caps.	This shows the numb	per of children p	rovided opport	unities to eng	age in positive, stru	ctured athletic and	d educational opp	ortunities provideo	d by the City, a ne	eed repeatedly vo	iced by the	community.
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5											
Average daily number of youth camp participants		-		-	-	3,007	2,769	-	2,888	≥3,500	•	
Calculated by averaging the daily number of participants in NOF	RDC teen camps. This	shows the num	ber of youths e	ngaged in pos	sitive, structured at	hletic and education	onal opportunities	provided by the C	ity, a need repea	tedly voiced by th	e communi	ty.
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5											
Average daily number of teen camp participants		-		-	-	660	776	-	718	≥760		11 11
Calculated by averaging the daily number of participants in NOF	RDC teen camps. This	shows the num	ber of teens en	gaged in posit	tive, structured ath	letic and educatior	nal opportunities p	provided by the Cit	y, a need repeate	edly voiced by the	community	<i>.</i>
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5											
Number of summer camps	29		33		-	40	31	-	40	≥33		
Counts the number of camps open for public enrollment held by the community.	y NORDC in the summ	ner. This shows	how many sites	s at which the	City provided oppo	ortunities for youth	ns to be constructi	vely engaged in at	hletic and educat	tional opportuniti	es, a need r	epeatedly voiced by
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5											
Average number of pool users per operating hour	-	-	251		-	231	214	92	203	≥251		ի, հե
Calculated by averaging the number of users, including aquatics	program participants	s, at NORDC poo	ls per hour of o	peration. Thi	is shows the numbe	er of community m	embers who gath	ered at pools to er	ngage in healthy	activity and build	camaraderi	2.
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5											
Number of swimming lesson registrants	-	-	8,583		-	5,442	5,052	340	10,834	≥7,200		h. II.
Counts the number of unduplicated participants enrolled in NO	RDC swimming lesson	classes. This sl	nows the numb	er of commun	ity members active	ely engaged in lear	ning how to swim	or building upon t	heir existing skill	s.		
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents	5											



[This page intentionally left blank]



To act as a catalyst for the revitalization of the city, partnering in strategic developments that celebrate the city's neighborhoods and honor its traditions.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of properties returned to commerce through disposition programs (Auction, Lot Next Door, Developer, Alternative Land Use)	513	≥500	
Data for the first three quarters was adjusted to include NORA the Road Home program. The Q1 result, previously reported a and the Q3 result, previously reported as 39, were revised in Ju and the Expanded Lot Next Door program led to an increase in	s 103, the Q2 resu anuary 2014. A su	lt, previously re ccessful auctio	eported as 140,
Number of sales where agreements were successfully completed by the end user for disposition programs	261	MS	MS
End users for 2,128 former Road Home and non-former Road I Value of NORA direct investment in real estate projects	Home properties c \$9,633,975	ompleted agre MS	ements. MS
NORA invested \$5.9 million in residential development and \$3 Previously reported results were revised in February 2014 due result was previously reported as \$1,407,118, the Q2 result as 2012 result as \$14,419,554, and the 2011 result as \$11,917,98	to lags in data rep \$2,123,342, the Q	porting by part	ners. The Q3
Value of leveraged investment committed to real estate projects	\$70,030,703	MS	MS
NORA leveraged \$16.5 million in residential development and Previously reported results were revised in February 2014 due result was previously reported as \$15,374,930, the Q2 result a 2012 result as \$49,515,177, and the 2011 result as \$43,139,25	to lags in data rep s \$30,946,671, the	porting by part	ners. The Q3
Percent of total development costs that is leveraged investment	87.9%	MS	MS
\$70 million of \$79.7 milllion was leveraged. Previously report lags in data reporting by partners. The Q2 result was previous previously reported as 80%.			

Analysis

In Q1, the New Orleans Redevelopment Authority (NORA) successfully met the expenditure deadline for the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Neighborhood Stabilization Program 2 (NSP2) grant and ended the year with 123 housing units sold, 178 units rented, 110 units complete and for sale/rent, 49 units under construction, and 9 units in pre-development.

The Reinvestment Fund completed a Market Value Analysis (MVA) for NORA in Q1. The MVA is a tool designed to assist the private market and government officials in identifying and understanding the various elements of the local real estate market. By using the MVA, public sector officials and private market actors can more precisely craft intervention strategies in weak markets and support sustainable growth in stronger market segments.

Also in Q1, the City of New Orleans announced a partnership with NORA for the second phase of a lot clearing program known as the Collaborative Nuisance Abatement Program (CNAP). CNAP uses Disaster-Community Development Block Grant (D-CDBG) funding to clean, cut, and clear blighted properties of overgrowth, debris, and other public safety hazards. The program abates such nuisances on vacant lots and properties with structures.

NORA also collaborated with the City of New Orleans in passing Lot Next Door ordinance revisions providing new rules and procedures for Lot Next Door applications. The ordinance allowed an eligible Lot Next Door buyer to purchase and redevelop a Lot Next Door property that shares a common boundary with their own, and the revisions expanded the eligibility of potential purchasers. Previously, only residential lots directly adjacent to the shared property line were available for purchase.

In Q3, NORA invested in the former Gentilly Woods Mall for redevelopment as a Walmart. The sale of the property represents an important milestone for both the Gentilly community and NORA. The site is under construction and is anticipated to be completed in fall 2014.

In Q4, NORA invested in the commercial revitalization of 1436 Oretha Castle Haley Boulevard, NORA's sixth consecutive commercial investment on the Oretha Castle Haley Corridor. The former department store building will become the New Orleans Jazz Market, the future home of the New Orleans Jazz Orchestra.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamond	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	
Community Development-NORA Administration	\$ 2,500,000	\$ 1,000,000	\$ 1,000,000	7301	424
Total Funding	\$ 2,500,000	\$ 1,000,000	\$ 1,000,000	/301	434

Performance Details

	201	1	2012	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of properties returned to commerce												1.1.1
hrough disposition programs (Auction, Lot Next	-	-	577	-	113	165	43	192	513	≥500		
Door, Developer, Alternative Land Use)												
Counts the number of properties sold by NORA and recorded in		s Conveyance	Record Office. W	Vhen proper	rties are returned	to commerce, bli	ght is reduced, qu	uality of life impr	oves, and the tax	base grows.		
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											
Number of sales where agreements were												.
successfully completed by the end user for	-	MS	-	MS	72	32	66	91	261	MS	MS	
disposition programs												
Counts the number of sales where agreements were successful Jse. When buyers fulfill agreements to redevelop and maintai								e renovation or r	new construction,	sale, Lot Next	Door, and A	lternative Land
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											
/alue of NORA direct investment in real estate projects	\$12,256,916	MS	\$14,522,380	MS	\$5,207,731	\$1,994,587	\$1,407,170	\$1,024,487	\$9,633,975	MS	MS	. I
Dollar value of NORA programmatic investment in real estate c Drleans and increased affordable housing opportunities.	levelopment expe	ended in the r	eporting period.	NORA's dire	ect financial contr	butions to real es	state projects con	tribute to the sta	bilization of targ	eted neighbor	hoods throu	ghout New
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											
/alue of leveraged investment committed to			4=0.004.000									
real estate projects	\$44,189,941	MS	\$50,021,379	MS	\$14,581,648	\$30,745,414	\$15,375,077	\$9,328,564	\$70,030,703	MS	MS	
ollar value of the investment through NORA's development p	artners leveraged	l by NORA invo	estment within th	e reporting	period. Matchii	ng investment co	ntributes to the s	tabilization of ta	rgeted neighborh	oods through	out New Orle	eans and increased
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											
Percent of total development costs that is everaged investment	78%	MS	77%	MS	73.7%	93.9%	91.6%	90.1%	87.9%	MS	MS	
Calculated by dividing the total dollars invested by NORA in reasonation of targeted neighborhoods through the stabilization of targeted neighborhoods through targeted neighborhoods targeted neighb		0		,		t costs. Includes l	both hard and sof	t costs. Leverage	ed investment, m	uch of which o	comes from t	he private sector,
Related Strategy: Reduce blighted properties by 10,000 by the e	end of 2014											

≤10% Off

Measured

Annually

Off Target

A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

A Target

~

On Target

* Seasonally

Affected

Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

To efficiently and effectively manage, develop, beautify, preserve and protect approximately 2,000 acres of public green space, including neutral grounds, parks, historic sites, playgrounds, two golf courses and approximately 500,000 public trees.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Percent of major corridor acres mowed on a 1-3 week cycle during peak growing season	75%	≥75%	
Parks and Parkways maintained 605 of 806 major corridor acres growing season.	on a 1-3 week mo	wing cycle during	g peak
Number of acres mowed	19,795	≥17,000	
The number of acres increased as Parkways received 3 new piece	es of mowing equip	oment.	
Number of emergency tree service requests completed	915	MS	MS
	-		
Average number of days to complete non- emergency tree service requests	169	≤119	•
Parkways completed 703 non-emergency tree service requests. prone tree trimming bucket trucks.	The target was not	t met due to agir	ng and repair-
Number of 18-hole rounds of golf played	21,264	≥20,000	
New course maintenance equipment and carts, as well as a new continue to attract greater numbers of golfers.	clubhouse under c	onstruction, are	expected to
Revenue earned through golf courses	\$681,103	≥\$600,000	

Analysis

In Q1, Parks and Parkways designed and implemented a landscaping project to serve as a backdrop for the installation of 7 outdoor sculptures on the neutral ground along the Poydras Street corridor, Convention Center Boulevard, and Diamond Street. Also in Q1, Parks and Parkways implemented Phase I of the Earhart Boulevard planting plan. Phase I included 30 live oaks and 12 Natchez crape myrtles from Hamilton Street to Short Street. In Q2, City, State, and FEMA officials broke ground on a new \$4.3 million clubhouse at Joseph M. Bartholomew, Sr. Municipal Golf Course. Following construction, the Department will be able to host more events and larger tournaments.

In Q1 and Q4, Parks and Parkways and Hike for KaTREEna held Tree Giveaways, at which 2,000 native Louisiana trees were given out at no charge to the residents of New Orleans to help in the restoration of their neighborhoods following Hurricanes Katrina and Isaac. In Q1, the Department, with Parkways Partners, held its 2013 Tree and Plant Sale. New Orleans plants, trees, flowering shrubs, perennials, hanging baskets, roses and citrus trees from local nurseries were available for sale, and Parks and Parkways staff - urban foresters, landscape architects and horticulturists - guided participants in selections. The sale featured an informational workshop, "Flowering Trees of New Orleans."

Parks and Parkways continued to partner with local green space groups and volunteers, and also benefited from a limited number of man-hours provided by court-directed community service workers. As part of a "Corners and Corridors" project, Department crews cleared trash and overgrown vegetation from 23 right-of-way sites in Q4.

Maintenance of undeveloped City property and secondary sites, such as bridge underpasses, is increasingly challenging for the Department. Further, due to ongoing resource constraints in the City's Equipment Maintenance Division, Parks and Parkways was required to pay for parts and repairs for some of its equipment, while other equipment remained idle because of a lack of sufficient funds for repairs.

Parks and Parkways Ann Macdonald, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	-
Parks and Parkways	\$ 7,069,979	\$ 6,764,024	\$ 6,137,667	6201-6280	331
Total Funding	\$ 7,069,979	\$ 6,764,024	\$ 6,137,667	0101 0100	

	201	11	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of major corridor acres mowed on a 1-3 week cycle during peak growing season	-		-		-	75%	75%	-	75%	≥75%		
The percent of acres along major corridors mowed during a 1-3 attractive green spaces.	week cycle during	peak growing se	eason, defined a	as the month	ns of April-Septen	nber. Varying sea	sonal growth rate	s apply to this me	asure. Proper ar	nd timely mowing	results in h	nealthy and
Related Strategy: Protect and preserve parks and other green spo	aces											_
Number of acres mowed	19,681		19,485		3,119	6,732	7,251	2,693	19,795	≥17,000		. II. II .
Counts the number of park, playground, and neutral ground acro timely mowing results in healthy and attractive green spaces.	es mowed each tir	ne they are mov	ved. Includes m	owing funde	d by the New Or	leans Recreation	Development Cor	nmission. Varying	seasonal growth	n rates apply to th	is measure	Proper and
Related Strategy: Protect and preserve parks and other green spo	aces											
Number of emergency tree service requests completed	629	MS	1,061	MS	139	284	269	223	915	MS	MS	
Counts the number of emergency tree issues resolved. Emerger affects the time to complete non-emergency tree service requestions and the time to complete non-emergency tree service requestions.		quests are comp	leted in 7 days	or less. Tree	e trimming and re	emoval prevents o	damage to public	and private prope	rty. The number	of emergency tre	e service re	equests completed
Related Strategy: Protect and preserve parks and other green spo	aces											
Average number of days to complete non- emergency tree service requests	75	\bigtriangleup	132	\bigtriangleup	173	185	142	182	169	≥119		
Calculated by averaging the number of days from notifica removal prevents damage to public and private property		sue to the issu	e's resolution	, for issues	resolved durin	g the reporting	period. This mo	easure does not	include calls fo	or emergency se	rvice. Tre	ee trimming and
Related Strategy: Protect and preserve parks and other green spo	aces											
Number of 18-hole rounds of golf played	-	-	19,209	-	3,965	5,363	6,752	5,184	21,264	≥20,000		dud
Counts the number of rounds played at the Joseph M. Bartholon	new Municipal Go	If Course in Pont	chartrain Park.	This is an in	dicator of the lev	vel of activity at t	he City's golf cour	se.				•
Related Strategy: Provide recreational opportunities to residents												
Revenue earned through golf courses	-	-	-	-	\$113,073	\$185,067	\$214,081	\$168,882	\$681,103	≥\$600,000		, ili
Dollar value of golf revenue earned at the Joseph M. Bartholomew Municipal Golf Course in Pontchartrain Park. Revenues generated by golf course greens fees help to offset the budgeted funds the course requires to operate.												
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial resource	elated Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial resources											



To promote better services to citizens by utilizing data to develop operational improvements, make better-informed policy decisions, foster transparency in how City government is performing, build trust in government and promote accountability for delivering results to citizens.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Average usefulness of STAT meetings to meeting attendees, as scored on a scale from 1-5	4.7	≥4	
OPA received 11 ratings. Due to the low number of responses, t	this measure will r	not be included	in 2014.
Average number of days to release the quarterly ResultsNOLA report	64.8	≥60	
OPA did not meet the target due to the addition of a substantia	l amount of new r	eport content.	

Analysis

In 2013, the Office of Performance and Accountability (OPA) implemented a series of improvements, based on best practices, to ResultsNOLA reporting. In order to align organizational performance results with citywide goals and outcomes, OPA added a new *Performance by Goals and Objectives* section. To allow users to relate individual employee performance to organizational performance, and to recognize and motivate employees, OPA also featured recipients of the Mayor's Outstanding Employee Awards, which OPA developed in conjunction with Human Resources, Civil Service, and the Mayor's Office. To facilitate assessments of the resources used to produce the results reported, OPA added information on the resources budgeted for each included organization. Further, OPA expanded the report beyond line departments to include other organizations that received an appropriation from the City, including criminal justice agencies. As a result of the expanded content, the number of days to release the report increased, compared to 2012, and exceeded the 2013 target.

As part of the City's Budgeting for Outcomes process, OPA worked with City departments and agencies to refine performance measures and targets for 2014 to ensure that measures are meaningful, understandable, important, actionable, and measurable, and that targets are ambitious, yet achievable.

OPA also worked with the Mayor's Innovation Delivery Team to develop CustomerServiceSTAT, a recurring datadriven performance review meeting focused on customer service, with an initial emphasis on 311 calls, permitting and licensing, and land use issues. OPA compares City performance to historical data, targets, and benchmark jurisdictions, where data is available, and City leaders and managers identify what is working, what is not working, and what the City needs to do to improve. To account to citizens and Councilmembers for the spending of resources provided, CustomerServiceSTAT meetings are open to the public.

To provide a clearer frame of reference for assessing the performance of the City's programs and services, OPA took an in-depth look at the City's performance in comparison to other jurisdictions across the country, as part of its participation in the International City/County Management Association (ICMA) comparative performance management program. Participation in the program enabled City managers to better gauge the efficiency and effectiveness of operations, and provided a starting point for determining the causes of differences and improving performance. In June, ICMA recognized the City of New Orleans, for the first time, for superior performance management efforts with a Certificate of Distinction from the ICMA Center for Performance Measurement.

To promote the sustainability of performance management in City government, the Chief Administrative Officer announced the City's first policy governing performance management. The policy, which applies to all City offices, departments, and boards receiving an appropriation from any operating fund of the City, focuses on strategic planning, performance planning, performance measurement and review, performance reporting, and data quality.

MS

Management Statistic

(Workload Indicator)

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

N/A

Baseline

Not Available

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

historical data to set target

<10% Off

Measured

Annually

Target

On Target

Seasonally

∆ffected

Off Target

Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Performance and Accountability Oliver Wise, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Code	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Miscellaneous-Office Of Performance & Accountability	\$ -	\$ 536,096	\$ 469,364	7016	411
Total Funding	\$ -	\$ 536,096	\$ 469,364	7010	411

	201	1	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Average usefulness of STAT meetings to meeting attendees, as scored on a scale from 1-5	4.0		4.4		5.0	5.0	4.3	5.0	4.7	≥4		
Calculated by averaging attendees' (both members of the public and city employees) rating of satisfaction with the presentation. It is important to note that this is not a scientific survey and the results are subject to selection bias. The data, along with public comments, allows the Office to assess whether the programs are meeting the expectations of attendees and to redirect its work where needed.												
Related Strategy: Manage the City's information and analyze th	e City's data											
Average number of days to release the quarterly ResultsNOLA report62 46 Δ 60 61 58 80 65 ≥ 60 Δ												
Averages the number of days from the end of the quarter to the issuance of the ResultsNOLA report. Quarters end on March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31. Government organizations should report performance information on a timely basis so users can use such information as a key part of the decision-making and accountability processes.												
elated Strategy: Govern the City with integrity and accountability												



To provide professional police services to the public in order to maintain order and protect life and property. We will identify and solve problems by forming partnerships with the citizens of our community to enhance the quality of life for our citizens and visitors. Our service will be delivered through transparency, accountability, collaboration, and integrity.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Field Operations Bureau Investigations clearance rate for crimes against persons	40.4%	≥41%	
The NOPD cleared 989 of 2,448 crimes.			
Field Operations Bureau Investigations clearance rate for crimes against property	13.3%	≥18%	
The NOPD cleared 1,873 of 14,142 crimes. The result was affect reducing violent crime. The City has launched an aggressive car			
Percent of officers completing 40 hours of required in-service training	100.0%	≥100%	
1,130 of 1,130 working officers completed training. The Q1 rest result, previously reported as 29.4%, and the Q3 result, previous 2014.			
Number of complaints about officers made to the NOPD Public Integrity Bureau	945	MS	MS
Number of Neighborhood Watch (Community Coordinating) meetings	881	≥800	

Analysis

The murder rate in New Orleans decreased more than 19% in 2013, compared to 2012, and the number of murders was the lowest in nearly 30 years, as the City continued to implement its comprehensive murder reduction strategy, NOLA FOR LIFE.

New Orleans also saw declines in the number of assaults, burglaries and auto thefts in 2013. However, simple robberies, thefts and armed robberies increased. There was also a 29% increase in the number of rape cases reported to police in 2013. The NOPD attributes the increase to underreporting in prior years.

To address the 5% increase in the monthly property crime average in 2013, the NOPD plans to improve visibility and officer presence. The Department graduated a class of 23 recruits in November, and the recruits, plus 2 reinstated officers and 1 lateral hire, were assigned to districts across the city. The City launched an aggressive recruitment campaign in July, and aims to hire an additional 150 officers in 2014.

The New Orleans Police Department (NOPD) supported major events in 2013, including the Super Bowl.

Mayor's Outstanding Performance Awards Sergeant Robert Barrere and Detective Edward Delery

Sergeant Edward Delery has excelled in the Crime Scene Technician unit, an important and growing team where he has provided training leadership. Detective Robert Barrere was responsible for making an arrest on a particularly challenging case involving the murder of a seven month old baby and his father.



Police Ronal Serpas, PhD, Superintendent

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of police report reviews	3,404	3,200	
Monthly average of crimes against person	247	MS	MS
Monthly average of crimes against property	1,210	MS	MS
Number of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) arrests	1,392	≥1,770	
While the target was not met, the NOPD exceeded the 2012 nu amount of leave used by officers in the responsible unit, and the throughout the year. DWI arrests made by personnel assigned staffing levels. The City has launched an aggressive campaign t	e unit's diversion to to the districts wer	support speci e also down, c	ial events
Number of NOPD integrity checks	241	≥240	


Police Ronal Serpas, PhD, Superintendent

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	-
Police	\$ 136,493,990	\$ 140,893,323	\$ 134,458,687	2702-2795	233-234
Total Funding	\$ 136,493,990	\$ 140,893,323	\$ 134,458,687	2702-2795	255-254

	201	1	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Field Operations Bureau Investigations clearance rate for crimes against persons	43%		41%	<u> </u>	37.0%	49.0%	41.9%	33.7%	40.4%	≥41%		
Calculated by dividing the number of closed persons crime cases by the total number of persons crimes. Closing cases can result in the apprehension of perpetrators and can allow the police to take more effective action to prevent future crimes.												
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Field Operations Bureau Investigations clearance	13%		15%		12.8%	16.8%	11.8%	11.8%	13.3%	≥18%		ann an Anna an A
rate for crimes against property	15%		13%		12.8%	10.0%	11.0%	11.0%	15.5%	210%		
Calculated by dividing the number of closed property crime case	es by the total nur	nber of prope	rty crimes. Clo	sing cases c	an result in the a	pprehension of p	erpetrators and c	an allow the poli	ce to take more eff	ective action to pre	vent futur	re crimes.
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Percent of officers completing 40 hours of required in-service training	100%		-	-	14.4%	32.9%	36.4%	16.3%	100.0%	100%		լ վե
Calculated by dividing the number of police officers who have co illness or injury, or those who left the Department during the ye								-			ld not atte	end training due to
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Number of complaints about officers made to the NOPD Public Integrity Bureau	2,012	MS	1,176	-	252	265	254	174	945	MS	MS	111111
Counts the number of complaints (whether an investigation is in arrest, and unethical behavior. This is an indicator that allows r						officers' behavio	r. This includes bu	it is not limited to	o complaints on iss	ues like discourtesy	, excessive	e use of force, false
Related Strategy: Reform NOPD policies and operations	elated Strategy: Reform NOPD policies and operations											

Police Ronal Serpas, PhD, Superintendent

	201	1	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of Neighborhood Watch (Community Coordinating) meetings	1,146		1,238		228	266	234	153	881	≥800		սհհո
Counts the number of neighborhood watch group meetings atte	ended by NOPD ea	ach period. T	nis measure sho	ows the leve	l of NOPD involve	ement with reside	ents' work to mak	e neighborhoods	safer.			
Related Strategy: Employ proactive policing and positive commu	inity engagement											
Number of police report reviews	3,867		-	-	831	984	810	779	3,404	≥3,200		l 111
Counts the number of individual police reports reviews by the C	Office of the Super	intendent of F	olice. Reviewi	ng reports p	provides quality a	ssurance and allo	ws management	to intervene whe	en improvement pr	ograms need to be	utilized.	
Related Strategy: Reform NOPD policies and operations												
Monthly average of crimes against person	229	MS	247	MS	221	257	255	256	247	MS	MS	
Calculated by dividing the number of reported victims of crimes	against persons (Homicide, Raj	pe, Assault, and	Robbery) e	ach quarter by 3	months. Crimes	against persons	are an endangerr	nent of individuals'	personal safety.		
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Monthly average of crimes against property	1,168	MS	1,152	MS	1,078	1,241	1,268	1,254	1,210	MS	MS	
Calculated by dividing the number of reported victims of crimes	against property	(Burglary, The	eft, and Auto Th	eft) each qu	arter by 3 month	s. This indicates	the safeguarding	g of individuals' ri	ghts to ownership	or property within t	he comm	unity.
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Number of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) arrests	1,624		1,232		276	350	367	399	1,392	≥1,770		1111111
Counts the number of arrests for Driving While Intoxicated (DW	'I). This reflects th	he NOPD's enf	orcement of D	NI laws to p	rotect safety. Ar	ests remove dru	nk drivers from th	ne road and deter	r potential drunk dr	ivers.		
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Number of NOPD integrity checks	243		355		58	61	62	60	241	≥240		II.I
Counts the number of investigations led by the New Orleans Po protocol in different situations. This reflects actions being take						. Integrity checks	, similar to secret	shopping in the	private sector, are	intended to determ	ine wheth	er police follow
Related Strategy: Support oversight entities to promote transpa	rency, accountabil	lity, and trust										



To acquire and record properties for City use, maintain and perform routine repairs and maintenance of City buildings and equipment, manage contract custodial services, assign space to departments based on need, and maintain custody of all immovable property (Building and Land) owned and/or operated by the City.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of work order requests completed	3,691	≥2,600	
In addition to the work order requests, Real Estate completed m Q3 and Q4.	nore than 2,500 o	ver-the-counter	requests in
Percent of work orders/service requests completed within 30 days	91%	≥75%	
Property Management completed 4,470 of 4,892 requests withi part to improved tracking by Property Management.	n 30 days. The Q	3 and Q4 increas	e was due in
Percent of work orders completed using in-house staff	87%	≥75%	
Property Management completed 4,270 of 4,892 work orders us Management improved its tracking of tasks/jobs of all sizes.	sing in-house staj	f. In Q3, Proper	ty
Amount of revenue collected from the rent of City owned properties	\$1,119,387	≥\$850,000	
The increase in Q4 was primarily due to an increased focus on c parking revenues.	ollection activitie	s, as well as ada	litional
Number of Property Management emergencies responded to and resolved using Job Order Contracting	622	MS	MS
The emergencies that required the use of JOC primarily consiste	d of HVAC issues	such as heating	repairs.

Analysis

The unusually cold temperatures towards the end of the year resulted in numerous emergencies related to heating, mainly with buildings that operate 24/7, such as fire and police stations. The weather caused numerous boiler issues resulting from the ages of the units. Property Management successfully addressed all requests for emergency services, facilitating service delivery at City buildings.

The parking revenues collected by Property Management exceeded projections, due in part to revenues from Saints games and the Bayou Classic.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamondsuit	Off Target	MS	Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Property Management George Patterson, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2	012 Budget	-	ZUT 3 BUODET	Organization Code Number	_
Property Management	\$ 11,306,190	\$	10,006,702	\$	7,141,460	4511-4576	299
Total Funding	\$ 11,306,190	\$	10,006,702	\$	7,141,460	4511-4570	299

	201	1	2012	2				2013				2.8	
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	2 Year Quarterly Trend	
Number of work order requests completed	2,551	\bigtriangleup	2,855		667	722	1,340	962	3,691	≥2,600		umult	
Counts the number of work orders that are received and compl	eted. This measu	ures the numbe	er of service rec	uests con	npleted in order	to maintain City	facilities.	<u>-</u>		-	-		
Related Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital assets													
Percent of work orders/service requests completed within 30 days	68%		83%		80%	88%	91%	96%	91%	≥75%			
Calculated by dividing the number of requests for services comp	pleted within 30 c	lays by the tota	I number of re	quests sub	omitted in each o	quarter. This sh	ows how timely r	equests submitte	d for the mainter	nance and use of	city facilit	ies are addressed.	
Related Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital assets													
Percent of work orders completed using in-house staff	90%		80%		76%	83%	81%	96%	87%	≥75%			
Calculated by dividing the percent of work orders completed us vendor.	ing in-house staff	rather than ou	itsourcing by th	ie total nu	mber of work or	ders completed.	Work complete	ed by in-house sta	iff is generally at	a lower cost than	if it were	outsourced to a	
Related Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital assets													
Amount of revenue collected from the rent of City owned properties	\$1,105,319		\$951,629		\$329,459	\$216,544	\$268,250	\$305,134	\$1,119,387	≥\$850,000			
Dollar value of rent collected from tenants of city-owned building	ngs. This shows v	whether the Cit	y is effectively	managing	the collection o	f revenue from r	ental properties i	t owns.			-	-	
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial resourc	es												
Number of Property Management emergencies													
responded to and resolved using Job Order Contracting	-	MS	-	MS	151	131	252	88	622	250	MS	11h	
Counts the number of completed work orders outsourced to contractors using Job Order Contracting. Outsourced work order requests are generally more expensive if compared to work orders completed in-house.													
Related Strategy: Responsibly support the City's capital assets													

To provide the citizens of Orleans Parish with the highest quality client-centered legal representation in Louisiana's criminal and juvenile justice system.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Cumulative case workload	22,391	MS	MS
Number of new cases	20,725	MS	MS
Number of new clients served through the OPD Client Services Division	1,170	MS	MS
Number of volunteer hours provided through the OPD Client Services Division	17,153	Establishing Baseline	-
Cumulative misdemeanor case workload per staff attorney ¹	3,016	≤450	
Cumulative capital case workload per staff attorney ¹	15	≤5	
Cumulative felony case workload per staff attorney ¹	187	≤200	

¹Targets are based on State workload standards.

Analysis

The Client Services Division (CSD) continued to provide services to address underlying treatment needs and decrease recidivism. Advocates served more than 1,170 clients in 2013, an increase since 2012. The increase resulted from CSD's expansion and the growth of the network of social service providers.

The Orleans Public Defender (OPD) continued to rely on volunteer assistance, and in 2013, the Office tallied more than 17,100 volunteer hours from intensive interns, service learning students, and summer interns, significantly increasing the services provided by CSD at first appearances and post-arrest.

In 2013, OPD lost 27 staffers, 16 of them attorneys, and anticipates similar attrition in 2014. While OPD's staffing level remains below recommended practice levels, a decrease in the numbers of arrests and accepted cases has allowed OPD to manage its operations. However, capital and misdemeanor case workloads exceeded State workload standards, and felony case workloads are increasing.

OPD's biggest challenge is budget constraints, which has affected staffing levels, case workloads, and services. Recent multi-defendant Group Violence Reduction Strategy (GVRS) arrests have also presented challenges for OPD, both due to resource requirements and conflicts of interest, and its ability to provide representation to the defendants is limited. Additional City funding in 2014 is expected to mitigate these challenges, though OPD expects challenges in implementing the GVRS to persist without additional system resources.

\bigcirc	On Target	\bigtriangleup	≤10% Off Target	\diamondsuit	Off Target		Management Statistic (Workload Indicator)	N/A	Not Available
*	Seasonally Affected	~	Measured Annually	^	Sporadic, Quarterly Progress is Variable	-	Not Relevant/ Not Measured	Establishing Baseline	New Measure with insufficient historical data to set target

Public Defender Derwyn Bunton, Chief District Defender for Orleans Parish

Resources

2011 2012 2013 2013 2014 2017 2019 Actual Target Met? Actual Target Met? Actual Target Met? Q1 Actual Q2 Actual Q3 Actual Q3 Actual Annual Actual Annual Actual Target Met? NS NS 5.674 10,219 15,061 22,391 XS MS <	Description	2011	Budget	2012 Bu	dget	2013 E	udget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book				
Performance Details Versure 2011 2012 2013 2013 2013 2014 Actual Target Mel? Actual Target Mel? QL Actual QL Actual QL Actual QL Actual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Target Mel? Actual Target Mel? QL Actual QL Actual QL Actual QL Actual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Target Mel? Actual Target Mel? QL Actual QL Actual QL Actual Annual Annual<	Viscellaneous-Municipal Participation Accounts	\$	-	\$	-	\$	831,007		411				
Measure Actual Target Met? Actual Target Met? Q1 Actual Q1 Actual Q2 Actual Q3 Actual Q4 Actual Annual Annual <td>Total Funding</td> <td>\$</td> <td>-</td> <td>\$</td> <td>-</td> <td>\$</td> <td>831,007</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Total Funding	\$	-	\$	-	\$	831,007						
2011 2012 2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 Construction Construct	Performance Details					1							
Measure Actual Target Met? Actual Target Met? Q1 Actual Q1 Actual Q2 Actual Q3 Actual Q4 Actual Annual Annual <td></td> <td>21</td> <td>111</td> <td>2013</td> <td>7</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>2013</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>2 Yea</td>		21	111	2013	7				2013				2 Yea
Cumulative case workload MS MS MS 5,674 10,219 15,061 22,391 22,391 MS MS MS The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases speen at the end of the prior reporting period. This is a measure of workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload	Measure				Target	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual				Status	Quarte Trenc
subsequent quarters. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of as a signment, and staffing. Harded Strategy: Effectively and prive administer justice Number of new cases needwell in the reporting period. This das not include juvenile cases. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment, and staffing. Harded Strategy: Effectively and prive administer justice Number of new cases needwell in the reporting period. This das not include juvenile cases. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment, staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service general transport of each assignment, staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service general transport of each assignment, staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service general transport of DP work hours reported by voluteres. Over refinere on volunteer assignment we adventify in the organization. Support of DP work hours reported by voluteres. Over refinere on volunteer assignment we adventify in the organization. Support of DP work hours reported by voluteres. Over refinere on volunteer assignment we adventify in the organization. Support of DP work hours reported by voluteres. Over refinere on volunteer assignment we adventify in the organization. Support of DP work hours reported by voluteres. Over refinere on volunteer assignment and taffing. The OP or on and worklads to clusteed by adventees to ease on the organization we adventees in the organization. Support of DP work hours reported by voluteres. Over refinere on volunteer assignment we adventees in the organization. The VD or annual worklads to clusteed by udding the number of aceas open at the ord of the proring period. The VD or annual worklads to clusteed by udding the worklads by the number of fluettime OP advit attransport of the support of period who are competent to handle middemeance cases. The clustation dy outdinstate justee to the proring period. T	Cumulative case workload	-	MS	-	MS	5,674	10,219	15,061	22,391	22,391		MS	
Number of new cases NS MS MS 4,008 4,545 4,842 7,330 20,725 MS MS Counts the number of new cases received in the reporting period. This does not include juvelic cases. This is a messure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and storing. Interview of the number of new cases received in the reporting period. The Not set of the number of new cases received in the reporting period. The Not set of the number of new cases received in the reporting period. The Not set of the number of new cases received number number of new cases received number of new cases received number of new cases received number number of new cases received number of the reporting period. The TD or annual workload per staff NMS NMS Comulative misdemenance case workload per staff NMS NM	The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases or	pen at the end of	the prior reporting	g period to the nu	Imber of nev	v cases received du	ring the reporting	period. The YTD	or annual workload	d is calculated by	adding the Q1 wor	rkload to the	new cases ir
Number of new cases MS MS 4,008 4,545 4,842 7,330 20,725 MS MS Counts the number of new cases received in the reporting period. This does not include juvenile cases. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. Related Strategy: Figure 4 and and an advector of the case assignment. Staffing. MS MS Staff MS MS MS Staff Line 3 and an advector of case assignment. Staffing. Related Strategy: Figure 4 and advector of the case assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service assignment. Staffing and client services. It is an advector assignment. Staffing and client services. It is an advector assignment. Staffing and client services. It is an advector assignment and staffing. Staffing and cli	subsequent quarters. This is a measure of workflow that allows	for better mana	gement of case ass	ignment and staf	fing.								
Counts the number of new clases received in the reporting period. This does not include juvenile cases. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. Restret Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Number of new clases served through the OPD 1	Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
The class startegy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Number of new clients for whom the Client Services Division MS MS 537 226 210 197 1,170 MS MS Counts the number of new clients for whom the Client Services Division Count devices Division For the client Services Division Counts the number of new clients for whom the Client Services Division For the client Services Division	Number of new cases	-	MS	-	MS	4,008	4,545	4,842	7,330	20,725	MS	MS	
Number of new clients served through the OPD NMS MS 537 226 210 197 1,170 MS MS Client Services Division Counts the number of new clients for whom the Client Services. Division provided advocacy and service referral. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment, staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service present illegrate division provided advocacy and service referral. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment, staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service present illegrate division provided advocacy and service referral. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment, staffing and client services. It is used to help identify service present illegrate division provided advocacy and services in the organization, a symptom of underfunding. Related strategr: Fifteeway and injustic prices Staffit attraney Staffit attraney Staffit attraney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases seceived during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is a calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorney at the end of the proorting period to the number of case assignment and staffing. The State annual case workload is calculated by adding the number of full-time OPD staff attorney is the end of the proorting period to the number of case assignment and staffing. The State annual case workload is alculated by adding t	Counts the number of new cases received in the reporting perio	d. This does not	include juvenile ca	ses. This is a me	asure of wor	kflow that allows f	or better manager	ment of case assigr	nment and staffing				
Client Services Division	Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice												
Client Services Division Construction Construction <td>Number of new clients served through the OPD</td> <td></td> <td>MC</td> <td></td> <td>MC</td> <td>527</td> <td>226</td> <td>210</td> <td>107</td> <td>1 1 70</td> <td>MG</td> <td>MC</td> <td></td>	Number of new clients served through the OPD		MC		MC	527	226	210	107	1 1 70	MG	MC	
Related Strategy: Prevent illegal activity by addressing root causes Number of volunteer hours provided through the 9,604 2,156 2,293 3,100 17,153 Establishing Baseline Baselin	Client Services Division	-	IVIS	-	IVIS	537	226	210	197	1,170	IVIS	IVIS	
Number of volunteer hours provided through the OPD Client Services Division 1,153 Establishing Baseline OPD Client Services Division Counst the number of OPD work hours reported by volunteers. Over-reliance on volunteer assistance was identified in OPD evaluations as a weakness in the organization, a symptom of underfunding. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative misdemeanor case workload per staff attorney 3,016 3,016 3,016 450 Image: Comparison of the provided is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff 4 4 7 15 15 Image: Comparison of the prior reporting period to the number of full-time OPD staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorney is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff 5 Image: Comparison of the perior reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff 5 Image: Comparison of the perior reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the number of full-time OPD staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of number of number of full-time OPD staff attorney at the end of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases subsequent quarter	Counts the number of new clients for whom the Client Services	Division provided	advocacy and ser	vice referral. This	s is a measur	e of workflow that	allows for better	management of ca	se assignment, sta	ffing and client se	ervices. It is used to	o help identif	y service ga
OPD Client Services Division 0 9,604 2,156 2,293 3,100 17,153 Baseline Counts the number of OPD work hours reported by volunteers. Over-reliance on volunteer assistance was identified in OPD evaluations as a weakness in the organization, a symptom of underfunding. Related Strategy: Effectively and foilry administer justice Cumulative misdemeanor case workload per staff attorney is calculated by adding the number of table prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by duding the workload by the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative capital case workload per staff 4 4 7 15 55 • Cumulative capital case workload per staff 4 4 7 15 15 55 • Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative capital case workload per staff 16 4 4 7 15 15 55 • Cumulative capital case workload per staff 1 4 4 7 15	Related Strategy: Prevent illegal activity by addressing root caus	ses											
OPD Client Services Division Baseline Counts the number of OPD work hours reported by volunteers. Over-relance on volunteer assistance was identified in OPD evaluations as a weakness in the organization, a symptom of underfunding. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Council the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases The QL workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the QL workload to the new cases Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Council administer justice Cumulative capital case workload per staff - - 4 4 7 15 15 • Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Council administer justice • - 4 4 7 15 15 • • • • • 4 4 7 15 15 • • • • • 4 4 7 15 15 5 • • • • • 4 4 7 15 <		-	-	-	-	9.604	2.156	2.293	3.100	17.153		-	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative misdemeanor case workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by adding the out how of subsequent quarters. The state annual case workload per staff attorney is calculated by adding the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload per the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload per of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period who are competent to handle capital cases. The calculations do not include the OPD leadership. Capital cases may include cases initially opened by the district office and transferred to a program office at some later stage in the proceedings. This is a measure of workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of case sopen at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the unmber of tase sopen at the end o						-,	,	,	-,		Baseline		
Cumulative misdemeanor case workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases usbequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of lilitime OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative capital case workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative capital case workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases usbequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of lilitime OPD staff attorneys at the not of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative felony cases workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of case sognen at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The state annual case workload ger staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The		Over-reliance or	i volunteer assistar	ice was identified	l in OPD eva	uations as a weakr	ess in the organiz	ation, a symptom	of underfunding.				
staff attorney 828 1,479 2,163 3,016 3,016 5450 The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorney at the end of the reporting period who are competent to handle misdemaon cases. The calculations do not include the leadership. Includes Traffic, Parish/Nuncipal Ordinances, Extradition, and Unclassified Cases. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The State annual case workload standard is 400-450. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice 4 4 7 15 15 5 • The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to not include the OPD leadership. Capital cases may include cases initially opened by the district office and transferred to a program office at some later stage in the proceedings. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The state annual case workload term and is assif attorney is cal													
The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period who are competent to handle misdemeanor cases. The calculations do not include the leadership. Includes Traffic, Parish/Municipal Ordinances, Extradition, and Unclassified Cases. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The State annual case workload standard is 400-450. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative capital case workload per staff attorney The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases initially opened by the district office and transferred to a program office at some later stage in the proceedings. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The site annual case workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculat		-	-	-	-	828	1,479	2,163	3,016	3,016	≤450	\diamond	
Cumulative capital case workload per staff a	The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases op subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calcula leadership. Includes Traffic, Parish/Municipal Ordinances, Extra	ted by dividing th	ne workload by the	number of full-ti	me OPD sta	ff attorneys at the	end of the reportin	ng period who are	competent to han	dle misdemeanor	cases. The calcula	ations do not	new cases in
attorney 4 4 7 15 15 ≤5 • The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period who are competent to handle capital cases. The calculations do not include the OPD leadership. Capital cases may include cases initially opened by the district office and transferred to a program office at some later stage in the proceedings. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The staff attorney Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice 49 95 126 187 187 ≤200 • • The Q1 workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorney at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period who are competent to handle capital cases. The calculations do not include the OPD leadership. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The State annua													
The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of cases open at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases annual case workload standard is 3-5. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice Cumulative felony case workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases assignment and staffing. The same as workload per staff attorney is calculated by adding the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases assignment and staffing. The Q1 workload is calculated by adding the number of case sopen at the end of the prior reporting period to the number of new cases received during the reporting period. The YTD or annual workload is calculated by adding the Q1 workload to the new cases subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period who are competent to handle felony cases. The calculations do not include the OPD leadership. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The State annual case workload standard is 150-200. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice		-	-	-	-	4	4	7	15	15	≤5		
attorney	subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculai leadership. Capital cases may include cases initially opened by t annual case workload standard is 3-5.	ted by dividing th	ne workload by the	number of full-ti	me OPD sta	ff attorneys at the	end of the reportin	ng period who are	competent to han	dle capital cases.	The calculations d	o not include	e the OPD
attorney 49 95 126 187 187 5200 Image: Control of the control of	Cumulative felony case workload per staff												
subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculated by dividing the workload by the number of full-time OPD staff attorneys at the end of the reporting period who are competent to handle felony cases. The calculations do not include the OPD leadership. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better management of case assignment and staffing. The State annual case workload standard is 150-200. Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administer justice	,	-	-	-	-	49	95	126	187	187	≤200		
On Target A Off Target MS N/A Not Available	subsequent quarters. The workload per staff attorney is calculat leadership. This is a measure of workflow that allows for better	ted by dividing th	ne workload by the	number of full-ti	me OPD sta	ff attorneys at the	end of the reportir			,	-		
						On 1	arget <u>△</u> ≤10% C	Off 🔶 Off Target	MS		N/A Not Available		

To construct and maintain the highest quality of safe and sustainable transportation facilities for users of vehicular, bicycle, pedestrian and rail transportation, in order to improve the quality of life and create opportunities for economic development for all

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status							
Number of potholes filled	31,263	≥20,000								
The number of potholes filled in Q4 was limited due to funding o	constraints.									
Number of catch basins cleaned	2,839	≥3,000								
DPW did not meet the target due to equipment issues and staff basins cleaned, DPW cleaned nearly 60 miles of drain lines in 20		Q4. In addition	to the catch							
Percent of DPW construction projects delivered on or ahead of schedule	76.6%	≥80%								
Plan changes and weather delays pushed the completion dates 2013 into January 2014.	for several projec	ts from late in	December							
Number of streetlight outages restored	19,356	≥8,000								
Approximately 4,000 streetlights were out at the end of the yea Katrina. The number of streetlight outages restored in Q4 was non-CDBG eligible work items. The Q3 number, previously repo	limited due to a lo	ack of general	funds to pay for							
Average number of days to close 311 abandoned vehicle service requests	34	≤25	•							
DPW closed 2,531 abandoned vehicle requests. The result was large number of junked car cases. DPW is working on hiring ad			rtages and a							
Number of parking citations	315,778	MS	MS							
The number of citations was slightly higher than the 2013 forecand equipment issues.	ast. The result we	as affected by	high turnover							
Number of tows	14,480	MS	MS							
The number of tows was slightly higher than the 2013 forecast. The result was affected by high turnover an equipment issues.										
Number of boots	7,489	MS	MS							
The number of boots was higher than the 2013 forecast. The re equipment issues.	sult was affected	by high turno	ver and							

Analysis

In 2013, the Department of Public Works (DPW) completed 51 roadway projects, with a funding investment of more than \$56 million. Included were 14 Paths to Progress projects, 13 other roadway projects, 10 streetscape projects, 9 bikeway projects, 3 traffic signal capital improvement projects, and 2 Recovery Roads projects. Highlights included the Costco infrastructure improvement projects, Broadmoor streetscape (General Pershing St. from Broad St. to Miro St.), Esplanade Ave. (Moss St. to N. Claiborne Ave.), Press Dr. streetscape (Chef Menteur Hwy. to Leon C Simon Dr.), New Orleans East streetscape, Iberville St. (N. Rampart St. to Decatur St.), Freret St. (Louisiana Ave. to Jefferson Ave.) and Gentilly streetscape. This work resulted in more than 17 miles of newly paved streets and an additional 13.5 miles of bike lanes.

The quality, convenience, and choices in bike facilities in New Orleans continued to improve in 2013. Before Hurricane Katrina, New Orleans had fewer than 5 miles of designated bikeways. The City now has more than 80 miles of bikeways and is on track, with the additional work planned, to have more than 100 miles of bikeways by the end of 2014. Highlights of bikeway projects completed in 2013 include the bikeways on Esplanade Ave. (Moss St. to N. Claiborne Ave.), Broadway St. (Fontainebleau Dr. to Leake Ave.), and Miro St. (Elysian Fields Ave. to Orleans Ave.), installation of the first bike-and-bus-only lane on Basin St. (Canal to N. Claiborne Ave) and the installation of the first on-street bike corrals in the French Quarter. The City was recognized by the League of American Bicyclists in 2013 as a Bronze Bicycle Friendly Community and continues to work with a broad coalition of partners, including the Regional Planning Commission, Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development, Bike Easy, and Entergy, to make New Orleans more bicycle friendly.

In 2013, DPW restored nearly 19,400 streetlight outages, and ended the year with approximately 4,000 outages citywide, the lowest number of year-end outages since Hurricane Katrina. In addition to restoring streetlight outages, DPW responded to and picked up 395 knocked down streetlights and converted more than 11,800 streetlights to energy-efficient LED lights in 2013. As of the end of the year, DPW has installed a total of more than 16,000 LEDs, which now account for more than 30% of all streetlights in the city. These new LED lights use 30-50% less electricity, compared to conventional lights, and last 3-5 times as long. Once a sustainable funding stream is approved, DPW is poised to continue converting streetlights to LEDs, reducing outages, saving energy, and increasing the system's overall reliability.

Additionally, in 2013, DPW repaired nearly 31,300 potholes, cleaned more than 2,800 catch basins and nearly 60 miles of drain lines, removed more than 250 abandoned and junked vehicles, installed more than 6,200 temporary and nearly 4,000 permanent signs, and completed more than 1,800 repairs to traffic signals. DPW also issued nearly 315,800 parking citations, booted nearly 7,500 vehicles, towed more than 14,400 vehicles, and held more than 15,300 hearings at the adjudication center. Further, DPW participated in more than 100 neighborhood/community meetings.



Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget		2013 Budget		Organization Code Number	
Public Works	\$	19,669,365	\$	18,833,876	\$	16,542,280	5001-5359	319
Miscellaneous-Public Works PDU	\$	-	\$	-	\$	2,272,796	7099	411
Total Funding	\$	19,669,365	\$	18,833,876	\$	18,815,076		

M	201	.1	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of potholes filled	53,309		60,401		14,272	8,383	5,904	2,704	31,263	≥20,000		մհե.
Counts the number of potholes filled using pothole killers and p	oatch crews. Roa	d conditions a	iffect driver safe	ty, as well a	s wear-and-tear o	on vehicles.						
Related Strategy: Maintain and improve road surface infrastructure												
Number of catch basins cleaned	3,339		5,364		1,053	720	668	398	2,839	≥3,000		վիր.
Counts the number of catch basins cleaned. Clear catch basins	allow for better	drainage, and	help to mitigate	the risk of p	property damage	due to flooding.						
Related Strategy: Optimize the City's subsurface drainage infras	structure to ensur	e resilient neig	hborhoods									
Percent of DPW construction projects delivered on or ahead of schedule	-	-	-	-	76.0%	73.7%	78.6%	78.3%	76.6%	≥80%		
Calculated by dividing the actual number of projects that were	completed by the	e total number	of projects sche	duled to be	completed, acco	rding to the Jan 1	L, 2013 baseline s	chedule. This is a	an indicator of he	ow well DPW is n	nanaging it	s capital program.
Related Strategy: Effectively administer the City's capital improv	vements program											
Number of streetlight outages restored	10,925	-	12,500		4,547	6,900	5,654	2,255	19,356	≥8,000		
Counts the number of routine and Time & Equipment (T&E) streetlight repairs completed. A lack of lighting can detract from public safety and create an opportunity for accidents or crime.												
Related Strategy: Maintain and improve road surface infrastruc	ture											

Public Works Lt. Col. Mark Jernigan, Director

	201	1	2012	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Average number of days to close 311 abandoned vehicle service requests	-	-	-	-	45	32	32	25	34	≤25	•	
Calculated by averaging the number of calendar days from receipt of abandoned vehicle service requests via 311 to the towing or removal from public property by the DPW Parking Division. Includes requests completed during the reporting period. The presence of abandoned vehicles leads to the perception of neglect, which can signal opportunities for illegal dumping or other crimes. Abandoned vehicles also interrupt parking circulation and can become harborages for rats and mosquitos.												
Related Strategy: Promote quality neighborhoods												
Number of parking citations	302,653	MS	290,214	MS	97,292	76,353	65,923	76,210	315,778	N/A	MS	IIII.I
Counts the number of parking citations issued. Parking citation	s are integral in t	he enforceme	nt of parking law	s. Parking v	iolations prevent	proper parking	circulation and ca	in block sidewalk	s, driveways, and	d intersections.	<u>.</u>	
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Number of tows	12,499	MS	11,093	MS	3,271	3,563	3,679	3,967	14,480	N/A	MS	d01
Counts the number of confirmed tows. Tows are made because	e of parking violat	ions, which of	ften prevent pro	per parking	circulation and ca	n block sidewalk	s, driveways, and	intersections.			<u>.</u>	
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												
Number of boots	4,399	MS	6,702	MS	1,160	1,929	2,307	2,093	7,489	N/A	MS	16.1
Counts the number of confirmed boots. Booting is an important enforcement action to increase compliance with parking laws. Parking violations prevent proper parking circulation and can block sidewalks, driveways, and intersections.												
Related Strategy: Enforce the law with integrity												

[This page intentionally left blank]



To preserve assets, both human and physical, by identifying and evaluating risk, and controlling exposure to potential losses.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of general liability claims per 10,000 population	2.1	MS	MS
Number of traffic accidents per 100,000 miles driven – law enforcement vehicles	2.1	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of worker's compensation claims per 100 full-time equivalents (FTEs)	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-
Number of worker days lost per injury per full-time equivalent (FTE)	N/A	MS	MS
	N/A	MS	MS

Analysis

The City experienced challenges related to staffing levels in 2013, and plans to hire a new, full-time risk manager in 2014.



Resources

Description	2011 Budget*	2012 Budget*	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number		
Miscellaneous-Risk Management	\$ -	\$-	\$ 4,286,114	7017	411	
Total Funding	\$-	\$ -	\$ 4,286,114		411	

*In 2011 and 2012, the Risk Management Unit was in the Law Department.

	20	011	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of general liability claims per 10,000 population	-	MS	-	MS	0.9	0.8	0.2	0.1	2.1	MS	MS	<u> </u>
Counts the number of general liability claims per 10,00	0 residents. The	number of claims	against the City	is important	in allowing mana	agement to identi	fy risks and estim	nate financial and	legal exposure.			
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial	Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial resources											
Number of traffic accidents per 100,000 miles driven – law enforcement vehicles	-	-	-	-	0.5	0.5	0.2	0.9	2.1	Establishing Baseline	-	п.
the City from financial and legal exposure.	Counts the number of traffic accidents per 100,000 miles driven by law enforcement vehicles. The miles driven is estimated based on fuel consumption. Ensuring that the number of accidents involving law enforcement vehicles remains low protects the City from financial and legal exposure.										ains low protects	
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial	resources											_
Number of worker's compensation claims per 100 full-time equivalents (FTEs)	-	-	-	-	3.1	3.0	3.5	N/A	9.6	Establishing Baseline	-	
Counts the number of new worker's compensation claim	ms per 100 FTEs	on-board at the er	nd of the prior y	ear. Low nur	mbers of worker'	s comp claims pe	r FTE suggests em	ployees are prop	erly following sa	fety protocols.		
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial	resources											
Number of worker days lost per injury per full-time equivalent (FTE)	-	MS	-	MS	0.18	0.44	0.38	N/A	1.00	MS	MS	- di
Calculated as the total number of days lost due to injur	Calculated as the total number of days lost due to injury divided by the number of FTEs on board at the end of the prior year. This indicator reveals the amount of productivity lost from worker's comp related claims.											
Related Strategy: Effectively steward the City's financial	l resources											

To administer and enforce the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, the Building Code, the Electrical Code, the Mechnical Code, and flood plain regulations to ensure compliance with international standards for the construction, alteration, repair, use, occupancy, and demolition of buildings, structures, and properties.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status					
Revenue generated from permits	\$11,863,972	MS	MS					
Average number of days, application to permit issuance – commercial	11.9	≤42						
Safety and Permits issued 8,714 commercial building permits exceeded the target, it was increased for 2014.	. Due to the exten	t by which Safe	ty and Permits					
Average number of days, application to permit issuance – residential	7.25	≤17						
Safety and Permits issued 24,077 residential building permits exceeded the target, it was increased for 2014.	5. Due to the exten	t by which Safe	ty and Permits					
Average number of days to respond to a complaint	6.85	≤4						
Safety and Permits responded to 1,177 complaints. The increase in the average number of days in Q4 was due to ongoing data cleanup. The Q2 result, previously reported as 1.87, and the Q3 result, previously reported as 1.83, were revised in January 2014.								

Analysis

In Q1, approximately 90% of Safety and Permits staff relocated in conjunction with the opening the City's One Stop Shop. The One Stop Shop increased efficiency and improved and streamlined the customer experience related to securing permits and licenses. In addition to the physical co-location of four departments, the City launched One Stop Shop Online, which allows applicants to submit applications, download related documents, and query the status of their applications electronically. Of those permit types that can now be applied for online, the percent of applications submitted online increased throughout 2013, from 0% in February to more than 24% in September.

Also in 2013, Safety and Permits transitioned non-alcohol related occupational license application intake from the Bureau of Revenue to Safety and Permits through the One Stop Shop. This transition allows for faster turnaround time on business license requests and increased accuracy in determining the exact nature of business types in relation to the Zoning Ordinance.

Significant improvements were made through the adoption and implementation of the City's new permitting and licensing software. However, capturing data continued to be a challenge as Safety and Permits transitioned from paper based work assignments. Safety and Permits worked to improve data quality, which will allow additional performance measurement in 2014.

Mayor's Outstanding Performance Award Rebecca Houtman

Rebecca Houtman has been instrumental in supporting the technology and customer service components of the City's new One Stop Shop for permitting and licensing.



Safety and Permits Jared Munster, PhD, Director

Measure	YTD Actual	YTD Target	Status
Average number of days to respond to a business license application inspection request	8.0	≤7	
Safety and Permits completed 1,442 zoning inspections of ne as 8.9, and the Q2 result, previously reported as 7.6, were rev			iously reported
Average number of days to respond to a building inspection request Data not reported because it is currently unreliable.	N/A	≤3	N/A
Percent of building permits issued within 1 day of receipt	60.7%	MS	MS
5,479 of 9,013 building permits were issued within 1 day of re	eceipt.		
Average number of days for initial commercial building permit plan review	N/A	≤15	N/A
Reporting improvements are in development.			
Average number of days for initial residential building permit plan review	N/A	≤5	N/A
Reporting improvements are in development.			



Safety and Permits Jared Munster, PhD, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget		2012 Budget				Code	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Safety and Permits	\$ 4,437,503	\$	4,492,587	\$	3,761,139	2601-2617	220			
Total Funding	\$ 4,437,503	\$	4,492,587	\$	3,761,139	2001-2017	220			

	201	1	2012	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Revenue generated from permits	\$10,699,708	MS	\$9,366,643	MS	\$2,473,962	\$3,171,589	\$2,736,479	\$3,481,943	\$11,863,972	MS	MS	ս, հե
Dollar value of total revenue invoiced from fees related to p	ermits and permit a	applications.	This indicates the	level of con	struction activity	in New Orleans,	which is a measu	ire of the City's r	evitalization.			
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory environment, including streamlining the permitting process												
Average number of days for initial commercial building permit plan review	10		17		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	≤15	N/A	
Calculated by averaging the number of days to review plans submitted for commercial construction permits in order to ensure they comply with code requirements. The calculation may include additional time beyond the initial review. This measure shows how long it takes to review plans and solicit revisions from designers, and it affects the development community's perception of the ease of doing business in New Orleans.												
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory enviro	onment, including s	treamlining th	e permitting proc	ess								
Average number of days for initial residential building permit plan review	3		4		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	≤5	N/A	
Calculated by averaging the number of days to review plans shows how long it takes to review plans and solicit revisions						•				time beyond th	e initial revi	iew. This measure
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory enviro	onment, including s	treamlining th	e permitting proc	ess								
Average number of days, application to permit issuance – commercial	-	-	-	-	9.9	12.3	13.1	12.4	11.9	≤42		- 11
Calculated by averaging the number of days from application construction, structural and non-structural renovation, repai measure is used to suggest overall expectation for process of	rs, and swimming pompletion for citize	oools. This me ns considering	asure includes Cit application time	ty review tin lines.								
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory enviro	onment, including s	treamlining th	e permitting proc	ess								



Safety and Permits Jared Munster, PhD, Director

	201	.1	2012	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Average number of days, application to permit issuance – residential	-	-	-	-	6.91	6.36	8.09	7.66	7.25	≤17		
Calculated by averaging the number of days from application construction, structural and non-structural renovation, repai indicator is used to suggest overall expectation for process or Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory enviro	rs, and swimming ompletion for citiz	pools. This me ens considering	asure includes Ci g application time	ty review tir elines.		•						
Average number of days to respond to a complaint	-	-	N/A	-	7.17	1.94	1.75	23.10	6.85	≤4	♦	
Calculated by averaging the number of days to make an insp as inspections under the building permit. This measure allo Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant i	ws management t	o assess the tir	neliness of respo		•	rmit violations.	This does not inc	clude complaints	regarding permitt	ed projects, as s	uch complai	nts are captured
Average number of days to respond to a business license application inspection request	-	-	11	♦	9.9	7.5	7.14	8.04	8.01	≤7	•	
Calculated by averaging the number of days to schedule and inspection is separate from a building inspection). This meas		, ,					s. Note that eac	h type of permit i	requires a separat	te inspection rec	quest (i.e. ar	electrical
Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant i	neighborhoods and	d preserve histo	oric properties									
Average number of days to respond to a building inspection request	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	≤3	N/A	
Calculated by averaging the number of days to schedule and inspection is separate from a building inspection). This meas		, ,					s. Note that eac	h type of permit i	requires a separat	e inspection rec	quest (i.e. ar	electrical
Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant i	neighborhoods and	d preserve histo	oric properties									
Percent of building permits issued within 1 day of receipt	-	MS	-	MS	75.7%	62.8%	56.4%	46.3%	60.7%	MS	MS	
Calculated by dividing the total number of building permits is	ssued within 1 day	of application	submittal by the	total numbe	er of building per	mits issued. This	measure inform	s the public's exp	ectations around	the time it will t	ake to issue	a permit.
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory enviro	onment, including	streamlining th	e permitting proc	ess								

To provide solid waste services to the citizens of New Orleans through the collection, disposal and recycling of discarded material in a manner that is safe, efficient, environmentally sound and cost-effective. The Department enforces the City's Code and provides educational information to the public in the effort to eliminate illegal dumping and littering and promote recycling.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of illegal dumping sites cleared	2,135	≥900	
The extent by which Sanitation exceeded the target was due to improvements, and the absence of major storms.	o reporting improv	vements, resource	allocation
Landfill disposal costs	\$5,288,661	≤\$5,458,854	
The amount was below target due to increased oversight of co	ntractors and inc	reased recycling.	
Special event costs	\$1,184,095	≤\$1,488,241	
The amount was below target due to increased oversight of co The Q2 result, previously reported as \$38,812, was revised in J		ource allocation in	nprovements.
Number of tons of recyclable material collected	6,650	≥6,000	
Sanitation exceeded the target primarily due to increased recy nearly 4,700 new recycling carts, and experienced increased po Center during free shred days and Household Hazardous Waste accepting televisions, batteries, and light bulbs.	articipation at the	monthly Recyclin	g Drop Off
Average number of days to close illegal dumping 311 cases	17	Establishing Baseline	-
Sanitation closed 1,438 illegal dumping 311 cases in 2013.			

Analysis

Sanitation delivered nearly 4,700 new recycling carts to citizens in 2013, and recyclable materials collected increased more than 8%, compared to 2012, and more than 83%, compared to 2011. The increased recycling resulted in landfill disposal cost savings to the City of more than \$203,000 in 2013.

Sanitation increased citywide mechanical street sweeping and flushing, manual sweeping services, and public litter can refurbishment in the French Quarter. After revising mechanical sweeping routes and schedules, Sanitation swept more than 940 miles in December.

The City successfully renegotiated agreements with two vendors to extend their solid waste collection contracts for two consecutive, one year terms and maintain current per-unit costs through 2016. The agreements stabilize the house count through 2014, and provide for 3% annual increases in 2015 and 2016 for one vendor. The City successfully negotiated a one-year agreement with a third vendor to extend its contract through December 2014, while adding curbside recycling for 4,062 eligible service locations, ensuring cost certainty in disposal, increasing street flushing, and enhancing street and sidewalk cleaning. Sanitation ordered 2,000, 18 gallon recycling bins for the French Quarter and Downtown Development District and developed a plan for their distribution.

Sanitation also successfully re-bid emergency debris collection contracts and contracted with two major debris removal contractors to handle three separate zones within the city. The City revised its emergency debris removal plan, and also issued a request for proposals and selected a new emergency debris monitor to oversee the debris removal process. Sanitation also assisted in the close-out of projects related to the Hurricane Isaac emergency debris removal effort.

Other 2013 performance highlights include Sanitation's participation in numerous neighborhood clean-ups in conjunction with NOLA FOR LIFE Days and other events, and the integration of the Department's website with the 311 system to improve citizen access to information.

Sanitation's performance was impacted by special events, including the Super Bowl, and staffing levels. Challenges included the identification of funding for new initiatives, the time required to navigate staffing processes, equipment availability, and responding to illegal dumping, littering, and illegal trash containment complaints.

Sanitation received new equipment in 2013 that resulted in increased efficiency: an 18 yard, tandem dump truck; a 25 yard, rear load garbage truck; a 4,000 gallon street flusher truck; and new street sweepers.



Sanitation Cynthia Sylvain-Lear, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget		2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	
Sanitation	\$ 34,690,779	\$	37,406,673	\$	37,209,066	3001-3042	250
Total Funding	\$ 34,690,779	\$	37,406,673	\$	37,209,066		

	20	011	2012					2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of illegal dumping sites cleared	1,013		972		449	555	528	603	2,135	≥900		
Counts the number of illegal dumping sites cleared. The coun	t does not consid	ler the size of the	sites, many of wh	ich consist	of multiple prope	rties. Illegal dum	ping sites are a ri	sk to public healt	h and contribute	to a sense of neigh	borhood r	neglect.
Related Strategy: Provide effective sanitation services to reside	nts and business	es										
Landfill disposal costs	\$5,407,987		\$5,200,363		\$1,269,551	\$1,393,739	\$1,401,031	\$1,224,340	\$5,288,661	≤\$5,458,854		
Dollar value of landfill disposal fees, determined by either the citywide collection.	cost per ton or co	ost per cubic yard	depending on the	landfill, fo	r citywide collect	ion. This measur	e allows manage	ment to assess ho	w well it is contai	ining landfill dispo	sal costs as	sociated with
Related Strategy: Provide effective sanitation services to residents and businesses												
Special event costs	\$798,991		\$1,350,308		\$1,106,093	\$39,019	\$19,563	\$19,420	\$1,184,095	≤\$1,488,241		
Dollar value of waste collection and disposal during special events	ents, such as Mar	di Gras, St. Patrick	's Day, and New '	Year's Eve.	This measure all	ows managemen	t to assess how w	ell it is managing	its collection cost	ts associated with	major ever	nts in New Orleans.
Related Strategy: Provide effective sanitation services to reside	ents and business	es										
Number of tons of recyclable material collected	3,627		6,138		1,705	1,720	1,645	1,580	6,650	≥6,000		
Counts the total tonnage of waste that is recycled through the	curbside collecti	on program and d	rop-off center. N	Vaste diver	ted from the lanc	fills is beneficial	to the environme	nt and reduces di	sposal costs.			
Related Strategy: Provide effective sanitation services to reside	ents and business	es										
Average number of days to close illegal dumping 311 cases	-	-	-	-	14	11	8	34	17	Establishing Baseline	-	1
Calculated by averaging the number of days from the open date to the case close date for all 311 cases closed during the reporting period. The 311 cases are a subset of all illegal dumping cases. The number can fluctuate based on the duration of special events as well as the operational status of equipment needed to complete the tasks. Illegal dumping sites are a risk to public health and contribute to a sense of neighborhood neglect.												
Related Strategy: Provide effective sanitation services to reside	ents and business	es										

The mission of the Sheriff's Office is to manage the care, custody, and control of individuals incarcerated in Orleans Parish on municipal, traffic, state, and federal charges. The Department provides for the safety, medical care, and feeding of the persons in their custody.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Average daily number of inmates	2,471	MS	MS
Includes Q2-Q4 results only.			
Average daily number of inmates in the Electronic Monitoring Program	234	MS	MS
Includes Q2-Q4 results only.			
Average detainee length of stay (in days)	66	MS	MS
The 2013 result is the average of the quarterly results, which detainees in each quarter.	were not weighted	l based on the v	olume of
Number of incidents involving the use of force	53	MS	MS
Includes Q3 and Q4 results only.			
Number of assaults on inmates (via inmates)	307	N/A	N/A
Includes Q3 and Q4 results only.			
Number of assaults on staff (via inmates)	23	N/A	N/A
Includes Q3 and Q4 results only.			
Number of offenders admitted to the Transitional Work Program	131	N/A	N/A
Includes Q2-Q4 results only.			
Recidivism rate of offenders who completed the Transitional Work Program in the prior year	9%	N/A	N/A
Includes Q2-Q4 results only. The 2013 result is the average of based on the volume of offenders in each quarter.	the quarterly resu	ılts, which were	not weighted
Number of offenders admitted to the Re-Entry Program	1290	N/A	N/A
Includes Q2-Q4 results only.			
Recidivism rate of offenders who completed the Re-Entry Program in the prior year	15%	N/A	N/A
Includes Q2-Q4 results only. The 2013 result is the average of based on the volume of offenders in each quarter.	the quarterly resu	ılts, which were	not weighted

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget		2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	Page in 2013 Budget Book
Sheriff	\$ 22,594,000	\$ 22,944,000	\$	22,134,338	8501, 8503,	517
Total Funding	\$ 22,594,000	\$ 22,944,000	\$	22,134,338	8520	

	201	1	201	.2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Average daily number of inmates	-	-	-	-	N/A	2,507	2,549	2,356	2,471	MS	MS	
Averages the daily number of inmates in Sheriff's Office facilit	ies. This is a wor	kload indicator.								·		
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											
Average daily number of inmates in the					N1/A	01	02	70	22.4	MG	N.4C	
Electronic Monitoring Program	-	-	-	-	N/A	81	83	70	234	MS	MS	
Averages the daily number of inmates in the Electronic Monitoring Program, in which, at the discretion of the courts, eligible individuals are fitted with an electronic monitoring ankle bracelet and monitored within set boundaries. The devices are used only when the Sheriff's Office is served with a court order. This is a workload indicator.												
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											
Average detainee length of stay (in days)	-	-	-	-	69	66	64	67	66	MS	MS	
Calculated by taking the average of length of stays of detained	es awaiting senter	ncing. Length o	f stay is a meas	sure of the e	fficiency of the o	riminal justice sy	/stem.			·		
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											
Number of incidents involving the use of force	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	46	7	53	MS	MS	
Counts the number of incidents involving the use of planned	or unplanned for	e, including the	e use of chemica	al restraints.	The use of forc	e is sometimes re	equired to mainta	ain the safety and	l security of inm	ates, staff, visito	rs, and the p	Jblic.
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											
Number of assaults on inmates (via inmates)	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	174	133	307	N/A	N/A	
Counts the number of assaults/violence on inmates via other	inmates. This is a	mesaure of inr	nate safety.				·					
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											



Sheriff's Office Honorable Marlin Gusman, Sheriff

	201	1	201	.2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of assaults on staff (via inmates)	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	1600%	700%	2300%	N/A	N/A	l.
Counts the number of assaults/violence on Sheriff's Office sta	ff via inmates. Th	is is a mesaure	of staff safety.									
Related Strategy: Govern the City with integrity and accounta	bility											
Number of offenders admitted to the Transitional Work Program	-	-	-	-	N/A	39	36	56	131	N/A	N/A	II
Counts the number of offenders admitted to the Transitional Work Program in the reporting period. The Transitional Work Program, in which eligible offenders are required to work at an approved job and, when not working, return to the structured environment of the assigned facility, assists offenders in making the transition from prison back into the work force.												
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											
Recidivism rate of offenders who completed the Transitional Work Program in the prior year	-	-	-	-	N/A	20%	5%	2%	9%	N/A	N/A	
Calculated by dividing the number of offenders who complete		•										Program, in
which eligible offenders are required to work at an approved		t working, retur	n to the struct	ured enviror	ment of the assi	gned facility, ass	ists offenders in	making the transi	ition from prison	back into the w	ork force.	
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											
Number of offenders admitted to the Re-Entry Program	-	-	-	-	N/A	150	617	523	1,290	N/A	N/A	II.
Counts the number of offenders admitted to the Re-Entry Proprison back into the work force.	gram in the repo	rting period. Th	e Re-Entry Pro	gram, which	provides job tra	ining, counseling	, and drug treatn	nent services to e	ligible inmates, a	assists offenders	in making th	e transition from
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	o not recidivate											
Recidivism rate of offenders who completed the Re-Entry Program in the prior year	-	-	-	-	N/A	20%	12%	12%	15%	N/A	N/A	
Calculated by dividing the number of offenders who complete Corrections. The Re-Entry Program, which provides job traini Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they d	ng, counseling, an	•								e data is provide	ed by the LA [Department of

[This page intentionally left blank]



To promote public safety and ensure a fair and vibrant marketplace for vehicle for hire businesses, operators, and consumers; to license vehicle for hire companies and operators while ensuring compliance with all laws; and to respond to consumer/industry complaints.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Number of enforcement cases resulting in citation issuances	436	MS	MS
Number of new Certificates of Public Necessity and Convenience (CPNCs) issued	116	MS	MS
Number of semi-annual vehicle inspections conducted	5,030	4,000	
Number of Certificates of Public Necessity and Convenience (CPNCs) revoked	20	MS	MS
Number of driver permits revoked	36	MS	MS

Analysis

In March, the Taxicab and For Hire Vehicle Bureau announced that it had awarded 100 new Certificates of Public Necessity and Convenience (CPNC) to taxicab drivers and companies, following an application process designed to give drivers who had not previously held CPNCs a chance to secure one. The purpose was to create income opportunities for taxicab drivers to become small business entrepreneurs.

As part of the City's comprehensive taxicab reforms, the City also opened the application process for Accessible Taxicab CPNC's to expand transportation options for people with disabilities by permitting qualified drivers to operate taxicabs that meet Americans with Disabilities Act requirements. The City awarded 8 new Accessible Taxicab CPNCs to drivers.

To reduce wait times and improve communication with City Hall customers, the Bureau implemented a queuing management system in Q4 to track customer flow from arrival to departure. The Bureau was also onboarded to NOLA 311. NOLA 311 now assists with calls regarding lost and found cases and complaints against operators/drivers.

The Bureau continues to work to improve the quality of data and reporting in the City's permitting and licensing database to facilitate additional performance measurement.

```
<10% Off
                                                                   Management Statistic
                                                             MS (Workload Indicator)
On Target
                                  Off Target
                                                                                               N/A
                                                                                                        Not Available
                    Target
                                       Sporadic, Quarterly
                                                                  Not Relevant/
                                                                                            Establishing New Measure with insufficient
Seasonally
                    Measured
                                   ۸
∆ffected
                    Annually
                                       Progress is Variable
                                                                  Not Measured
                                                                                             Baseline historical data to set target
```

Resources

Description	2011 Budget			2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	-
Safety and Permits-Taxi Cab Bureau	\$	1,075,488	\$	976,355	\$ 838,854	2618	220
Safety and Permits-S&P, Motor Vehicle Inspection	\$	279,652	\$	114,234	\$ 114,234	2625	220
Total Funding	\$	1,355,140	\$	1,090,589	\$ 953,088		

	20:	11	201	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of enforcement cases resulting in citation issuances	-	MS	480	MS	132	104	65	135	436	MS	MS	11.14
Counts the number of citations issued to holders of Certificates compliance with the standards set for drivers of tax and for-hire		,	(,,	, 0	, ,	nners. Citations	are followed by a	administrative hea	arings. Citation i	ssuance ensures	that CPNC I	holders are in
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory environm	nent, including str	eamlining the pe	ermitting process	5								
Number of new Certificates of Public Necessity and Convenience (CPNCs) issued	-	MS	89	MS	100	4	6	6	116	MS	MS	
Counts the number of new Certificates of Public Necessity and Convenience (CPNCs), which allow an individual to operate one for-hire vehicle, issued in the reporting period. The measure shows the number of individuals interested in operating a for-hire vehicle, including taxi cabs, animal-drawn vehicles, courtesy vehicles, non-emergency medical vehicles, limousines, pedicabs and other vehicles used as a mode of transport for public necessity and convenience.												
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory environm	nent, including str	eamlining the pe	ermitting process	5								
Number of semi-annual vehicle inspections conducted	-	-	3,838	<u> </u>	1,194	1,329	1,147	1,360	5,030	4,000		dull
Counts the number of semi-annual, initial inspections conducte roadworthiness and appearance.	d on for-hire vehi	cles. Re-inspect	ions are exclude	d. Conductii	ng inspections of	for-hire vehicles	ensures the safet	y, cleanliness and	aesthetic condit	ions meet the st	andards of v	vehicle
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory environm	nent, including str	eamlining the pe	ermitting process	5								
Number of Certificates of Public Necessity and Convenience (CPNCs) revoked	-	MS	148	MS	2	1	15	2	20	MS	MS	I
Counts the number of new Certificates of Public Necessity and C	Convenience (CPN	Cs) revoked. Th	ne possibility of r	evocation of	CPNCs ensures co	ompliance with C	ity regulations.	<u>-</u>	-	-	-	-
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory environm	nent, including str	eamlining the pe	ermitting process	5								
Number of driver permits revoked	-	MS	21	MS	8	9	12	7	36	MS	MS	h. th
Counts the number of driver permits revoked. The revocation of	of driver permits o	ontributes to th	ne public's safety	in the use o	f ground transpor	tation.						·
Related Strategy: Foster a business-friendly regulatory environm	nent, including str	eamlining the pe	ermitting process	5								

To adjudicate violators of City of New Orleans traffic ordinances and state traffic laws.

Analysis

Traffic Court received a grant to replace its automated case management system. The new system, expected to be completed in 2014, will enable improved data analysis that will lead to the development of new, more meaningful performance measures. The renovation of the Traffic Court courthouse project is underway, and will include flood proofing, asbestos abatement, HVAC and electrical upgrades, and comprehensive renovations.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status						
Number of incoming traffic tickets	62,146	MS	MS						
The Q1 result, previously reported as 32,275, wo	as revised in Februa	ary 2014.							
Value of infractions	\$34,104,195	MS	MS						
Value of collections	\$11,080,719	MS	MS						
The measure was changed from a ratio to the ve direct relationship. The Q1 result, previously rep reported as \$2,594,018, were revised in Februar	oorted as \$3,048,70	,	,						
Conviction rate	31.4%	MS	MS						
53,638 of 171,142 charges resulted in conviction	15.								
Litigant satisfaction rating	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-						
Traffic Court did not conduct a litigant satisfacti	on survey.	-	-						
Number of infraction transactions	188,638	MS	MS						
Traffic Court adjusted the methodology in Q3. The Q1 result, previously reported as 13,256, Q2 result, previously reported as 26,913, and Q3 result, previously reported as 19,086, were revised in February 2014.									

Resources

Description	2011 Budget		2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number		
Traffic Court	\$	948,074	\$ 354,356	\$ 389,640	8361	502	
Total Funding	\$	948,074	\$ 354,356	\$ 389,640	1000	503	

Performance Details

	20)11	2012					2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Number of incoming traffic tickets	-	MS	-	MS	13,747	15,805	18,430	14,164	62,146	MS	MS	
Counts the number of traffic tickets received by	/ Traffic Court in th	e period. Tickets m	nay include multipl	le charges,	or violations. This i	ndicator is critical	for management	to allocate resou	rces and determine	workloads.	·	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administ	er justice											
Value of infractions	-	MS	-	MS	\$8,606,368	\$8,983,389	\$8,550,078	\$7,964,360	\$34,104,195	MS	MS	
Dollar value of all infractions received in the pe	riod from the New	Orleans Police Dep	partment and othe	r agencies.	Includes statutory	costs. This allows	management to e	estimate the fund	ling needed to mai	ntain operations.	·	
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administ	er justice											
Value of collections	-	MS	-	MS	\$3,176,428	\$2,935,682	\$2,585,926	\$2,382,683	\$11,080,719	100%	MS	
Dollar value of fines, fees, and other payments court orders are observed and enforced in case			n all years. Includ	es contemp	t fees, reinstateme	nt fees, and bond	forfeitures. Integ	rity and public tr	ust in the dispute r	esolution process	depend in p	oart on how we
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administ	er justice											
Conviction rate	-	MS	-	MS	23.2%	39.7%	34.3%	26.6%	31.4%	MS	MS	
Calculated by dividing the number of convictior plea, payment of financial obligation, or trial. T						prossed, dismissed	l, quashed, or acq	uitted infractions	s. Identifies the nu	mber of defendan	ts determin	ed to be guilty
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administ	er justice											
Litigant satisfaction rating	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated using ratings from litigants. Positive mprove court management practices.	perceptions of co	urt experience are s	haped more by co	ourt users' p	erceptions of how	they are treated in	court, and whet	her the court's pr	ocess of making de	cisions seems fair.	Results ca	n inform and
Related Strategy: Effectively and fairly administ	er justice											
Number of infraction transactions	-	MS	-	MS	46,340	47,000	46,268	49,030	188,638	MS	MS	
Counts the number of transactions processed ir	n the period. This	indicator is critical	for management	to allocate	resources and dete	rmine workloads.						

* Seasonally

Affected

~ Measured A Sporadic, Quarterly

Progress is Variable

Annually

Not Relevant/

Not Measured

-

Establishing New Measure with insufficient

Baseline historical data to set target

242 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

To protect, preserve and maintain the distinct architectural, historic character and zoning integrity of the Vieux Carré as mandated by the Louisiana State Constitution, the City Charter, the City Code and the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status						
Percent of cases closed due to compliance	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-						
VCC staff will receive additional training on the use of the City's permitting and licensing software to facilite future performance reporting.									
Average number of days to review staff approvable applications	6.93	Establishing Baseline	-						
Results include August through December data only. VCC iss December.	ued 272 staff app	rovable permits in	August through						

Analysis

In March, the City officially unveiled a One Stop Shop to improve and streamline the customer experience related to securing permits and licenses. The official launch came after the physical co-location of the Vieux Carré Commission (VCC) and three other departments, and the introduction of a new software system to receive, review and process applications. The City also launched One Stop Online, which allows applicants to submit applications, download related documents, query the status of their application electronically, and improves access to accurate zoning and conditional use maps. In June, the One Stop Shop resumed adjudication of enforcement cases for which there was not voluntary compliance. VCC worked to improve the quality of data and reporting in the City's permitting and licensing database to facilitate additional performance measurement.



Vieux Carré Commission Lary Hersdorffer, Director

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	2013 Budget	Organization Code Number	_
Vieux Carré Commission	\$ 339,611	\$ 344,831	\$ 344,831	6450	354
Total Funding	\$ 339,611	\$ 344,831	\$ 344,831	0100	551

	20)11	2012	2	2013				2 Year			
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent of cases closed due to compliance	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establishing Baseline	-	
Calculated by dividing the number of cases closed because the property values of nearby buildings. Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant r			•	number of ca	ises. Work that	does not meet th	e VCC guidelines	negatively affects	the historic char	acter of the distric	t, which in tu	ırn can affect
Average number of days to review staff approvable applications	-	-	-	-	N/A	N/A	4.00	8.68	6.93	Establishing Baseline	-	
alculated by averaging the number of calendar days from the receipt of a staff approvable application to the date the permit was issued. As the first step in the permitting process, delays negatively affect economic development.												
Related Strategy: Regulate land use to support safe, vibrant r	neighborhoods an	nd preserve historic	properties									



To provide safe, secure detention for youths between the ages of 8 to 16.

2013 Performance Summary

Measure	2013 Actual	2013 Target	Status
Percent programmatic federal consent decree compliance	100%	100%	
The YSC was compliant with 21 of 21 requirements in Q1, and re	leased from the c	onsent decree in J	anuary 2013.
Percent of newly hired Youth Study Center direct care staff with at least 30 college credits	96.2%	100%	
25 of the 26 staff members hired by the YSC had at least 30 colle	ge credits.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Percent of direct care staff hours that are overtime	19.5%	≤18%	
7,742 of 39,709 hours were overtime. Lower daily populations in number of overtime hours in Q4.	n November and L	December resulted	l in a reduced
Percent youth participation in educational programming	100%	100%	
Percent of days exceeding capacity	3.61%	≤5%	
YSC exceeded capacity on 13 days.			
Number of major incidents involving physical assault	65	48	
The number of physical assaults decreased substantially in Q4, c Q3 may have been related to increases in the number of days ov housing of youth with adult cases at YSC. In Q4, a decrease in th decrease in major incidents involving physical assaults.	er capacity, the a	verage length of s	tay, and the
Percent of confinements exceeding 8 hours	4.19%	≤8%	
6 of 143 confinements exceeded 8 hours.			

Analysis

In January, a U.S. District Court judge certified that the City is in compliance with and has met and sustained all of the reforms agreed to by a federal consent decree concerning structural and operational conditions at the Temporary Youth Study Center (YSC).

Also in Q1, the City and FEMA broke ground on a new 59,000 square feet Juvenile Justice Center in the St. Bernard neighborhood. The new facility will replace the Temporary YSC that was opened in the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina, which destroyed the old facility. The state-of-the art facility, with a scheduled completion date of February 2014, will follow national best practices.

In Q2, YSC was 1 of 15 juvenile detention facilities in Louisiana that met new licensing standards established by the State. The new standards address access to education services, mental health screening, visitation, and recreational activities. The Youth Study Center updated its policies, programs, and facility standards in order to meet the new requirements by the deadline.

YSC did not meet its overtime target due to staffing shortages in 2014. While the Orleans Parish residency requirement has limited the applicant pool, YSC has aggressively pursued additional recruiting strategies: placing position announcements on NOLA.com and Craigslist; partnering with JOB1, the City's office of workforce development; and participating in the City's NOLA FOR LIFE Jobs & Opportunity Expo. Additional challenges include YSC's new responsibility for providing full-time staffing of the juvenile holding area at Juvenile Court, which will result in additional staff overtime. Further, in 2014, YSC will be moving into its new facility, which will require the additional staffing of a 24-hour control center.

Youth Study Center Glenn Holt, Superintendent

Resources

Description	2011 Budget	2012 Budget	-	2013 Rudget	Organization Code Number	
Human Services	\$ 3,341,574	\$ 3,596,995	\$	2,941,547	3801, 3810, 3821, 3822,	276
Total Funding	\$ 3,341,574	\$ 3,596,995	\$	2,941,547	3871-3881	270

Performance Details

	20)11	2012	2				2013				2 Year
Measure	Actual	Target Met?	Actual	Target Met?	Q1 Actual	Q2 Actual	Q3 Actual	Q4 Actual	Annual Actual	Annual Target	Status	Quarterly Trend
Percent programmatic federal consent decree					100%				100%	100%		
compliance	-	-	-	-	100%	-	-	-	100%	100%		
Calculated by dividing the number of measures that YSC is comp	liant with by the	total number of r	equirements ord	lered by the	federal monitor	Compliance with	h the consent deci	ree means the You	th Study Center h	as met all expecta	ations and	requirements set
by the federal monitor.												
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do n	ot recidivate											
Percent of newly hired Youth Study Center direct			100%		100%	100%	88.9%	100%	96.2%	100%		
care staff with at least 30 college credits	-	-	100%		100%	100%	88.5%	100%	90.278	100%		
Calculated by dividing the total number of new Human Services	staff hired with 3	0 college credits I	by the total num	ber of new	Human Services s	staff each quarter	r. Well-qualified,	high-quality empl	oyees at the Yout	h Study Center sh	ould result	in better
treatment of and outcomes for the youths housed there.												
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do n	ot recidivate						1					
Percent of direct care staff hours that are	22%	_	18%		17.1%	25.0%	22.5%	14.8%	19.5%	≤18%		L It.
overtime				· ·							_	
Calculated by dividing the total number of overtime hours work	ed by Human Ser	vices staff by the	total number of	hours work	ed by staff. This	shows how effec	tively the Youth S	tudy Center is mar	naging its staff and	d containing its co	sts.	
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do n	ot recidivate						_	-				
Percent youth participation in educational programming	100%		100%		100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%		
Calculated by dividing the number of youths under the supervisi	on of the Youth	Study Center who	are enrolled in e	ducational	programs by the	total number of y	youths under the	supervision of the	Youth Study Cent	er. Participation	in educatio	nal programming
is important to the youths' ongoing academic development.												
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do n	ot recidivate											
Percent of days exceeding capacity	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%	14.4%	0.00%	3.61%	≤5%		
Calculated by dividing the number of nights over capacity over t	he number of nig	hts in the reporti	ng period. Over	crowding ha	s a negative imp	act on youth and	can create issues	with staffing, prog	ramming, and see	curity.		
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do n	ot recidivate											
Number of major incidents involving physical	-	-	-	-	14	13	23	15	65	48		n n h
assault Counts the number of major incidents involving physical assault	While the cause	es of physical assa	ults are difficult	to determin	e the data will e	nable evaluation	of safety program	nming staffing ar	d intervention st	rategies		
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do n				to acterini			ior surcey, progra	inning, stanning, a		lategies.		
							1					_
Percent of confinements exceeding 8 hours	-	-	-	-	8.33%	0.00%	5.88%	0.00%	4.19%	≤8%		
Calculated by dividing the number of confinements exceeding 8 for disciplinary reasons is less than 3 hours. Factors that positiv- management program; and a low daily population.									• •			
Related Strategy: Rehabilitate the incarcerated so that they do n	ot recidivate											
246 DecultaNOLA 2012					On Ta	rget A set Target nally Measure	ff \diamond Off Target red \diamond Sporadic, Qu	IVIS (Worklo	ad Indicator)	I/A Not Available Dishing New Measure w	ith insufficient	

Affected

Annually

Progress is Variable

Not Measured

Baseline historical data to set target

246 ResultsNOLA 2013 Year End Report

Appendices

Performance Measure Changes

The Office of Performance and Accountability (OPA) promotes reasonable consistency in performance reporting to allow readers to compare the City's performance over time and examine whether actions are having the desired impacts. However, as the City continuously improves its performance measurement process, new measures are added and old measures are dropped or modified. Performance measures and targets in this report are mostly based on those in the 2013 Adopted Operating Budget. Significant changes since the adoption of the budget, and reasons for those changes, are as follows:

Organizational Measure Changes

Civil Service: Annual turnover rate of the total workforce	Changed to a Citywide outcome measure because of the limited influence of the Commission.
Civil Service: Expenditures on employee training per full-time equivalent	Measure dropped because the data was incomplete.
City Planning Commission: Percentage of Board of Zoning Adjustment decisions appealed to Civil District Court	Measure dropped because it was not determined to be a useful measure of performance, and the Commission does not collect the data.
City Planning	Measure dropped because it was not

Commission: Number of notifications sent alerting property owners of a pending land use action	determined to be a useful measure of performance, and the Commission does not collect the data.
Code Enforcement: Number of positive outcomes achieved	Measure dropped and replaced with two new measures: Number of blighted properties brought into compliance and number of blighted units demolished
Community Development: Number of homeless persons provided Rapid Rehousing	Measure added.
Community Development: Number of homeless clients served	Measure changed to Number of homeless persons provided emergency shelter.
Community Development: Number of individuals with AIDS receiving housing assistance	Measure added. Annual target reduced from 748 to 395 in Q2 to reflect a shift in funding from short- term rental assistance to permanent housing.
Community Development: Number of households receiving homeless prevention	Measure added.
Coroner's Office: Average number of days to issue homicide autopsy reports	Measure dropped because of a lack of automated systems to calculate.
Criminal District Court: Number of defendants	Measure added.
Criminal District Court:	Measure added.

Number of charges	
Criminal District Court: Overall recidivism rate	Changed to a Citywide outcome measure because of the limited influence of the Court.
Criminal District Court: Trial date certainty	Measure dropped because of a lack of data.
Criminal Justice Coordination: Number of Youth participants to be a part of the SOS Mentorship initiative	Measure dropped because the program was not funded in 2013.
Economic Development: Number of participants in Contractor's College of New Orleans	Measure dropped because the program is being restructured in 2013, and a new program is expected to be launched in 2014.
Emergency Medical Services: Number of Individuals receiving Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) training	Target increased from 50 to 100.
Equipment Maintenance Division: <i>Percent of</i> <i>vehicles in operation</i>	Measure dropped because the source data is unreliable due to the lack of a fleet management system.
Fire: Number of commercial inspections	Target increased from 3,000 to 4,000.
Health: Percent of total budget coming from external resources rather than city General	Target decreased from 88% to 75% because of uncertainties around impending federal budget cuts.

Fund (leveraged grants and in-kind)	
Health: Percent of accreditation milestones achieved	Target decreased from 95% to 90% because the department does not have control over certain milestones.
Health: <i>Number of client</i> <i>visits to WIC clinics</i>	Target increased from 65,000 to 66,000.
Health: Percent of pregnant women in WIC that enrolled during the first trimester	Measure dropped because of lack of data.
Health: <i>Number of Play</i> <i>Streets fitness</i> <i>promotions held</i>	Target decreased from 5 to 4 because the agreement with the program funder allows for 4 promotions.
Information Technology and Innovation: <i>Call</i> <i>abandonment rate for</i> <i>311</i>	Target increased from 5% to 10% because original target was not determined to be attainable.
Information Technology and Innovation: <i>Call</i> <i>abandonment rate for</i> <i>the Service desk</i>	Target increased from 5% to 7% because original target was not determined to be attainable.
Information Technology and Innovation: Percent of critical ITI projects on schedule	Target decreased from 95% to 80% because original target was not determined to be attainable.
Information Technology and Innovation: Work with departments to create and capture value	Changed to a Citywide outcome measure because of the limited influence of the Office.

Mayor's Office: Total volunteer hours contributed through ServeNOLA	Measure dropped because the program was not funded in 2013.
Mosquito and Termite Control Board: <i>Number</i> of service requests	Management statistic dropped.
Mosquito and Termite Control Board: Number of service requests meeting response time goal Municipal Court: Ratio of assessed monetary penalties to monetary penalties collected	Measure broken out into two measures: Average number of days to respond to rodent service requests and average number of days to respond to mosquito service requests Measure dropped because it was not determined to be a useful measure of performance.
NORDC: Number of citizens participating in recreation center programs	Measure dropped because the calculation methodology, which includes parents and adults accompanying attendees, needs to be refined.
Parks and Parkways: Total number of acres mowed	Target increased from 11,745 to 17,000.
Parks and Parkways: Average number of days to complete emergency tree service requests	Measure added.
Public Defender: Timely assignment of counsel upon appointment	Measure dropped because of lack of data.

Public Works: Number of potholes filled	Target TBD set at 20,000 based on the current level of funding.
Public Works: Number of catch basins cleaned	Target TBD set at 3,000 based on the current level of funding.
Public Works: Number of streetlights outages restored	Target TBD set at 8,000 based on the current level of funding.
Public Works: Number of off-system bridges inspected	Measure dropped because the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development is handling the inspections in 2013.
Sanitation: Average days to close missed trash pick-up 311 cases	Measure dropped because it was not determined to be a useful measure of performance.
Taxi and For Hire Vehicle Bureau: <i>Percent</i> of eligible vehicles inspected semi-annually	Measure changed to Number of semi-annual vehicle inspections conducted.
Taxi and For Hire Vehicle Bureau: <i>Number</i> of enforcement cases resulting in citation issuances	Changed to a management statistic with no target to address concerns about possible negative effects.
Traffic Court: Appearance rate	Measure dropped because Traffic Court does not have a way to economically track and report data.
Youth Study Center: Percent of days exceeding capacity	Measure added.
Youth Study Center: Number of major incidents involving	Measure added.

physical assault	
Youth Study Center:	Measure added.
Percent of confinements	
exceeding 7 hours	
Youth Study Center:	Target increased because the
Number of major	quarterly target was originally
incidents involving	inadvertently set as the annual
physical assault	target.

Citywide Outcome Measure Changes

Public Safety: Fires per 1,000	Measure was replaced with
structures (with detail on	Number of structure fires per
residential, commercial, and	100,000 residents due to lack
industrial structures)	of available data for the
	originally proposed measure.
Public Safety: Felony	Measure dropped because
recidivism rate	data is not available.
Open and Effective	Measure delayed because data
Government: Employee	is not available.
engagement and satisfaction	
survey	
Children and Families: County	Measure changed to Percent of
Health Index Ranking	adults reporting fair or poor
(University of Wisconsin)	health and Life expectancy to
	allow comparisons.
Children and Families:	Measure dropped due to
Registered arts and culture	methodological and data
nonprofit organizations per	inconsistencies.
100,000 population	
Children and Families and	Measures combined as Citizen
Sustainable Communities:	satisfaction with parks and
Citizen satisfaction with	recreation under the Children

culture and recreational opportunities and Citizen perception of parks and recreation	and Families result area.
Sustainable Communities: ParkScore	Measure changed to <i>Percentage of city that is park</i> <i>land</i> due to lack of data for ParkScore.
Economic Development: Occupational license growth	Measure dropped due to lack of data for other comparable cities.
Economic Development: Average annual wage	Measure changed to <i>Income</i> <i>per capita</i> due to data availability.
Innovation: Funded Innovation Project Management Office projects that achieved milestones on- time and on-budget	Measure dropped because no projects in the Innovation Project Management Office were funded.

List of References

American College of Sports Medicine. (2011). *About American Fitness Index*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.americanfitnessindex.org/about.htm</u>.

Agenda for Children via The Annie E. Casey foundation. (2014). *Data by location*. Retrieved from http://datacenter.kidscount.org/locations.

Anderson, T. (n.d.). *Property crime*. Newark: University of Delaware. Retrieved from

http://www.udel.edu/soc/tammya/pdfs/Property%20Crime.pdf.

Atkins, S., Husain, S., & Storey, S. (1991). *The influence of street lighting on crime and fear of crime*. London: Crime Prevention Unit. Retrieved from <u>http://www.popcenter.org/library/scp/pdf/07-</u><u>Atkins_Husain_Storey.pdf</u>.

Blanchflower, D.G. & Oswald, A.J. (2011). International happiness. *National Bureau of Economic Research Working Paper Series.* Retrieved from

http://www.umuc.edu/library/libhow/apa_examples.cfm#websites.

Board of Liquidation. (n.d.). *Financial Reports*. Retrieved from http://www.boardofliquidation.com/FinancialReports.aspx?tab=1.

Booza, J.C. (2008). *Reality v. perceptions: Analysis of 2007 crime and safety in downtown Detroit.* Detroit: Wayne State University. Retrieved from

http://thedetroithub.com/site/user/files/2007RealityvsPerceptions CrimeReport.pdf.

Boushey, H. & Glynn, S.J. (2012, November). *There are significant costs to replacing employees.* Center for American Progress. Retrieved from <u>http://www.americanprogress.org/wp-</u> <u>content/uploads/2012/11/CostofTurnover.pdf</u>.

Braga, A.A. & Bond, B.J. (2008). Policing crime and disorder hotspots: A randomized controlled trial. *Criminology 46(3), 577-607*.Retrieved from http://www.smartpolicinginitiative.com/sites/all/files/Braga%20%2 0Bond%202008.pdf.

Bureau of Economic Analysis. (n.d.). *Interactive data*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.bea.gov/itable/</u>.

Bureau of Labor Statistics. (n.d.). *Local area unemployment*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.bls.gov/lau/</u>.

Bureau of Labor Statistics. (n.d.). *Occupational employment statistics*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.bls.gov/oes/home.htm</u>.

Bureau of Labor Statistics. (n.d.). *Quarterly census of employment and wages.* Retrieved from <u>http://www.bls.gov/cew/</u>.

Centers for Disease Control. (2012). *About teen pregnancy.* Retrieved from

http://www.cdc.gov/TeenPregnancy/AboutTeenPreg.htm.

Centers for Disease Control. (2013). *Behavioral risk factor surveillance system*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/</u>.

Chervenak, E.E., & Mihoc, B. (2012, March). *2012 quality of life survey, Orleans and Jefferson Parishes*. New Orleans: The University of New Orleans Survey Research Center. Retrieved from http://poli.uno.edu/unopoll/studies/docs/2012QOL%20Report.pdf.

Chervenak, E.E., Dai, S. & Juhasz, E. (2013, October). *2013 quality of life survey, Orleans and Jefferson Parishes*. New Orleans: The University of New Orleans Survey Research Center. Retrieved from http://poli.uno.edu/unopoll/studies/docs/2013QOL%20Report.pdf.

Clayton, G. E. (2005). *Economics: Principles and practices.* New York: Glencoe.

Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority. (2011). *Louisiana's* 2012 coastal master plan. Retrieved from <u>http://www.coastalmasterplan.louisiana.gov/2012-master-</u> plan/projects/types-of-projects/.

Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority. (2012). *Coastal crisis*. Retrieved from <u>http://coastal.la.gov/whats-at-stake/coastal-crisis/</u>.

County Health Rankings and Roadmaps. (2013). *Community Safety*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/our-approach/health-factors/community-safety</u>.

County Health Rankings and Roadmaps. (n.d.). *Birth Outcomes.* Retrieved from <u>http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/our-</u> approach/health-outcomes/birth-outcomes.

County Health Rankings and Roadmaps. (n.d.). *Health-Related Quality of Life*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/our-approach/health-</u> outcomes/health-related-quality-life.

Couvillion, B.R., Barras, J.A., Steyer, G.D., Sleavin, W., Fischer, M., Beck, H., Trahan, N., Griffin, B., & Heckman, D. (2011). *Land area change in coastal Louisiana from 1932 to 2010: U.S. Geological Survey Scientific Investigations.*

Eskew, M & Kleppner, P. (2006). *The future of high wage jobs in Illinois*. Retreived from

http://www.stateofworkingillinois.niu.edu/swil/pubs/swil_policy_br ief_1.pdf.

Feeding America. (2013). *Map the meal gap, food insecurity in your county*. Retrieved from <u>http://feedingamerica.org/hunger-in-america/hunger-studies/map-the-meal-gap.aspx</u>.

Feeding America. (2013). *Map the meal gap: Highlights of findings for overall and child food insecurity.* Retrieved from http://feedingamerica.org/hunger-in-america/hunger-studies/map-the-meal-gap/~/media/Files/a-map-2011/2011-mmg-exec-summary.ashx.

Feeding America. (n.d.). *Hunger & poverty statistics*. Retrieved from <u>http://feedingamerica.org/hunger-in-america/hunger-facts/hunger-and-poverty-statistics.aspx</u>.

Federal Emergency Management Agency. (2008). *About national incident management system*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.fema.gov/about-national-incident-management-</u>system.

Federal Emergency Management Agency. (2013). *Preparedness*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.fema.gov/preparedness-0</u>.

Florida, R. (2012). What Critics Get Wrong About Creative Cities. *The Atlantic*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.theatlanticcities.com/jobs-and-economy/2012/05/what-critics-get-wrong-about-creative-cities/2119/.</u>

Florida, R. (2013). The Great Growth Disconnect: Population Growth Does Not Equal Economic Growth. *The Atlantic.* Retrieved from http://www.theatlanticcities.com/jobs-andeconomy/2013/09/great-growth-disconnect-population-growthdoes-not-equal-economic-growth/5860/.

Florida, R., Mellander, C., & Stolarick, K. (2008). Inside the black box of regional development—human capital, the creative class and tolerance. *Journal of Economic Geography, 8(5),* 615-649. Retrieved from

http://joeg.oxfordjournals.org/content/8/5/615.abstract?sid=708f7 42b-d3ae-40db-bece-6faa10eb0482.

Hamilton, B.E. & Ventura, S.J. (2012, April). *Birth rates for U.S. teenagers reach historic lows for all age and ethnic groups*. Atlanta: Centers for Disease Control. Retrieved from <u>http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/databriefs/db89.pdf</u>.

Hill, K., Hoffman, D., & Rex, T. (2005, October). An analysis of economic competitiveness definitions and initial research yopics. Tempe: Rep. W.P. Carey School of Business, Arizona State University. Retrieved from http://wpsarey.acu.odu/seidmap/Boports/D2iptro.pdf

http://wpcarey.asu.edu/seidman/Reports/P3intro.pdf.

HUD's Continuum of Care Homelessness Assistance Programs, Homeless Populations and Subpopulations Reports. (2014). *OneCPD Resource Exchange*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.onecpd.info/resource-library/coc-homeless-</u> <u>populations-and-subpopulations-reports/</u>.

Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation. (2014). *Global Health Data Exchange*. Retrieved from <u>http://ghdx.healthmetricsandevaluation.org/</u>. Joint Center for Economic and Political and Economic Studies. (2012, June). *Place matters for health in Orleans Parish: Ensuring opportunities for good health for all*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.jointcenter.org/sites/default/files/upload/research/file s/40532_JC.pdf</u>.

Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design. (2014). *United States Green Building Council.* Retrieved from <u>http://www.usgbc.org/leed</u>.

Louisiana Department of Education. (n.d.). *Louisiana Educational Assessment Program.* Retrieved from <u>http://www.louisianaschools.net/topics/leap.html</u>.

Louisiana Department of Public Safety and Corrections. (2013). *Recidivism in adult corrections (state facilities).* Retrieved from http://www.doc.la.gov/wp-content/uploads/stats/2m.pdf.

Louisiana State University School of Social Work. (n.d.). *Truancy Assessment & Service Centers In Louisiana*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.socialwork.lsu.edu/html/researchinitiatives/tasc.html</u>.

Miestchovich, I. "Office Market New Orleans Metro." *The University of New Orleans 2013 economic outlook and real estate forecast seminar.* New Orleans: University of New Orleans Institute for Economic Development and Real Estate Research. Retrieved from <u>http://www.uno.edu/coba/realestate/docs/2013UNOForecastSemi</u> <u>nar3-1-13.pdf</u>.

Moody's. (n.d.). *Ratings Definitions.* <u>https://www.moodys.com/ratings-process/Ratings-</u> <u>Definitions/002002</u>. National Academies Press. (2005). *Measuring food insecurity and hunger: A phase 1 report.* Retrieved from http://www.nap.edu/openbook.php?record_id=11227&page=R1.

National Coalition for the Homeless. (2009). *Why are people homeless?*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.nationalhomeless.org/factsheets/why.html</u>.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. (n.d.). *Driving Safety*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.nhtsa.gov/Driving+Safety</u>.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. (n.d.). *Fatality Analysis Reporting System Encyclopedia*. Retrieved from <u>http://www-fars.nhtsa.dot.gov/Main/index.aspx</u>.

National Institute of Justice. (2010). *Recidivism*. Retrieved from <u>http://nij.gov/topics/corrections/recidivism/welcome.htm</u>

New Orleans Business Alliance. (2013, September). 2013 Retail Report. New Orleans. Print.

New Orleans Crime Coalition. (2013, August). *August 2013 citizen* satisfaction survey. Retrieved from

http://www.crimecoalitionnola.com/wp-

content/uploads/2014/01/survey 2013 August Part1.pdf.

New Orleans Mayor's Office of Cultural Economy. (2013, May). New Orleans Cultural Economy Snapshot. Print.

New Orleans Super Bowl Host Committee & The University of New Orleans Division of Business and Economic Research. (2013, April). 2013 Super Bowl visitor study & economic impact. Retrieved from

http://media.nola.com/business_impact/other/Super%20Bowl%20X LVII%20Economic%20Impact%20Study%20UNO.PDF.

New Orleans Will. (2014). *NEW ORLEANS WILL Appreciate Our 75,000 Hospitality Workers*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.neworleanswill.com/blog/new-orleans-will-appreciate-our-75000-hospitality-workers/</u>.

Olinsky, B. & Post, S. (2013, September). *Middle-out mobility: Regions with larger middle classes have more economic mobility.* Center for American Progress. Retrieved from <u>http://www.americanprogress.org/wp-</u> <u>content/uploads/2013/08/MiddleOutMobility.pdf</u>.

Plyer, A., Ortiz, E., Horwitz, B., & Hobor, G. (2013, August). *The New Orleans index at eight: Measuring Greater New Orleans' progress toward prosperity*. New Orleans: Greater New Orleans Community Data Center, 2013. Print.

Police Executive Research Forum. (2009, January). *Violent crime and the economic crisis: Police chiefs face a new challenge*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.policeforum.org/library/critical-issues-in-policing-series/VCrime&Economyl.pdf</u>.

Rex, T. (2006, May). *Productivity and Prosperity Project: High-Wage Jobs*. Tempe: Rep. W.P. Carey School of Business, Arizona State University. Retrieved from http://www.asu.edu/president/p3/Reports/HighWage.pdf.

Sasson, C., Rogers, M.A.M., Dahl, J., & Kellermann, A. L. (2010). Predictors of survival from out-of-hospital cardiac arrest: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Circulation: Cardiovascular* *Quality and Oucomes, 3.* 63-81. Retrieved from http://circoutcomes.ahajournals.org/content/3/1/63.long.

Schrank, D., Lomax, T., & Eisele, B. (2011). *Urban Mobility Report*. College Station: Texas Transportation Institute. Retrieved from <u>http://d2dtl5nnlpfr0r.cloudfront.net/tti.tamu.edu/documents/mobi</u><u>lity-report-2012.pdf</u>.

Schultz, P.W., & Stein, R.S. (2009). *Executive summary: Litter in America*. Stamford: Keep America Beautiful. Retrieved from http://www.kab.org/site/DocServer/Executive_Summary_- FINAL.pdf?docID=4601.

Skogan, W. (1994, September). *Partnerships for prevention? Some obstacles to police-community cooperation*. Chicago: Northwestern University Institute for Policy Research. Retrieved from <u>http://www.ipr.northwestern.edu/publications/policing_papers/Yr1</u> <u>O-CAPSeval.pdf</u>.

Society for Human Resources Management. (2012, October). 2012 Employee job satisfaction and engagement. Retrieved from http://www.shrm.org/Research/SurveyFindings/Articles/Pages/201 2EmployeeJobSatisfaction.aspx.

Society for Human Resources Management. (2012, December). *Executive brief: Tracking trends in employee turnover*. Retrieved from

https://www.shrm.org/Research/benchmarks/Documents/Trends% 20in%20Turnover_FINAL.pdf.

Strategies to End Homelessness. (2014). *Continuum of Care.* Retrieved from https://www.strategiestoendhomelessness.org/what-wedo/planning-and-coordination/continuum-of-care/

TRIP. (2013). Bumpy roads ahead: America's roughest rides and strategies to make our roads smoother. Retrieved from http://www.tripnet.org/docs/Urban Roads Report Oct 2013.pdf.

Trust for Public Land. (n.d.). ParkScore. Retrieved from <u>http://parkscore.tpl.org/about.php</u>.

Tyler, J.H., Lofstrom, M. (2009). Finishing high school: Alternative pathways and dropout recovery. *The Future of Children, 19(1)*. Retrieved from

https://www.princeton.edu/futureofchildren/publications/journals/ article/index.xml?journalid=30&articleid=49§ionid=174.

United States Census Bureau. (2011). *American Community Survey and Puerto Rico Community Survey: 2011 subject definitions*. Retrieved from

http://www.census.gov/acs/www/Downloads/data_documentation /SubjectDefinitions/2011_ACSSubjectDefinitions.pdf.

United States Census Bureau. (n.d.). *American Community Survey income questions*. Retrieved from

http://www.census.gov/acs/www/about the survey/income quest ions/.

United States Census Bureau. (n.d.). *American Community Survey* place of work/journey to work questions. Retrieved from <u>http://www.census.gov/acs/www/about_the_survey/place_of_work_journey_to_work_questions/</u>. United States Department of Education. (2011, October). *Trends in high school dropout and completion rates in the United States:* 1972–2009. Retrieved from

http://www.umuc.edu/library/libhow/apa_examples.cfm#reports.

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. (2013). 2013 Point-in-time-count: Make everyone count. Retrieved from <u>https://www.onecpd.info/news/2013-point-in-time-count-make-everyone-count/</u>.

United States Department of Justice. (n.d.). *Uniform Crime Reporting Statistics*. Retrieved from

http://www.ucrdatatool.gov/Search/Crime/Local/JurisbyJuris.cfm?C FID=44339060&CFTOKEN=8cc634a9b51be2a-93E981F6-97CF-D5A6-2DCB25CB455B564E.

United States Environmental Protection Agency. (2009). Air Quality Index. Retrieved from

http://www.epa.gov/airnow/aqi_brochure_08-09.pdf.

United States Environmental Protection Agency. (2012). *Current Drinking Water Regulations*. Retrieved from <u>http://water.epa.gov/lawsregs/rulesregs/sdwa/currentregulations.c</u> fm#four.

United States Fire Administration. (2013). *Home fire prevention and safety tips*. Retrieved from http://www.usfa.fema.gov/citizens/home_fire_prev/.

United States Fire Administration. (2013). *Residential and nonresidential fire estimates*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.usfa.fema.gov/statistics/estimates/index.shtm</u>. Weiss, H., Gutierrez, M.I., Harrison, J., Matzopoulos, R. (2006). The U.S. national violent death reporting system: Domestic and international lessons for violence injury surveillance. *Injury Prevention*, *12*, 58-62. Retrieved from http://injuryprevention.bmj.com/content/12/suppl 2/ii58.full.

World Health Organization. (n.d.). *Life Expectancy*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.who.int/topics/life_expectancy/en/</u>.

Yaukey, P., Knaggs, D., & Wise, O. (2013, November). *Monitoring blight and rebuilding in post-Katrina New Orleans*. Presented at the Center for Planning Excellence's Smart Gowth Conference.

Contact Information

City of New Orleans 1300 Perdido Street New Orleans, LA 70112

General Information and Service Requests, call: **311**

Office of Performance and Accountability (OPA)

Staff: Oliver Wise Director Snapper Poche Performan Jonathan Soileau Performan Dylan Knaggs Performan Victonio Spencer Performan

Director Performance Manager Performance Manager Performance Assistant Performance Assistant

OPA welcomes comments or suggestions for improvement of its ResultsNOLA reports. To provide feedback, please contact:

Oliver Wise, Director 504-658-8911 ojwise@nola.gov

Useful Links

City of New Orleans website: <u>www.nola.gov</u> OPA website: <u>www.nola.gov/opa</u> City open data portal: <u>data.nola.gov</u> <u>Capital and Recovery Projects</u> <u>Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports</u> <u>NOPD Crime Maps</u> Adopted 2013 Operating Budget

Glossary of Acronyms

ABO	Alcohol Beverage Outlet
ACS	American Community
	Survey
AFI	American Fitness Index
AIDS	Acquired Immune Deficiency
	Syndrome
BFO	Budgeting for Outcomes
BZA	Board of Zoning
	Adjustments
САЕР	City Assisted Evacuation Plan
CAO	Chief Administrative Officer
CoC	Continuum of Care
CPNC	Certificate of Public
	Necessity and Convenience
СРС	City Planning Commission
CPR	Cardiopulmonary
	Resuscitation
CPS	Current Population Survey
CSD	Client Services Division
CZO	Comprehensive Zoning
DA	Ordinance
DA	District Attorney
DBE	Disadvantaged Business
	Enterprise
D-CDBG	Disaster Community
	Development Block Grant
DPW	Department of Public Works
DWI	Driving While Intoxicated
ED	Emergency Department

EMD	Equipment Maintenance Division
EMS	Emergency Medical Services
EPA	Environmental Protection
	Agency
FEMA	Federal Emergency
	Management Agency
FTE	Full Time Equivalent
GNOCDC	Greater New Orleans
	Community Data Center
GNOCHC	Greater New Orleans
	Community Health
	Connection
GMP	Gross Metropolitan Product
HDLC	Historic Districts Landmark
	Commission
HOPWA	Housing Opportunities for
	Persons with AIDS
ICMA	International City/County
ICS	Management Association
ITI	Incident Command System Information Technology and
	Innovation
LEAP	Louisiana Educational
	Assessment Program
LED	Light Emitting Diode
LEED	Leadership in Energy and
	Environmental Design
MCC	Metropolitan Crime
	Coalition
MS	Management Statistic
MSA	Metropolitan Statistical Area
MVA	Market Value Analysis

NIMS	National Incident
	Management System
NOEMS	New Orleans Emergency
	Medical Services
NOFD	New Orleans Fire
	Department
NOHD	New Orleans Health
	Department
NOHSEP	New Orleans Office of
	Homeland Security and
	Emergency Preparedness
NOLABA	New Orleans Business Alliance
NOMA	New Orleans Museum of Art
NOPD	New Orleans Police
NOPD	Department
NOPJF	New Orleans Police and
	Justice Foundation
NORA	New Orleans
	Redevelopment Authority
NORDC	New Orleans Recreation
	Development Commission
OCD	Office of Community
	Development
ОНР	Office of Health Policy
ОРА	Office of Performance and
	Accountability
OPD	Orleans Public Defenders
	Office
OPISIS	Orleans Parish Information
	Sharing and Integrated
	Systems

OPJC	Orleans Parish Juvenile
	Court
PIT	Point In Time
РМО	Project Management Office
RBI	Reviving Baseball in Inner
	Cities
RFP	Request for Proposals
RPC	Regional Planning
	Commission
RTA	Restoration Tax Abatement
RWJF	Robert Wood Johnson
	Foundation
SLA	Service Level Agreement
SSI	Safe Sex Interventions
USPS	United States Postal Service
VCC	Vieux Carré Commission
WIC	Women, Infants, and
	Children Program
YSC	Youth Study Center
YTD	Year-To-Date

Acknowledgements

While this report was prepared by the staff of the Office of Performance and Accountability, ultimately, it is a product of a citywide effort, which would be impossible without the collaboration and support of all of the City leaders, managers, and staff. The City gratefully acknowledges Ben Horowitz and Allison Plyer, ScD of the Greater New Orleans Community Data Center and Edward E. Chervenak, PhD of the University of New Orleans for their feedback on the outcome measures in the *Performance by Goals and Objectives* section of this report.